FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 8/20/24 at 5:30 PM*
3 Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

1 Call. Forest
. RollCall: Preserve
District
Il.  Presentation: Lorraine Foelske, Illinois Nature Preserve Commission Rock Island County, Illinois

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes July 16, 2024** pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: **

FY24 claims:

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $23,719.79 pg 25 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $50,301.03 pg 38
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $27,748.64 pg 55

FY25 Claims:

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $54,121.60 pg 25 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $70,104.60 pg 38
Liability Fund claims @ $43.50 pg 54 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $250,623.07 pg 56

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $476,662.23
VII. Transfers
Consider FY 24 and FY25 Transfers of appropriations** pg 57

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 60
Consider a resolution regarding FY 25 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 61
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Niabi Zoo Appropriation —Zoo Foundation Donation for the shipping costs** pg 62
Consider a resolution regarding Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant Fund** pg 63
Consider a resolution regarding DF&CI Fund Loan from FP General Fund** pg 64

IX. Ordinance

X. Other New Business:
Consider the purchase of a Wiedenmann Terra Spike GX18 (aerator) in the amount of $42,500** pg 65
Consideration and approval of Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement, subject to final revision and
approval by counsel** pg 69

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 119 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 145

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 150 Todd Collins pg 160 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 163 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 164

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 167 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 178

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, September 17 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 8/16/2024

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JULY 16, 2024 — 6:40PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

President Swanson stated, “Thank you all, ladies and gentlemen. | will call the
Forest Preserve Commission Meeting to order. And, | ask the Clerk, can we please
call the roll.”

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 18

C. Layer
TOTAL ABSENT 1

Ms. Kinney stated, “We have a quorum.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you very much. | am very pleased to call
forward, Mr. Mike Petersen, Superintendent of our llliniwek Park who also oversees
Dorrance and AMOWA Forest Preserves for an exciting update on some recent
activities. It's you pick where you want to go with this, but | hope we hear about
all of this. The floor is yours, Mr. Petersen.” (Turns his mic on)

Mr. Petersen stated, “Good evening, ladies and gentlemen. Like Kaisaid, | am
Mike Petersen, llliniwek Superintendent and oversee Dorrance and AMOWA. So,
just real briefly I'll cover the most recent events out at AMOWA first that have been
going on. We had a Bio-Blitz on June 215t and 22nd...uh, if you are not familiar with
what a Bio-Blitz is, it's just a specified site for an assessed amount of time to look for
plants, animails, insects, anybody can help identify any new species if they can.
The newspaper article that was written yesterday in the Dispatch/Argus, was a
really good one. They mentioned there was 889 species found, and that's been
updated now to 900; which is pretty rare. [It's pretty exciting because AMOWA is
only 179 acres and has 900 species of plants and animals out there. The most
notable species found are rare to this area and to the country. We have two
species of Orchids and we have False Mermaid weed and one species of Orchid
and False Mermaid weed are not know to be this part of Illinois at all. There are
some small populations in Eastern [llinois and some populations in Southern lllinois.
So, it's pretty unique that we are finding these species here in Western lilinois. A
Bio-Blitz is a really good benchmark degree because we didn't know what was
there. Before, we had a general idea...but now we know more specific plants
and animals that are there so we can tailor our strategies to help out certain
species if we need fo. Also associated with a Bio-Blitz, are the volunteers that help

002



with it. There were about 30 volunteers who came out and helped. About 25
experts came out and helped and some of those volunteers help weed down and
help with public activities, specifically hikes....so, like a bird hike, animal hike or a
plant hike. There was about 60 people that came out to take advantage of this
opportunity of the natural resources here in Rock Island County. Does anyone
have any questions about thatg”

Mr. Dewith asked, “Do you have many college students¢”

Mr. Petersen answered, “There are a few from St. Ambrose that came.
Specifically, I don't know their names or anything...but there were a few college
students that attended.”

Mr. Dewith stated, "I have one more question...is there very many invasive
speciess”

Mr. Petersen answered, “Yes, there are invasive species at AMOWA. Invasive one
is Honeysuckle...it's probably in about 85% of the woodlands out there. It's a large
task to take care of. Since we've purchased the property in 2022, the staff has
been working on removing it with forestry mulchers. And, we've also been working
with Living Lands and Waters and other organizations that sponsor Honeysuckle
removal events. To date, | think we've had eight Honeysuckle removal events out
there and cleared about six or seven acres thanks to our volunteers. There is still o
lot more to do, but we are chipping away af it slowly.”

Mr. Dewith asked, "Do your people advertise before you do one? How do people
know?e"

Mr. Petersen answered, “Through our Facebook Page, a sponsoring event like
Living Lands and Waters do a really good job putting out a press release to and on
their website as well.”

President Swanson stated, “If | could suggest one of the things | found very useful
through Facebook, just becoming a follower of the various organizations like Living
Lands and Waters and llliniwek. Bio-Blitzes are actually sponsored by a group
called Bi-Can; which hosts lots of organizations...and you get on there and listen
and find out. But, | am usually very grateful when Mike tells us about the invasive
(inaudible) of species.”

Mr. Pefgrsen answered, “Yesterday, Living Lands and Waters sponsored an event
at AMOWA. But due to the weather, only two people showed up. Sometimes you
get a couple and sometimes you get a lot, it just depends.”

President Swanson stated, “I'm anxious to hear other questions. Do you have any
reports on any other facilities in your purviewe”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 2

003



Mr. Petersen answered, "l was just going to concentrate on AMOWA. There is a
little be more information with this site.”

President Swanson stated, “That's fine. I'd like you to do that too. | would like fo
say, this is a record number of species in the history of Bio-Blitz's, righte”

Mr. Peterson answered, “Yeah, for this area...Scott County, Rock Island County
and this region, the number of Big—BIi‘rz’s that have happened in the last 10 years
on all of these different sites, AMOWA has had the largest number of species.”

President Swanson added, “Anyway...please continue. If you don’t mind, in
addition to AMOWA, if you care to give the Commissioners any updates on the
accessibility on the camping out at llliniwek...but, it's solely yours.”

Mr. Petersen answered, “Okay, just to kind of cap off what's happening at
AMOWA... .50, we purchased the property in 2022. Since then, we've been working
a lot on establishing prairie. We have approximately 23 acres planted aft AMOWA
West and East. Those sites...those fields that we planted are doing awesome. We
are doing inventory plants, especially, during the Bio-Blitz. And one came back
with 33 out of 34 species on a two-year old prairie plot. Prairie plots evolve over
time...there is a lot of succession in there with these plants. Ya know, just because
you put the seed in the ground, doesn’'t mean it will show up next year. It might be
three, four or five years down the road before you see any of those seeds
germinate. And so, we have not had a number of plant species in a plot that's
only two years old. It's a really good sign that things are going well. We've also
put in three miles of frail at AMOWA West. There are roughly two miles of forest frail
and three quarters of a mile of prairie trail...the trail kind of loops around one of our
prairie plots. And, that's kind of what's going on at AMOWA. There is a lot more to
do out there, but we are chipping away at it. What's happening at llliniwek...um,
camping numbers and the campground this year are really good. People seem
to be really happy with how we've been managing it...it has really good
attendance, the campground. But, lately, we've had the flood going on and so,
that has eliminated most of our tent camping. The RV Camping continues to be
very popular. The frails at llliniwek are also extremely busy. Last year, we did trail
counts and we had an average of 237 people using out trails during the week.

The Great River Trail that runs through llliniwek has on average about 1,000 people
a week that go through there; which is one of the reasons last year we did the
upgrades to the road...part of that was a new public restroom. And, we received
a very generous donation from an individual who lives very close to llliniwek; which
we were able to put in a bike rest area; which includes a pergola, a bike
maintenance station, a bike rack all associated with that. So, that's a nice
addition and a lot of people are very happy with it. That's what's happening in a
nut shell.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 3

004



President Swanson asked, “Thank you. Are there any other questions for Mr.
Petersen while we have him here2 Alright, | just want to thank you and your feam.
There are a lot of folks that work with you and you've got a lot on your plate
between Dorrance, llliniwek and AMOWA. Thank you very much for your time."

Mr. Petersen stated, "l appreciate it...thank you.”

President Swanson asked, "Friends, if you don't mind joining me in thanking Mr.
Petersen...”

(Group Applause)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the June 18th, 2024, Commission
Minutes and Public Hearing minutes, as presented. Commissioner Pekins
seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "Just a couple of things, and then | want you to start
thinking about something here. Folks are getting out there enjoying the Preserves
in seeing those numbers. Niabi Zoo is having some issues with cash flow because
we reduced the admission price, so, the numbers are off a litfle bit. Staff are still
looking at the best strategic options and will be bringing those detailed options to
the Executive Committee in the future. The Committee actually had a golf
(inaudible). And, it's absolutely beautiful out there...if you want fo get out there
and play around...just check it out. | know that Jay and Todd would welcome to
have you there. The thing | want you to think about and then we can have a
more active discussion towards the end when we do the Director of the
Department Reports. You'll notice in your packet there is some information
included about what varieties of securities might do for us. Here is why that's in
there. Because of the storm damage early this year, we have come a long way
towards getting the zoo back to where it should be...right? We have the addition
of some new things and that's exciting...but between the insurance settlement;
which is not finalized yet, but we are keeping tabs on that...and the very generous
out-pouring of close to $70,000 so far and climbing in private contributions to help
rebuild. And, every other source...we all know that Jeff and his team who are like
geniuses at finding money under rocks, we are going to still be coming up a little
bit short. A couple of the Exhibits, most noficeably...the Pallas Cat, some of you
call the ‘Grumpy Cat’ will not be able to be covered by the funds we have. Now,

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 4

005



this gives us a few options. You know that we've got aStrategic Master Plan for
getting where the zoo used 1o be. And we've been, for the most part, on
target...we've added these things sequentially like the Painted Dogs, the Prairie
Dogs that kind of thing. The storm, though, set us back because of the amount of
money we are going to spend to get the Big Cat Exhibits back, the Pallas Cat, the
Eagles and Bald Eagle Exhibit and these other things. So, that gives us another
opportunity...if, and | am being very loosely here with figures, but if we could get
here (higher) to build back where we should be with the Master Plan and the
revenues post storm are only getting us here, (lower) well then, we've got to be
creative. We've got to decide...do we want to continue with this Master Plan that
we committed to years ago? | don't know how long a lot of you've been here,
and | know you've all been provided a Master Plan and can see the logic behind
it...so, if the answer is yes, how do we do thate One way is you do a Bond Issue.
The problem with that is there is a big chunk you are wasting paying for interest.

It's using tax revenues to pay off interest over time. Jeff is working on a proposal
where we would take a look at what our taxation is. And, instead of raising taxes
to pay levy's, raise taxes incrementally fo just pay for the work, you'll see what I'm
talking about. This might be more palatable than you might think. There are
conversations around the table without this, as some of you know...there was a
computational error in the way the tax bills were processed and people's taxes
went up this year for the Forest Preserve line of your overall tax bill. | have yet to
hear from any Member of the Commission who has heard from any faxpayer who
has complained about that increase. And, the District has not received any
calls...so, this has happened and people don't seem to notice because we are
such a small thread in the pie, right? Next, and another thing that Mr. Craver
reminded me over the last couple of years, we actually reduced that amount and
all of you were flooded with calls of thanks for giving an extra $.36 or so per month
in their tax bill. So, | have to say that | kind of like this strategy...do it and measure it
in a conscientious way to keep us on target with Niabi's Plan. [ think everything
that we've had going before the storm was trending in the right direction. We've
got a good mix of private support...we've got good public/private partnerships
going on there and having the storm taking the wind out of our sailis a bit of
hiccup, but | think if we want to make the decision to continue with the Master
Plan, then we may want to consider this strategy. | don’t want fo vote on anything
tonight, but I want to lay it out there now, so that when we get to the part of the
agenda that's the Director and Department Head Reports, if you would like to
have a conversation about some of those issues, we'll be able to. | just wanted to
get this out on the table. And before we move in to our action items, Mr. Craver, is
there anything that you would like to add at this time or wait until the ende What
would you likee”

Mr. Craver answered, “Just wait unfil the end.”
President Swanson stated, "Okay, just wait until the end. | want you to be thinking

about that as we move through the agenda, and so, that's all | have for

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 5

006



President’'s Comments. If you have any questions on anything, that's during the
Director of Department Heads."

(Board Member Westpfahl left the meeting.)

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $1,044,949.30, as presented. Commissioner McNeil
seconded.

A roll call vote was faken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers
of Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner Vyncke
seconded.

Commissioner Enburg moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNell, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “There is a whole slough of Resolutions and if there is no
objection, we can do this by an omnibus motion. As | am reading these, if anyone
wants to single one out, then by all means you may do so.” (No objection)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the
Resolutions regarding FY24 General Fund Appropriation Amendment, FY24 llliniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant
Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations, Receipt
of Grant Funds-Woodard Community Grant Fund (WCGF23), Receipt of Grant
Funds -Woodard Community Grant Fund (WCGF24), Receipt of Grant Funds-
Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant, Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations-Zoo

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 6

007



Foundation Donation for the Purchase of Signage, Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations-
oo Foundation for the Classroom Door & Improvements, and Semi-Annual Review
of Closed Session Minutes, as presented. Commissioners Adams and Sowards

seconded.

(Note™* The Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 7

008



RESOLUTION
FY 24 General Fund Appropriation Amendment

WHEREAS, amendments are required in the Forest Preserve General
Fund #130 due to an increase in revenue from investment earnings, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are necessary for the expenses to be
incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $32,742.11 increased for the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION  DESCRIPTION

$32,742.11  130-32-10 361.10 Investment Earnings

$32,742.11  130-32-92 768.00 Machine & Equipment over $5,000
SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, Illinois, this 16" day of July, 2024.

Kai SWanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 Iliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
installation of the lift station, construction of the restroom and site modifications,
and

WHEREAS, construction continues on phase 2 that addresses the water,
sewer and restroom, and

WHEREAS, payment is required for work completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock lsland County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $106,891.26 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered

funds to provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$106,891.26 335-32-35 767 RTP 23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Istand County, Illinois, this 16" day of July, 2024.

Y N

K4&i Swanson, President Kareh Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 9

010



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog & ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Natural Resources allocated an
additional $174,440 in grant funding to the District bringing the total grant
award to $610,540, which now has been expended in full with remaining
expenses o be reimbursed from Rock Island County ARPA granted funds,
and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed and
completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $8,570.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received to provide the necessary funds to
complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION - DESCRIPTION
$8,570.00 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $8,570.00 shali be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,570.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA Federal Grants-General Govt.

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lHinois, this 16th day of July, 2024.

o

Kai Swanson, President Karan Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 10

011



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $135,347.26 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$135,347.25 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $135,347.26 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$135,347.25 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, llinois, this 16! day of July, 2024.

Kai Swzﬁson,v Presidént Kareln Kinney, Sedretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 11

012



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $3528.20 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$197.60 131-32-35 522.00 WCGF23 Operating Supplies
$3330.60 131-32-35 524 .00-WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTIONS3. An amount of $3528.20 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
3528.20 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF23 Local Grants & Culture

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16" day of July, 2024.

. Ao Mo

Kai Swanson, President " Karen Kinney, Secretary V\/

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 12

013



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for general support of Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF24) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $10,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2023, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $216.50 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$216.50 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF24 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $216.50 be transferred from the above described
revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$216.50 131-32-35 522.00 WCGF24 Operating Supplies

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16! day of July, 2024.

. . W 4
Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 13

014



RESOLUTION
RE: Njabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Hubbell-Waterman Foundation
Grant

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase and installation of generators, and

WHEREAS, (HWFG24) Hubbell-Waterman Foundation Grant in the
amount of $42,000.00 was awarded to Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $29,809.00 to be transferred from grant funds to
be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,809.00 131-32-35 337.70 HWFG24-00 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 3. An amount of $29,809.00 be transferred from the above described
revenue received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,809.00 131-32-35 768.00 HWFG24-20 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock island County, llinois, this 16" day of July, 2024,

[y

Kai SWanson, President Karert Kinney, Secfetary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 14

015



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the
Purchase of Sighage

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo purchased signage for the Prairie Dog exhibit
and concession building in the amount of $12,483.80, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has agreed to reimburse the
District for the cost of the purchase in the amount of $9,783.80, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as cutlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $9,783.80 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,783.80 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $12,483.80 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$9,783.80 131-32-18 763.00 infrastructure $2000-14,999
$2,700.00 131-32-18 631.00 Professional Services

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective imfnediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 16! day of July, 2024.

G %@J&:«_\

K&i Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PaAGE 15

016



RESOLUTION
EY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the
Classroom Door & Improvements

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo installed an exterior door and performed
improvements to the classroom in the administrative building in the amount
of $12,074.27, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has agreed to reimburse the
District for the cost of the purchase in the amount of $12,074.27, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $12,074.27 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,074.27 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $12,074.27 shali be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,074.27 131-32-18 766.00 Building & Remodeling over $5,000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, illinois, this 16t day of July, 2024.

\

Karen Kinney, Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 16

017



Resolution
Rock Istand County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of July, 2024; Rock
Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously held
closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 17

018



06-15-2016
01-10-2017
04-11-2017
01-09-2018
11-13-2018
02-11-2020
12-15-2020
07-13-2021
07-20-2021
10-13-2021
01-11-2022
06-13-2023
03-21-2024
05-14-2024

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

Lo

Kai Swhifson

President, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission

Litigation
Litigation
Litigation
Personnel

Personnel & Land Acquisition

Personnel
Litigation

Land Acquisition
Land Acquisition

Negotiations

Land Acquisition
Land Acquisition
Land Acquisition

Litigation

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 16t DAY OF JULY, 2024

Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 18

019



Commissioner Dewith moves 1o approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 17

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (NONE)

President Swanson stated, “Alright...where here and now before the next section
where we approve the Routfine Reports, this is where we call the Comments from
Commissioners but also reports. If you want to have a conversation about this now
or raise questions that we could work into a proposal downstream, that would be
fine. But, also, | would be very open to any questions that you would have on any
of the Forest Preserves. And also have time incase Ms. Palmer has anything she
would like to report. But are there any questions that you would like to put forward
on the Director and Department Head Reportsg Alright, seeing none. Are there
any guestions on this nofion and how we move forward with Niabi2 The Executive
Board will vet this, of course, before it comes to you in any concrete form. No?¢ |
would like to thank Dr. Moreno for covering for me, as | was out of fown last week.
Mr. Brunk, the floor is yours.”

Commissioner Brunk was recognized.

Mr. Brunk stated, “I was just going to say that ya know, it would be interesting to
see what that would look like as far any money for the improvements for what
have you."

President Swanson answered, "One of the things it would show, is that things are
coming into conjunction. We have been able to turn back portions in the past
because of the very sound fiscal management of Mr. Craver and his team. The
other thing is, the constellation settlement we will see with the utility, that may
create another opportunity in one fell swoop, there or two. So, we are looking at a
lot of different options. Obviously, we would be willing to do anything that would
light up on our constituents’ radar that they would be angry and go after our
hides. We don’t want to do anything like that. But, if there is an opportune time to
pursue this strategy than considering a Bond Issue over 20 years or so. Are there
any other questions or comments on that? Seeing none. Ms. Palmer, do you have
anything that you would like fo presente”

Ms. Palmer answered, “No, but thank you.”

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 19

020



President Swanson asked, “Mr. Craver, do you have any things that you would like
to bring up from your report or other things.”

Mr. Craver stated, “Just the comment on looking at the Bonds. We knew we were
going to be entering info somewhat of a gap because of the snow damage. The
intention was only to use the funds that we were allocated through ARPA and
elsewhere. But, the snow damage happened, and instead of taking care and
renovating two of the cat Exhibits, we kind of had our hands forced 1o either A)
Push forward with renovating all four of those....or potentially shutting two of those
Exhibits down until they could be secured. Staff af the Foundation has been
working community outreach to get some donations fo come in, but insurance is
finicky and they don't want to pay for everything. So, needless o say...like I've
said, I've put some estimates in there where our gap is and we need to close that
gap as bills come due this fall.” We were looking at the Bonding Issue and all of
the other issues of deferred maintenance and necessities just provide access to
the roads and parking...as | mentioned last month, restroom facilities and the type
of funds we can get with Bonds and what the current rates are. It may be the best
value to take an annual approach. Also, too, with some of the....not necessarily
the roads and parking areas and restrooms, but with some things at the zoo...it
provides us a strategic opportunity to spread those things out to get community
support with matching grants. With the Bond funding issue, | believe you have 1o
spend those funds within three years. So, there is a little bit of an opportunity there
and also, as Mr. Swanson mentioned...the constellation agreement and it really
looks like it should provide some additional funding with seven taxing bodies. So,
that's an opportunity to capture those funds there and how to allocate them over
the next seven years.”

Commissioner Brunk was recognized.

Mr. Brunk asked, “I was just wondering...with the number of exhibits that are closed
and the reduction in admission prices and stuff like that. If we had o estimate,
how are we sitting as far as admission numbers compared to last year, the prior
yeare” *

Mr. Craver answered, “In May, we were up a couple of thousand and in the
packet there, you should be able to see that...and in June, unfortunately, we
dropped down below last years. | wrote it all in the report this morning and the
numbers are slightly down compared to last year for this month. We have had
some pretty intense heat spells and some significant weather events. Again, we
were closed on Monday. We tried this strategy that we started several years ago
by closing the zoo on Mondays in the fall, frying fo condense our operating days
and still try to maintain the same number of visitors. We kind of used that strategy
throughout this year as well being closed on Mondays. Part of the zoo's problem
issue there is...we've been talking about mandates and minimum wage. Six years

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 20

021



dgo, we were paying $8.25/hr. and we are now up to $15.00/hr. and struggling to
pay the workforce. We also need to take into account the inflation that has been
happening in 2022 and 2023. The dollars are just (inaudible) some choices had fo
be made and some is our bargaining dollars, the amount of funds that we
allocate to the marketing efforts. There probably needs to be a little bit more
there to get the word out. We start with different venues out there...again, we
usually choose 1o go with social media because it's the most cost effective with,
but that doesn’t necessarily get everybody. So, it's just we are trying to make ends
meet and frying fo give people what they want by using those base dollars as
effectively as we can. Again, as Mr. Swanson mentioned, up until 2020, we were
trying to take any dollars that we could capture and any additional revenue that
we got, we tried to allocate those into the Improvement Fund, and by rolling those
into the Improvement Fund, that was something of a substantial nature so we
could address some of these larger maintenances, but unfortunately, with Covid
and the loss of revenue at the zoo, we had to shift those levy dollars out of the
Improvement Fund and info the Zoo Fund. And then, once you think all is better
and are back on that right road, we get one of the worst snowstorms ever
recorded that collapsed several Exhibits. Needless to say, we found somebody
looking for those ways, but sometimes it takes dollars to get those things there and
also showing the community that there is a commitment from the Board here, to
match those dollars. And, um...I think looking at a five to ten-year approach is
better than a one-time Bond swoop that may tie your hands for 10, 15 or 20 years
would be a better approach.”

Mr. Brunk stated, "l understand what you are saying on the financials. | understand
what you are saying about the financials, but in regards to the admissions itself with
the hit of the storm...it sounds like they are doing a pretty good job of (inaudible)
on his own as far as the admissions. So, that's good there...it's just a matter of
building on that.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, “I am challenging President Swanson...my daughter goes to
Augustana, as he knows. And, um...she said so many of her classmates didn't
even know we had a zoo in this area. Maybe get the word out there too, at
Augustana to get some of these young girls and guys would go around. And, it's
not like they are far off kids, they are Davenport kids."

President Swanson stated, "Yeah...if | had a dollar for every Quad Citizen who tell
you they didn’'t know we had Niabi...but | will say [ want to turn it right back to the
comments from staff, Joel Vanderbush is working at the Augustana Biology
Department. There is not a kid in that department that does not know there is a
z00. | cannot speak for the Accounting majors...no apologies.”

(Group Laughter)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PaGe 21

022



(Overlapping talking of multiple Commissioners)

President Swanson stated, "l appreciate that very much Dr. Simmer and | take it in
the spirit for which it's intended.”

Mr. Simmer added, “Yeah...it's just amazing they don't know.”
Commissioner L. Moreno was recognized.

Mr. L. Moreno stated, “Is there any way we could be marketing a ‘Date Night' out
at the zoo?2”

President Swanson answered, “Seriously, if Lee were here, his eyes would roll...but, |
have talked to many parents who wish they would close one day, so they could
close one day a week and stay open until like 10 o'clock. Ya know...it"s the shift
and the hours...something like that for both parents and their kids after work for a
date night. | getit....so, duly noted.”

Mr. McNeil stated, “How about a Friday night2”

President Swanson reiterated, “Friday night! It sounds crazy but nice. Are there
any other questions or discussion about these Routine Reportse Please, Mr.
McNeil.”

Commissioner McNeil was recognized.

Mr. McNeil asked, “I just have a quick question. | know years ago, there was a
Foundation...l don’t remember the name of it that augmented it. What
happened to thate Is that still here or is that dissolved?”

President Swanson answered, "It is. When that decided, so, at the time we had to
intervene...the entire corpus bearing down was in a single savings account at a
local bank. So, that did not tend to indicate (inaudible) mentality. After intense
conversations, they decided to fighten the noose and take that money and put it
into a foundation that was actually going to invest it and make some more money:.
At the same time, the folks who had been a part of that opted to step away. They
were separately incorporated. | know Mr. Mielke has been a part of many of these
conversations...a foundation is now in place of people who are really committed
to the long-term and well-being of Niabi. And, everyone did great work at raising
funds and doing events when the Society hadn't really done any events in over a
decade or so. So, yeah...there is still some funding that comes that has evolved
from that corpus as a contribution to Niabi. Lee and his team are invited to ask for
some of those funds. There are some questions about the use of that...maybe they
wouldn't use it the way | would be using it, but given the Articles of Incorporation,

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 22

023



10.

KK:ro

there is not much that we can do about that because those were given to an
independent...uh, private...uh, | don't know if it was a 501-C or what, but it was not
given to us. | am glad you raised the question. The good reason about that is that
the funds that do exist are being invested more prudently and fruitfully. And, the
folks who are now in place of the Foundation are a crew who, by their actions,
have put in their time in to events. Are there any other questions or thoughtse
Alright, seeing none.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Woods seconded. (Record)

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be Tuesday, August 20,
2024, at 5:30pm, in these chambers, following the meeting of the Rock Island
County Board in the Rock Island County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue, Rock

Island, lllinois. Time is 7:12pm and we are in recess.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 7:12pm.

ESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
N

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETAR
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
07-16-2024 PAGE 23

024



0€ Jo T abeqd

WY €2:€5:60 £07/50/80 uo Ajeg 1eis Aq uny

dd
£8'69 ¥20T/€7/L0  ¥20T/€2/L0  ve0T/ET/L0 uado ¥b901STT00 207 INC SdW SN SYUL-NITWYD ™ - Sec£08
[enieRUoD SPISING - 00'PPY 11219D PRlg0
00°092'1$ T SUOIDESUBI L 3310AU] sjgi0] sdiysisquiaiu g sang - 00°Z»9 1219p 1240
06/€ 9615
# PIRdIHZ/ST/9'seng
00°09Z'1 v20T/€e/L0  v202/€2/L0  %20T/sT/L0 uado diysiaquisiy!a2nos YH 12L6-STAd YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £-080T
sdiysisquisw B seng - 00°ZH9 12320 120
8/°965$ T Suoldesues | adoAu] s[e10 ) Buiysiqnd - 00"pED 1238p 180
6099 /1S # pledipg
/02/9:uonesygnd:sauwi ) 9000
87965 ¥202/0€/90  +202/€2/L0  v20z/cT/L0 uado 20 -£19/3Y00 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €£080T
Butystiqng - 00°p£9 €19p P[0
£9°'15% € SUOIIDBSURIY 33j0AU] SIEI0 | sUonesUnWWo) ~ 00°Z£9 |1239p 1Rl
- 6099 H/1S # ple
Ty ¥20T/€2/L0  +20Z/sT/L0  v202/£2/L0 uado 2!pz/g/s'sdwelsisdsn TEE€ES9 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €+080T
0b'S ¥202/0€/90  +20T/s2/L0  ¥202/cT/L0 uadp abejsod 90-#20d  ANNH TVHINID SYFUL-NITWVYD ™ - SOEHOT
¥2/S2/9 - ¥2/9z/s vTLX
96'TH ¥20T/0€/90  +202/LT/L0  %202/L1/L0 uado  'Z865998TE/8T7 # 1B 7865998TE/8T OJT1II ALTIE0OW 181V - 8€080T
SUOHESIUNWILIG)D - 00"ZED 11IR12P 180
£0°790°2$ G SUOHOESURL | 3DI0AUT S[E10 L SediAlag [RUOISSBI0Id - DO TED (819D Palqo
6099 +£15
# PIeD b7 /BT /9 asusl|
80'6bt ¥20Z/0E/90  ¥20z/62/L0  +202/62/L0 uado R SNNIBPLL UBI  ££70E B 08Y67 MANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
6099 $/£15
# Plediyz/z// bunsod v
00°0L€ ¥e02/62/L0  +20T/62/L0  +202/62/L0 usdo qol'yddIl  duII¥20220.0 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - €080
6099 /1S
# P4eDI7/07/9!901nes
|lews
00°/2z +207/0€/90  ¥T0T/€T/L0  beoz/se/L0 uado  ssew!pRUODIUBISUO)  DDHZ0ZOZ90 YNV TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
6099 v/1S #
piedipz/e// Bunydie
00°000'9 ¥20T/€T/L0  v20T/se/i0  v202/£T/L0 usdo  elpaw [eos!snid JIAD 8+60€ YNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
6099 H/1S
# PIedIpZ /b1 /9103y
66'ST ¥20T/0€/90  +202/LT/L0  %202/L1/L0 uado Alppuow!wooz - 916506092ZANI MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
S8DIALSS [2U0ISS240.4d - 00 TED 1IRI9P PalgD
77°'89% T SUOMDESURI | 2DI0AUT sie1oL seijddng 301430 - 00°1ZS Ie1ep DLIqo
- 90140 oy Jaded Adod
TT'89 ¥202/0€/90  ¥20T/L1/L0  +202/L1/L0 uado R bunuud toy saded 00T-#CNS  ONISYHOUN SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - ZZEH0T
selddng 25140 - 00°1ZS [1ep Palqo
uonegsiunupy - 01 wawuedaq gng
BAIDSBI 158404 - 7¢ wewpedag
BAI8S.d 358404 - QLT puUny
junowly S2I0AUT  31eQ JusliAed 91BQ parioday 21eq 1/9 2jeg eng 2)eQ DIOAUT  LOSESY DPleH snyeis UoRdLIDSag SI0AUT "ON 2210AUT 0pUA
srouy(y Aumoy puepsy ooy
: / PLOSI
bC/TE/L0 - $2/T0/£0 9buey 33eq 9 a210AU] AIISAIJ
1/ )S910,]

Aq dv - an1wwo) antasaig 3S9104:86300T N4



0€ Jo 7 abeq

WY €£2:€5:60 $702/50/80 U0 Apleg peis Aq uny

£9°218% [ SUOIDESURL| 3DI0AU] sieio ], seijddng aoueusyuley /ueday - 00°czg 219D 199(g0 m
8°0¢C ¥20T/0€/L0  ¥20T/0€/L0  ¥202/0€/L0 usdo  saiddns Jiedad snotiea 85869 ONI SAYVYNIW - 26£20T
66'66% ¥20e/62/L0  ¥20T/62/L0  ¥20z/62/L0 usdo AN £290L ONI SQYYNAW - Z6£20T
80°T9 v20z/62/L0  +202/62/L0  t20z/6T/L0 uado Jsquinj 6440 ONI SQYYNIW - Z6£20T
7789 ¥202/62/L0  v20T/62/L0  ¥202/62/L0 usdp  sayddns sieda. snoea 60569 ONI SQYVYNIW - Z6/20T
6t°99 ¥20z/62/L0  ¥T0T/6T/L0  ¥202/6T/L0 usdo  seiddns sledas snoea $S00Z ONI SQYVNAW - 26£20T
0T°LS ¥20T/v2/L0  v20T/vT/L0  vT0z/ve/L0 usdo SPMIUNT 404 D0 TZ690€T ONI dNOYO INOLSHIAIY - 6GEE0T
9)2.10U0d
LT°6E ¥20T/ve/L0  ve0T/ve/L0  v2oz/ve/L0 uado pue ‘syq Aluosew 1/1180¥8 JIGWNT YOHONY - $S800T
seljddng asurusjuie/aieday - 00'EZS I219p Peiqn
61'G//'c$ 7T SUOROBSUL! | 3DI0AU] sie1o] sanjddng Bunesedo - 00°ZZ§ (1219p 1RlGO
9560 G80S # P
1e2!4,7/5/ 'spaas uoopy 12
0S'€S v202/1€/L0  ¥202/1€/L0  20z/1€/L0 uado dUIRld  USAIHH8HIS56 ANVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £4080T
9560 S80S # P
1e2:47/S// !spaas uoopy 12
00°0¢ ¥20T/1€/L0  ¥T0T/T€E/L0  v20Z/1E/L0 uado sueld  JUBISHBHIS66 JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
9560 S80S # pled
$T/1T/LDswibuipuap
0T ¥20T/TE/L0  ¥20T/1E/L0  +20T/1€/L0 uado SsepD Is4d AD4bZOZITLO MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £#080T
ONLLYAVIX3
05°9¢b v20T/TE/L0  ¥T0T/TE/L0  ¥20T/1€/L0 uado aels >%_m 60592 ANV ONDIDNYL ¥3TIIW - 298+0T
Jade
8EvIY ve0T/1€/L0  +202/1E/L0  +20T/1€/L0 uado 39103 pue ‘spamoy Jaded SblLTT 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LYIHD - 9€910T
€4°60T ¥20Z/1E/L0  $20T/1€/L0  +20T/1€/L0 uado Jauesp asodind |le V918b2¢ 0D AlddNS NYILSIM LYIYD - 9€910T
9/'6/ ¥202/0€/L0  ¥20T/0€/L0  20T/0g/L0 uado sqinqg 61| 90€0/ ONI SAYVNIW - 26£20T
€TUY'T ¥202/62/L0  ¥20T/62/L0  ¥20T/62/L0 uado seb papesjun 8TEVLYT 02 710 MIYDINW - 88601
YTEOT'T ¥20T/62/L0  ¥20T/62/L0  v202/62/L0 uado 19Ny [9sa1p 6TEVLYT 0D TI0 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
00°¢h ¥20T/¥2/L0  ¥T0T/vT/L0  v20T/ve/L0 uado saliddns buipjem £91SbTHy  ONI LNFWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £9040T
SL'LS ¥0e/ve/L0  v20T/vT/L0  ¥20T/vT/L0 uado anssi} 19]103 T4 VA44 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIHD - 9£970T
XiW Jamoyuns SVO
00° T+ ¥202/v2/L0  v20T/ve/L0  20t/ve/L0 uado SA0p pue pJiq 6£182099 d1SWIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 895107
senddng Bunesedo - 00°ZZS 191ep 12Iq0
ARMIUI - 06 uswpedsg gng
26'T169T$ b1 SUOHDBSURL ] aDi0AU] SRI0 | ucnensuupy - 01 Wweliyedaq gng
TEL8'L$ € suonaesuei] adioAu] SIEI0L [emdRIUS) BPISING - 00 FPY l1R19p 10:(40
£'0€6'C ¥20T/€2/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/£T/L0 uado s394 Ajypuop 98EETOSA ONI SW3LSAS INOWY3A - 6+6£0T
ZT 40 T Yyuow
26'U8'Y v20T/€2/L0  v20T/sT/L0  v20T/sT/L0 uwdo  5Z0zZ-4Z0T 4euRey LEPOT  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JYIHANIW - $E£Z0T
jenpenuo) 2pisIng - 00'PH9 L19p Palqo
tomumbm_ﬁmeﬂvﬂq =01 uamgtmamﬂ ang
DAIDEBIG (5840 - F4> ucmmtﬁmmmm
IAesald 159104 ~ 07 puny
JUNOWY 22I0AUT  9)eQ JusliAed a3eQ panipoay 23eq 1/ 2led =nQg 93eQ DIOAUT  LOSEDY PIoH snyels UoNdLDSag 2010AUT "ON 2D10AUT 10pUSA
srougy] Auno) puepsy poy

bZ/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 26uey 23eQ ang ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) 9AI3SDId 159104:86300T W

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ
1S310]




0¢ Jo ¢ abeg

WY £2:€S5:60 £202/50/80 U0 Alleg peis Ag uny

6S°LE
8€°09
S0°¢s

12'v2€$

—————

9C'18¢
§6'C
S/'198'T$
00°895°1
SL'E6C

v/'885$

_—

69641

£0'vET

[AR°TAN

£0'/80'1$

—_—

00°681
80°66C
00°0ST

S6'8b1

+202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90

T SUOIDESURIL 3DI0AU]

$20T/¥/L0
¥202/0€/90
T SUOLDESURIY 8210AUT
+202/62/L0
+202/0€/90

€ SUCIDBSURL ] 3DI0AU]

¥202/62/L0

+20z/0€/90

#202/0€/90

b SuCHIBSURL] SDI0AUT

¥20z/1€/L0
¥202/0€/L0
£202/0€/90

¥202/v2/L0

¥20T/ze/L0  vT0z/Tz/L0
v20T/Te/L0  vzoz/z/io

v20T/61/L0  +202/61/L0

uadp
uado

uado

S[L10 | SUORRDIUNWIWOY - DO'ZEY fle19p Palap

veoT/ve/L0  vToT/ve/L0

v20T/L1/L0  ¥20T/LT/L0

usdQ

uado

S[EI0 | SBIIAIBS [RUOISSJ0.d - 00°TEY |IR1SP PAIG0

¥202/62/L0  vToz/6T/L0

vZ0T/61/L0  +20Z/61/L0

uado

uado

$|e10L S8sRYDING POC4 - 00°9ZS [1B19p 1[0

v202/62/L0  v20Z/6T/L0

v20T/61/L0  v20Z/61/L0

v20T/61/L0  vT0T/61/L0

uado

uadp

uado

¥2/0€/9 -

vC/Y1/9 1£10£9-0ST81
¥2/0€/9 -

¥T/¥1/9 1920£9-0b641
1oMas

g 491eM T00TOLT

ve/ET/8 - vT/bT/L
S0£06009£06878¢€8

# Poe

¥2/S2/9 - v2/9z/s
‘7865998T££8T # PIE

S|SPO J00YS

010Ud - 9920-d4ITd-+2
Yamiul|1 1e sauoyd

Joy dnyes ‘/€5G # oy

9560 S80S

# pledipg/e1//iwean
9DI:YOJ[PA

9560 S805#
pledipz/6z/9wean
0LYOJ[RA

9560 S80S

# pIed iy /pT/9/wealn
DIYOJIPA

SI2301L 000’T$ 4opun dinby 3 sjooy fjews - 00pZS (219D walqo

v20T/1€/L0  v20Z/1€/L0
¥Z0T/0€/L0  +20z/0€/L0
¥202/62/L0  v20T/62/L0

veoe/ve/L0  vToT/ve/Lo

uadp
uado
uado

uadp

0560 ¢€0S # p
1ediyg/e /s aundixe
C2e)

eMOWY Joj subis diyen)
320[ped o) Jaisew
9560 S80S #
p4edipz/T/L ey ixely
DYO

¥¢/0 S0£0600

78659981€£/8C

9ETSSOANIHYL

N~
ADYINT AVMYHLYHY

FAIHSHYIG / NVITHIWYAIN - §9//01

ADYINT AVMVHLYH

FAIHSHYIF / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9££0T

NOLdWYH 40 3OVTIIA - 828€0T
sed1uRs ANIAN 21qnd - 00°£E9 [1939D 12(q0

NOLLVYOd40D

SNOILVOINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 61801

OTTII ALTTISOW 181V - 8€080T
SuoReERUNWIWG] - 00°ZEY 1eIRp 102[Q0

SNOILVOINNIWWOD FYI4ANIW - $£££0T

(SIIDOTONHIAL YHOMLIN

8092¢ ATYAWYOH) AINOHJITIL STHONH - £8TZ0T
SBOIAIDS [EUOISSJOId - 00'TED [IEIep 19(q0

JNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T

JANVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T

ANVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T

seseyding pocy - 00'9Z5 jielep 2[00

ANV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T

SNOIS JI44V¥L NVWMAN - 818201

ONI S400Q - S88001

MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T

000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews - 00"bZS [1L12p (G0

HBMIUL - 06 Juwiedeq gns
BAIBSBI 3158404 - 7£ JuRwedag

BAIBSDU 358404 - OLT puny

JUNOUWY S210AU]

31BQ JUSWABY 318q panimay 23eq 19

31ed ang  93B( 3JI0AUT

bZ/1€/20 - $2/10/£0 sbuey 21eQ ang ad10Au]

1/9

10Seay pleH SMes

uoRdLIDS3Q S010AUT

Aq dv - an1wwo) anlasalg 159.104:86300T N4

TOpUSA
srour( K3umo)y puepsy oy

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ
1310,




0€ J0  abeq

WY €2:€59:60 $207/50/80 U0 Ae3 eis Aq uny

028

8E'TH/$ T SUOIDeSURL | 310AU] S[EI0] [BNI0RIU0D BPISING - 00" FHY 1918D 12040
DIAISS 3)SEM
81L v20T/ve/L0  v20T/ve/i0  v20T/be/L0 uado $20Z AINCPMIUNIT  T8010S5789€ ONI 31SYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
I
9 ¥20T/¥T/L0  ¥20T/vT/L0  ¥202/be/L0 uado PPO0TSZIO0  +20C TINC SdW SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD™ - SE€/0T
[2N32R4U0D 3PISING - 00" P9 219D Palq0
P1'/HS$ T suonoesuei | 3210AU] 512301 sfeauay - 00°6£2 I212p P[0
|eual
P1°LHS v20T/bT/L0  vT0T/vT/L0  be0z/ve/L0 usdo  amodewuiod yemiulp 206591 ONI S3ASTAdHIINT €Sd - £10807T
Sieauay - 00°6€9 I1212p 1200
0v'821$ T SUDIDBSUR | 8I0AUT S[ej0] ecususiuley B suedsy - 00°8L9 Elep 102000
0b'8z1 vZ0Z/vT/L0  ¥20T/ve/L0  veoz/ve/Lo usdo Ines Jledar i 6680800901 ONI 3DIAY3S IYIL SAWOd - T69£0T
sousuBUIey g sieday - DO'SES I1239D 180
0T 61H'c$ 9T suonOBSLIR | 3DI0AU] SB10 L Se2iAM8S ANINN Jqnd - 00°2£9 112D D30
vze/e1/L - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
€57 ve0e/ve/L0  v20T/vT/i0  v20T/ve/L0 uado  $/61/9 ‘ST0L9-078ET SP9€C9SSS FATHSHYIEG / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9//0T
v2/91/L ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
6C°'1SS ¥202/Tz/L0  +202/T2/L0  ¥20T/Te/Lo uado - ¥2/1/£ *80096-08589 /Ly ESSSS FATHSHYAE / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92£0T
vT/91/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
LS8'6ES ¥202/2e/L0  +20T/2z/L0  vToz/ez/Lo uado - +2/1/L ‘H00LE-18259 qT955£SSSS FAIHSHYIG / NVOIIIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥z/91/L ADYINI AVMVHLVH
ST'99¢ ¥20e/ee/L0  ve0T/Te/i0  veoT/ce/Lo uado - ¥2/1/4 '60020-18£0€ q¢or01SSSS FAIHSHY3E / NVOTIIWYAIW - S92£0T
ve/9t/L - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥8°8¢ ¥202/ee/L0  ve0T/Te/i0  veoz/ze/Lo uado  $Z/b1/9 ‘YT0L9-0bThT P61+055SS FATHSHYIEG / NYOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
¥2/91/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
/896 ¥202/2z/L0  ¥202/Te/l0  veoT/ez/io uado - 42/1/£ '$1049-019€C q/€S£095SS FAIHSHY3G / NYOTYIWVAIW - G9£Z0T
v2/91/L - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
80°6¢C v202/ee/L0  +20T/Te/L0  ve0T/Te/Lo uado  HZ/b1/9 ‘€10£9-00vET €£0£€0SSSS FATHSHYIEG / NVOTIIWVAIN - §92£0T
¥zZ/91/L ADYINI AVMVHLVH
09°L€ ¥20e/ee/L0  v20T/Te/i0  v20T/Te/Lo usdo - ¥2/1/4 '£10£9-0S18T C9bL6VSSS FAUIHSHY3G / NYOTIIWYAIW - S9/2£0T
¥T/91/L ADYINI AVMYHLVH
6€°09 ve0e/ee/Lo  veoz/ze/io  ve0z/ee/io uado - b2/T/L '920£9-0v6LT CCeL6VSSS FUIHSHY3G / NVORIFIWVAIW - S92/0T
¥2/0€/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6C°1SS ¥20T/0€/90  ¥202/T2/L0  $20T/ez/L0 uado  +Z/b1/9 ‘80096-08589 LLYLESSSS FAIHSMY3E / NYOTYAWYAIW - S92£0T
¥Z/0€/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
95°6£S ¥202/0€/90  +202/T2/L0  ¥20T/Te/Lo uado  $Z/¥1/9 H00LE-18259 1955€555S FUIHSHY3G / NVOIIIWVYAIWN - S92£0T
¥2/0€/9 - ADYANI AVMVHLVYH
ST1'99¢ ¥202/0€/90  +202/Te/L0  ¥20T/Te/L0 uado  +Z/v1/9 '60020-18£0€ 29¥0TSSSS FATHSHYIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92£0T
¥2/0€/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
98'96 ¥202/0€/90  ¥20Z/2e/L0  ¥20T/ze/L0 uado  $Z/b1/9 ‘HT0L9-0T9€T £ESE0SSSS FATHSHYTG / NYOTYIWVAIW - S92£0T
$80IAI9S AN D1IGNd - DO°ZES [1919P 1[0
APMIIL - 06 uswinedag gng
BAIBSBAd 159404 - 7¢ Juawyedag
BAL9S3Id 158404 - QLT pund
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  3je( JusliARd 2jeq paniaooy 21eq 1/9 9le@ =ang  )eq MNIOAUT  U0Sesy pleH SNIeIS uondidsSa( S0I0AUT *ON 92I0AUT 10pPUSA
srouyp] o) puepsy Yoy
SLI)ST
bZ/TE/L0 - ¥2/T0/£0 dbuey s3eQ anQ ad10AU] oﬁw@%.w&.ﬁ
1/ )S910,]

Aq dv - 991Www0) dAI3SDId 159.104:86300T WA




0¢ jo g abed

WY £2:£5:60 $202/50/80 U0 Aleg peis Aq uny

o)
ONI IHOVL ANV LIVE 44118

0009 ¥207/S2/L0  +20T/ST/L0  vToz/se/L0 uado SULIOM #9299 NOYVD vaA ADINVA LIIVOUVI - 989/0T
00°09 ¥207/0€/90  +20T/61/L0  +202/61/L0 usdo SUOISS32U0D WLIOM 00€S9  ¥IANNHL ANOT--HSVD ALLId™ - 6/++0T
saljddns Bunessdo jejuad Jeog - ¥g'77S li232p p2lgn
SE'8/9% 6 SUOIDESURI] 3J0AUT sigiol ssqddng Bunessdo - 00°275 11238p 13(q0
ONI ITIDVL ANV 11ve 441710
00°SL ¥202/S2/L0  v20T/ST/L0  ¥T02/ST/L0 usdo SULIOM 90£99 NOZYVD YEA ATNNVA 1IIVOUVIN - 989/0T
6099 /15
# PIRILT/TT/ASuoy
S6°6% ¥20T/ST/L0  202/ST/L0  ¥202/52/L0 uado 10} sief!3s9guLiey 9871€9 JANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
$129 9015
# pIedip/z//ysem
Jeogiuepsjoldioiny
L6'TT ¥20T/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0  $20Z/ST/L0 uado AIey.0  8/£28b-€520 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
LLYT ¥202/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0  %202/ST/L0 uado Jsuesp 80169 ONI SQYVNAW - 26/20T
6v'8T1 ¥202/S2/L0  +20T/SsT/L0  veoz/sT/Lo uado sbnid 1es 98b6//16 YIONIVED - Z0910T
#129 90TS # pled!
bZ/€1/9:san0)b!ssa1dxg
06'SS ¥C0T/0€/90  +202/€2/L0  ¥20T/€2/L0 usdo DYWO #8549 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
$129
9018 # plediyz/be
/9'apeqiaH suonnjos
00912 ¥20Z/0€/90 +202/€2/L0  ¥20T/€T/L0 usdo By usuiny 98THE8HSNI JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
¥129 9015
# pIedipz/12/9' U
0569 v202/0€/90  +20T/61/L0  20T/61/L0 uado ued:ssaldxg 30O 26459 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £50801
LL'SY ¥20Z/0€/90 +202/6T/L0  ¥20T/61/L0 uado sa||ddns Buipjom 00TOT9EY  DNI INIWAINDI B SYO IANIT - £9040T
seljddng Bunesadp - 00°ZZS ielep Pelqo
9€'04$ . T suompesuRl | 3210AU] sieiot sayddng 220130 - 00°TZS I1B19p PIIG0
321JJ0 1oy Jaded Adod
9702 ¥202/0€/90  20T/L1/L0  20T/L1/L0 usdpo g Bunuud Joy saded 00T-bZNS  ONISVYHOUNd SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - ZZEHOT
seiddng 22140 - 00°1ZS Ie19p P(q0
€2°55¢% T suopoeslied | a3joAu] siero L. Bunpopd /uioyun - 00"HIY 113 PalqO
€2'55¢ ¥202/62/L0  +20T/62/L0  vT0T/6T/L0 uado S90ys Yiom  $Z0z/L0quisd 1A3LSIM STHHD - TH040T
Bunpopd /usosun - 00° ¢ T 1232p Palqo
depunyy pnot - 16 Juswpedsq gng
£9°989°£1% 1§ SUOEDRSURL | 2210AU] SIEIOL MaMiulffl - 06 uawpedag gng
00°00b'+$ T SUCIDESURL| 2010AU] SI210L 666'p$-0007T$ iswidinby B ysew - 00'$9Z |e19p Palqo
00°00¥'% ¥202/62/L0  ¥202/62/L0  +20T/6T/L0 usdo  juswdinba JYAH mau 948901 0D AQvdd IC - 90£20T
666'v$-000"1$ Wwewdinb3 3 yoey - 00"F9Z 1232p DD
HoMIUIlT - 06 Wawuedsq gng
BAIDSBI 159404 - 7€ Wowpedaq
2A1288.4d 152404 - 0L puUn4
JUNOWY 3DI0AUT 21 ucwE>mn_ CIEIQIBENNEREN Eallg] 4\@ 2jeg=ang 3eq 3DI0AUT uosesy pleH smejs :O_uatumwa S0I0AUT "ON 3210AUT 10pUSA
srour Kwmo) puersy ooy
/ / PLISI(
bZ/1€/40 - $2/10/£0 26uey 33eQ 9nQ 2210AU] AIISAAJ

1/9

Aq dv - 9an1wwo) aAIasaId 159.104:86300T WA

}S310,]



0€ 40 9 abeq

WY £2:€59:60 $202/50/80 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

o
™
7.°628'1$ ¥ suodestel | asioau] SIEI0 L seseydung pood - 00975 I8lep 1alq0n °
- 6099 bLTS#
piedipz/9z/9'wean
89°101 v20z/0€/90  +v20T/62/L0  $20Z/62/L0 uado 301:YO|IPA 8SETLIPEET YINvE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
129 901G # p4
e2:4,Z/0T// ‘suoissaouod
80'86T'T $202/0€/90  ¥202/62/L0  +202/62/L0 uado 9L:DIANIBWOH  BIDHHZOZOTLO YNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
129 901G # p4
©2!42/01// !Suoissaouod
L dAz4 ¥202/62/L0  +207/62/L0  ¥20T/62/L0 uado LDIANIBWOH  qIDHFZOZOTLO YNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
OT1 IDVYIAIG dM
[4*W4:14 ¥202/S7/L0  +¥202/ST/L0  ¥202/ST/L0 uadp  suoissadu0d abesRAsq §/6692¢6  / ANVISI ¥D0Y 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 62601
seseyndng pood - 00925 I21ep 13lq0
8b°'185$ 0T SUOIESURI| 83I0ALIL siero L, seyddng soueusjuiel /aedsy - 06°€ZS I219p 1O(GO
95°€8 ¥20T/1€/L0  ¥20T/1€/L0  ¥202/1€/L0 uado UYoums T0£6SSS ONI 1SIMAIW M8d - 0£080T
Jaua)sey uid pue
60°'ST ¥20Z/TE/L0  ¥20T/TE/L0  +202/1€/L0 usdp ‘ded “saysem ‘uid Jen0d S0Z818 11-VI 40 LNIWAINOI NLLIVIW - 95920T
04'S v20Z/0€/L0  +202/0€/L0  ¥202/0€E/L0 uado INU XD0| pue ‘malds €8€€5S ONI LSIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
L18V LL1S
# pIedipZ /T /9'sued
Jojow bBuijjoisioopinQ
SE'T6C ¥202/0€/90 +202/62/L0  +20T/62/L0 usdo uosuyog 9208966-0S YNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
L18Y LL1S
# p4e2iHZ/0T/L'sbn|d
69T ¥20e/62/L0  v20T/62/L0  ¥20T/6T/L0 uado jeog!uozewy S90T0TT JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £-080T
vLTT ¥202/S7/L0  +¥202/ST/L0  %20T/ST/L0 uado sdipp dys pue ‘sbnjd xay €LL181 JAVMAHVYH 989 - SO0T00T
PO'TT ¥202/S7/L0  +202/ST/L0  ¥20T/se/Lo uado alempiey buipying 689181 FIVMAYVYH dR9 - S0T00T
6T°'S ¥20T/S2/L0  +¥20T/ST/L0  v20z/ST/Lo uado sdwep T0618T JIVMQAUVYH 989 - SOTO0T
129 901§
# pliedipe/12/9:49b60)
SE'TY ¥207/0€/90 ¥20T/61/L0  +20T/6T/L0 uado R BYylony AIIeY,0  €12I85-520 YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
#1279 9018
# pledit/gz/9'sued
Jojow Buijjoly!siooping /0000
LL7TUUL $20Z/0€/90  ¥20T/61/L0  ¥20T/61/L0 uado uosuyor  -67+£866-0S JINVE TYNOILVYN 410 - £+080T
seyddng soueusyuiepn /aeday - 902§ 11233p 19[G0
00°0v2$ € SUOMDBSURI | 82I0AU] siejo ) senddns Bunesado (eusd Jeog - ¥a'zZs 121D Palao
ONI 3DIDVL ANV 11vg 441710
00°0¢T ¥202/67/L0 ¥202/6T/L0  +20T/62/L0 uado SWwIom 66599 NOGYVD YEd ADINV LIUVOUVYI - 989/0T
saljddns Bunesado jpyuai jeog - ¥g'7zg eep pelan
J@puny] pnot - 14 wewnedeq gng
aAIasRId 152404 - Z£ Juawipedaq
A0S 3150404 - QST puny
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  938( JUstABd 91eQ paAisday 2180 1/9 2led aNQ 21B( 20I0AUT  U0Sesy ploH Snels uondinsaq S010AUT "ON 2010AU] JOpUaA
s1oug(] Quno)) puepsy poy
\ M PLYSIq
¥Z/T€/L0 - ¥2/10/£0 d6uey 33eQ ang a310AU] IAIISIIJ

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) an1asald 353104:86300T WA

1S310,]



0¢ Jo £ abed WY £2:€59:60 $202/50/80 uo Aie3 peis Aq uny

¥¢/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVHLVK-
LY'6E ¥202/0€/90  +20T/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado - $2/9/9 ‘STOH9-06/90 BS6290TSSS UIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAINW - 592408
ve/8/L ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ET' TP v202/0€/90  20Z/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado - +2/9/9 '+10v9-05650 $€9S0TSSS FUIHSHY3G / NYOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
86'€TT ¥202/0€/90  +20T/91/40  202/91/L0 uado - $2/9/9 ‘£T0¥9-0£S0 B89G0TSSS TAIHSHYAE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92Z0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYIANT AYMVHLYH
0T€TT ¥20Z/0€/90  +202/91//0  $202/91/L0 uado - 42/9/9 ‘€00T9-0/¥SO  B6HZSOTSSS TAIHSHYAE / NVOTAIWYAIW - S9£Z0T
+2/0€/9 ADYANI AVYMVHLYH
20°/8 ¥202/0€/90  $20T/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado - +2/9/9 ‘T109-0Z£50 eTHTS0TSSS FAUIHSHYIEG / NYOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
ve/8/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
e A4 ¥02/0€/90  207/91//0  202/91/L0 uwdo - +2/9/9 ‘0T0L9-0TTS0 LL6V015SS JUIHSHY3E / NYOTAIWVAIW - §9££0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYANI AYMVHLVH
00°'10T ¥20Z/0€/90  +202/91/L0  +202/91//0 uado - $2/9/9 ‘Z1049-006+0 B6E8H0TSSS TAIHSHYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
GEObT ¥20Z/0€/90  +202/91//0  $202/9T/L0 uado - +2/9/9 !£20v9-06940 e8S9H0TSSS FAIHSNYIE / NYOTIIWVAIIW - §92Z0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
S5°€9¢ ¥20Z/0€/90  202/9T/L0  202/9T/L0 uwado - $2/9/9 'sHT6b-0£620 BTZ6Z0TSSS FUIHSOHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIN - §9£Z0T
ve/8/t ADYANI AYMVHLVH
8T'€€ ¥202/0€/90  202/91/L0  202/9T/L0 uwdo - +2/9/9 '£606S-TELTO SELTOTSSS FAUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVHLVH
+0°0€€ ¥202/0€/90  +202/91/L0  +202/9T/L0 uado - $2/9/9 ‘T0TE-18800 28780015SS FAIHSHYAE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9//0T
s3o1AIaS ANINN 21904 - 00°ZE9 129D 13lg0
00°0Z$ T suonoesuel | 9i0Au] siejoL Bunesydng g Buguilid - 00'SE9 1K19p PO
bupund
00°0Z $20T/0€/90  +¥20T/LT/L0  ¥202/LT/L0 usdo sdils |ejuai Jeoq T0T-b2dd  DNISYHDUNd SYIML-NITAYD ™ - £/EH0T
Buneonydng 13 Bunuiid - 00°SEY 219D 1PR(G0
mm.Nom% ¢ suonoesued] 3310AUT SjR10 mco_uﬁum:JEEQU = D0°ZES [I21eD ﬁw.ﬂ@
$129 901G # pied'y
05692 ¥20T/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0 uado  Z/z//Pulsuriuriels  eISkz02z0/0 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
¥7/S2/9 - v2/9z/s YTLX
61°€€T $20T/0€/90  ¥20T/L1/L0  ¥202/L1/L0 usdO 'Z865998TE/ST # OB 7865998TE/8T DT II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
SUCHEDIUNWIWOT - 0O°ZE9 [IR12p 13(q0
om.moo\Nﬁ { suoipesues ) DI0AUT Siel0 | SadiAleg jeLioissai0.id - 00°I£9 |iewep uum.EO
6099 H/1S # piedipg//
£8'%ST ¥20T/1E/L0  +20T/1€/L0  ¥20T/1€/L0 uado  1/9‘uondudsgnsiaqopy £SS/89T6/T YINVE TYNOLLVN @10 - £+080T
j00ys
00°0£0°C ¥20T/62/L0  +20T/6T/L0  v20T/62/L0 uado  030Ud - §220-d40OTd-b2 6€P0C  SNOLLVOINNWIWOD FYI4ANIW - $€£/0T
[AWARN $202/S2/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 uado  sowues 1sad Apapenb L1681 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 850001
Jspuny] pno1 (SIID0TONHDIL YHOMLIN
1€'19¢ ¥207/0€/90  +20T/61/L0  +20T/61/L0 uado  3e Jaquinu suoyd ppe 7897y AT4IWIO4) ANOHJITIL STHONH - /8TZ0T
SBDIAIBE [RUCISSBIOIE - DO'TEY |1219p PalgQ
Jepuny] pnot - 16 uswyedsg gng
BAIBSBI 158404 - Z¢ Juswipiedsq
PA1953.4d 359404 - OST pun4
JUNOWY 22I0AUT  2)eQ JusliAed 918 paniiay 2eq 1/9 3jegd =ang o) DIOAUT  UCSeaY pleH snieis UONALIDS3Q 3010AUT "ON 2210AU] 10pUDA
s1oug(l Almoy puepsy 3oy
) h PLISI(T
vC/TE/L0 - $2/10/20 26uey aeq ang 90I0AU] :

IAIISIIJ
1S310]

1/9
Aq dv - @an1wwo) sAIasaId 159404:86300T N4



0¢€ jo g abeg WY €2:€5:60 +¢02/50/80 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

¥e/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£p'81 v20T/L1/L0  ¥20T/LT/L0  v20T/L1/L0 uado - ¥2/1// '201Z0-11€80 89+/0149SS FIIHSHY3G / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9LL0T3
ve/8/L ADYANT AVMVYHLVYH

9T'€T v20T/LT/L0  ¥20T/LT/L0  +20T/L1/10 usdo - v2/1/L 'STO¥9-06£90 S6¢90TSSS FAIHSAIF / NVOTYAWYAIW - §9//0T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH

00°8¢ v20z/L1/L0  ¥20T/LT/L0  ¥20T/L1/L0 uado - $Z/1/L *€1049-01£S0 89vS0TSSS FIIHSHYIF / NVOTHAWYAIW - §9//01
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVYHLYH

€L'LE ¥20T/LT/L0  ¥T0T/LT/L0  +202/L1/L0 uado - vZ/1/4 '€0019-0/650 6v¢S0TSSS FAIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWYAIW - S9£20T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVYH

10°6¢ v20T/L1/L0  $20T/LT/L0  +202/L1/10 uado - v2/1/4 ‘T10$9-02£S0 TY1S0TSSS FATHSNYIG / NVOTIAWYAIW - 92201
ve/8/L ADYIANT AVMVHLVYH

L9°EE v20T/LT/L0  %20T/LT/L0  +202/L1/L0 uado - ¥2/1/4 'Z10¥9-00640 6€8+0TSSS FAIHSMYIT / NVOTYAWYAIW - §92£0T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH

6/'8Y v20T/LT/L0  $20T/LT/L0  +202/L1/L0 uado - $2/1// £20¥9-069%0 859P01SSS FAIHSMUIE / NVOTYAWVAIN - S92£0T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

§8'/8 Y20T/LT/L0  ¥T0T/LT/L0  +202/LT/L0 uado - bZ/1/L 'E¥T6Y-0£620 T2620TSSS FATHSHYID / NVOMAWYAIN - S9/£0T
¥e/8/L ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

10°01T ¥20T/LT/L0  ¥T0T/LTIL0  +20T/LT/L0 uado - ¥2/1/4 ‘THOTE-18800 8¢800TSSS FAIHSMYIE / NVOTIYAWVAIW - S9/£0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH

S0°9€T ¥20T/0€/90  ¥202/9T/L0  +T02/91/L0 uado - £2/9/9 'H00TS-1650b BZ6T9TISSS FATHSMIIT / NVOTHAWYAIW - S9££01
¥e/0g/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH

T€'02C ¥202/0€/90  $20Z/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 uado - $2/9/9 ‘100£S-0T86€ B86/SCTSSS FAIHSMYIE / NVORYAWYAIN - §9/£0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

88°9¢ ¥20T/0€/90  +20T/9T/L0  +202/9T/L0 usdo - $2/9/9 '80069-1£90€ 6/6/4L158S FATHSYIT / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥2/0g/9 ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

6/°0LT ¥202/0€/90  ¥202/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 uado - +2/9/9 ‘S00bt-1£687 B6170CTSSS FAIHSHYIE / NVOIAWYAIN - S92£0T
¥2/0g/9 ADYINI AVMVHLYH

08'vbe ¥20T/0€/90  $20Z/9T/L0  +20T/91/L0 uado - ¥2/9/9 '£117S-1€80C BTESSTTSSS FAIHSHYIT / NYORYAWVAIW - §9/£0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH

6v'£9C ¥202/0€/90  $20Z/9T/L0  +20z/91/L0 uado - $2/9/9 'S0069-1€£9T BOEOETTSSS FATHSOUIE / NVORIAWYAIW - §9/£0T
¥2/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH

0g'9¢ ¥20T/0E/90  ¥202/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 usdo - ¥¢/9/9 ‘21016-08vCT CPEOTTSSS FATHSHYID / NVOTRYIWVAIW - S9£/0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH

LETST ¥202/0€/90  $20T/9T/L0  +20Z/91/L0 uado - ¥2/9/9 ‘0b0SE-1£0TT BBEL60TSSS FAIHSOYIE / NVORAWYAIN - S9/£0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH

19°8T1 ¥C0Z/0E/90  +20T/9T/L0  +20T/91/L0 uado - $2/9/9 'S00S/-0160T BEGTO0TSSS FATHS@YIE / NVORIAWVAIW - §9/£0T
¥2/0€/9 ADYANT AVMVHLVH

8481 ¥20T/0€/90  ¥202/91/L0  +20T/91/L0 uado - $2/9/9 ‘99T£1-0£¥80 B9¢S/0TSSS FATHSMYIA / NVORIFWVAIW - 592201
¥z/0g/9 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH

£2°SS ¥20T/0E/90  +20Z/91/L0  +20T/91/L0 usdo - $2/9/9 ‘Z0TZ0-TT€80 €89+/0755S FAIHSHYIE / NYOTYIWVAIW - S92£0T
¥2/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH

60°LC ¥207/0€/90  $20Z/9T/L0  +20Z/91/L0 usdo - %2/9/9 ‘$10%9-000£0 £SP90TSSS FITHSHYIE / NVOTIAWYAIW - §92£0T

s801A13S AN SNqnd - 00°££9 (1219 Dalgo
J@punyj pnot - 16 Juauipedaq qng
BAIB52. 153404 - ¢ Juawpedag
BAIDSBU 359404 - OLT pun4

JUNOWY 3I0AUT  91eq JUSWABRY 938 penimay 31ed 1/9 9)eg eNQ =18Q 20I0AU]  U0Se3Y PN Smeis UONdIDS8q 2010AU] "ON 2210AUT JOpUSA
Srou A1umosy pueysy oy
.y .u PLISI
Fe/T1E/L0 - +2/T0/20 @buey s1eQ anQ 2210AU] u?uumv.ﬂm

1/9
Aq dv - Pan1wwWo) aA19s3.d 159404:86300T W4

15910



0€ J0 6 dbed

WY €2:€5:60 $202/50/80 Uo Aeg pels Aq uny

033

09°2S2'1$ 6 SUDIIDESURI ] 3DI0ALT 5[0 sdueusiuiRy g sneday - 00°8E9 B9 a0
DJIAISS
00°00T v20T/1€/L0  v202/1€/20  $20Z/T€/L0 uado  Jtedau Jojow Buijjosn 09666 LdNH M NHOC - 69080T
00°SST ¥20T/62/L0  ¥20T/6T/L0  +20T/62/L0 uado uoojuod ul ssjoy xy £080§ ONI ONIQ1IM STO0d - 6£9/0T
L18b £/1S
# Pp4edi7/07/9'syed
Jojowl m:___o._ﬁm._ooE:O /0000
8/'85 ¥20T/0£/90  +20z/62/L0  ¥20T/6T/L0 uado uosuyor  -9815/66-0S MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
L18Y £L1S
# paedipg/e//'sued
Jojow Buyjjoly!sioopinQ /0000
8'ET ¥20T/62/L0 +¥20T/6T/L0  +20T/62/L0 uado uosuyor  -10//866-0S ANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
ADIAIRS
00°09 ¥202/S2/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  veoz/se/L0 uado  Jiedas Jojow Buyjon 856v66 LdNH M NHOC - 690801
SDIAISS
00°06 ¥20T/S2/L0  v20T/ST/L0  v20z/ST/L0 usdo  Jredau Jojow Buyjjos 15666 LdNH M NHOC - 690801
IAIRS
00°0ST ¥20T/S2/L0  v20T/ST/L0  +20z/Se/L0 usdo  Jiedas Jojow Buyjony 95666 LdNH M NHOC - 69080T
DIAIRS
00021 ¥20T/ve/L0  v20T/vT/i0  v2oz/be/L0 usdo  Jredad Jojow Buyjon 656166 LdNH M NHOC - 69080T
MB3IAIRAL
00'+8¢ $202/0€/90  $202/6T/L0  +207/61/L0 uado 1€ ||]3m 3jeunolyd GSH9T 02 dWNd B DNIAWNTd SHVO - £4620T
sdusuRUIRY B siedsy - 0O'8L9 1I919p PalgD
61°800'$ Ob suondesuRI) 2DI0AUT S|RI0 L se0iases AN 2qnd - 0O°ZE9 1191ep PelD
v2/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SE'SH ¥20T/ST/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 usdo - $Z/1/L '$00ZS-1650v  qZ6T9ZISSS FUIHSOY3G / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9££0T
¥2/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
Pb'eL v20T/L1/L0  ¥20T/L1/40  %20T/L1/L0 uado - bZ/1// ‘100£S-0T86€ 86/G2155S FAUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€695 ¥0T/LT/L0  +20T/LT/L0  20T/LT/L0 udo - v2/1/L 'S00bH-1£68C 6120T1SSS FAUIHSHYIG / NVOTIIWVAIN - S9££0T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€611 v0T/LT/L0  ¥20T/LT/L0  ¥20T/L1/L0 uado - b2/1/L 'L1125-TE80T TESSTISSS JUIHSYYAE / NVOMAWVAIW - S9/Z0T
v2/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
91'68 ¥20T/L1/L0  ¥20T/L1/20  %20T/L1/L0 uwdo - 2/1/L 'S0069-1€£9T 9€0£TTSSS FUIHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92/01
vz/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9t°0§ ¥20T/LT/L0  $20T/LT/L0  +20T/LT/L0 uado - +2/1/4 ‘0b0SE-TL0TT 8€b60TSSS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLYH
$S'6€ ¥20T/LT/L0  ¥T0T/LT/L0  +20T/L1/L0 uwdo - t2/1/L 'S00S£-0160T €6260T55S FAUIHSOYAG / NVOTHIWVAIN - $9££0T
ve/8/L ADYINT AVMVHLVH
19'29 ¥20T/LT/L0  v20T/LT/L0  $20T/L1/L0 uwdo - b2/1/L '99TET-0£H80 975401858 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92Z0T
sa0iALes ANINnN 214nd - 00°Z£9 1032 Pelq0
Jepunyj pno - 16 Jwswuedaq gng
2AIBSBI 3158404 - ¢ Juatupedag
BAIBSBI 159404 - OET puUN4
JUNowly S210AUT  33e( JusWAed 93e( paAleday 23eqd 1/5 2)ed anQ 2B 2DI0AU]  UOSESY PloH SMel1s uondudsaq 2DI0AUT "ON 3210AUT 10pUSA
srou[] Aunoyy pueysy Poy
u PILSI
vZ/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 obuey 83eQ 3nQ 2210AU] IAXISII]
1/ )S210]

Aq dv - 9an1wwo) aAIasdId 353404:86300T W4



0€ Jo 0T @beq

WY £2:€5:60 +202/50/80 U0 Alle3 peis Aq uny

60'9/2'8% TT SUCHIESURI | SI0AU] sjero ) senjddng Bunessdo - 0o'zzs 121ep 1el90 m
4709 0dd ¥vl1S
/T1°159 ¥20T/TE/L0  v20T/1€/L0  +20T/TE/20 uadp sjpuad 8F68EANI TV ¥Ed DNI A1ddNS 41090¥4d - 621/0T
SY9
1€°65p ¥20T/1€/L0  ¥20T/1€/L0  H20T/1€/L0 uado 1N} [9sa1p 0LEVTOTTT dT SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S a10D - 895T0T
SY9
0t'v/9'T ¥0T/1E/L0  +202/1€/L0  +202/1€/L0 uado seb papesjun 69€LT0TTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S a109 - 895107
Iy €£19
# PARIHZ/6/L'SI0IIRd
£€8'TL ¥202/62/L0  +20T/62/L0  +20T/6T/L0 uado 0gg!uozewy TSTTTIHS MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - €4080T
[4d SR VAL
# PAR2IHZ 7/ sdiyd
06'T€E v20T/62/L0  ¥20T/62/L0  HT0T/62/L0 uado  Jaxod!wod'sdiydidod  120/Z00T-NI JANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SY9
8T'/ST'T ¥20T/¥T/L0  ¥20T/v2/L0  v20T/be/L0 uado seb pspesjun 96Z+T0TTT d71 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S a109 - 895T0T
SY9
1€'S9% ¥202/¥T/L0  ¥20T/v2/L0  v202/ve/L0 uado [ony [2s31p L6TPTOTTT dT SWIS / DNI S ¥V1S 109 - 895107
v6'£LS'T ¥20T/¥2/L0  v20T/vbe/L0  vT0z/ve/L0 usdp  sjediwsyd as4nod Jjob NI66508 S1ONA0Yd MBA - S6500T
(a2 S Z VAL
# plediye/zz/9'si)ed
§6'99 £20T/0€/90  +20T/€7/L0  ¥20T/€2/L0 uado JIM6 uozewy 1/8Sb/6 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
0002 ¥20Z/0€/90  ¥20T/L1/40  $20T/L1/L0 usdo  sjediwsyd asinod Jjob NI¥8S6/ S15NA0¥d M8A - S6500T
00°000'T ¥20z/0€/90  +20T/L1/L0  $202/L1/20 usdo  sjediwsyd asInod Jjob 00-£9791 ONI NISITO UNHLAY - 66801
ssyjddng Bunesado - 00°Z2Z5 1B19p 1[40
#nig ueipu - 6 Juewyiedaq qng
€/°019°c1$ 88 suonoesuRl] DI0AUT Siejo] dspuny) pnot - 16 Wwawpedag gns
v 1Lb'T$ € SUOIDBSURI | 9DI0AUT S[e101 jen3denuo) 3pIsINg - 00'PP9 {Ie1p 12[0
SDINIRS 91Sem Japuny |
pnoT $zoz 3snbny 6££09£200 SIDIAYIS @IV
$0'04L ¥20C/0€/L0  +202/0€/L0  +202/0€/L0 uado ‘9£10001-00%0-€ -0070 /1139 40 S3DIAYIS JI1aNdIY - 212701
¥T/91/8 - ¥T/L1/L
9'89 ¥20T/62/L0  +207/62/L0  +202/62/L0 uadp  3d1uBs uLieje a_ﬁuwm 797908201 SONIQIOH SN 1AV - £T/£0T
17 n
SJIAISS 3)sem ._N%_uNcs_r_._n“
pno7 19/10001 00TSS£Z00 SIDIAY3S AIITVY
96°7€9 ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  v20t/ST/i0 uado -00b0-€ # Yoe -0070 /1139 40 S3IDIAYIS DI1aNdIY - Z12/01
{enisesuo) episIng - 00'vE0 1232p 109[q0
G6°9€$ T suonoesUel | 2I0AUT S[eI0L sjeusy - 00°6£9 11e1ep 18lq0
NI OZH
§6'9¢€ ¥202/62/L0  +20T/62/L0  +207/62/L0 uado [BUS1 JSUONIpUOY  $Z/0 090¥£C S8 / LYOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 01801
S|RIUBY - 00°6£9 fe1ep Palgp
Jspunyj pno - 16 uswyedsq gng
BAIBSBId 353104 - £ Wwawiedag
SAI9SR.4d 152404 - LT puny
JUNOWY 22i0AUT  3je( justiieq 918 paAisiay 23eq 1/5 3led ang o1 DI0AUT  UCSEDY PleH snieis uonRdLdSag 2010AUT "ON 22I0AU]T 10pUIA
srouy1 ‘Aiwnoy) puesy oy
PLISI(T
bZ/1€/L0 - +2/10/£0 9buey s3eQ anQ ad10AU] AIISA
/9 JS310]

Aq dv - 9a1WW0) dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T W4




0€ Jo TT abeq

WY €2:€5:60 £202/S0/80 U0 Aieg peis Aq uny

£9'15v$ b SUCHDESURI] 3DI0ALT S|ei0 L S301AIBS [RUCISSBI04] - 00 TED |IB1ep Palao
L5'STT ¥20z/0€/L0  ¥20T/0€/L0  ¥20T/0g/L0 usdo  sadInmes [emoy dous  86v6SE66TH ¢ ON NOLLYYOdY0D SYINID - Swnom
$€'981 v202/62/L0  +202/62/L0  +202/62/L0 uado 924 Alyuop 9/5691-IS NOLLYYOdYO0D SIINIISY - 820801
88"/ ¥202/0€/90  +20z/62/L0  20z/62/L0 uado  eo1mes 1sad Alyluow  bz/62/S ETT/T SNOLLNT0S 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 8+000T
88'b/ ve02/¥2/L0  v202/vT/L0  $20T/vT/L0 usdp  @01Bs 353d Ajyuow 12681 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
SBVIAIBS [RUDISS3JOAd - DOTEY 1219p PB(G0
G6'GE$ T SdOfDRSURL] 2Dj0AU] S[el0] seseyoang pood - 00°97S IRep Palgo
NI OZH
S6'GE ve0T/ve/L0  v20T/ve/i0  veoz/be/L0 usdo 131em pajoq £0TTESO0 S8 / L4OINIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
SSEYDING poCd - 00925 239D D0
60°66/$ b suonoesuel ;. a310AU] SiP10L 000'T$ 42pun dinbz g sj00 Jlews - 00°FZS [©19p 19(00
0£0S ++0S
# PARDIHT/1//pUngal
(¥b'9) v20Z/1E/L0  +20T/1€/L0  +202/1/20 uado  xe3 sejesliPdlguLed  484bZ0ZT10/0 JNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £4080T
0£0S ++0S
# P4RDIHT/T/(S00)
19°865 ¥20T/1E/L0  ¥20T/1€/L0  202/1€/L0 uado lleWS 193] gwWley 4452021040 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - €4080T
SMes
¥6'65 ¥20T/0E/L0  ¥20T/0E/L0  +20Z/0E/L0 uado Buiunud pue ‘saxe. 8950£ ONI SQYVYNIW - 26£20T
Ty €£16 # P4
B2!42/81/9!10ssaidwiod
86'9b1 $20T/0€/90  +20z/s2/L0  +202/£2/L0 uado Jleybialy logleH €2/219 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
000'T$ Jopun dinb3 3 s{ooL [jBWS - 00'FTS 130D 1AG0
06'0Z$ € SUCHDESURE ] 3DI0AU] sie10 | sejddng saususjuiey /neday - 00°€Z S jie1ep 12(q0
6 081 ¥OOALNO NYITYIWY
00°0bT veoT/ve/L0  v20T/ve/0  beoz/be/L0 uado Buidde| pue buidde) €094679  1¥IYD / INFWAINOI TIVM NVA - 555901
1
LT'vh ve0T/ve/L0  v20T/ve/0  beoz/be/L0 uado sallddns uredas  00°606£960T0S 0D YONNOD - 605001
Ty €415
# P4e2IpZ/2T/9'sI9)l04
£2'0C ¥20Z/0€/90  v202/€2/L0  v20z/€T/L0 uado dl:uozewy €0812¢2C JNVE TYNOLILYN @10 - £4080T
sayddng soueusquie/seday - 00 czS (103D DIlO
[AWA 4] € SUOIZBSURL] 3210AU] se1o | seijddng ssipueypisyy doys oid - $d°2Z8§ iieep »alqgo
855570071
68°S0p ¥20T/vT/L0  v20T/vT/L0  v20T/be/L0 uado  ssipueydssiy doys oud -ANI ONI 4709 INOLSIOATYE - SE690T
ThTy €L1S # ple
2%z/¢z/9'8sIpueydisw
€9°Thb'T ¥202/0€/90  +207/€2/L0  +20T/£T/L0 uado doys oud‘ypuysnoy £008€816 JNVE TYNOILVN 410 - £5080T
Iy €L1S #
Pie21b7/7T/9'9seyding
00°69¢ ¥202/0€/90  +202/£2/L0  20T/£T/L0 uado  sqnD [eyuRYoD SN 116458 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
ssijddng asipueypisp doys oid - S4'725 [12312p Palq0
#njg uelpuy - 76 Wewpedaq gng
BAIDSRI 159404 - 7§ Jewliedag
BAL958.4d 380404 - 9L puUnd
JUNOWY 82I0AUT  2)eQ JustiAeqd 91B( poAleday 21eq 1/9 2jeg =ng 3)eQ ADIOAUT  U0SE3Y PleH sSnieis UQNALIDS3( 3010AUT "ON 2J10AU] JOpUDA
S10ug[] ‘A3wnoy) puepsy oy

¥Z/TE/£0 - +2/10/£0 sbuey 3eq anq ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - sanIwWwWo) aAI9SD4d 159104:86300T W4

pLsIq
JAIISIIJ
JS310.]




0¢€ Jo 2T abeq

WV €£2:€5:60 +207/50/80 U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

9€"/8b% ¢ suohoesugl ] adi0Au] 3[R0 L [eNnoRIu0) 3pISINg - 00 FH9 R8P Palan ©
EslIVES 5
f4 VA 4% ¥20T/¥T/L0  ¥20T/¥T/L0  ¥20T/be/L0 usdp  @1sem Ynig 70z AINC T801LESTLOE ONI 31SVM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
dI
P6°6€ ¥e0T/¥e/L0  v20T/vT/L0  ¥202/vT/L0 usdo PP90TSCI00  +20Z 1NC SdIN SdiN SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - SE£/0T
[Bn3oe.3U0) 2pIsIND - 00 P9 (IBI8P 1eiqo
00'575$ ¢ suooesuel | 3010AUT Sie10] sfejuay - 8O°6E9 JIelep 108lqo
00°0tt ¥202/6T/L0 v202/6T/L0  +T0T/62/L0 uado [euaJ Jed yjob 50S0¢ J1TSUVO F10D W R W - TELL0T
NOLLYY3OATI43Y
00°S8 $202/0€/90  $T0T/L1/L0  ¥20T/L1/L0 uado U4 suiydew 3| 8S090NNCYC 3 ONINOILIANOD ¥IV VBY - S0000T
Sje3uay - 0O'EEY II|lep WalgD
60'b6E'T$ € SUCIDESURL] 3DICAUT Sle10 ] scueuluey g siedey - 00'RES fielep Palan
3snoH ONI 3DIAYIS YOLVYINTD
£9°807'T ¥20T/¥e/L0  vT0T/ve/L0  v20Z/be/L0 uado  gn 3e syby| budedal TEPTTO B OIYLD313 AOOMMDIVT - 9£//0T
8'6vT v20T/vT/L0  vT0T/vT/L0  v202/be/L0 uado DINIBS Jledat aun 6£56T 0D AY3L1vd B UL STIHONH - 881201
09°SE ¥20T/YT/L0  ¥T0T/PT/L0  $20T/vT/L0 usdo DIAIBS dledas aun S¢s6T 0D AY3L1VE 8 I¥LL SIHONH - 881Z0T
ssususiuley B siieday - 00°8£9 1R19p 1R(00
9/'SE6'T$ £ sUODEsURI | 3DI0AU] S[e10). $80IAIRS ANIIIN 2MGNd - BO°ZE9 11819P PBlgD
ve/e/L ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
'S £20Z/0€/90  +202/62/L0  $202/62/L0 uado - +2/€/9 ‘£1089-0LETT C9€€C6YSS JUIHSHAIE / NVOTMIWYAI - S9£0T
¥2/Lz/9 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
9€'191 ¥207/0€/90  ¥20T/¥T/L0  +T0z/ve/L0 usdo  t2/62/S '91059-0+208 909818155 FUIHSOY3G / NYOYIWYAIW - S92£0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
88'9¢ ¥20Z/0€/90  +20T/¥2/L0  v20z/ve/L0 uado  +2/62/S '02059-0T96/ €CP8T8KSS FAUIHSOY3G / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92£0T
ve/Lz/9 - ADYINI AVMVYHLVH
00°S8T $202/0€/90  ¥202/v2/L0  ¥20T/vT/L0 uado  +2/62/S ‘21059-0046/ PSEBT8HSS FUIHSHY3E / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/£0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
€206 ¥20Z/0€/90  ¥202/¥T/L0  v20T/ve/L0 uad0  2/62/S ‘01059-06T64 P6C8T181SS FUIHSHYIG / NYIIMAWYAIIW - S92£0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
9T'ee ¥207/0€/90  +20T/¥2/L0  +20z/vT/L0 udo  +2/67/S 210590868/ 0€¢818+SS JYIHSOY3G / NYOTYAWVAIW - S92£0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
15129 ¥202/0€/90  +20T/¥2/L0  v20z/ve/L0 uado  +z/62/S ‘11059-0448Z 991818+9S JUIHSHYAG / NVORYIWYAIW - §9/£0T
S201A48S AN 31and - 00°ZE9 11IR19p P(gD
£8°/9b'1$ € SUQNDESURL ] 33I0AU] S0 | SUSREIUNLIOY - 00°ZE9 [I81ep Palap
vt/62/8 - ve/og/L NOLLYYOd¥0D
€0'969 ¥20Z/TE/L0  ¥202/1E/L0  ¥20T/1E/L0 uado '7970000€006878€8 780 7920000  SNOLLYIINNWWOD WOOVIQIW - 6T8/0T
ve/62/L - ¥2/0€/9
'7970000£00688€8 NOLLYYOdd0D
09'+69 ¥20T/v2/L0  ¥T0T/ve/L0  b2oT/ve/Lo uadQ #Oe  $7/0 7920000  SNOILLYDINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 6T8Z0T
¥2/S2/9 - ¥2/9z/s PUX
0¢'8L ¥20T/0€/90  ¥202/L1/L0  ¥20T/L1/L0 uado !Z86S998TE/8T # 0B 7865998T1E/8T OT1II ALTTIS0W 181V - 8£080T
SUORESIUNWWOY - 00 ZL9 (k1P (g0
4njg ueipu] - 76 ewnedeq gns
BAIBSBIA4 158404 - Z£ Wawyedag
BAIBSBI 352404 - QLT pund
JUNOWY SDI0AUT — 33BQ JUSIARd  818( paAieday 2183 1/9 2)eg 2N 9)e( 2JI0AUT  UOSESY PIoH SMEIS uondinssq 20I0AUT "ON 92I0AUT 10pUDA
s1ouy([y ‘Aywno)) puepsy ooy
PLSI(O
¥Z/1€/£0 - $2/T0/£0 d6uey s3eq ang 2210AU] AT
1/9 153101

Aq dv - @11WWO0D 9AI3SDId 152104:86300 T W4



0€ Jo €T abed

WY £2:€5:60 $202/50/80 U0 Ajieg pexs Aqg uny

N~
a8
65 1H8'//$ P0T suonDBsuLl | 3DICAUT 51210 | 3AI95314 158404 - DET pUNd
6 TH8°2/$ P0Z 3uOIDBSLRL | 33I0AUT S[EJ0 | BAIRSBId 352104 - 7¢ Jwewpedag
/S /TE'v$ 9 SUOIDBsURL] 3DJ0AUT S[210 1 Mded asuriioq - £6 Juswipedaq qng
00°059°¢c$ T SUOIOBSURIL 8210AUT SIPI0L 666'¥1$-000'2$ 24nPNASRIUT - 00°E2 212D alq0
9560
S80S # pledipr/z/Lie
00°059°¢€ ¥20T/vT/L0  vT0T/HT/L0  vT0T/ve/L0 uado dus4‘adua4Auno)oos 6.0 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
666'P1$-000'7$ sunonnseyul - 00'£9Z 139D 10
£6'T15$ T SUOIDESURL | 3DI0AU] S|EI0L [enioesuo) 2pIsIng - 00"$¥9 lie1ep 13(q0
IDIAISS )Ssem
adue.LIoq 20z snbny 96£85£200 SIDIAYIS AIITV
la A 14 ¥T0Z/0€/L0  ¥202/0€/L0  +202/0€/L0 uado '6+91000-0040-€ -00¥0 /1139 40 S3IDIAYIS J119NdIY - 21//0T
6+91000-00+0
-€ b20z AIng so1ues SIDINYIS @3IITV
SSHTT ¥20T/v2/L0  v20T/ve/L0  v20z/ve/L0 usdo  31semdied dueLIOQ 8Z/ZSEZ0-00K0  / L1138 40 SIDIAYIS JI1ENdIY - 212201
en3zenuo) apisIng - 00'¢H0 11I23ep 109[q0
19°65$ T suoipesuel | adioau] S|e10L saoiAdes ANnN 2Nand - 00°Z£9 je3ep Pl
vZ/81/L - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
152 ¥20T/v2/L0  ¥20T/¥T/L0  20z/ve/L0 uado  +2/81/9 '9104/-0589€ 0S/9/55SS FUIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9/£0T
v/l - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
01°/1T ¥¢0Z/0€/90  +20T/€T/L0  ¥20T/ET/L0 uado  $2/21/9 '$10t£-090L€ £5595€£SSS FUIHSOY3G / NYOTIIWVAIW - S9£/0T
sa31AlaS ANInN 2uqnd - 00°Z£9 (1239 1P8lq0
66'G6$ T SUOIDESURI] 3310AU] SIEI0 SusnESIUnWILLIO] - GOZES jiB1eD 1R[GD
9560 S80S
# PIedipz/1//38useu]
66'S6 ¥20T/¥T/L0  $T0T/¥T/L0  v20T/ve/L0 uado 2duellog’epens 0£9¢h MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SUCHEDIUNWIWOD - BO°ZEY [1212p 1[0
Maed souriioq - £6 wawpedag gng
0S'v1E'STS Qb SuUOIDESURI] 3DI0AU] SjE10 L Hnig usipur - z6 uRunuedsg gng
G7'819'/% T SUOHDBSUEL | 22I0AUT S|e10 ] spund 1Byl 03 Isjsuei) - T1°166 [IB1ep valqo
ANN4 INJWIAOYAII
ST'819'/ ¥202/0€/90  $202/L1/L0  +20T/L1/L0 uado S994 Ue) R JI09H  S8_dpz0zaung 0D 'd'd SYAUL-NITWYD™ - Z9€+0T
SpUn IS0 03 I3jsuri] - TI°IE6 1Llep Palqo
66'0% T suondesuRl] adjoau] 5[P10L 666'p$-000'T$ Jwswidinby g ysey - 00"poZ 12290 Palao
0£0S #+0S
# PIEDIHZ/0E/S PSP b6
66" $202/0€/90  $202/L1/L0  %20T/LT/L0 uado Aejoslieslgwiey UILRWRITHETE9 JNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £4080T
666'P$-00071$ Wswdinby B Yoew - 00'FOL [212P 19(00
4nig ueipu] - 26 wauwiedsg qng
BAIBSBIY 3152104 - 7£ Wewpedag
BAIBEDLY 188404 - Feiond pun
Junowly 2210AUT  3)e( JustlAed 218 paniaday 21eq 1/9 2led ang 18  DIOAU]  UOSe3y pleH snieis UORALDS3Q 3DMICAUT *ON 2010AUT JOpUSA
souyy Kunoy) puersy yooy
, . JLI}SI
bT/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 9buey s3eQ ang 3d10AU] u?ﬁwmwnm.ﬁ

1/9

Aq dv - @311WwwWo) dAI19s3.d 353404:86300T N4

1S310]



0€ Jo T abeqd WY £2:€5:60 $202/50/80 U0 Alieg pejs Aq uny

038

96'99%'1$ 7T susipesuRi | adI0AUT S[e101 s3uaAg jepads g wesboid 007 dd - 70 wawpedaq gng
00°SH$ T SUOHDESURL ). 32I0AU] {210 L SSDIAISS [BUOISSRJ0Ad - DO TES [1239p LalaDn

9TTCETS wT/9/L
‘uondudsgns alemyos

00'SH v202/12/L0  ¥202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 usdo  4933UnjoA ‘sansiBloA STH96Y Nvd TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
SEIAIRE [EUOISSBI0Id - 00" TED [IRI2P P[0
SE'8YT'TH 9 SUODBSURI | 3210AU] S[R10 SeseyaIng pood - 00°9ZS 1113ep Palqo

9PTCCETS
‘pooy yz[/dwed
9€'6€ v202/0€/90  ¥202/12/L0  20z/12/L0 uadp 00z ‘ssijddns dwes ooz 112€89 YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
9TTTETS bT/1/L
‘pooy dwed/yz(*salddns
€91 ¥20T/12/L0  ¥20T/12/L0  ¥202/12/L0 uado dwed ‘Lewepm 929+79 YINVE TYNOLLVN 410 - €4080T
pooy
¥6'L ¥202/12/L0  ¥20T/12/L0  ¥202/12/L0 uadp  dwed ‘ssyiddns duwed 10289 MNVdE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
9PTCCETS
‘¥2/L2/9 pooy dwed
S9°¢ ¥202/0€/90  ¥20Z/12/L0  ¥202/12/L0 uado 00z ‘|esausy Jejjoq 0£TT69 YNVE TYNOLLYN dT0 - £4080T
9bTCCETS
¥2/2z/9 ‘pooy
SO'1E ¥207/0€/90  +202/12//0  ¥T0z/1z/L0 usdo  JuBAS ‘[esausD ejjog £820€9 JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801T
9YTCCETS ‘HT/61/9
00'+06 ¥202/0€/90  ¥202/12/L0  ¥207/12/L0 usdo ‘po0y JUA ‘9NAH 98579 YNVE TVNOILLYN d10 - €080
S3SBYDING POCS - 00"9ZS IIBIRP 1(qD
19°€/7$ S SUOIDBSURL ] 3DI0AUT sjejol segjddng Bunessdp - 00'zzS 112D 1RG0

9PTTTETS

‘pooy yzl/dwed

95'9¢ #20Z/0€/90  +202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 usdp 00z ‘sayddns dwed 0oz T12€89 YNVE TYNOILYN 470 - £4080T
9bTZ2ETS bT/1/L
‘pooy dwed/yz[*sa)ddns

66'LL ¥202/12/L0  $202/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 uadp dwed ‘pewjem 929%79 MNVE TYNOILLYN 10 - £4080T
pooj

LS ¥02/12/L0  ¥20T/12/L0  $20T/12/L0 usdo  dwed ‘saiddns dwed 102H89 YNvE TYNOLLYN dT0 - £4080T
Ob1TCETS wTf6/L
‘saljddns/oejoiq
uonesdnpa

06'6T ¥02/12/L0  ¥20T2/12/L0  $202/12/L0 usdo ‘sisljedmeN uiody £20S€ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
OYTTTETS HT/E/L
‘saljddns uoneonpa

+6'18 ¥207/12/L0  ¥202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 uado  ‘pieA ayy Aq uyiop 110 SGETE YNvE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T

saijddng Bunessdp - 00°ZZS 18P B[O
sjuaAy jepads g weiboid 007 44 - 20 elinedeg gng
BAlBSDI4 158104 - 7€ Juawipedaq

OOZ iqeIN - T£T puny

Junowy SD10AU]  23Bq JUSWABY 918(] PoAiaday 31eq 1/9 2)eQ aNQ 218Q 20I0AU]  LoSeay plsH Sniels UONJLDS3( 2010AU] "ON 2010AUT IOPUSA
srouf] Klumoyy puersy yooy
PLOSI
bC/TE/L0 - $2/10/.0 8buey s3eq anQ ad10AU] JAIISAI]

1/9 15910
Aq dv - @an1WwWo) aA19s9.d 159404:86300T W4



0¢€ Jo ST abed WY £2:€5:60 +¢02/50/80 U0 Ale3 nels Aq uny

o]
8
8TCITTIS
'b2/S2/9 ‘seyddns
020t ¥20z/0€/90  +202/02//0  ¥202/02/L0 usdo [ewiue ‘uewjep $0£0T9 JANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
0S'S€ET $202/0€/90  +20T/91/L0  $202/9T/L0 uado Yonw ssaudAo 896690€ ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T
00°00T ¥20z/0€/90  +202/91//0  ¥20z/91/L0 usdo  ydnw Joy 33y Aanifep LbTTL0E ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6/0T
£b'6bE ¥207/91/L0  +20T/91/L0  $202/9T/L0 uado aonpoud jewiue S086096£€ VMOI 0DOSAS - +08/01
£9'%89 ¥20T/91/L0  +20T/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 uado 1BIp [ewiue 6CTZETI6EE VMOI ODSAS - +08/0T
1S€7850S '+2/8¢/9
BuIdeA Saige.
20°/9¢ +20Z/0€/90  +202/91//0  ¥20Z/91/L0 uado  ‘wisyjebur Jebuuysog 0£60620T¢ JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
1S€£7850S
'2/S2/9 ‘suonesipaw
‘sa1jddns oA
05°S6T ¥20z/0€/90  +202/91//0  $20Z/91/L0 uado  !Ajddns 397 1SBMpIN  000-0S9TESTZ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
TSE7850S
'b7/S2/9 'sbeq
06°£6T £20z/0€/90  +202/91//0  ¥202/91/L0 usdo  pooy [ewiue ‘uozewy £9852/¢€ JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
15£7850S
‘b2/v/9 'spaw
9t'689 ¥207/0€/90  +20T/91/40  +202/9T/L0 uadp  ‘sanddns 3eA ‘snueA0) /6867'6ZHTEAD MINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
TSE28S0S ‘be/T1/9
spaw ‘sa|jddns 19A
$2'S8E'T ¥20zZ/0€/90  +20T/91//0  +202/91/L0 usdo  'Alddns 197 1SMPIW  000-b6ELTHTT JANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - ££080T
LE'[9 v202/91/L0  +¥20T/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado syue|d s|ndau 2U6EL SY3IINID JWOH m_u>>0m - 765201
OOMSANIT
08'z¢L ¥202/91/L0  +202/91//0  +20Z/91/L0 uado s,buineys auid og [8YL 3 LNTI) STUDV DONSANIT - $0£90T
6781, $20T/ST/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 uado 2onpoud [ewiue €784096£€ VMOI ODSAS - +08/0T
TSE7850S
'b2/8/4 ‘suonedipaw 8T€€93D
L£'S0€ ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  +207/S1/L0 uadp  ‘saliddns 394 ‘snupao) '69£753D MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
1S€£28S0S +T/S/L
€220 ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 uadp  ‘sayiddns 394 ‘snujpno) LTH0v3D ANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
VAsWAZS ¥20T/21/L0  +¥20T/21/L0  $20T/TT/L0 uado npo.d [ewiue 0STZ6S6EE VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
6v°L9% ¥202/21/L0  +20T/21//0  $202/21/L0 usdo 2onpo.d jewjue €/b/6G6£E VMOI 0JSAS - #08£01
6£v2S ¥20T/c1/L0  +202/21//0  $202/21/L0 usdo 2onpoud ewjue £8£T096€€ VMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
saijddng Buneiado - 00°ZZS 1219 PO
66'7E$ T SUOIOESURL ] 3DI0AUT siejo]. Buiyio|d/wioiun - 00°¢ Iy [119p Lalqo
solddns
66'v€ ¥20T/0€/£0  +20T/0£/20  $202/0€/L0 uado [ewiue ‘sjooq saAojdwa £12160€ ONI SNISIIHL - ST6/0T
Bunpopy/uioyiun - 00T 9P Pl0
juslyoLug g s4e) [Bujuy 007 d4 - 80 Wewnredaq gng
BAIDSBI4 158404 - Z¢ Jawpeds(
007 IGBIN - TET pung
UNOWY 22I0AUT  3)e JualuAed ™ 91eq paAiaioy 21eq 1/9 sjeg ang =) DI0AU]  UOSEaY PloH snieis UORALIDS3( 3DI0AUT "ON 2210AU] 10pUBA
SOuF(] Aunor) puels] YOOy
, : PLISI
bZ/T€/L0 - $2/T0/£0 dbuey 83eq 3nQ a310AU] AT

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WWO0) 9AI3S3Id 159104:86300T N

1S310,]



0¢€ Jo 91 abeq

WV £2:€5:60 $202/50/80 uo Aje3 peis Aq uny

o

9189 ‘v2/b/L 3

66'€C ¥202/02/L0  +20T/0T/L0  +202/02/L0 uado ‘synuead !uozewy S9+£906 ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £080T
9189 ‘ve/b/L

6/8 ¥202/02/L0  ¥202/07/L0  +202/02/L0 usdp  ‘sisulejuod ‘uozewy €996/ YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9189 ‘ve/g/L

69°1€ ¥202/02/L0  +202/07/L0  +202/02/L0 usdp  ‘sssurejuod ‘uozewy POb6SHT YNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 ‘vz/€/L
!dooas ‘ued ysesy

€0'18 ¥202/02/L0  ¥20T/0Z/L0  +202/02/L0 uado ‘sa|b60b uozewy 9€£850€S MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
G8060€1S
Y/1/¢ ‘4adaay

06°6t $202/07/L0  ¥202/0T/L0  +20Z/02/L0 uado Jany ‘uozewy 2106016 YNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189
v/L2/9 ‘s1u ‘sanolb

81'8/ ¥20Z/0€/90  ¥202/0T/L0  +20Z/02/L0 uado 'ssnoq {uozewy 0G8T0¢S MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘+T/b2/9
‘syop ysip ‘sajqey

SEY/TT #¢0Z/0€/90  +20T/02/L0  +20Z/02/L0 uadp  ojudid jeob uozewy 8STIT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
9189 '$2/02/9

09°€€ ¥202/0€/90 +202/07/L0  +202/02/L0 uado ‘synuead ‘uozewy 1104491 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9189 ‘+2/0z/9 ‘sesse|b

$6'€9 #202/0€/90  +202/02/L0  +20Z/0Z/L0 uado Adges {uozewy 1206820 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9189
'$2/0z/9 ‘9abaanbs

06201 ¥20z/0€/90  +20z/02/L0  v20z/0T/L0 uado ‘deos ‘uozewy 90186 ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - ££080T
9189 ‘+7/61/9

0902 #207/0€/90  +20T/02/L0  +202/02/L0 usdp  'spi| abeqJeb ‘uozewy 678601E MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 ‘+2/81/9

OT°€T1 ¥20Z/0€/90  +20T/02/L0  +202/02/L0 usdp  !sisureuod ‘uozewy £€8509¢ ANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9189 ‘+/81/9

66'€T £20T/0€/90  +202/0T//0  $202/02/L0 uado  ‘adey uiedas ‘uozewy 6501219 YNV TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189
‘$/S1/9 'sxooy ‘adey

69°0/8 $202/0€/90  ¥202/07/L0  +202/0Z/L0 usdo ‘se||aiquin {uozewy G09818S NV TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 ‘H2/b1/9

66°CT ¥20Z/0€/90  +20T/07//0  +202/02/L0 uadp ‘llod ysaw {uozewy 7998519 ANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - ££080T
9189 ‘¥T/b1/9

¥9'€T ¥¢0Z/0€/90 +20T/0Z/L0  +202/02/L0 uado ‘adey pnp ‘uozewy 9T8£STT MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
8TTITTIS
ve/z/L ispwouliay)

vb'8¢ ¥202/02/L0  +20T/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uadp “Iawn ‘pewem /65519 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T

saijddng Buneisdg - p0°ZZS 238D PelqD
JUsYPUIUY g a4e) jewniuy 007 d4 - 80 Wuswiedsq gng
BAIDSRIE 358104 - 7 Juawedsq

007 IgBIN - TET punyg

JUNOWY 32I0AUT  2)eQ JusWiAed 91eq paAimooy 21eq 1/ 2jed ang ) DIOAUT  UOSEay PloH snels uondLdS3g 3210AU] "ON 2210AUT 10pUSA

srouxpy Kimoy puepsy yoou

bZ/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 2buey a1eQ anq ad10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) anl1asald 153104:86300T WA

PLYSI

IAIISII]
1S310,]




0€ Jo /T 9beq WY £2:€5:60 $202/50/80 U0 Ale3 pels Aq uny

9189 ‘$/5/L ‘srew

6991 ¥202/02/L0  +20z/02/L0  +20z/0T/L0 uado  Jojeqnour {wiod*Amay) 95855¢6¢ST INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40808
9189 ‘¥T/b/L {8 %474
9/°T6 ¥202/02/L0  +20T/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uado ‘S¥pelypys '[SaMoT  -ZG81Z06001 YNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189
‘be/v/L Mooy yeus
£6'8p ¥202/02/L0  +20T/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uado ‘Aiddns pue sjdey 111 S0/6T¢C€E JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - ££080T
9189 ‘v/b/L s1PY
SP'691 ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0  +202/0T/L0 uado ‘Bupsauibug enby VATVASS) MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T

9189 ‘br/¢/L U
Yoowwew uawdinbg

8v'vTT $202/02/L0  ¥20T/0T/L0  +202/02/L0 usado 34e) [eWIUY $9£921 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
9189 ‘be/T/L

£8°'6T ¥202/02/L0  ¥202/07/L0  +20z/0T/L0 uadp ‘s¥a0] ‘saydie| ‘uozewy £18/56T MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 'bz/11/L

11°02 ¥2¢0z/02/L0  +20T/0T/L0  ¥20T/02/L0 usdo 'speuxs ‘uozewy £086808 INVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £4080T
9189 ‘vz/11/L

99'11 #202/02/L0  $202/02/20  +202/02/L0 usdo ‘sa01ds ‘uozewy 98581 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 be/11/L

GE'9¢ $202/02/L0  $20T/0T/L0  +20T/0T/L0 uado ‘sa0|ds ‘uozewy YTH1L66 INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
9189 +2/11/L ‘49pmod

76°01 ¥202/02/L0  ¥202/07/L0  +20z/0T/L0 uado  ysipetasioy ‘uozewy 8186998 INVE TYNOILLYN Q10 - ££080T
9189 ‘+/6/L

any $202/02/L0  $202/0T/L0  +20T/0T/L0 usdo  !deum uedes ‘uozewe 990£599 MNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - ££080T
9189 ‘+2/8/L 'suiweya

ST'H0S ¥202/02/L0  $202/07/L0  +20T/0T/L0 uado “juabisiap {uozewy $19786% JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €£080T
9189 ‘b7/8/L ‘san0|b

GE'S6T $202/02/L0  $20T/02/L0  +20T/0T/L0 usdo ‘Wbiysey uozewy G099bSS NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
9189 'b¢/8/L
‘abeb sayipiwny

95701 ¥202/02/L0  $202/0T/L0  +20T/02/L0 usdp ‘syuswalddns ‘uozewy 0£8/109 MNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 ‘v¢/L/L'selswed

81°6€ ¥202/02/L0  ¥202/02/L0  +20T/02/L0 usdo Buu {uozewy LTTH8LT INVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £5080T
9189 'v7/9/L

69°SC ¥202/02/L0  ¥20T/02/L0  $207/02/L0 usdo 9w paq ‘uozewy 05997956 MNVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £5080T

9189'%¢/9/, +sdyddns
lewjue ‘sisuigeted

SPv6eE ¥202/02/L0  ¥202/0T/L0  ¥202/0T/L0 usdo ‘sulWweyA uozewy €985998¢ YINVE TVNOLLVYN 70 - £4080T
9189 ‘¥T/S/L

00°0¢s ¥202/02/L0  +20T/0T/L0  ¥20T/0T/L0 uado 'pooy puIq ‘uozewy £9¢8918 YINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
9189 ‘+¢/S/L

668 ¥202/0T/L0  +20T/0T/L0  +20T/0T/L0 uado 'Po0J puiq ‘uozewy $S850Sy MNVE TVNOLLYN @10 - €4080T

seljddng Buzesado - 0o zZS €1ep PRlD
JuslEyoiug g 2de] jewiuy 007 d4 - 80 Juswipedag gng
BAIBSRU4 3159404 - 7¢ Juawedaq
007 1qeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 2DI0AUT  33eQ JuswiAed 938 paniaooy 218 1/ 9)eg anQ 21eQ 2DI0AUT  U0Seay pjeH SMels uondudsaqg a0ioAU] "ON 2010AUT 10pUSA
syouy[1 Kumo)) puepsy POy
JOLI)ST
vZ/TE/L0 - +2/10/£0 2buey s1eQ anQ 2210AU] u?am.u.&.m

1/ 12101
Aq dv - @an1wwWo) dA19S3.d 153104:86300T WA



0¢€ Jo g1 abeq

WY £2:€5:60 £202/50/80 U0 Alie3 pejs Aq uny

N
9189 ‘$z/81/9 p
[¥'T0T ¥207/0€/90  +20T/02/L0  +202/0T/L0 usdo  ’slaulejuod ‘uozewy #H0S0ET JINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - €080T
9189 ‘$2/S1/9
86'6€T $202/0€/90  $202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uado ‘Buinjpys ulozewy 9£8606/ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
000°1$ Jepun dinb3 g sjooL jlews - 00°$ZS I032p PO
vo..ﬂmmw T suonioesues) IOICALT Sig10]. uwm_nm:w ..mu:m:@uﬂ&t mhmm&m.x Bt tord iielsp uum.EQ
¥0'16¢ ¥202/SC/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  ¥202/ST/L0 usdo  sayddns 1opasy 1e0b £590/ ONI SQYVYNIW - 26£20T
safiddng ssusuaguiey/1edey - 00'SZS II9p PlqD
12'S/1°s7$ 0/ suondesuel] 2210AU] siejo L segjddng Bunesedp - 00°ZZS iR1Rp 1[I0
saliddns
80°86 ¥202/0€/L0  ¥202/0€/L0  +202/0€/L0 uado |ewiue ‘sjooq sskojdwa L1T160E ONI SNISIFHL - ST6/0T
1€'601 ¥202/0€/L0  ¥202/0/20  +202/05/L0 uado 2onpoud Jewiue 2E8L196€€ VMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
20°08S ¥20Z/0€/L0  ¥20T/0S/L0  ¥20Z/0€/L0 usdo 2onpoud [ewjue G9SST96€€ VMOI OJSAS - 408201
SHpIS ¥202/0€/L0  $202/0€/L0  +202/0€/L0 uado 20npoud [ewiue T8€T796EE VMOI OJSAS - +08£01
Aey
00°/59 $202/ST/L0  ¥202/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0 usdo  xiw ssedb eyjejje 9171 ¥20TseL S14390Y NVAY - 96801
518
suomiesw 4z/11//
20'vee ¥20T/ST/L0  ¥202/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 usdo  ‘wueq 39D Jey dog LT%£9T MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
P18 "H2/E/L ‘swiom
6L'vSt ¥202/0€/90  $202/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0 uadp  ‘wued 1pM) 3eH dol  569991¢59/99T MNVE TYNOILLYN aT10 - £#080T
TH18 'H2/E/L 'sismen
0T1°0L ¥202/ST/L0  ¥202/ST/Z0  +202/ST/L0 uado Wb fBulequl 045226501 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
118 'b2/LT/9 ‘snqqed
$0'T€9'T $202/0€/90  ¥20T/ST/L0  ¥20z/ST/Lo usdo Udz0l} {0.1d JUapOy $0£818 YNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
518
$Z/61/9 ‘siomen
VARV ¥20T/0€/90 ¥202/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 uado Wb fBuipaqul 9£TET6S0T MNVE TYNOILLYN 10 - £4080T
0T'19Z°€ ¥202/ST/L0  $20T/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0 usdo 13Ip [ewjue 156/2 ONI T1IW ATIIVYd I TSI - 2ZEL0T
9189 ‘+¢/Te/9
XA ¥20zZ/0€/90  ¥202/12/L0  ¥20T/12/L0 usdp ‘synuead ‘399)4 B wiey 0b2£06/T MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - £4080T
9189 '+2/61/9
86°L€ ¥207/0€/90  ¥202/12/L0  %20T/12/L0 usdpo  ‘gx paigaweb ‘Amay) £€82/LTTST JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 ‘HZ/¥1/9 ‘sjewiue
59°60T ¥20T/0€/90 ¥202/12/20  +202/12/L0 uadp 40y 901 ‘[esauay) Jejjog 0/p169 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
9189
L ¥T/b1/9 'siepunds
8Tkt ¥202/0€/90  ¥202/17/L0  +20T/12/L0 usdo ‘199]4 pue wueq 76£8£8/4¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9189 ‘v¢/T1/L ‘sejzzou
[b0TT #202/02/L0  ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uado  pue uej 139314 B wuey 987686/T JNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - ££080T
soyjddng Bunyesedo - 00'ZZ§ 1€19p 18(q0
uswiyouug @ ale) [Buiuy 007 44 - 80 wawyedsg gng
BAIDSBId 158404 ~ 7£ Juawiniedaq
007 IgeIN - TET pundg
unowly 2310AUT 33 JusWAed 3)eQg paAlRday 31eq 1/9 3jeQ ang 2)e( IDIOAUT  UOSESY DIoH smeis uondLdSag 3JI0AUT *ON 2210AUT J0pUDA
sour) Kunoy puepsy ooy
K PLYSI
¥Z/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 2buey a1eg anq ao10AU] IAIISAIJ
1/9 }S310,]

Aq dv - @911Ww0) 9AI9S34d 159104:86300T N4



0¢ Jo 61 abed

WY £2°€5°60 $202/50/80 Uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

HILNID TAVD
09°6€9 ¥207/0€/90  +202/T1/L0  ¥20T/Z1/L0 uado SINOY 3JIAISS JoA 9€608T1T AYYNIIILIA ATINVS TYWINY - 059013
SALLID avnd IHP
00'S8v'T v20Z/0€/90  +20T/TT/L0  +20T/z1/L0 uado SINoyY 0IAIBS J9A 98/8¥T 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYAWI TYWINY - 65T00T
S3ILID QvNO JHL
005952 ¥20C/0€/90  ¥20T/TT/L0  ¥202/21/L0 uado SANOY 2DIAIBS 39N €P06HT 40 ¥ILNID AONIDYIWI TWWINY - 65T00T
SALLID avnd JHL
00'091°2 ¥20T/0€/90  +202/TT/L0  +20z/T1/L0 uado SINOY 3JIAISS J9A EFT6PT 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWT TYIWINY - 6ST00T
5831485 JBUOISS8404d - 00'TEY IR19p P30
00°009% T SuopoesuRl | 33I0AU] S|PI0L sjewiiuy 00Z - 00'8ZS ie1ep PG
¥2/tz/L 'syeob
00009 ¥202/91/L0  +202/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 usdo  ueignu € ‘suuteq 1504 828T#0d 00Z IAVIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 96EH0T
sjewiuy 007 - 00°8ZS i23ep 12[g0
66'8v$ T SUOIDESUELL 32J0AU] S[eI01 sjedipoliad g $Hoog - 00°LZ5 I219p 19lq0
9189 ‘¥Z/€1/9
66'81 $202/0€/90  +202/02/L0  +20z/0T/L0 uado 5{00q 39A ‘uozewy 0L6L0 INVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
siecipouiad 8 53004 - 00°£Z§ 219D P(q0
ETTHT'Y$ b1 suopdesuel | 30T Se10L 000T$ Jopun dinb3 1§ sjooy lews - 00°FZS 1P1ep 18[00
9189 'v2/12/9 ‘uey
64261 ¥20T/0€/90  +20T/12/L0  +e20T/12/L0 usdo [erasnpul 119314 B éwm ££8688/7 JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 '+2/61/9
08'vZ1 ¥202/0€/90  202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 uadp  sbuoy ‘sbuoy 3sempily 7£8014 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9189 H2/81/9 By 29-
SH'T6E ¥202/0€/90  +202/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 uado wnuenbe {10ASA THT/6008T904C NV TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
9189 ‘v/€/L ‘19z93Yy
8E'60% ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0  %202/02/L0 usdp 10y SaAPRYS spieusiy 6v85767S JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9189
7029 ¥202/02/L0  +20T/0T/L0  +20z/02/L0 uado  ‘¥z/6// suey luozewy 6990162 NV TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
9189 ‘¥2/L/L'selewed
6/°019'T v202/02/L0  ¥20T/07/L0  +202/02/L0 uado Buu ‘uozewy LTTH8LT JNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £4080T
9189 'v2/S/L
G6'68 ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0  ¥202/02/L0 uado ‘sieyo buipjoy ‘uozewy 0008626€ JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £50801
9189 ‘v2/S/L
98'19¢ ¥202/0e/L0  +202/02/L0  +20T/0T/L0 uado 'so|eds [uozewy 690/££€7 JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
9189 '+7/G/L ‘sa1Rneq
0£'69T ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0  $202/02/L0 uado  esswed buu {uozewy LT8LESL MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
9189 '¥T/S/L
96'61€ ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0  20T/0T/L0 uadp ‘sesswed bun {uozewy L¥05859 JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
S8060€1S +7/1/L
3 ared ¥202/0T/L0  ¥20T/0T/L0  202/0T/L0 uado ‘siaddoj !uozewy 6998565 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9189 '+2/52/9
G8'68 v20Z/0€/90  $202/0T/L0  +202/02/L0 uadp  :s1aLed paig ulozewy 65818/ NVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T1
000°T$ tepun dinba 3 sjoo jjrws - 00'bZS 219 PelqO
JuBLIYDLIUE g B8] jRUIUY 007 d4 ~ 80 usiupedaq gng
BAlBSRId 152404 - Z£ Juawiieda(
007 1qBIN - TET puny
Junowly 2210AUT 3)eq ucwc;mm 9] P2AIRIBY 2je( .._\D 9jed =anQg @=3eQ SDI0AUT uoseay pleH snieis COEQT_ume SDUI0AUT "ON 2210AUT JOPUSA
srou Koy puepsy Yooy
\ \ pLSI
bZ/TE/L0 - +2/10/L0 @buey a1e@ anq 2d10AU] AIISAIJ
1/ 1S310,]

Aq dV - @a131WwWO0) 9AI3S31d 159104:86300T N



0€ 4o 07 9bed

WY £2:€5:60 $207/50/80 Uo Aeg peis Aq uny

044

.VN.MVNW € suolpesues] SDI0ALT 512101 w:G_umuEﬂEEGU =33°'7¢g jielap wuw.EO
15£28508S
Y2/b1/9 ‘bunsay £-608£960/
[v'T8 ¥202/0€/90  +T0Z/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado  |ewiue-6uiddiys ‘xapad -609-t MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €4080T
15£7850S
be/6/L 'bunsay
60°€S ¥20T/ST/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 uado |ewrue-6uiddiys xapa4  Z886T-0£9- MNVE TYNOILYN 410 - ££080T
15€7850S
T/S/L 'bunsay
89°/01 ¥20Z/ST/L0  $202/ST/L0  20Z/ST/L0 uado |ewiue-buiddiys x3apa4  6€19/-/29-b MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SUOREDIUNWWOD - DO°ZEY [1219p 139(G0
19°268°£1% ST SUOIDBSURI] 3DI0AU] S[RI0L S3TIALRE [BUDISSYOI - 00 TEY iIB19p Palq0
S6/8
‘v2/9/L ‘(3ed Aens)
eiseueyina Aduabiaws
00'68T ¥202/02/L0  ¥20T/0Z/L0  +202/02/L0 usdo uw>>8_m Ap 78S JNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £4080T
enbeled
10J juswesinquiiad
00°£0€ ¥202/91/L0 $202/91/L0  +20T/91/L0 uado aupdea proydAy 9TH1I8ET L1AIWHDS AWWYL - ££8/0T
15€7850S
'$2/S1/9 ‘Aueliem
G/'808'C +207/0€/90  +20T/9T/L0  +202/9T/L0 uado  auiyoew Aeix punos  TE88TTOOVS MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - ££080T
15£7850S
‘b2/6/L ‘P¥eoyed
00°1S ¥e0T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  $20Z/ST/L0 uado  yieay juri 19AIRgo[D 69%£01 INVE TYNOILYN d10 - £5080T
15£7850S
$z/s// ‘uonejnsuod
juswiyduua
TH'SEP'9 ¥20T/ST/L0  $20T/ST/L0  %20T/ST/40 uado ‘bunynsuo) tebpa €1 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
00°0S ¥20T/TT/L0  ¥T0T/2T/L0  +20T/TT/L0 usdo Bunssy ypooead £9TLE-HT SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINN - €TZEOT
YAUINID YYD
0 L9% ¥202/0€/90  ¥T0T/2T/L0  +20T/T1/L0 usdo SINoy 0IAISS oA CHPESTT AYYNTYALIA ATIWVH TYWINY - 0££90T
¥IINID TUVD
01°S€T ¥207/0€/90  +20T/21/L0  +T0T/TT/L0 uado SINOY 3DIAISS 19A 6897811 AYYNIYALIA ATIWNVH TYIWINY - 0Z590T
YALINID TAVD
08961 $202/0€/90  ¥20T/2T/L0  +202/TT/L0 uado SINoY 22IAISS JOA £TST8TIT AYYNIYILIA ATINVS TYWINY - 0Z590T
Bunssy YILINTD TUVD
§5'99 ¥T0Z/0€/90  ¥207/21/L0  +20T/TT/L0 uado -SIN0Y 3DIAISS 19N [4424:18F AYVYNI¥A1IA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
¥AINID TAVD
00°9k¢ $202/0€/90  ¥202/21/L0  ¥20T/TT/L0 uadp SINOY 3DIAISS 19A SH6ISTT AYVNTIILIA ATINVS TVWINY - 0£H90T
SODIAIBG [BL0ISS3J0Id - DO TEY (L8P 18(q0
juslayouug B a4e) jewluy 007 d4 - 80 uswpedeg gng
BAID5BId 359404 - 7£ Juawedaq
007 iq2iN - TET pund
junowly a210AUT Eal=Tg] ucmE>mn. E)l=lg] PoAIRIY E)Tq] J\mu 2}eq 2ng 21 2010AUT Uosesy DI2H snieis co_uatumwm_ SDI0AU] "ON 32I0AUT JOpUSA
sroury ‘Kumnoyy puersy ooy
. JLI}SI
bZ/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 dbuey 33eq ang ad10Au] otaumwwam.a

1/9

Aq dv - @an1wwo) anlasald 359104:86300T W4

1S310]



0€ J0 T abed

WY £2:€560 $20¢/50/80 Uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

S/85
'b2/02/9 ‘esipuelpiow

045

0T'SES'y ¥202/0€/90  +202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 usdo doys Yib ‘Aoyersald H0ST6T'/HTEET JINVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
§/85 '%2/02/9
‘asipueypisw doys
64'LST ¥20Z/0€/90  +202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 uado Yi6 ‘|os ueaqque) 8908¢ NVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S 'w/12/9
‘as|pueydisw doys S/
0€H9b'S ¥20Z/0€/90  +202/12/L0  +2oz/1T/L0 uado  YIb {[euoneussiul WBN S/9ST T/ZS9ST JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
0Z'6v6'€ ¥202/21/L0  ¥202/TT/L0  20T/TT/L0 uadp  asipueydisw doys Wb £S9EESPNI  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3IQOHY - 06001
00°+00'C ¥20T/T1/L0  ¥T0T/e1/L0  veoz/zi/Lo uadp  ssipueydsew doys Y6 TOTSESPNI  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 06001
sayddns ssipueysiew doys WD - $9°ZZS kIRp a0
9£'78% € SUOIPEsSURIY 3DI0AUT sie10 . sefjddng Bunessdo - 00'zZE 218 1[0
G/85
%2/0z/9 ‘sayddns
LT°9S £02/0€/90  +202/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 usdo doys yi6 ‘uozewy +Z0ET20 MNVE TIWNOILYN @10 - £4080T1
15€¢850S ‘+¢/07/9
!Joyooje-|ejual Bujuana
or°zt ¥¢07/0€/90  ¥20T/91/L0  $20z/91/L0 uado 404 91 109 N U9 75106 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £5080T
1S€7850S +2/91/9
66°€T ¥20T/0€/90  +£202/9T/L0  ¥202/91/L0 uado  ‘suapjoy ubis ‘uozewy £98609T NV TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
sefjddng Bunesado - 00*ZzS 12319p 102(q0
06'57$ T suoidesiies ] 3310Au] S0 selddng @530 - 00°TZS 219D PR(gO
9189 've/v/L
06°S¢ ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0  %202/02/L0 uado  ‘adey sjjieq ‘uozewe G58€/0€ JNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
saljddng 32440 - 00°TZS l1©1ep 1a(q0
UORRASIUNUDY - 0T Juswpedag qng
98'€7S'9p$ 60T SLIOHIBSUR: ] 3DI0AUT Sjel0 | JuslyDLIug 0§ B4e) jBwuyY 007 44 - 80 wuswniedsg gns
9IS T SUOHDBSURL | 3I0AU] S[PI0L S{EuRY ~ D069 (e39P 1[0
GET8S0S HT/T1/L0wg
|ejuaa sopuljAd-dinba
9b'1€ ¥C0T/ST/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 uado [eyuaaiAlddng pay ssoy 9€8€HT MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
sjejuay - 006£9 (1I212p 12(q0
61'+9% T sUOestRI | aDI0AU] S[e10L feARLL - QU'EES [1232D P2(g0
n/id
|ewue-juswasinguiial
SE'1S ¥207/0€/L0  ¥T0T/0E/L0  +20T/0E/L0 uado abeajiw ¥20252L ¥3140d HONIT YIISSIC - 964201
8TTITTIS
v7/82/9 ‘1w
871 ¥20T/0€/90  ¥207/02/L0  $20Z/02/L0 uado -Jajsuer) jewiue ‘sAqly 99%199 INVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £-080T
{@ARIL - 0O°EED [IRI2p DBl
JusWioLIUg B 84e] [BUIUY 007 44 - 80 Wwewpedag gng
BAIDSDA 158404 - Z£ Juawedaq
007 IqeIN - TET puny
Junowy a01I0AUT 1B JUsUiAed 938 PaAiRday 23eqg 15 21eg =N 2)ed ADIOAUT  UOSesY pPIeH snjeis UondLDsSaQ =010AU] *ON 9210AUT JOPUSA
s1ouy([] Awno) pueysy Y0y
PLISIq
vZ/1E/L0 - $7/10/£0 26uey 83eq anq a210AU] AIISAIT
1/ 1S310.]

Aq dv - @911wwo) aAIas3Id 159104:86300 T N4



0€ Jo 7z abeqd

WY €£2:€5:60 +702/50/80 uo Ae3 nels Aq uny

9pTTTETS
‘$2/0z/9 ‘uondudsqns

©
6602 ¥202/0€/90  ¥202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 usdo a1emyos ubissp ‘aqopy 89105 SNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
S9DIAIBS [BUOISSJ0.4d - 00°TE9 129D P3(q0
61°0b5$ T suoipesSURL| 2210AU] sjej0 uoneonpy g Bululely - 00709 j3ep PRlGO
G/8S
‘b2/01/£ ‘doyssiom
buurely ‘uonepuno4
00°S€ ¥c0T/12/L0  +202/12/20  +20T/12/L0 usdo Ajunwiwo) ) $201Z MNVE TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
5648
'b2/b1/9 ‘uonensibal
61°50S ¥202/02/90 +2707/07/L0  +202/02/L0 uado SJUBIBJUOD 1Y¥YZ 24NA8(CZ MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £080T
uopesnp3 g buiuiely - 009 212D P[0
GG'90€$ G SuORoBsSURI| 3DI0AU] S[e10 ] $BsBLYDINg Pood - 00978 [I8I18p g0
00°86 ¥20T/ST/L0  ¥202/ST/L0  +20T/sT/Lo usado Ja3em uojjeb § 9z0TLTL ONILNGIYLSIA NOSNHOC - £1£20T
¥Z/Te/9 ‘velez/9
}JO 331Um JuswAed
(st") ¥20Z/0€/90  ¥202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 uadp Japun !sbessnsg uiag +202729 00Z IaVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
00°€9 ¥T0T/91/L0 ¥202/91/L0  ¥20T/91/L0 usdo 1a3em uojjeb § 6v6TLTL ONILNGIY1SIA NOSNHOL - /T£20T
0069 ¥202/21/L0  ¥202/21/L0  +202/21/L0 usdo Ja3em uojjeb § S08T/2L ONILNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
00°/2 ¥20T/e1/L0  +20T/21/L0  vToz/T/L0 usdo Ja3em uojjeb g 688TLTL ONILNGIYLSIA NOSNHOC - ZT£20T
seseying pood - DO'9ZS (13ep A0
66'v1Z$ T SUOEHDESURL] SD10AU] S|RI0L 000'1$ 42pun dinb3 g sjooy gews - 00°HZS IIR1ep 1200
0S602£0S
‘ve/L2/9 'sO-sdnypeg
66'1C $202/0€/90  $202/0€/L0  +20Z/0E/L0 uado DdV ‘Ang1seg  SZI9ZTHThbL MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
0001$ 49pun dinb3 B sjooy jjews - 0O'PTS 11€3°P 1IN0
mm.mw T sudidesuRl | 2010AU]T Eiizate g mwm_&mzm &u:mp_wa:mme‘\:mnwﬂ = DO'EZE lelep uum.BD
G/8S HT/11// "ured
66'6 ¥20T/12/L0  v202/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 uado doys yib ‘uozewy £b/86C MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
saiddng aoueusjuiey/iedsy - 00°€ZS (181D 122(G0
06'£95'81$ 8 SUCIDESURI | 3DI0AUT sjeyo . seqddns asipueydiow doys WD - $9°725 [L1ep 1alqo
G/8S
y2/T1/L 'esipueypidw
vL'L91 ¥20T/0€/90  ¥T0T/12/L0  +202/12/L0 uado doys Yib {wwodsip 78811 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
G/8S
'pe/8// 'asipueypisw
€5°/28 ¥202/12/L0  ¥202/12/L0  $20T/12/L0 uadpo  doys yib Hyza1) Jes 0£9£0/ MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
G/8S
ve/1/L 'asipueyoisw
$T'79€'T ¥20T/12/L0  $202/12//0  +20T/12/L0 uadp  doys yib ‘zpueghuuad #9589 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
ssijddns asipueipasw doys WD - $9°ZZS 12p Palq0
ugpensiunuDy - 01 EwEﬂMQMQ ang
BAIDSBI 159104 - 7¢ ucwEtman
007F 1gRIN - TET puny
unowy SDI0AUT  3jeq JustiAed 238q paAieday 33eq 1/9 2jeg ang 2] 2DIOAUT  UOSEsY pjeH snjeis UORALIDS3( 3DI0AUT "ON 2210AUT JOpUIA
srouy[[] Awno)) pueps) Yooy
, JLI}SI
bC/T€/L0 - $2/10/L0 2buey s3eQ ang a010AU] uﬁw@wwum.ﬂ
1/ 1S310,]

Aq dv - @an1wwo) dA19s3.1d 159404:86300T W4



0¢ Jo £ 3bed

WY €2:€5:60 $202/50/80 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

052z $202/0€/90  +20T/91/L0  +20T/91/L0 uado [e3uas Juswdinbg 000161 ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOC - Dmmow
05'7¢ ¥¢02/0€/90  +202/9T/L0  ¥202/91/L0 uado [ejuas Juswdinba 66606/1 ONILNEIY1SIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
s{e3usy - 00'6£9 l1e19p 12(qo
£5°(5$ T suonoesuel | a3i0AU] siejo L Bunesijdng g Bunuiid - 00"SE9 [IL3ep PO
S/8S bT/TT/L
VAWAS ¥202/12/L0  +202/12/L0  +202/T12/L0 uado sy syuid fundeisip 885X6 JNVE TYNOLLYN 1O - £4080T
Bupesydng 12 Bunuud - 00°SES 219p PalqD
1H'25€$ T Suoidesuel | adj0Au] siele L Buiysijgng - 00PEY [1e39p (a0
G/8S
v2/z/L uswypuus
6 ¥20z/0€/90  +20T/12/L0  v20Z/1T/L0 usdp  |ewiue-pe joogaded 8878/ JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £080T
G/8S '$7/82/9
‘uondudsgns smaua
00°€bE $207/0€/90  +20T/12/L0  v20z/12/L0 uado Pejuo) JueIsuo) ¥7879 MNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £4080T
Buiysiignd - 00°¥£9 jI238p 1Palqo
96'£/£$ T suopoesuel | 3210Au] S[e10] jeARIL - 0O'EEY [219p 199[G0
S6/8 $2/L2/9 Wby
96°/L€ $202/02/L0  +202/07/L0  +202/02/L0 uadQ  -8dURJ3)u0d {URdUBWY AMddDI MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
12AR1L - DO'EEY (132p 1R(q0
$0'59/$ § SuOIPBSURI| DI0AUT S|e10L suoiesuNWIS) - 00°ZED 11919p 18[q0
9189
$¢/02/9 ‘buiddiys
S6'8 ¥202/0€/90  +202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 usdo  -wsy uonane !sdsn S8T MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £080T
9189
‘b2/81/9 ‘Buiddiys
05°0€ ¥702/0€/90  ¥202/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 uado Wyl uonane Sdsn 691 JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £-080T
9189
p2/11/2 ‘buiddiys
0€'8T ¥20z/07/L0  +202/02/L0  +20t/0T/L0 uadpo  uopdne JUIIS 'SdSn oge MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
1S€2850S '+Z/81/9
8€'68¢ #20Z/0€/90  +20Z/9T/L0  +202/9T/L0 uado dnydeq ‘ssuoydjo My $202£09 JINVE TYNOILLYN d10 - £-080T
TSET8S0S +2/81/9
3dwisjui/suoyd
16°1¢ ¥202/0€/90  ¥202/9T/L0  +207/91/L0 uado ‘wodeipajy ¥202419 MNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £40801
SUOHEDIUNWIWO) - BO°ZED 11BIep 1D8(q0
£€°204% € SUOIDBSURL | aDI0AU] SIEI0] S@OIAIBS [BUDISSBj0Id ~ B0 TEY 12390 1200
$€'981 $202/62/L0  v20T/62/L0  +T0T/6T/L0 uado 934 Ajyuopy 9/5691-IS NOILYY0dd0D SIINIISY - 820801
9bTTZETS
‘2/1/£ ‘uondudsqns
00°00S ve0T/12/L0  +20T/12/L0  +202/12/L0 usdp  Buiuren Ay aunyny £16¢ JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SADIAIBS (BUDISSDJ0Id - 0O TES [181ep 19(q0
camamhum_tmw:ﬂd =0T ucmﬂzﬂmamﬂ qng
BAI858214 152404 - Fa) wcwEtmmw.m
007 igeIN - TET pund
unowy 210AUT  21eQ JusliAed 938( paniaday 23eq 1/9 9]ed 3ng 9)eQ DIOAUT  UOSEsY ploH snjeis UORALIDS3 2D10AU] "ON 2210AU] 10pUIA
sroum[ Kunoyy puesy ooy
JLI)SI
bZ/1€/40 - $7/10/£0 9buey s3eQ anq 9210AU] o?mmwm_m.a
1/9 13104

Aq dv - @an1wwo) aAIasa.d 159104:86300T WA



0¢ Jo ¢ abeq

WY £2:€5:60 £702/50/80 U0 Apeg peis Aq uny

0£89££08
'2/L1/9 ‘s1oul paq

048

9z'€S ¥20Z/0€/90  +202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 usdp  uoness Ageq ‘uozewy IH6STT MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - £5080T
8b'SE ¥202/9T/L0  ¥2T0T/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado ST} 890,95 d¥0D Y34 HLIWS - +6££0T
SL'STH'T ¥202/91/L0 +20T/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 usdo ony 80vT/LbT 0D 110 MIYDTNW - 886£0T
sdsey ‘ysniq
vL'16 ¥20T/91/L0  ¥20T/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 usdo a4m sayjddns doys 9500/ ONI SAIYNAW - 26£20T
Bnjd wnnoea “ie)depe
Buipunolb ‘deos
98°/11 ¥202/9T/L0 +202/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 uado umep-sa|jddns doys 1620/ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£201
16'€€S ¥207/9T/L0  ¥20T/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 usdo auLo|yd £5GE189 ONI SNDIMYH - 9£8/01
ST'SSL ¥20zZ/91/L0  +202/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 usdo Jaded 19110 12eLee 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LYIID - 9€9T0T
¥6'b1 ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0 usdo sAay 87580V ONI FYVMAYYH JOATYL - #/SE0T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
9/'81 ¥20T/ST/L0  ¥20T/ST/L0  +202/S1/L0 usdo ssaid o T90TZEAUOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842001
sleq ysey 37
88'8¢ ¥20T/e1/L0  +20T/2T/L0  +2oz/TT/L0 usdo ‘sausneg-saiddns doys 86¥69 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
SS°0vS $202/TT/L0  $T02/TT/L0  +20T/T1/L0 uadop s|emo} Jaded 01£92¢ 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LYIID - 9€910T
18°S0€ ¥202/71/L0  ¥20T/TT/L0  +202/Ti/L0 usdo  ‘deos ‘sazijues puey 59922 02 A1ddNS NY3LSAM LYIYD - 9€910T
seijddng Bunesedp - 00°ZZS i1239p PRI0
spuBsuBlUIRE /Sallpe] - 8T wawpedsq gng
Sh've1'8es TH SUCHIBSURL ] 330AU] ${e10 | uopeasuupyY - 01 Wwowpedag gng
9Z'1/L'v$ G SLONOBSURL| 3I0AU] S[E101 [BNIORIUCT BPISING - 00" PP 1I219D V(g0
ZN
79'/ST ¥20T/¥2/L0  ¥T0T/ve/L0  veoz/ve/Lo uado iqmom\ﬁwo +20Z INC SdiW SdW SYIYL-NIIWYD™ - SEE/0T
S/8S 've/11/L
00°€b1'Z ¥20T/0€/90 +202/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 usdo !9 sunr !6nqua30025 08/£0¥C MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £5080T
G/8S 'b7/01/L ‘eses)
§9°55Z ¥202/12/L0  ¥202/12/L0  +202/12/L0 usadp abejsod ‘samog Asuild 2/S8550/ INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
G/85
$2/S/L ‘uondudsgns
66°6T ¥20T/12/L0  +20T/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 uado Jpd a\%@< T€125£0182 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
§/8S ‘ve/oz/9
005602 ¥202/0€/90  +20T/12/L0  +20T/12/L0 usdo ‘9 Aew !Bngisi000s 0462021 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
len3denuo) apIsing - 00'$Y9 lL1ep 192000
00°'SHE'T$ € SUOHDBSURI] 3310AU] S|RI0 | s|E3uay - 00°6£9 1219p 1RIg0
€2/L A
€/8 104 [e3ual Jleyd ZN
00°00€'T ¥20T/S¢/L0  veoe/sT/io  e0z/sT/Lo uadp  ‘sajqe) Jus) HPOY BUL T/ 6Z8T#Dd 00Z IVIN--HSVYD ALL3d™ - 96E#0T
SjEIusYy - 0O'6EY 18P PRl00
uopeASIUIUPY - 0T Juawuedsq qng
BAIDSDA4 352404 - 7€ Jewinedag
007 121N - TET puny
junouly S21I0AU]  2)e( JusliAed 3)eq paAiRday 33eq 1/9 9jed ang 21 2DI0AU]  UOSesy pjeH smejs UONALIDS3Q 3210AUT "ON 2210AU] 10pUDA
SIOUH[I Alunol) puers) Yoy
PLISI(q
¥Z/TE/L0 - $7/10/L0 2buey 83eq 3nQ 3210AU] AIISAI
1/ 1S310

Aq dv - @911Ww0) aAI9S3Id 159104:86300T N4



0€ Jo Sz abed

WY £2:€5:60 £¢02/50/80 U0 Ape3 pes Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYYRE

ST'6b ¥202/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  ve0e/St/Lo uado Jez|qels BULPD)S  £8GEZEAUOS  / SNOLLMTOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 852001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
¥5'€58 ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  +T0z/ST/Lo uado sped Jledasypniy  GZHEZEANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842001
6€°CE ve0e/ve/L0  bT0T/be/L0  e0z/ve/Lo uado IGeIN 40y 3201 TT690ET ONI dNOYD ANOLSYIAIY - 6SEE0T
T69£81S
'pz/8// '9seaib
06'v€ ¥202/02/L0  $202/02/L0  +202/0T/L0 usdo uten) 1)99}4 g wiieq 155299 NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
T669€81S 'bT/S/L 'S
85'69 ¥202/02/L0  +20z/0z/L0  veoz/oz/L0 uado  piinga. [eunn ‘uozewy 00060£2 NV TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
T669€81S +/1/L
86°0€ ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 usdo  ‘siowiw ped ‘uozewy 95+6/50 JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
16+9€8165
‘b2/92/9 ‘sued
G6'SE ¥202/0€/90  +202/02/L0  +20z/0T/L0 usdo  Jas1em !By uosjeN G/S86TT JINVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
169£81S
%2/12/9 ‘snsaype
S6°0C ¥c02/0€/90  +202/02/L0  +20z/02/L0 uado Axoda ‘uozewy T18EELS INVE TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
(8'L1 ¥20Z/91/L0  +20T/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado syed Jojeb 7£8275SS ONI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 0£080T
72007 ¥20Z/0€/90  +202/9T/L0  $202/91/L0 uado sued 103e6 8060755 ONI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 0£080T
L0'6€0'T ¥202/0€/90  +202/9T/L0  +20T/9T/L0 uado sued Jojeb £S/ST1SS ONI LSIMAIW ¥18d - 0£080T
69'8t ¥02/0€/90  +202/9T/L0  +20Z/91/L0 uado syed Jojeb £16075S ONI LSIMAIW M8d - 0£080T
TE6b ¥20C/9T/L0  +20T/9T/L0  +202/91/L0 uado }0q 20epns 78b8L SYILINAD AWOH SIMOT - 265201
S/'61 v20C/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  +20z/ST/L0 uado syed Jojeb 6bETHSS ONI LSIMAIW ¥B8d - 0£080T
pays lo93s
6L'TL ¥20T/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0 uado  ppis 104 sayddns Jedau §7869 ONISAYVNIW - 26£20T
pays
88'9¢ ¥C0T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0 usdo 49935 pNIS 10 speoq 85969 ONI SAQYYNIW - 26£20T
SYVD 4109 STUYVH
8b'8€7'T ¥20T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  ¥202/ST/L0 uado sayddns Jiedas pied yjob YLSPLE-TO / S1YOdS YOLOW STHYVH - 89810T
A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY
0S'pT ¥202/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  202/ST/L0 uado sope|q sodm Joyeb  TSTZEAUQS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 852001
6096 ¥20Z/TT/L0  ¥20T/TT/L0  +20T/TT/L0 usdp  sued Jopes) UMe| pXp 760S€SS ONI LSIMAIW M¥8d - 0£080T
sbnid A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY
vT1L ¥20T/eT/L0  +20T/TT/L0  vToe/Ti/L0 uado  >eds ‘si)y-lamMow  ZTOOZEANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 852001
seyjddng scueusjuiepy/ueday - 00°cTS 1RISp PalgD
60°08¢'t$ p1 suoesuel] adI0AU] sjejo | seyjddng Bunesado - 00 zZs I219p 180
L6'61 ¥20T/ST/L0  +202/ST/L0  $20t/ST/L0 uado sa1|ddns doys €1£0L ONISQYVNIW - 26£20T
0£89£L0S ‘¥2/61/9
€6'LT ¥202/0€/90  +202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uadQ ‘sbeq wnnoea ‘uozewy LbTPbES MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
seljddng Bunesado - p0"ZZS IL1PP PRlIO
aouBUBUIRE /SaiioE] - 8T Juawpedsg qng
BAIBSRId 3159404 - 7¢ Jualunedeq
007 IGeIN - TET punyg
JuUNOWY DI0AUT  3je( JusWAed 938Q paAiaday 21eq 1/ 9)eg ang =)  2DI0AU]  UOSey PleH snjeis uondLdsS3(q S010AUT "ON 2210AUT JOPUDA
s1ouy) Kunos) puesy oy

be/1€/£0 - +2/10/L0 abuey a1eq anQ adioAu]

1/9

Aq dv - @o11WWOo) 9A19S3.1d 159104:86300 T WA

PLSI
IAIISIIJ
15910




0¢€ Jo 97 dbeq WV £2:€5:60 +707/50/80 U0 Alle3 peis Aq uny

¥e/Lz/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
98'1ST ¥20T/0€/90  ¥202/22/L0  +20T/Te/L0 uado  t2/62/S ‘£10£9-095EL 0€99181SS JUIHSHYIEG / NVOYAWVAIW - S9/£013
ve/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLVHP
08'6T £202/0€/90  +202/Te/L0  ¥202/Tz/L0 uado  t2/62/S £10£9-0€6TL £Sv9181SS FAIHSHA3E / NYOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
29'6S1 ¥20T/0€/90  +20T/Tz/L0  ¥202/2T/L0 usdo  +2/62/S ‘910£9-02L7L 06£91815S FUIHSHAIE / NVOIMIWVAIN - S9//0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
T¢9ge ¥207/0€/90  +20T/2z/L0  $20Z/2e/L0 usdo  +z/62/S ‘80089-0£8TH 905908t5S FUIHSHAIG / NYOTIIWVAIW - S9//0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
29°eb9 ¥207/0€/90  +202/22/L0  ¥20T/TT/L0 uado  +2/67/S ‘F00ST-T8E0L §59650819S TUTHSHYIG / NVOTNIWVAIW - S92/0T
¥2/Lz/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£1°88y #20T/0€/90 ¥202/TT/L0  +202/TT/L0 uado  +2/62/S ‘60058-0SS.E 66108155 JUIHSHA3G / NVOIYIWVYAIW - S9//0T
ve/Lz/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
S1°00¢ ¥202/0€/90  +¥20T/2z/L0  v20Z/2e/L0 uado  +2/62/S ‘T00KT-TE0LE TE€8108YSS TUTHSHYIA / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9//0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8¢€'10T ¥20Z/0€/90 +20T/2z/L0  $20Z/2e/L0 usdo  z/62/S HO0PS-TLTTE §69¢081SS JUIHSHAIG / NVOTYIWVAIW - S9//0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
§8'1S ¥20T/0€/90 ¥202/2z/L0  +20T/2e/L0 usdo  +/62/S ‘8000S-0€€TC T1S9886/¥SS FUIHSOY3G / NYOTYIWVAIIN - S9££0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
79°1¢S #207/0€/90  v20T/72/L0  +20z/Te/L0 uado  2/62/S ‘920404410 ¢15064¥SS TUTHSHYIE / NVOTYFWVAIW - S9£/0T
200600605
00°S6S ¥20T/91/L0  ¥T02/91/40  +202/91/L0 uado 1oMBs QT//-ST/9 T ST/£-S1/9 AJTIVA TVOD 40 ADVTIIA - 928€0T
T0060060S
00°€€5°C ¥20T/91/L0 $202/91/L0  +20Z/91/L0 uado J9Mmss GT// ST1/9 20T ST/L S1/9 AJTIVA V0D 40O IDVTIIA - 9¢8€0T
saoiateg AJIN 21and - 00°ZE9 1232p 12(q0
00'9TT$ ¢ suonoesURL | BDI0AU] S[E10L 000T$ 4epun dinby g sjooL jlewS - 00°$7S 1839D 18[00
16+9€81S ‘b2/TT/L
96'6E ¥202/0T/L0  ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uado !sjoo} {uozewy LSPSS8Y JNVE TVNOILYN d10 - €4080T
16+9€81S
¥0'9L ¥202/02/L0  $202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 uado 't2/6/L 'SI00} ‘uozewy #991£98 JINVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - £4080T
000°1$ Jopun dinby g sjooL JjewS - 0O'¥ZS II219P 1B(I0
SZ'2€0°S$ 97 SUOIDESURI ] B3I0AUT s seljddng ssueusjuiep /iedsy - 00"z S 19D 1a(go
L d4% ¥20T/1€/L0  ¥T0T/1E/L0  +20T/1€/L0 uado pues ||y 0STOTET ONI dNOYD INOLSYIAIY - 6SEE0T
2INys
S0'8¢ ¥20z/0€/L0  ¥20T/0E/L0  +20z/0€/L0 usdo 1e2qoq Joj saiddns £866600€ 00 A1ddNS YYVO-YILSVYIWOIW - £T/Z0T
AlddNS YOLOW dTONYY
(8se1) ¥20T/0€/90  +20T/0€/L0  +20Z/0€/L0 uado 10suas sqe-uinjal 06¥9%04209 / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43d O1NY - 8%200T
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(ot°6) #207/0€/90  ¥2702/0€/L0  +20Z/0€/L0 uado SI3]|l} [9ny-uiniad 8504009 / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 852001
£6'Sh ¥202/ST/L0  $202/ST/L0  teoz/ST/Lo uado juled-ny [9snosed 6950L ONI SQUVNIW - 76/20T
AlddNS YOLOW ATONYY
LE'8Y ¥202/S2/L0  $202/ST/L0  $20T/ST/L0 uado sHed Jiedas yony CLLETENIOS / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 85Z00T
seijddng soususjuien /neday - 0OEZS (1239p PRIqD
asuRUBUIZW /Senijde4 - 8T Wwawpedaq gng
PAIBSBU 158404 - Z€ Jawledaq
O0Z iq2iN - TET pung
JUNOWY 32I0AUT  21eQ JusWARd 938(] paniadoy 31ed 1/9 9jeg ang 21eQ MDIOAUT  U0Seay PloH SIS uondinsag 20I0AU] "ON 22I0AUT JOPUSA
srour[] ‘Kunoy pueps 3oy
JLI)SI
vC/1E/£0 - v2/10/£0 abuey s3eq anQg adi0AU] PLOSIA

IAIISII]
159101

1/9
Aq dv - @9111WwWo) dA19S3.( 159404:86300T W4



0€ Jo /7 abed

WY £2:€5:60 +202/50/80 U0 Alie3 pels Aq uny

051

00'S6€'T$ P SUOIDBSURL L 2Di0AU] S[EI0L sjEIUsy - 00 659 IR1ep PalaD
00°S€¢C ¥202/0€/L0  ¥202/0£/L0  +202/0€/L0 uado [ejual Japunb dwnis SS+000T ONI FYYMAAYH JOATYL - #/SE0T
(00'sz1) ¥20z/0€/L0  +20T/0€/L0  $T0z/0€/L0 uadp  winas Jepunb dwnys 66021He ONI THYMAYYH JOATYL - /50T
0£89/£0S ‘¥2/01/L
!/1/9 |eyuas samod
00°0gL $202/0€/90 ¥202/02/L0  +202/02/L0 usado eyod umwm_a\_m“mm_ €Sd 09¢1808¢/S MNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
sbey 10|
00°SSS $20Z/0€/90 $202/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado Buntled-jeust Yy wooq <e0TS-1 SAND VINIY IHL - 99//01
S|E3uaY - 00'6E9 IIRISp 123[00
09°020'1$ b SUOIDESURI ] 3I0AU] 5210 soususjuiRy g suedsy - 0O RES (1IBI8D 13[4
SpJemyeq aiom
dwnd |jom oy saseyd
08291 ¥202/0€/90  +T0T/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado -S[2A9] aulojyd :m_m 2£€96 1INIWdINDI OZH NOSNHOC - Zv9+0T
9AJBA Se
pue 1osuas Jodea mau
90°LTk ¥207/0€/90  +20T/91/L0  ¥20Z/91/L0 usdo  pajjesul “1a1em oy ou £87901 0D AQv¥d 1€ - 90£20T
0euwiny Ui peq
Jojow Jamo|q ‘buijood
00°€LE ¥20T/0€/90  ¥20T/91/L0  +202/9T/L0 uado 30U I23U3d uonINU #7901 00 AQvdd IC - 90£20T
+0°80T 20Z/T1/L0  ¥20T/T1/L0  +202/TT/L0 uado Aiedas-aun Japien 0€P6T 0D AY3L1vd R FUIL SIHONH - 881Z0T
dusuBuIRY B sileday - 00°8€9 (239D 102(q0
bS'bLE'8% 07 SUOIDESURLL SD10AU] s[ei0 L seniates AN oNdnd - 00°L£9 1123=p P9[0
¥202/42/9 - ¥2oz/62/Ss ADYIANI AVMVYHLVH
8€°'qZE $20Z/0€/90 +202/22/L0  +Toz/Tz/Lo uado +0059-TEEHT 890008¥SS JUTHSHY3G / NVOIYIWVAIW - S9/0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
TP CET ¥202/0€/90 ¥202/2e/L0  +e0z/Te/L0 uado  $2/62/S ‘110£9-0545L 96T/T8+SS JUIHSHYIG / NVOTHAWYAIW - S9//0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
6995 ¥202/0€/90 $T0T/TT/L0  ¥20e/Te/L0 uado  +z/62/S ‘0T0£9-0vTSL 6C¢TLI8YSS JUIHSHAIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9££0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLVYH
£€8°89¢ $202/0€/90 +20T/CT/L0  veoz/Te/Lo uedo  $2/62/S ‘6T0£9-0£0SL £S0/LT8VSS JUIHSHAIG / NVOIYIWVAIW - $9£/0T
ve/Le/9 ADYIANI AVYMYHLVH
06°6€€ ¥T02/0€/90  ¥202/22/L0  ve0T/Te/L0 udo - +2/62/S'0T0E9-0T9bL TH6918YSS FUIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9//0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
69°S/S ¥702/0€/90 +202/TT/L0  +e0T/Te/L0 usdo  $2/62/S '6T0£9-00tbL 88918155 FUIHSHYIG / NVOTNIWVAII - S9££0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
I¥'65¢C ¥C0T/0€/90 +¥20T/Te/L0  +20T/TT/L0 uado  $2/62/S LT0£9-06THL ¢T8918¥SS FUIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWVAIIW - S9/£0T
ve/Le/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
66°€T9 ¥202/0€/90 ¥202/22/L0  veoz/Te/Lo uado  +z/67/S ‘810£9-0LLEL 69918155 JUIHSHY3G / NVOTMIWVAIW - S9/Z0T
seoiAtes ANNN qnd - 00°L€9 1e32p 109[q0
sousuBUIRK /SeineS - 8T Juswpedag gng
BAIBSBAd 159104 - Z£ Juswpedag
00Z 19eIN - TET pund
junouwly a0I0AUT 218 JusliAeqd 938 PaAldoy 21eq 1/5 2jeg anQ 33eQ DIOAUT  U0Seay ploH SES uondidSa(Q 2210AUT "ON D1CAUT JOPUSA
srouy( K1uno?) puesy POy
) PLOSI(
bT/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 2buey 331eQ 3nQ 2210AU] IAXISII]

1/9

Aq dV - @9R1WwW0) dAI9SD1d 159104:86300T N4

1S310,]



0¢ 40 8z abeq

WY £2:€5:60 £702/50/80 U0 Alleq peis Aq uny

052

95'beT'0Ts € SUOHDRSURL ] 2DI0ALT 51210 s3uRIS - §F Jualiedag gng
69'b12'81$ T suchoesuel ] adioAu] S[2101 000’ST$ 1940 2INPNASEYUT - 00°L94 [1212p P2(qD
€0
69'b12'81 ¥202/92/L0  +202/92/L0  ¥202/92/L0 usdo  -p10€ uonedydde Aeq €0-T0€ NOLLDNYLISNOD S3L1ST - 00EH0T
000'ST$ 1940 2un3PNIseu] - 00°297 [1219p 1elq0
00'59/'T$ T suonoesuel] adioAU] S|e10L 000°T$ 1epun dinb3 g sjooy flews - 00°HTS (1LIep PB(IQ
0S602£0S
‘¥2/12/9 1d"22e/s86pliq
SS3[IIM D
00'592'1 ¥202/0€/90  +20Z/0€/L0  $202/0€/L0 uadp oejdas/epelbdniwod’In 199T9TISN INVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
00071$ 19pun dinb3 3§ sjoo] jfews - 00"$ZS 1219p 80
L8'pST$ T SUOPResURl | 2I0AU] sipjo L selddng Bunesedg - 00°ZZS 219D PRl0
TS€78S0S
¥2/ve/9 'syolped
£L8'PST ¥202/0€/90  ¥20T/91/20  +202/91/L0 uadp ‘3doad 3207 ayL 9€gedl JNVE TVNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
seyddng Bunesado - 00°2Z5§ li©19p 103[Q0
sjueis - g2 Wwawpedsq gng
S/'8/6'€T$ G/ SUOCHDBSURIL 3DI0AU] S|e10 ] BouBUBjUIREK /SeRIjiDRY - 8T Wawpedaq ang
00°00v'2$ T suonoesuei] 3010AU] S[R101 666 v$-000'T$ Juswdinba g yoey - 00°H9L 112390 algo
JUdA Jamod ||y
MaU pajleIsul-Iaieay
00°00+'C ¥20T/c1/L0  +¥20T/21/L0  +Toz/TT/L0 uadp  J33eMm J3UD uonLINU LS¥90T 0D AQVdg L - 90£20T
666’r$-000°1$ wswidinbz 3 yoey - 00'¥9Z 1939p Palao
LT0TE'T$ b SuCHIBSURL] 3210AU] 5210 | [ENjoRnRUos 3PISING - 00°¢H9 11R1ep 18(q0
9189 ‘+2/0T/L ‘103U0d
1sad Ajyyuow ‘suonnjos
PE'SSS ¥202/02/L0  ¥202/07/L0  +20z/0T/L0 usdo 153d paoueApy 8T18T JNVE TVNOILYN 410 - €4080T
TS€7850S
‘b2/6¢/9 10U
1sad Apjeam suonnjos
8969 ¥20Z/0€/90  +20T/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado 159d padueApy 068L1 JNVE TYNOLLYN dT0 - €4080T
1G€78390S
‘¥2/0z/9 ‘10u0d
1sad Apfeam !suonnjos
89°69 #202/0€/90  +707/91/L0  +202/91/L0 uado 3sad padueApy 8¢9/1 JNVE TYNOLLYN dT0 - €4080T
19€78S0S
¥T/1/L ‘Buiphdai/ysen
LS'ST9 ¥C0T/ST/L0  +20T/ST/L0  %20T/ST/L0 usdo 'S20IMBS dlgnday 6067SET MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £408071
[enIORIUCD BPISING - 00 FH9 219D P9[0
souRUIUIRY /S31IIDES - 8T Juewedag gng
BAIDSBI 158404 - 7€ Juswnedag
007 iqeiN - TET pund
JUNOWY 22I0AU] =18 JUslIAB] 938( PaAlaay 21eqd 1/9 91eQ anNQg 21eQ 9IOAUT  U0Seay PleH SMIEYS uondLdsaq a010AU] "ON 20I0AUL JOPUSA
SouTyl KIunor) pueisy Poy

bZ/1€/£0 - ¥2/10/L0 2buey a3eq anq ad10Au]

1/9

Aq dv - @911wwo) aA19s31( 159104:86300 T4

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ

1S310,]




0€ J0 67 dbed

WV €2:€5:60 $202/50/80 U0 Aleq pels Aq uny

£9'504°021$ ThT SUOIDESURL] 8DI0AUT
£9'S0+'02T$ b sudiioestied | 8D10AUT
S0°/L$ 7 SUOHIESURL] 3DIOAU]
S0°/L$ T SUOIDESURL) 8DI0AU]
09°SS ¥202/0£/90
SP'1C ¥202/0£/90

512301 00Z 1qeIN - TET puny

5|10 BAIBSDAd 352104 - 7€ Wauedaq
S[R10 | UDIBAIBSUO) 7 YDIBS3Y 007 - DY Wawiiedsq gng
s|eI0 ] seseyaing pood - 00 9TS [1P19p Paldp

¥20T/12/L0  $202/12/40

v20z/12/L0 vT0T/12/40

TETS HT/81/9 ‘lesw

19xeads uoneAlssuod

uado {|juo pue Jeg suoginog
IPTCLETS

$2/81/9 ‘lesw

Jaxeads uoneAlssuod

uado ‘ea] eqog s,2|1qqng

699759 JNVE IWNOLLYN @10 - £+080T

09ST09 YNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £4080T
Seseding pood - D0'9ZS lelep Palqo
UOIIEAIBSUO) B 1oIeasay 007 - 3 Wuawpedsq gng
BAID5BId 358404 - 7£ Jpwneds(

JUNOWY S010AUT  23Q JUsWAR] S1B(] PaAimIay 3184 1/9

BERENE ERERR

vZ/TE/L0 - $2/10/£0 2buey a1eq anqg adi0AU]

1/9

UoSesy pPleH Smes UONdLDS3q 2010AU]

Aq dv - @911WwWo) aA19s9.d 159104:86300T W4

007 1qBIN - TET pun
"ON @010AU] JOpUSA

sroug(y Kuno?) pueysy oy

PLYSI
JAIISAIJ

1S310,]

053



0¢ J0 0g abeq

WY £2:€5:60 £702/50/80 U0 Aie3 pels Aq uny

054

75°062'361$ 8kt suOIDesURI| BDI0AU] s[e1o) puels AIADY Je3A (351 J0Ld =
ossps 7 SUODBSURL | 3DI0AU] S{R10 ] SUJ gel] 8AIRSald 152104 - ££T pung
0S'sb$ T SUOIDESURL| 2210AU] S[e10 | BAIBSAUd 3152404 ~ TE Juswpedaq
00'57$ T suonoesues | adl0Au] S|ey0 L SoueINSUY - 00'9ES (1232p 12(00
usunsnipe SADIAY3S NSTY
00°SZ v20T/¥T/L0  vT0T/YT/L0  $T0T/vT/L0 uado uonNqLIUC) 72701 NOLLVIDOSSY SN¥Vd SIONITII - b6//0T
vuURINSUL - D'9ES [I£I12P 102000
05°8T$ T SUOIDBSURI] DI0AU] S[PI0L SeDIAIDS [RUDISSBI0Id - 0O TEY (1L1Pp PalgD
850S
‘pe/6/L ‘dwa-sypayp
punoibpeq ‘Ayajes
05°8T v202/ST/20  20T/ST/L0  +202/S1/L0 uedo  Joy J2)ua) JeuoneN 7689% SINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
SSDIAIBS [BUOISSDI0I - O"TEY [1€19P P[0
3AI9SDId 159404 - 7£ Jawnedag
SUJ qer] @AIasald 352404 - ££T pun4
JURCWY S3I0AUT  21eQ JUsWAed 23eq paniedsy 3184 /9 3]eq anQ  8JeQ SDIoAU]  U0sSesy PloH SMEg U0oRdIDSa( S910AUT "ON S210AUT JOpUSA
srouyf)] Aoy puepsy yoou
h PLISI(T
vZ/1€/L0 - $2/10/£0 26uey 33eq 9nQ 2210AU] AIISAI

Aq dv - @a1wwo) aAIasald 153404:86300T N4

JS310,]



D1ALLD UL LLLINULD - I'HE FP COMMI L TEESSI3/2024 Old FY 24
* SS SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 7/3/24 AWD 779.15
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 7/3/24 AWD 1,256.55
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 7/13/24 | AWD 3,271.74
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 7/12/24 | 709432 27.50
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 7/12/24 | 709432 8,214.39
lllinois Dept of Revenue 130 208.10 7/12/24 ACH 2,586.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 7/3/24 AWD 7,042.79
lllinois Dept of Revenue . 131 208.10 7/12/24 ACH 3,703.00
Camlin-Treasurer Forest Pres General 335 32 35 767.00 | 7/12/24 ACH 867.52
Total 27,748.64
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

055



STATE OF ILLINOILS * IHE PP COMMILLEE ¥/13/2024 New KYZS

* SS SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 7/26/24 | 709434 27.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 7/26/24 | 709434 6,156.57
Camlin-Treasurer Dev of Forest & Imp| 130 131.00 7/26/24 ACH 83,000.00
IL Parks Assoc Risk Serv (IPARKS) 133 32 636.00 | 7/26/24 | 709435 161,439.00
Total 250,623.07
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

056



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount
$6,633.72 from
$6,430.34 to

$107.50 to
$95.88 to
$8,214.39 from
$8,214.39 to
$3,658.73 from
$749.05 to
$2,909.68 to
$842.92 from
$842.92 to
$27.35 from
$1,662.70 from
$600.00 from
$3,048.13 from
$2,976.35 from
$920.99 from
$788.89 from
$150.00 from
$3,855.50 from
$17.23 from
$456.43 from
$0.50 from
$2,020.00 from
$1,197.48 from
$7,126.31 from
$3,362.23 from
$6,500.00 from
18.21 to
831.19 to
$3,048.33 to
$390.75 to
$445.40 to
$5,617.48 to
$1,090.00 to
$217.19 to
$157.50 to

Appropriation #
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 412.10
130-32-92 768
130-32-92 526

130-32-10 411.00

130-32-91 873
130-32-92 873
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 873
130-32-10 411.00
130-32-10 413
130-32-10 414
130-32-90 411.00
130-32-90 411.10
130-32-90 412.00
130-32-90 414
130-32-90 521
130-32-91 411.10
130-32-91 412.00
130-32-91 414
130-32-91 521
130-32-91 630
130-32-91 633
130-32-92 411.00
130-32-98 767
130-32-93 523
130-32-10 521
130-32-10 642
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 631
130-32-90 632
130-32-90 638
130-32-90 639
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 412.10

Description

Seasonal Salaries
Seasonal Salaries
Overtime

Seasonal Overtime
Machine & Equipment over $5000
Food ‘
Salaries

Credit Card Service Fee
Credit Card Service Fee
Seasonal Salaries

Credit Card Service Fee
Salaries

Employee Health Benefits
Uniform & Clothing
Salaries

Seasonal Salaries
Overtime

Uniform & Clothing

Office Supplies

Seasonal Salaries
Overtime _

Uniform & Clothing

Office Supplies

Training & Education
Travel

Salaries

Infrastructure over $15,000
Repairs & Maintenance Supplies
Office Supplies

Dues & Membership
Operating Supplies
Professional Services
Communications

Repairs & Maintenance
Rentals

Salaries

Seasonal Overtime

Revised

$204,339.59
$147,946.80
$13,550.46
$1,733.84
$134,027.72
$85,369.68
$184,143.48
$7,249.04
$20,409.69
$203,496.67
$43,842.92
$184,116.13
$80,901.52
$0.00
$202,435.27
$32,089.38
$0.00
$1,161.11
$0.00
$48,989.50
$982.77
$1,493.57
$34.50
$500.00
$302.52
$282,173.50
$28,494.77
$0.00
$1,279.49
$18,981.19
$41,326.96
$7,747.34
$7,530.40
$15,017.48
$5,927.86
$241,281.45

$1,184.25
057



$2,893.16 to
$6,700.41 to
$105.11 to
$1,321.69 to
$650.00 to
$670.15 to
$2,935.27 to
$7,618.25 to
$34,173.24 from
$65.99 to
$750.59 to
$629.09 to
$87.81 to
$450.00 to
$162.77 to
$64.17 to
$1,014.47 to
$1,144.28 to
$414.74 to
$519.25 to
$90.36 to
$28,702.67 to
$77.05 to
$1,258.00 from
$1,258.00 to
$5,000.00 from
$5,000.00 to

130-32-91 523
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-92 412.00
130-32-92 522
130-32-92 639
130-32-92 644
130-32-92 764
130-32-92 991.11
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-07 631
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 527
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 633
131-32-08 639
131-32-10 411.00
131-32-10 522
131-32-10 524
131-32-18 414
131-32-18 524
131-32-18 763
131-32-RC 526
133-32 636
133-32 631
335-32 767
335-32 765

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Seasonal Salaries
Overtime

Operating Supplies
Rentals

Outside Contractual
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Transfer to Other Funds
Seasonal Salaries
Professional Services
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Books & Periodicals
Training & Education
Travel

Rentals

Salaries

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Uniforms & Clothing

Small Tools & Equipment
Infrastructure $2000-14999
Food

Insurance

Professional Services
Infrastructure over $15,000
Construction in Progress

Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of August, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$24,054.90
$155,803.41
$5,630.11
$103,528.45
$5,345.47
$7,944.47
$8,653.60
$43,714.00
$169,323.43
$3,871.48
$270,750.59
$25,947.03
$87.81
$8,804.03
$8,917.43
$269.96
$243,755.67
$12,064.28
$5,036.40
$3,109.33
$5,190.36
$38,486.47
$113.51
$171,757.50
$3,242.50
$520,000.00
$5,000.00

058



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$11,500.00 from 130-32-90 522
$6,500.00 from 130-32-90 631
$6,500.00 to  130-32-90 873
$11,500.00 to  130-32-90 524

$6,000.00 from
$6,000.00 to

$2,000.00 from
$1,650.00 from

130-32-91 631
130-32-91 873
130-32-93 523
130-32-93 644

$3,650.00 to  130-32-93 763
$4,400.00 from 130-32-90 638
$4,400.00 to  130-32-90 764

Description

Operating Supplies
Professional Services

Credit Card Service Fee

Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services

Credit Card Service Fee

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Outside Contratual
Infrastructure $2000-14999
Repairs & Maintenance
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of August, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

$29,971.00
$4,600.00
$6,500.00
$11,500.00
$15,485.00
$6,000.00
$0.00
$1,050.00
$3,650.00
$13,500.00
$4,400.00

059



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, while construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
installation of the lift station, construction of the restroom and site modifications,
and

WHEREAS, construction continues on phase 2 that addresses the water,
sewer and restroom, and

WHEREAS, payment is required for work completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $867.52 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$867.52 335-32-35 767 RTP 23  Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 20*" day of August, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

060



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $18,214.69 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$18,214.69 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $18,214.69 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$18,214.69 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20t day of August, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

061



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Zoo Foundation Donation for the
Shipping Costs

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo conducted an online auction fundraiser and
incurred $106.50 in shipping costs, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has agreed to reimburse the
District for the cost of the shipping in the amount of $106.50, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $106.50 shall be increased from the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$106.50 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $106.50 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$106.50 131-32-10 632 Communications

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20t day of August, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

062



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $2,019.87 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$254.87 131-32-35 522.00 WCGF23 Operating Supplies
$1,765.00 131-32-35 524.00 WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTIONS3. An amount of $2,019.87 be transferred from grant funds already

received to unappropriated funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,019.87 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF23 Local Grants & Culture

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 20t day of August, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

063



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Forest & Construction of Improvements Fund Loan from the Forest
Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Development of Forest &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 for the necessary expenses incurred in the
2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the District's
General Fund #130 to loan to the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $83,000 be loaned from the District's General
#130 to the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund #335.

SECTION 3. The above amount to be repaid to the Districts General
Fund #130 as funds become available.

SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 20" day of August, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

064



JOHN DEERE

Prepared For:

INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE
6200 78TH AVE

MILAN, IL 61264

Business: 309-799-3868

Quote Summary

Prepared By:
Canier Nathan

Van-Wall Equipment, Inc.
2800 46th Avenue - Suite 1
Rock Island, IL 61201
Phone: 309-222-8283
nate.canier@vanwall.com

Quote Id: 31458323
Created On: 06 August 2024
Last Modified On: 06 August 2024
Expiration Date: 30 August 2024
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
WIEDENMANN TERRA SPIKE GXi8 $ 47,955.00 $42,500.00 X 1 = $ 42,500.00
- 1040423GX06232110
Equipment Total $ 42,500.00
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 42,500.00
SubTotal $ 42,500.00
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $ 42,500.00
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 42,500.00

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

D
D
[d)]

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 31458323 Customer: INDIAN BLUFF GOLF COURSE

WIEDENMANN TERRA SPIKE GXi8 - 1040423GX06232110

Hours: 0 Suggested List
Stock Number: 848746 $ 47,955.00
Selling Price

$ 42,500.00

Code Description Qty Unit Extended
WIEDENMANN TERRA SPIKE GXi8 1 $ 47,955.00 $ 47,955.00

Suggested Price $ 47,955.00

Customer Discounts Total $ -5,455.00 $ -5,455.00

Total Selling Price $ 42,500.00

Confidential 058



8/8/24, 9:41 AM TERRA SPIKE GXi8 HD * Wiedenmann

TERRA SPIKE GXi 8 HD

For deep aeration and removal of compactions up to 25 cm depth.

The TERRA SPIKE® GXi was especially developed for use on golf greens, tees, and

sandy sports fields as well as other fine lawns. Its gentle working procedure is equally
popular for users and players because it does not interrupt or impair game operations

I'he compact mounting is suitable for tractors from 15 kW (20 HP) and allows large area
coverage with simultaneously impressive work quality. Two scales and three cranks

ensure easy setting of work depth and incision angle

Optional equipment: Solid tines, cross tines, coring tines, multi-tine holder, turf retainer,

core swath board, supplementary weight

Precise tine penetration Tool-free adjustment

067

https://wiedenmann.com/en/project/terra-spike-gxi8-hd-2/ 217



8/8/24, 9:41 AM TERRA SPIKE GXi8 HD « Wiedenmann

Protection against damage Fast tine exchange

068
https://wiedenmann.com/en/project/terra-spike-gxi8-hd-2/ 3/7



QUAD CITIES POWER STATION
REAL PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement made this __ day of , 2024, among Constellation
Energy Generation LLC and MidAmerican Energy Company (collectively and individually
the "Property Owner"); Rock Island County, Black Hawk College Illinois Community
College District #503, Erie Community Unit School District No. 1, Cordova District Library,
Cordova Township, Cordova Fire Protection District, Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District, Cordova Township Road District, Cordova Township Park District and the Cordova-
Port Byron Multi-Township Assessment District (collectively, the "Taxing Bodies"); the Rock
Island County Supervisor of Assessments (the "Supervisor"); the Rock Island County
Treasurer (the "Treasurer"); the Rock Island County Clerk (the "County Clerk") and the
Rock Island County Board of Review (the "Board of Review"); resolves any and all pending
property tax disputes concerning the Property Owner's Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station (the
"Quad Cities Station"); and provides for the assessment and taxation of Quad Cities Station
from tax year 2024 through tax year 2030 (the “Agreement” or the “2024 Agreement”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Supervisor, the Treasurer, the Board of Review, the County
Clerk, the Property Owner, and the Taxing Bodies (collectively, the "Parties", and individually,
"Party") enter into this Agreement pursuant to Section 200/9-45 of the Illinois Property Tax
Code (35 ILCS 200/9-45), Article VII, Section 10(a) of the Illinois Constitution, and the
[linois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. seq., and all other applicable
authority of the Supervisor, the Board of Review, the County Clerk, and the Taxing Bodies;

and

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 1 of 32

069



WHEREAS, Property Owner owns certain real property located within Rock

Island County, Illinois, the permanent index real estate tax numbers of which are:

03-07-400-002
03-07-400-003
03-07-400-005
03-07-400-006
03-08-300-001
03-08-300-002
03-08-400-001
03-17-100-001
03-17-400-004
03-18-200-001
03-18-400-001
03-18-400-002
03-18-400-003
03-18-401-001
03-19-200-020
03-20-100-001

(collectively, the "Quad Cities Station Parcels") with Parcel 03-18-200-001 designated as
the "Power Block Parcel"; and

WHEREAS, the Quad Cities Station Parcels are used by the Property Owner
for a nuclear electric power generating facility that contains two operating generating units
that are located on the Power Block Parcel, and various related supporting facilities located on
the Quad Cities Station Parcels; and

WHEREAS, Rock Island County is a county of less than 1,000,000 inhabitants;
and

WHEREAS, the Taxing Bodies constitute all the municipal and public entities

with jurisdiction to levy property taxes against the Quad Cities Station Parcels; and

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 2 of 32

070



WHEREAS, certain disputes and litigation have arisen as to the equalized
assessed valuation of the Quad Cities Station; and

WHEREAS the Parties to the 2024 Agreement have determined for all tax years
after 2023 and for so long as the Quad Cities Station exists, the property at the Quad Cities
Station including all property on the Power Block Parcel other than land, shall be classified as
50% real property and 50% personal property. These classifications of property will continue
for classification purposes under the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/1-1 ef seq.), and any
amendment related thereto, or rule or regulation promulgated thereunder. The Parties agree
that these classifications are consistent with historical assessment practices on the Quad Cities
Power Block Parcel and all other parcels subject to this Agreement. This agreement also
governs the classification of any property that replaces items of property located on the Quad
Power Block Parcel. The Parties further agree that the classifications set forth in this Paragraph
do not violate the Property Tax Code, including the Replacement Tax Act and its "Like Kind"
provision, 35 ILCS 200/24-5, or the uniformity requirements of the Illinois Constitution, IlI.
Const. Art. IX, §4(a); and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to settle all disputes pertaining to the equalized
assessed valuation of the Quad Cities Station Parcels, and further wish to settle all issues
related to payments, refunds, claims, credits against taxes and liabilities in respect to past taxes
of the Taxing Bodies, and issues relating to future equalized assessed valuations of the Quad
Cities Station Parcels, property taxes and property tax rates of the Taxing Bodies all in

accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 3 of 32

071



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by and among the Property
Owner, the Supervisor, the Treasurer, the County Clerk, the Board of Review and each of the
Taxing Bodies:

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as an agreed
statement of facts, and the Parties stipulate that they are true and correct.

2. Upon the approval of this Agreement by all of the Parties hereto, as
measured by the last Party to affix its signature to this Agreement, the Parties shall request,
using the motion attached hereto as Exhibit A, that the 14th Judicial Circuit Court, Rock Island
County (the "Court"), approve this Agreement, pursuant to the terms of 35 ILCS 200/9-45, in
a case that will be filed for this express purpose (the "Case"). Upon approval of this Agreement
by the Court, the Parties hereto shall file a stipulation to dismiss the Case in the form attached
hereto as Exhibit B. None of the provisions of this Agreement shall be of any force or effect
until such time as the Agreement, as executed by the Parties hereto, is approved by the Court
in a Final Order. The date on which this Agreement is approved by the Court in a Final Order
shall be the effective date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, "Final Order"
means an order or judgment, (i) the operation or effect of which has not been stayed, reversed
or amended, (ii) as to which order or judgment (or any revision, modification, or amendment
thereof) the time to appeal or seek review or rehearing has expired, and (iii) as to which no
appeal or petition for review or rehearing was filed or, if filed, no longer remains pending.

3. With the sole exception of those circumstances described in Paragraphs

5,17 and 18 below, for tax years 2024 through 2030, the aggregate equalized assessed value

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 4 of 32

072



(hereinafter "EAV") of the Quad Cities Station Parcels shall be set at the following values:

Tax Year Quad Cities Station Parcels
2024 $305,000,000
2025 $314,500,000
2026 $324,000,000
2027 $334,000,000
2028 $343,000,000
2029 $353,000,000
2030 $362,500,000

The Assessor shall allocate no less than 95% of the EAV set forth above to the Power Block
Parcel. The remaining EAV shall be allocated among the other Quad Cities Station Parcels as
determined by the Supervisor.

For tax years 2031 and thereafter, the aggregate EAV of the Quad Cities Station
Parcels shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Property Tax
Code, the 50% real property 50% personal property allocation set forth herein, and any such
other and further statutes that control or govern the assessment of real property for property
tax purposes.

4. The Parties acknowledge that there is a dispute that has been
compromised and resolved regarding: a) the EAV of the Quad Cities Station Parcels; b) the
method of calculating, as well as the amount of, any refunds or additional taxes that would be
due if the EAV of the Quad Cities Station Parcels were established through protracted litigation
before the State of Illinois Property Tax Appeal Board; and c) the validity and amount of any
tax rate objections that the Property Owner is agreeing to forbear from raising pursuant to
Paragraph 15. In order to resolve this dispute, the Taxing Bodies have agreed to provide the
Property Owner with credits as hereinafter set forth. The credits arise from, without limitation:

(i) the Property Owner's positions with respect to the EAV of the Quad Cities Station Parcels
Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page S of 32

073



and taxes extended thereon, which the Property Owner has compromised and agreed to accept
as satisfaction of for purposes of this Agreement; (ii) the Property Owner's forbearance of
future appeals regarding the EAV of the Quad Cities Station Parcels for tax years 2024 through
2030; and (iii) the Property Owner's forbearance of all tax rate objections as set forth in
Paragraph 15. These credits are obligations of the Taxing Bodies, or will be obligations in
each tax year as it occurs, as that term is used in Section 9-45 of the Property Tax Code, and
the Property Owner has the right to enforce these obligations and agrees to accept satisfaction
of these obligations solely in the form of credits in accordance with the terms of Paragraph
5. The Parties stipulate that the credits due to the Property Owner from the Taxing Bodies in
the aggregate total $122,500,000.

5. With the sole exception of those circumstances described in Paragraphs
8, 17 and 18, the maximum aggregate amount to be paid by the Property Owner and to be
received by the Taxing Bodies, known as the "Annual Credit Trigger Amount," for each tax

year commencing 2024 and continuing through 2030 shall be as follows:

Tax Year Annual Credit Trigger Amount
2024 $16,000,000
2025 $16,500,000
2026 $17,000,000
2027 $17,500,000
2028 $18,000,000
2029 $18,500,000
2030 $19,000,000

It is the Parties' intent that the Property Owner be required to pay and the Taxing
Bodies entitled to receive by way of real estate taxes, payments in addition to taxes, or a
combination thereof, for each of the tax years from 2024 through 2030 — through enforcement

by credits and, only if necessary, abatements — not more and not less than the amount of the

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 6 of 32

074



Annual Credit Trigger Amount, and that the Taxing Bodies shall not be entitled to demand a
Total Property Tax Payment from the Property Owner that exceeds the Annual Credit Trigger
Amount, except as provided in Paragraphs 8 and 18. It is the intention of the parties that
the Property Owner will make annual property tax payments that are no more and no
less than the Annual Credit Trigger Amounts. The remaining provisions of this Paragraph
set forth the means by which this intent shall be effectuated.

For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Property Tax Bill" means the total
amount of real property taxes extended against the Quad Cities Station Parcels by the County
Clerk for a particular tax year as a result of the levy of taxes by (i) the Taxing Bodies, and (ii)
any other taxing body or bodies not a party to this Agreement who provide, in whole or in
part, the governmental services now provided by, and who pay the costs of governmental
responsibilities or liabilities, in whole or in part, now borne by, any of the individual Taxing
Bodies. For purposes of this Agreement, the term "Taxes Extended" shall mean taxes
extended as a result of the levy of taxes for all purposes, including, but not limited to, general
corporate, special assessment, debt service, lease payment, special service area and any other
general or special purpose and the term "Aggregate Tax Rate" shall mean the total tax rate
extended for all such purposes.

For each of the tax years from 2024 through 2030, to the extent the aggregate
Property Tax Bill for the Quad Cities Station Parcels is less than the Annual Credit Trigger
Amount set forth above, the Property Owner shall make a "Supplemental Property Tax
Payment" to bring the Total Property Tax Payment made by the Property Owner to an amount
that is no more than the Annual Credit Trigger Amount (or increased Annual Credit Trigger

Amount due to those circumstances set forth in Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B), 8(C), and 18). For

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 7 of 32

075



purposes of this Agreement, the term "Total Property Tax Payment" shall mean the total of
the Property Tax Bill for the Quad Cities Station Parcels and any required Supplemental
Property Tax Payment, as those terms are defined above.

For each of the tax years from 2024 through 2030, to the extent the total
aggregate Property Tax Bill for the Quad Cities Station Parcels exceeds the Annual Credit
Trigger Amount (or increased Annual Credit Trigger Amount due to those circumstances set
forth in Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B), 8(C), and 18), the Property Owner shall be entitled to apply
the credits set forth in Paragraph 4 to reduce its Property Tax Bill, or its cash payment of the
Property Tax Bill, to the Annual Credit Trigger Amount (or increased Annual Credit Trigger
Amount under those circumstances set forth in Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B), 8(C), and 18). In no
event shall the use of credits cause the amount of the Property Owner's Property Tax Bill or
Total Property Tax Payment to be less than the Annual Credit Trigger Amount (or increased
Annual Credit Trigger Amount due to those circumstances set forth in Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B),
8(C), and 18).

The Property Owner may use the credits generated pursuant to this Agreement
only until the date of the last tax payment for any taxes attributable to tax years 2024 through
2030, at which time the Taxing Bodies will be relieved of any and all liability for, and will be
forever discharged from, all claims for refunds, accrued interest, and/or credits relating to the
Quad Cities Station Parcels and any unused credits shall expire and the Taxing Bodies shall
have no further obligation for such credits nor will the Property Owner be able to apply them
against any tax liability thereafter.

In the unlikely event that, during the term of this Agreement, the remaining

unused credits are insufficient to reduce the Property Tax Bill to the Annual Credit Trigger

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 8 of 32

076



Amount, the County Clerk agrees that in any such year, upon the extension of the levy and the
calculation of tax rates, but prior to the preparation of the Property Tax Bill, the County Clerk
will provide evidence of said extension and calculation to each of the Taxing Bodies. In
consultation with the County Clerk and Treasurer, the Taxing Bodies agree to determine those
Taxing Bodies that need to abate their levies so that the Property Tax Bill does not exceed the
Annual Credit Trigger Amount for that year. In determining those Taxing Bodies that need to
abate, the Taxing Bodies, in consultation with the County Clerk and Treasurer, shall do so
based upon each Taxing Body's prior use of the total available credits provided for in
Paragraph 4 in relation to that Taxing Body's proportionate share as set forth on Exhibit C.
Any Taxing Body required to make such an abatement agrees to promptly take such action as
is necessary to abate its levy by the amount required so that the Property Tax Bill for the Quad
Cities Parcels does not exceed the Annual Credit Trigger Amount (or increased Annual Credit
Trigger Amount due to those circumstances set forth in Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B), 8(C), and
18). The abatement provision set forth herein only applies in the event all available credits are
used.

6. For each of the tax years 2024 through 2030, the Property Owner will
make the Property Tax Payment in two installments. At the time the Property Tax Bill for the
Power Block Parcel is issued the County Clerk and Treasurer, the County Clerk and/or the
Treasurer shall notify the Property Owner of any Supplemental Property Tax Payment that is
required for the current annual Property Tax Payment. The Property Owner shall make the
entire Supplemental Property Tax Payment in a single payment due on the first installment
date for tax payments. In no event is the Property Owner responsible for the determination of

amounts, the allocation of amounts, or the distribution of the Total Property Tax Payment to

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 9 of 32

077



the Taxing Bodies as set forth in Exhibit C referenced below; its sole responsibility is
discharged upon payment of the Total Property Tax Payment. The Treasurer shall distribute
the Property Owner's Total Property Tax Payment as set forth in this Paragraph 6.

Exhibit C attached hereto and made a part hereof sets forth the Aggregate Tax
Rate for each Taxing Body for tax year 2023, each Taxing Body's proportionate share of the
aggregate 2023 tax bill for the Quad Cities Station Parcels, each Taxing Body's Baseline Tax
Amounts for tax years 2024 through 2030, and the procedure for the distribution of the
Property Owner's Total Property Tax Payment amongst the Taxing Bodies for tax years 2024
through 2030.

7. For tax years 2024 through 2030, the Aggregate Tax Rate imposed by
each Taxing Body on property tax bills issued to the Property Owner for the Quad Cities
Station Parcels shall be identical to the Aggregate Tax Rate imposed on all other Rock Island
County taxpayers that pay real property taxes to each such Taxing Body. If the Aggregate Tax
Rate imposed by each Taxing Body on Property Tax Bills issued to the Property Owner for
the Quad Cities Station Parcels is in excess of the Aggregate Tax Rate imposed on all other
Rock Island County taxpayers that pay real property taxes to each such Taxing Body, the
Property Owner shall have the right to seek enforce this Paragraph 7 by filing a tax rate
objection complaint, seek relief consistent with this Agreement from the Circuit Court for the
Fourteenth Judicial Circuit Rock Island County, Illinois, or take any other action provided for
in this Agreement.

8. The Annual Credit Trigger Amounts set forth in Paragraph 5 above

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 10 of 32

078



shall be subject to increase in the following circumstances:

A. SCHOOL DISTRICT PENSION LAW CHANGES: Should Black
Hawk College Illinois Community College District #503 and/or Erie Community Unit School
District No. 1 (each a "School District Taxing Body") be required by legislative action that
becomes effective after the effective date of this Agreement amending Articles 15 and/or 16
of the Illinois Pension Code of the State of Illinois (40 ILCS 5/15-101 et seq. and 40 ILCS
5/16-101 et seq.) (the "Illinois Pension Code") to mandate that a School District Taxing Body
increase its share of the contributions, or pay that portion of the contributions previously paid
by the General Assembly, made by or on behalf of its covered employees to the Teachers'
Retirement System or the State Universities Retirement System of the State of Illinois as
detailed in Articles 15 and 16 of the Illinois Pension Code in any tax year to which this
Agreement applies, and only to the extent that a School District Taxing Body increases its levy
for such tax year to fund all or a portion of such mandated increased share, then (1) the School
District Taxing Body will have the right to levy a tax, or increase its existing levy for that
purpose; (2) the School District Taxing Body shall provide the Property Owner written notice
thereof within thirty (30) days after the adoption of the School District Taxing Body's tax levy
for that year; and (3) the Property Owner's Annual Credit Trigger Amount will increase by an
amount equal to the Property Owner's pro rata share of any such levy increase. The Property
Owner's pro rata share for any year will be an amount equal to the quotient of the EAV of the
Quad Cities Station Parcels as set for such year pursuant to this Agreement and the total EAV
of the School District Taxing Body for that same year multiplied by the amount of the tax levy
increase. If a School District Taxing Body's increase of its share of the contributions made by

or on behalf of its covered employees to the Teachers' Retirement System or the State

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 11 of 32

079



Universities Retirement System is phased in over a period of years, the Annual Credit Trigger
Amounts will be subject to increase from year to year in the same proportion as the yearly
phase-in.

A School District Taxing Body may not invoke this Paragraph 8(A) to increase
the Property Owner's Annual Credit Trigger Amount in any tax year that it has previously
invoked Paragraph 8(B) to increase the Annual Credit Trigger Amount in any tax year(s). It
is the intent of the Parties that a School District Taxing Body may invoke, during tax years
2024 through 2030, either Paragraph 8(A) or Paragraph 8(B) to increase the Property
Owner's Annual Credit Trigger Amount, but not both, and that the first invocation of
Paragraph 8(A) or Paragraph 8(B) by a School District Taxing Body binds that School
District Taxing Body to the invocation of that sub-Paragraph only, to the exclusion of the other
sub-Paragraph, for the remainder of the term of this Agreement. Simultaneous or alternating
invocation of Paragraph 8(A) and Paragraph 8(B) is not permitted; only one can be chosen,
and once chosen, is binding on the School District Taxing Body for the remainder of the term
of this Agreement.

If the Property Owner disagrees with (i) the existence of the additional financial
obligation in such year or (ii) the School District Taxing Body's calculation of the increase in
the Annual Credit Trigger Amount for such year, then the Property Owner shall notify that
School District Taxing Body in writing of its disagreement and the reasons therefor within
thirty (30) days of the Property Owner's receipt of such notice. If the Property Owner and the
School District Taxing Body have not resolved such disagreement within thirty (30) days of
the School District Taxing Body's receipt of notice from the Property Owner, then the Property

Owner will pay the increased Annual Credit Trigger Amount and, notwithstanding the

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 12 of 32

080



provisions of Paragraph 15 of this Agreement, the Property Owner shall have the right to
contest the increased amount by filing a tax rate objection complaint or other civil complaint
in the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit Rock Island County, Illinois for resolution.

B. SCHOOL FUNDING REFORM: The Parties acknowledge that the
[llinois General Assembly has been exploring and proposing legislation that would include a
new funding system for Illinois schools and community colleges. Should any comprehensive
legislative action that becomes effective after the effective date of this Agreement result in
comprehensive reform of the state funding system for Illinois schools and/or community
colleges and a reduction of state funding to a School District Taxing Body in any tax year to
which this Agreement applies, and only to the extent that a School District Taxing Body
increases its levy for such tax year to fund all or a portion of such reduction, then the School
District Taxing Body: (1) will have the right to levy a tax, or increase its existing levy, for that
purpose; (2) shall provide the Property Owner written notice thereof within thirty (30) days
after the adoption of its tax levy for that year; and (3) the Property Owner's Annual Credit
Trigger Amount will increase by an amount equal to its pro rata share of any such levy increase.
The Property Owner's pro rata share for any year will be an amount equal to the quotient of
the EAV of the Quad Cities Station Parcels as set for such year pursuant to this Agreement and
the total EAV of the School District Taxing Body for that year multiplied by the amount of the
tax levy increase. In the event that the reduction of state funding to a School District Taxing
Body is phased in over a period of years, the Annual Credit Trigger Amounts will be subject
to increase from year to year in the same proportion as the yearly phase-in.

A School District Taxing Body may not invoke this Paragraph 8(B) to increase

the Property Owner's Annual Credit Trigger Amount in any tax year(s) that the School District

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 13 of 32

081



Taxing Body has previously invoked Paragraph 8(A) to increase the Property Owner's
Annual Credit Trigger Amount in any tax year(s).

It is the intent of the Property Owner and each School District Taxing Body that
a School District Taxing Body may invoke, during tax years 2024 through 2030, either
Paragraph 8(A) or Paragraph 8(B) to increase the Property Owner's Annual Credit Trigger
Amount, but not both, and that the first invocation of Paragraph 8(A) or Paragraph 8(B) by
a School District Taxing Body binds that School District Taxing Body to the invocation of
that sub-Paragraph only, to the exclusion of the other sub-Paragraph, for the remainder of the
term of this Agreement. Simultaneous or alternating invocation of Paragraph 8(A) and
Paragraph 8(B) is not permitted; only one can be chosen, and once chosen, is binding on the
School District Taxing Body for the remainder of the term of this Agreement.

If a School District Taxing Body invokes the provisions of this Paragraph 8(B),
it shall notify the Property Owner in writing of its intention to increase its levy to offset the
reduction in state funding caused by comprehensive legislative reform of the state education
funding system for Illinois schools and community colleges. A School District Taxing Body's
notification of its intention to increase its levy shall be supported by a detailed analysis
showing at least the following: (1) its total state funding for the year immediately preceding
the year during which any such levy increase is requested; (2) an arithmetic analysis of the
impact of all legislative changes affecting state funding and any applicable funding formulas
and the economic impact of such changes on the School District Taxing Body's annual revenue
for the year in which the levy increase is sought; and (3) the proposed levy increase and the
total revenue that levy increase is projected to generate. If the Property Owner disagrees with

(1) the existence of the additional financial obligation in such year or (ii) calculation of the

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 14 of 32

082



increase in the Annual Credit Trigger Amount for such year, then the Property Owner shall
notify the School District Taxing Body in writing of its disagreement and the reasons therefor
within thirty (30) days of the Property Owner's receipt of such notice. If the Property Owner
and the School District Taxing Body have not resolved such disagreement within thirty (30)
days of the School District Taxing Body's receipt of notice from the Property Owner, then the
Property Owner will pay the increased Annual Credit Trigger Amount and, notwithstanding
the provisions of Paragraph 15 of this Agreement, the Property Owner shall have the right to
contest the increased amount by filing a tax rate objection complaint or other civil complaint
in the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit for resolution.

C. NATURAL DISASTER OR OTHER CATASTROPHIC LOSS: The
Annual Credit Trigger Amounts set forth in Paragraph 5 will also be subject to increase in
the circumstances outlined in this Paragraph 8(C). The provisions of this Paragraph 8(C)
are only available to those Taxing Bodies that maintain their current levels of property and
casualty insurance coverage for their buildings and personal property as set forth in Exhibit D
or at a level greater than the amount set forth in Exhibit D. In the event that any Taxing Body
experiences a natural disaster or other catastrophic loss during the term of this Agreement (e.g.
tornado, flood, fire, etc.) resulting in a need to increase the tax levy of said Taxing Body in
order to replace or repair facilities damaged or destroyed by such natural disaster or
catastrophic loss, or to provide for temporary facilities during the period that such damaged or
destroyed facilities are undergoing repair or replacement, then: (1) the Taxing Body will have
the right to levy a tax, or increase its existing levy for that purpose ("Natural Disaster Levy
Increase"); (2) the Taxing Body shall provide the Property Owner written notice thereof within

thirty (30) days after the adoption of the Taxing Body's tax levy for that year; and (3) the

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 15 of 32

083



Property Owner's Annual Credit Trigger Amount will increase by an amount equal to the
Property Owner's pro rata share of any such Natural Disaster Levy Increase. The Property
Owner's pro rata share for any year will be an amount equal to the quotient of the EAV of the
Quad Cities Station Parcels as set pursuant to this Agreement for such year and the total EAV
of the Taxing Body for such year multiplied by the amount of the Natural Disaster Levy
Increase. Any increase in the Annual Credit Trigger Amount caused by the operation of the
provisions of this Paragraph 8(C) will remain in effect only so long as the Natural Disaster
Levy Increase remains a part of the Taxing Body's total levy. To the extent that any natural
disaster or other catastrophic loss is covered by the Taxing Body's property or casualty
insurance, or said Taxing Body receives a gift or grant to address such facility repair or
replacement from FEMA or any other federal or state agency that does not require repayment
from the Taxing Body then such Taxing Body shall (1) advise the Property Owner of the
receipt of any insurance proceeds, gift or grant and the amount thereof and (2) will, upon
physical receipt, use any insurance proceeds, gift or grant to offset and abate any tax levy for
the tax year in which such proceeds, gift or grant is received by the Taxing Body. Such offset
or abatement shall be used against the amount of the Natural Disaster Levy Increase associated
with the proceeds, gift or grant, and not in any amount greater than said Natural Disaster Levy
Increase. Such offset or abatement may reduce the Annual Credit Trigger Amount for the tax
year in which such proceeds, gift or grant is received. For example, if the Property Owner has
paid a Natural Disaster Levy Increase in a tax year(s) previous to the Taxing Body's receipt of
the proceeds, gift or grant, the Taxing Body must apply the offset or abatement from the
proceeds, gift or grant in the current tax year even if such offset or abatement reduces the

Annual Credit Trigger Amount for that tax year below that set forth in Paragraph 5.

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 16 of 32

084



If the Property Owner disagrees with (i) the existence of the natural disaster or
other catastrophic loss or (ii) the Taxing Body's calculation of the increase in the Annual Credit
Trigger Amount for such year, then the Property Owner shall notify that Taxing Body in
writing of its disagreement and the reasons therefor within thirty (30) days of the Property
Owner's receipt of such notice. If the Property Owner and the Taxing Body have not resolved
such disagreement within thirty (30) days of that Taxing Body's receipt of notice from the
Property Owner then the Property Owner will pay the increased Annual Credit Trigger Amount
and have the right, notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 15 of this Agreement, to
contest the increased amount by filing a tax rate objection complaint or other civil complaint
in the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit, Rock Island County, Illinois for resolution.

D. ALLOCATION OF INCREASED CREDIT TRIGGER AMOUNT: Any
increase in the Property Owner's Annual Credit Trigger Amount resulting from the provisions
of Paragraph 8(A) or 8(B) shall result in a corresponding increase in the dollar amount of the
School District Taxing Body's Baseline Tax Amount as set forth in Exhibit C for any
applicable tax year(s). Any increase or subsequent decrease in the Property Owner's Annual
Credit Trigger Amount resulting from the provisions of Paragraph 8(C) shall result in a
corresponding increase or decrease in the dollar amount of the applicable Taxing Body's
Baseline Tax Amount as set forth in Exhibit C for any applicable tax year(s).

9. The Parties agree not to challenge the terms of this Agreement, directly
or indirectly, and shall not provide financial support for litigation or otherwise participate,
directly or indirectly, in litigation seeking to increase or decrease the EAV of the Quad Cities
Station Parcels except as may be required as a result of the Supervisor's issuance of a Notice

of Proposed Assessment Revision pursuant to Paragraph 5, or to increase or decrease any tax

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 17 of 32

085



payment by the Property Owner pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
if any nonparty to the Agreement files an appeal seeking to increase or decrease the EAV of
the Quad Cities Station Parcels above or below the amount provided for in this Agreement, or
to increase or decrease the amount of any tax payment made or to be made by the Property
Owner in excess of or below that required by this Agreement, then the Parties shall have the
right and obligation to appear in the proceeding for the purpose of advising the court that they
support the validity and enforceability of the Agreement and the assessments and taxes paid
or to be paid by the Property Owner as set forth herein. If the Taxing Bodies, or any of them,
file an appeal seeking to increase the EAV of the Quad Cities Station Parcels above the amount
provided for in this Agreement, or any payment made or to be made by the Property Owner in
excess of that required by this Agreement, the Property Owner shall have the right to intervene
in any such challenge for such tax year to enforce the terms of this Agreement and respond to
any and all allegations in such challenge. Ifthe Property Owner or any person files an appeal
seeking to decrease the EAV of the Quad Cities Station Parcels below the amount provided
for in this Agreement, or any payment made or to be made by the Property Owner below that
required by this Agreement, any one or more of the Taxing Bodies shall have the right to
intervene in any such challenge for such tax year to enforce the terms of this Agreement and
respond to any and all allegations in such challenge.

10.  Except as necessary to enforce the terms of this Agreement, no Taxing
Body shall provide financial support for litigation seeking to increase the EAV of the Quad
Cities Station Parcels for general real estate tax purposes in Rock Island County or any other
county for the tax years 2024 through 2030.

11.  The Taxing Bodies agree that for the tax years 2024 through 2030 they
Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 18 of 32

086



will not challenge the assessed valuation placed on the certified pollution control facilities
("PCFs") related to the Quad Cities Station Parcels, if any, or the certification of the PCFs as
pollution control facilities for any PCFs certified prior to or as of the effective date of this
Agreement. The Taxing Bodies also agree that they will not intervene in any proceedings
regarding the assessed valuation placed on the PCFs, if any, or proceedings regarding the
certification of the PCFs as pollution control facilities for any PCFs certified prior to or as of
the effective date of this Agreement. No Taxing Body shall provide financial support for
litigation with respect to challenges to the valuation of Quad Cities Station's PCFs in Rock
Island County.

12.  Itis the intent of the Parties that the EAV set pursuant to this Agreement
will be the final EAV after imposition of all multipliers. If the imposition of a multiplier by
the Department of Revenue or any other agency of the State of I1linois would result in an EAV
that differs from the amount specified in this Agreement, the Parties shall make all efforts to
correct the assessed valuation by any statutory means (such as Certificates of Error) or other
means (such as the credits hereinbefore set forth) prior to the due date of the Total Property
Tax Payment as set forth above. If such efforts do not remove the effect of the county-wide
multiplier, the EAV for the subsequent year may be adjusted, either to a higher or lower
assessed value, to compensate for the impact of a county-wide multiplier in the previous year,
only if such county-wide multiplier impacted the Total Property Tax Payment or the
distribution of the Total Property Tax Payment as provided for in Paragraphs S and 6.

13.  If for any tax year from 2024 through 2030 the Property Owner remits a
Total Tax Payment in excess of that provided for in this Agreement, the Treasurer and any

Taxing Body to whom the Treasurer distributes such excess will hold any excess tax payments

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 19 of 32

087



as a constructive trustee for the Property Owner, and such excess shall be remitted to the
Property Owner, without interest, within 30 days of the Treasurer or Taxing Body receiving
notice from the Property Owner of the excess payment.

14.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect until December 31, 2031.
Notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement:

(a) Each Party may exercise its rights under this Agreement and each
Party shall have all of its obligations under this Agreement after December 31,
2030, but only with respect to levies, assessments and taxes or litigation
associated therewith for tax years 2024 through 2030;

(b)  Each Party may initiate litigation with regard to any claim of
breach of any terms or conditions of this Agreement by any other Party within
the applicable time period of any statute of limitations or statute of repose, but
in no event later than December 31, 2031; and

(c) It is expressly understood that prior to the termination of this
Agreement any Party to this Agreement has the right to prepare for and protect
its rights regarding matters relating to the assessed valuation of the Quad Cities
Station Parcels for tax year 2031 and thereafter.

15.  The Taxing Districts shall make their best efforts to comply with the
Truth in Taxation Law. Except as provided in Paragraphs 5 and 7 of this Agreement, the
Property Owner shall not file, for any tax year prior to the 2031 tax year, any tax rate objection
or tax objection complaint against any of the Taxing Districts for any reason other than as
provided for herein.

16.  The Parties acknowledge that the EAVs provided for in this Agreement,
Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 20 of 32

088



and the Annual Credit Trigger Amounts, abatements, and credits set forth in Paragraphs 4,
are the result of a compromise of any and all possible disputes relating to the real property
assessment of, and property taxes relating to, the Quad Cities Station Parcels. The terms and
conditions of this Agreement shall not affect the determination of equalized assessed
valuations or bar any Party from advocating any value or methodology of valuation after tax
year 2030 or from advocating a different value or methodology in the event that the Quad
Cities Station Parcels are reassessed pursuant to Paragraph 17.

17.  If (i) the Property Owner notifies the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
that the Property Owner intends to permanently cease operations of Quad Cities Station, and
ceases such operations; or (ii) the Property Owner temporarily ceases operations of the Quad
Cities Station for at least one year; or (iii) the Nuclear Regulatory Commission or other
regulatory authority permanently revokes or suspends the Property Owner's license or
authorization to operate the Quad Cities Station; or (iv) the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
or other regulatory authority temporarily revokes, suspends, or otherwise limits the Property
Owner's license or authorization to operate the Quad Cities Station for a minimum of one year,
then:

(a) The Supervisor and the Board of Review shall take into account
such fact(s) in determining the assessment of the Quad Cities Station Parcels,
and the Supervisor and the Board of Review shall, to the extent justified by the
applicable law and facts, set an assessment for the Quad Cities Station for the
period of such suspension or revocation or cessation of operations.

(b)  Without regard to the provisions of Paragraph 3, if any event set

forth in this Paragraph 17(ii) or (iv) occurs, from that time forward the Parties

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 21 of 32

089



shall have the right to challenge the assessment of the Quad Cities Station
Parcels and to litigate any and all issues related to valuation of the Quad Cities
Station Parcels.

(c)  Ifany event set forth in this Paragraph 17(i) results from action
that is not a Final Order as provided in Paragraph 2, above, the Board of
Review shall set the assessment in accordance with Paragraph 3 and 5, but the
Parties shall be entitled to take any and all steps that are necessary to reserve
their rights to challenge the assessment of the Quad Cities Station Parcels,
including filing challenges with the Board of Review and PTAB, for the sole
purpose of preserving jurisdiction to challenge the assessment in the event that
the action becomes a Final Order. If any event set forth in this Paragraph 17(i)
results from a Final Order, the Parties shall have the right to challenge the
assessment of the Quad Cities Station Parcels and to litigate any and all issues
related to valuation of the Quad Cities Station Parcels.

(d)  If either event set forth in this Paragraph 17(ii) or (iv) occurs,
the Parties shall have the right to challenge the assessment of the Quad Cities
Station Parcels and to litigate any and all issues related to valuation of the Quad
Cities Station Parcels during the period of any suspension, revocation or
cessation of operations, but once such suspension, revocation or cessation of
operations has concluded and operations of Quad Cities Station has resumed,
the provisions of this Agreement will govern for the remaining tax years in this
Agreement subject to the provisions herein.

18.  The equalized assessed values provided for in this Agreement, and the

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 22 of 32

090



Annual Credit Trigger Amounts, abatements, and credits set forth in Paragraphs 4 through
6 and 8, shall not be subject to change for any depreciation, nor shall they be affected by any
new improvements, replacements, additions, or power uprates to the Quad Cities Station
Parcels except as follows: The Parties acknowledge that, as reported by Constellation Energy
Generation, LLC in its annual report (Form 10-K) filed with the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023, the Quad Cities Station
had a reported net generating capacity of 1,871 MW.1 If, during the term of this 2024
Agreement, the net generating capacity of the Quad Cities Station is increased by power
uprate(s) completed and implemented after the effective date of this 2024 Agreement, then the
Annual Credit Trigger Amounts, Supplemental Property Tax Payments, and Total Property
Tax Payments, set forth in this Agreement shall be increased in accordance with the following
provisions:
(a) If a power uprate completed and implemented after the effective date
of this Agreement increases net generating capacity for the Quad Cities Station above
1,871 MW, and if the Property Owner obtains a final Interconnection Services
Agreement from MISO, PJM, or any other Regional Transmission Organization
reflecting any increased generation resulting from such power uprate and such
Interconnection Services Agreement is approved by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission for any year between 2024 and 2030, the Annual Credit Trigger Amounts
(or increased Annual Credit Trigger Amount due to those circumstances set forth in

Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B), and 8(C)), Supplemental Property Tax Payments, and Total

1 Constellation Generation LLC has a 75% interest in Quad Cities Station and its Form 10-K reflects only 75% of
the Station’s current MW capacity. 100% of Quad Cities Station’s MW capacity rounds to 1871 MW.

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 23 of 32

091



Property Tax Payments for the Quad Cities Station Parcels for such year(s) as otherwise
provided for in this Agreement shall be adjusted as follows:

(1) If net generating capacity remains at 1,871 MW or
below, no change will take place. For the sake of clarity, if net generating
capacity is reported to be above 1,871 MW due to a year-by-year fluctuation
unrelated to any uprate(s), there shall be no adjustment of the Annual Credit
Trigger Amounts (or increased Annual Credit Trigger Amount due to those
circumstances set forth in Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B), and 8(C)), Supplemental
Property Tax Payments, or Total Property Tax Payments as provided for in this
Agreement.

(i1) If net generating capacity is increased above 1,876
MW, then the Supplemental Property Tax Payments and Total Property Tax
Payments as otherwise provided for in this Agreement shall be increased above
the Annual Credit Trigger Amounts (or increased Annual Credit Trigger
Amount due to those circumstances set forth in Paragraphs 8(A), 8(B), and
8(C)) by $9,353 for each MW of increased capacity in excess of 1,876 MW,
said amount reflecting the agreed upon average tax-dollar-per-MW value during
the term of this Agreement.

(b) Any Supplemental Property Tax Payments and Total Property Tax
Payments, or portions thereof, resulting from the addition of net generating capacity as
set forth in Paragraph 18(a) shall not be subject to abatement by the Taxing Bodies
and Constellation will not be entitled to apply any credits set forth in Paragraphs 4

through 6 of this Agreement against such taxes. Any Supplemental Property Tax
Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 24 of 32

092



Payments needed to increase the Total Property Tax Payments in accordance with this
Paragraph 18 shall be paid by the Property Owner on the first installment date for tax
payments in accordance with Paragraph 6 of this Agreement. The Treasurer shall
distribute such additional amounts consistent with each Taxing Body’s proportionate
share of the aggregate 2023 tax bill for the Quad Cities Station Parcels, as set forth in
Exhibit C.

19.  The Parties to this Agreement acknowledge and agree that the legal
remedies available to the Parties for a breach of this Agreement are inadequate and that each
Party may seek and is entitled to the remedy of specific performance, injunctive relief and any
other appropriate remedy. Should any Party or Parties breach this Agreement, all of the other
Parties agree to join in any action to enforce this Agreement. In the event any Party or Parties
shall be determined by the Final Order of a court of competent jurisdiction to have breached
this Agreement, said breaching Party or Parties shall pay to any Party or Parties not in breach
of the Agreement that Party's or Parties' cost of enforcement, including, but not limited to,
reasonable attorneys' fees.

20.  Ifa court of competent jurisdiction pursuant to a Final Order determines
that any provision of Paragraphs 3, 4, or 5 of this Agreement is void or unenforceable, then
this entire Agreement may be declared void and unenforceable by any Party.

21.  For all tax years after 2024 and for so long as the Quad Cities Station
exists, the property at the Quad Cities Station including all property on the Quad Cities Parcels
other than land, shall be classified as 50% real property and 50% personal property. These
classifications of property will continue for classification purposes under the Property Tax

Code (35 ILCS 200/1-1 et seq.), and any amendment related thereto, or rule or regulation
Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 25 of 32

093



promulgated thereunder. The Parties agree that these classifications are consistent with
historical assessment practices on the Quad Cities Power Block Parcel and all other parcels
subject to this Agreement. This agreement also governs the classification of any property
which replaces items of property located on the Quad Power Block Parcel. The Parties further
agree that the classifications set forth in this Paragraph do not violate the Property Tax Code,
including the Replacement Tax Act and its "Like Kind" provision, 35 ILCS 200/24-5, or the
uniformity requirements of the Illinois Constitution, Ill. Const. Art. IX, §4(a).

22.  To the extent permitted by law, the provisions of this Agreement shall
supersede any and all legislation, statutes, ordinances, policies, resolutions, codes and
regulations that may be in conflict with the provisions of this Agreement.

23.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent any of the Taxing Bodies, the
Supervisor, the Treasurer, the County Clerk or the Board of Review from hiring or consulting
with legal counsel concerning the terms, conditions and/or advisability of entering into future
agreements with Property Owner on the subject of the assessed valuation of the Quad Cities
Station Parcels or other issues related to Property Owner's operations.

24.  The Parties to this Agreement shall take all actions reasonably necessary
to defend the validity of this Agreement and to defend all actions taken and all documents
executed pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement, and shall take no action, directly
or indirectly, to seek to frustrate the terms or intent of this Agreement.

25.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the board
of each of the Taxing Bodies and by the corporate authorities of the Property Owner. Prior to
submitting this Agreement to the Court for approval, each Taxing Body shall provide to the

Property Owner an Opinion Letter from its attorney in substantially the form of Exhibit E

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 26 of 32

094



hereto.

26.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts with the
same effect as if the signatures to each counterpart were upon the same instrument.

27.  This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto
and their respective heirs, successors, transferees and assigns. The Parties hereto intend that
the provisions hereof shall benefit only the Parties hereto and do not intend this Agreement to
benefit any person or entity that is not a party to this Agreement. No provision in this
Agreement shall create any right in any other taxpayer to a reduced rate or amount of taxation.

28.  All notices to be provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be given in the following manner: (a) by personal delivery, in which event notice
shall be deemed given when received at the office of the addressee; (b) by United States
Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, in which event notice shall be deemed given on the
date reflected on the Return Receipt; or (¢) by commercial overnight delivery (e.g. FedEx), in
which event notice shall be deemed given on the next business day following deposit with the
overnight delivery company. Notices shall be served to the following addresses:

If to the Property Owner:

Constellation Energy Generation, LLC
Attn: Legal Department 1310 Point Street, 8th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21231

Email: legalnotices@constellation.com

With copies to:

Tara Pritchard, c/o Constellation Energy Generation, LLC
100 N. Riverside Plaza, 9th Floor

Chicago, IL. 60606

and

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 27 of 32

095



Archana Warner, c¢/o Constellation Energy Generation, LLC
P.O. Box A3922
Chicago, IL 60690

If to Rock Island County:

Chairman, Rock Island County Board
1504 3rd Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201

If to Erie Unit School District No.1:

Superintendent of Schools, Erie Unit School District No. 1
520 5th Avenue
Erie, IL 61250

With a copy to:

Robbins Schwartz

Attn: Brittany Flaherty Theis
190 South LaSalle St, Suite 2550
Chicago, Illinois 60603-3410

If to Black Hawk College Illinois Community College District #503:
Vice President for Finance & Administration and Treasurer
Black Hawk College, Illinois Community College District #503

6600 34th Avenue
Moline, IL 61265

If to Cordova Township:
Cordova Township Supervisor

P.O.Box 311
Cordova, IL 61242

If to Cordova District Library:
Library Director, Cordova District Library

402 Main Avenue
Cordova, IL 61242

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 28 of 32

096



If to Cordova Township Road District:

Cordova Township Highway Commissioner
P.O. Box 311
Cordova, IL 61242

If to Cordova Township Park District:

Director, Cordova Park District
P.O. Box 337
Cordova, IL 61242

If to Cordova-Port Byron Multi-Township Assessment District:

Box 311
Cordova, IL 61242

If to Rock Island County Forest Preserve District:

District Director, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road
[llinois City, IL 61529

If to Cordova Fire Protection District:

Board of Trustees, Cordova Fire Protection District
P.O. Box 331

906 Main Avenue

Cordova, IL 61242

If to the Supervisor of Assessments of Rock Island County:
Rock Island County Supervisor of Assessments

1504 3rd Ave

Rock Island, IL 61201

If to the Rock Island County Treasurer:

Rock Island County Treasurer

1504 3rd Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 29 of 32

097



If to the Rock Island County Clerk:

Rock Island County Clerk

1504 3rd Ave

Rock Island, IL 61201

If to the Rock Island County Board of Review:

Chairman, Rock Island County Board of Review

1504 3rd Ave

Rock Island, IL 61201

Copies of any and all notices to Taxing Bodies, the Treasurer, the County Clerk,
the Supervisor and the Board of Review shall be provided to the Rock Island County State's

Attorney at the following address:

1504 3rd Avenue
Rock Island, IL 61201

29.  This Agreement and the exhibits hereto contain the complete and entire
agreement of Parties and supersedes any prior understandings, agreements, or representations
or between the Parties, written or oral, which may have related in any way to the subject matter
hereof.

30.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of Illinois, the State in which this Agreement is deemed to have been
executed and delivered.

31.  The Parties agree that any disputes arising out of;, related to, or connected
with this Agreement shall be litigated, if at all, solely in the Circuit Court for the Fourteenth

Judicial Circuit Rock Island County, Illinois.

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 30 of 32

098



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be duly

executed on the day and year first above written.

Constellation Energy Generation LLC

By

Its

Black Hawk College Illinois Community

College District #503

By

Its

Cordova District Library

By

Its

Rock Island County Treasurer

By

Its

Rock Island County Clerk

By

Its

Rock Island County Board of Review

By

Its

MidAmerican Energy Company
(By its agent Constellation Energy Generation LLC)

By
Its

Erie Community Unit School District No. 1

By
Its

Rock Island County

By
Its

Rock Island County Supervisor of
Assessments

By
Its

Cordova Township Park District

By
Its

Cordova Township

By
Its

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 31 of 32

099



Cordova Fire Protection District

By

Its

Cordova-Port Byron Multi-Township
Assessment District

By

Its

Cordova Township Road District

By

Its

Rock Island County Forest Preserve

Its

Quad Cities Nuclear Settlement Agreement Page 32 of 32

100



Exhibit A

Joint Motion to Approve Real Property Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement

To be in substantially the following form, subject to review, execution, and filing by Counsel:

101



EXHIBIT A

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ERIE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 1; BLACK HAWK
COLLEGE, ILLINOIS COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 503; CORDOVA
DISTRICT LIBRARY; CORDOVA
TOWNSIHP; CORDOVA FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT; ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT;
CORDOVA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT;
CORDOVA TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT;
AND THE CORDOVA-PORT BYRON

MULTI-TOWNSHIP ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT,

Plaintiffs vs. Case No.
CONSTELLATION ENERGY

GENERATION LLC; MIDAMERICAN
ENERGY COMPANY; ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY BOARD OF REVIEW;
SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSMENTS OF
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY; ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY CLERK; ROCK ISLAND

COUNTY TREASURER AND
COLLECTOR; and ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY,

Defendants.

JOINT MOTION TO APPROVE REAL PROPERTY
TAX ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Now come the Parties County of Rock Island, Erie Community Unit School District No.
1, Black Hawk College, Illinois Community College District No. 503, Cordova District Library,
Cordova Township, Cordova Fire Protection District, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District,
Cordova Township Road District, Cordova Township Park District and the Cordova-Port Byron

Multi-Township Assessment District (the "Taxing Bodies"); Constellation Energy Generation

Exhibit A Page 1 of 5

102



LLC and MidAmerican Energy Company (the “Property Owners”); the Rock Island County
Supervisor of Assessments; the Rock Island County Treasurer and Collector; the Rock Island
County Clerk; and the Rock Island County Board of Review, by and through their respective
attorneys of record, and move this Honorable Court to approve the Quad Cities Power Station Real
Property Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 1 (hereinafter
"Settlement Agreement") pursuant to Section 9-45 of the Illinois Property Tax Code, 35 ILCS
200/9-45 and dismiss the above-captioned action with prejudice. In support of this Joint Motion,
the Parties state:

1. This cause involves the assessed valuation of certain Rock Island County property,
owned by the Property Owners, for tax years 2024 to 2030, specifically, the Quad Cities Nuclear
Power Station ("Quad Cities Station").

2. The Parties desire to resolve their disputes in this litigation, including the matters
raised in this action all as set forth in the Settlement Agreement.

3. Section 9-45 of the Property Tax Code provides that "[A]ny real property used for
a power generating or automotive manufacturing facility located within a county of less than
1,000,000 inhabitants, as to which litigation with respect to its assessed valuation is pending or
was pending as of January 1, 1993, may be the subject of a real property tax assessment settlement
agreement among the taxpayer and taxing districts in which it is situated." Section 9-45 specifically
provides that “[n]o such settlement agreement shall be effective unless it shall have been approved
by the court in which such litigation is pending." 35 ILCS 200/9-45.

Because this litigation is pending before this Court, the Parties respectfully request that this
Honorable Court approve the Settlement Agreement. The Parties represent that the Settlement

Agreement is consistent with the provisions of 35 ILCS 200/9-45, which provides, in pertinent

Exhibit A Page 2 of §

103



part, as follows:

Such agreements may include the assessment of the facility or property for any years in
dispute as well as for up to ten years in the future. Such agreements may provide for the
settlement of issues relating to the assessed value of the facility and may provide for related
payments, refunds, claims, credits against taxes and liabilities in respect to past and future
taxes of taxing districts, including any fund created under Section 20-35 of this Act, all
implementing the settlement agreement. Any such agreement may provide that parties
thereto agree not to challenge assessments as provided in the agreement. An agreement
entered into on or after January 1, 1993 may provide for the classification of property that
is the subject of the agreement as real or personal during the term of the agreement and
thereafter. It may also provide that taxing districts agree to reimburse the taxpayer for
amounts paid by the taxpayer in respect to taxes for the real property which is the subject
of the agreement to the extent levied by those respective districts, over and above amounts
which would be due if the facility were to be assessed as provided in the agreement. Such
reimbursement may be provided in the agreement to be made by credit against taxes of the
taxpayer. No credits shall be applied against taxes levied with respect to debt service or
lease payments of a taxing district. No referendum approval or appropriation shall be
required for such an agreement or such credits and any such obligation shall not constitute
indebtedness of the taxing district for purposes of any statutory limitation. The county
collector shall treat credited amounts as if they had been received by the collector as taxes
paid by the taxpayer and as if remitted to the district. A county treasurer who is a party to
such an agreement may agree to hold amounts paid in escrow as provided in the agreement
for possible use for paying taxes until conditions of the agreement are met and then to apply
these amounts as provided in the agreement.

4. Without limiting or altering the scope or terms of the Settlement Agreement in any
way, the Parties specifically call the Court's attention to the following:

A. Paragraph 3 of the Settlement Agreement addresses the equalized assessed
valuation of the Quad Cities Station for tax years 2024 through 2030.

C. Paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 detail the taxes to be paid by the Property Owners and
the abatements and credits that the Taxing Bodies are obliged to provide and which arise from the
Property Owner’s compromise and forbearance of its appeals regarding the equalized assessed
valuation of the Quad Cities Station for tax years 2024 through 2030 and of certain tax rate
objections.

D. Paragraphs 9 and 10 limit the rights of the Parties to challenge the assessed

valuation of the Quad Cities Station.

Exhibit A Page 3 of 5

104



E. Paragraph 19 addresses remedies available in the event of a breach of the

Settlement Agreement.

WHEREFORE, the Parties hereto respectfully request that this Honorable Court approve

the Settlement Agreement attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit 1, pursuant to the

authority of Section 9-45 of the Illinois Property Tax Code.

DATED this _ day of

, 2024

Constellation Energy Generation LLC

By

Its

Black Hawk College Illinois Community
College District #503

By

Its

Cordova District Library

By

Its

Rock Island County Treasurer

By

Its

MidAmerican Energy Company
(By its agent Constellation Energy Generation LLC)

By
Its

Erie Community Unit School District No. 1

By
Its

Rock Island County

By
Its

Rock Island County Supervisor of
Assessments

By
Its

Exhibit A Page 4 of 5

105



Rock Island County Clerk

By
Its

Rock Island County Board of Review

By
Its

Cordova Fire Protection District

By
Its

Cordova-Port Byron Multi-Township
Assessment District

By
Its

Scott L. Ginsburg

Brittany Flaherty Theis

ROBBINS, SCHWARTZ, NICHOLAS,
LIFTON & TAYLOR, LTD.

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

190 South LaSalle St, Suite 2550
Chicago, Illinois 60603-3410

(312) 332-7760

Roger A. Lewis

GOLDBERG KOHN LTD.

Attorneys for Constellation Energy Generation
LLC

55 E. Monroe Street, Suite 3300

Chicago, IL 60603

(312) 201-3981

Cordova Township Park District

By
Its

Cordova Township

By
Its

Cordova Township Road District

By
Its

Rock Island County Forest Preserve

By
Its

Terry F. Moritz

Moritz Law

Attorneys for Constellation Energy Generation
LLC

100 Belle Ave.

Highland Park, IL 60035

(312) 310-3903

State’s Attorney Dora A. Villarreal
Rock Island County State’s Attorney
Rock Island County Courthouse
Second Floor — 1317 3™ Avenue
Rock Island, IL 61201

(309) 558-3232

Exhibit A Page 5 of §

106



Exhibit 1

Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement

107



Exhibit B

Stipulation

To be in substantially the following form, subject to review, execution, and filing by Counsel:

108



EXHIBIT B

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ERIE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 1; BLACK HAWK
COLLEGE, ILLINOIS COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 503; CORDOVA
DISTRICT LIBRARY; CORDOVA
TOWNSIHP; CORDOVA FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT; ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT;
CORDOVA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT;
CORDOVA TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT;
AND THE CORDOVA-PORT BYRON
MULTI-TOWNSHIP ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT,

Plaintiffs vs.

CONSTELLATION ENERGY
GENERATION LLC; MIDAMERICAN
ENERGY COMPANY; ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY BOARD OF REVIEW;
SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSMENTS OF
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY; ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY CLERK; ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY TREASURER AND
COLLECTOR; and ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY,

Defendants.

Case No.

STIPULATION

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by the Parties hereto by their respective

attorneys of record as follows:

1. That County of Rock Island, Erie Community Unit School District No. 1, Black
Hawk College, Illinois Community College District No. 503, Cordova District Library, Cordova

Township, Cordova Fire Protection District, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Cordova

Exhibit B Page 1 of 4

109



Township Road District, Cordova Township Park District and the Cordova-Port Byron Multi-
Township Assessment District (the "Taxing Bodies"); Constellation Energy Generation LLC and
MidAmerican Energy Company (the “Property Owners™); the Rock Island County Supervisor of
Assessments; the Rock Island County Treasurer and Collector; the Rock Island County Clerk; and
the Rock Island County Board of Review have full power and legal authority to enter into, execute,
and deliver the Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement
attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and to perform the transactions, covenants, obligations, and
undertakings described therein or contemplated thereby;

2. That the Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax Assessment Settlement
Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, executed, and delivered by the Taxing Bodies,
Rock Island Board of Review, the Supervisor, the Collector, the Clerk, and the Property Owners;

3. That upon approval by the Court of this Quad Cities Power Station Real Property
Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement attached to the Joint Motion to Approve Real Property Tax
Assessment Settlement Agreement pursuant to Section 9-45 of the Illinois Property Tax Code, 35

ILCS 200/9-45, the above-captioned action be dismissed with prejudice.

DATED this __ day of , 2024

Exhibit B Page 2 of 4

110



Constellation Energy Generation LLC

By

Its

Black Hawk College Illinois Community
College District #503

By

Its

Cordova District Library

By

Its

Rock Island County Treasurer

By

Its

Rock Island County Clerk

By

Its

Rock Island County Board of Review

By

Its

MidAmerican Energy Company
(By its agent Constellation Energy Generation LLC)

By
Its

Erie Community Unit School District No. 1

By
Its

Rock Island County

By
Its

Rock Island County Supervisor of
Assessments

By
Its

Cordova Township Park District

By
Its

Cordova Township

By
Its

Exhibit B Page 3 of 4

111



Cordova Fire Protection District

By
Its

Cordova-Port Byron Multi-Township
Assessment District

By
Its

Scott L. Ginsburg

Brittany Flaherty Theis

ROBBINS, SCHWARTZ, NICHOLAS,
LIFTON & TAYLOR, LTD.

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

190 South LaSalle St, Suite 2550
Chicago, Illinois 60603-3410

(312) 332-7760

Roger A. Lewis

GOLDBERG KOHN LTD.

Attorneys for Constellation Energy Generation
LLC

55 E. Monroe Street, Suite 3300

Chicago, IL 60603

(312) 201-3981

Cordova Township Road District

By
Its

Rock Island County Forest Preserve

By
Its

Terry F. Moritz

Moritz Law

Attorneys for Constellation Energy Generation
LLC

100 Belle Ave.

Highland Park, IL 60035

(312) 310-3903

State’s Attorney Dora A. Villarreal
Rock Island County State’s Attorney
Rock Island County Courthouse
Second Floor — 1317 3" Avenue
Rock Island, IL 61201

(309) 558-3232

Exhibit B Page 4 of 4

112



Inter-Governmental Provisions and Annual Credit Trigger Amounts

To be in substantially the following form:

Exhibit C

113



00°000°000°61$  00°000°00S'8I$  00°000°000°81$  00°000°00SLI$  00°000°000°LIS  00°000°00S°91$  00°000°000°918  %00°001 %S6£7S  TVIOL
68°EI19°ELS 699L9°1LS 81'6€L°69$ LTT08°L9$ 90'598°59% 98'L76°€9% $9°066°'19% %6€0 %€0T0°0 s ssassy diysumo [ -n[njAl uo1kg 110J-EA0PIO))
STITL'861$ SL'16Y'€61$ YT T9T'881$ €L'TE0E]IS €TEO8'LLIS TLELSTTLIS 1THPELI1$ %S0 [ %8%50°0 10IsI yred drysumo ] BAOpIOD)
6901°LSTS LL'8EE0STS 98 TLS VTS $6'908°9¢T$ €0'170°0€TS$ TISLTETTS 12°60591T$ %SE] %60L0°0 diysumo 1, BAOpI0)
76805 €LES YL6LY€9ES 95°0S8°€5¢€$ 8E' 120 THES 61°T617EE$ 10°€9€°vTES €8°EESYIES %L6'1 %0€01°0 101sIq peoy diysumo 1, AOPIO))
YT8L6 €SS 188L6°L1SS 6€6L6°€0SS 96°6L6°681$ £5°086°SLYS [1'186°19%$ 89 186°Li¥$ %08'T %L9Y1°0 JOLNSI 9AIISAI 1SAI0,] AJUNO) PUB[S] YO0y
€0'SY6'EPS$ 690€9°67S$ SE9IESISS 00'200°105$ 99°L89°98%$ TEELETUYS 86'850°85Y$ %98'T %00S1°0 WLsI( ATe1q1] BAOPIO)
EUPIT9L8S 05'850°€58% 98'200°0¢£8$ €TLY6'908% 65168°¢8L$ 96 S€8°09L$ TE08LLELS %I19Y %91¥7°0 OLUSI(] UONDD0IJ 1] BAOPIOD)
89'067°976°1$ 78'865°GL8°1$ 96'906'+78°1$ Ol'SITYLLTS YT ETSETL TS 8 1€8°CLYIS IS6E1°TTILS$ %101 %TI€S°0 €0 "ON 19MISI(T 239[[0)) Ajunwiuo)) stout|[
£6'886°€08°€$ 96 €88°€0L'E$ 66'8LL'€09°ES 10¥L9°€0S°€$ 70695 €0P €$ LOVOV'E0EES  01'65E°€0TES %2002 %0670’ Auno) puesy o0y
ETYELYIVOIS  8TT99°0VI0I$ 7€065°998°6$ LEBIST6S°6S T ory81£6$ I PLETH0O'6$ 1S°T0€°0LL'8S %I18%S %0TL8'T [ 'ON W01ISI( [00Yd§ JIuf) Ayruntiwo)) ag

0£02 620T 820C LT0T 9207 ST0T ¥20T aleyg 9, ABY XBL €707 Apog Burxe

[_oooo00sis | | ooooossis | [Cooo'ooo'sts | [Coooooszis | [oooooozis | [o0000s91s | [00000001s | sunowy 18811 wpasd enuuy

0€0T

620C

820C

L20T

920t

§20T

¥20t

SUOISIAOL] UOIBIO[[ [EIUSUUISA0FIoIU]
sjunowy 193311 J1pa1)) [enuuy

D quyxy

114



Compilation of Certificates of Insurance

Exhibit D

115



Exhibit E

Legal Opinion Letter

To be in substantially the following form, subject to review, completion, and execution Counsel:

116



EXHIBIT E

August , 2024
VIA U.S. FIRST CLASS MAIL

Constellation Energy Generation LLC and Constellation Energy Generation LLC and

MidAmerican Energy Company, MidAmerican Energy Company,
c/o Terry F. Moritz c/o Roger A. Lewis

MORITZ LAW GOLDBERG KOHN LTD.

100 Belle Avenue 55 East Monroe Street, Suite 3300
Highland Park, IL 60035 Chicago, IL 60603

RE:  Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station
Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement

Dear Constellation Energy Generation:

I am the attorney for [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] and have represented [INSERT
TAXING DISTRICT] in its settlement negotiations with Constellation Energy Generation LLC
("Constellation") and MidAmerican Energy Company (“MidAmerican”) regarding the assessed
valuation of the Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station ("Quad Cities Station") owned by
Constellation and MidAmerican. 1 have reviewed the Settlement Agreement dated

, 2024 between Constellation, [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] and the other
taxing districts in Rock Island County with taxing jurisdiction over Constellation’s Quad Cities
Station in Rock Island County, the Supervisor of Assessments of Rock Island County, the Rock
Island County Collector and Treasurer, the Rock Island County Clerk, and the Rock Island
County Board of Review, (the "Settlement Agreement"). It is my opinion that:

1. [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] has full power and authority to enter into,
execute and deliver the Settlement Agreement and to perform the transactions,
covenants, obligations and undertakings described therein.

2. All actions or other proceedings to be taken by or on behalf of [INSERT
TAXING DISTRICT] to authorize the execution and delivery of the Settlement
Agreement by [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] and to authorize the
consummation and performance of the transactions, covenants, obligations and
undertakings described therein by [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] have been
taken; except that the parties, including [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT], have
not yet presented this matter to the Circuit Court for the 14th Judicial Circuit for
approval, which approval is required for the consummation and performance of
the Settlement Agreement.

Exhibit E_Page 1 of 2

117



The Settlement Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, executed and
delivered by [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT].

The execution, delivery, consummation and performance by [INSERT TAXING
DISTRICT] of the Settlement Agreement will not, to the best of my knowledge,
violate any law, regulation or government rule applicable to [INSERT TAXING
DISTRICT], or any agreement, undertaking or other instrument to which
[INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] is actually known by me to be a party or by
which either [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] or its assets are known by me to
be bound.

To the best of my knowledge, no consent or approval of, or other actions by, any
governmental or regulatory body of the United States, the State of Illinois or any
political subdivision thereof, or any other person or entity, which have not been
obtained or taken, is required for the execution, delivery, consummation or
performance by [INSERT TAXING DISTRICT] of the Settlement Agreement,
except consents, approvals or actions that are expressly identified in this opinion
letter.

Very truly yours,

Exhibit E_Page 2 of 2

118



ST 40 T abeq

WY ST:T2Z:60 £207/80/80 U0 Janel) Har Aq uny

20°£TS'SbT 91T (#9'6£8'02) ¥9'6/8°0ST 00° 7£'650'87 00°0000€T 00* 00°0000€T SUOISSDU0D Yn|g pul L5'T9€
00"00Z 86T (00°5£2) 00°'SZt 00* 00°0S 00°0¥C 00" 00°0tC SUORAIISI 19}[3YS Ynig pul 95579¢
65'66L'tT €6 4: 5284 81°585'0¢ 00° 86°££0'S 00°000°€E 00° 00'000°€E $994 doys oid 88°LbE
€0'9TH' 4L LTT (€5'8€£'11) €5'8€/'28 00 69°€H9'8 00°000'TZ 00° 00°000'1Z sassed uoseas yn|g uelpur [WAZS
05°0SZ'sT9 bET (0£°0£4'991) 0£'0£b'1S9 00* 00°SH0°£0T 00°000'58% 00" 00°000's8% 934 J|0b ynig uelpur €0'LbE
ynig usipur - 75
1€°/68'212$ %86 09'SEP'$ 0b'vH8'607$ 00'0$ £9'919'bH$ 00'08Z'¥1Z$ 00°0$ 00°082'+12$ Jepunyy pnot - 18 vedsq gng
00°09T +++ (sz'€91) ST'€9T 00° 00 00 00 00° anjeA abeAjes 1o 3un( jo sojes T1°26€
00°0£201 ¥6 00°€T9 00°/81°0T 00" 00'820'2 00°0080T 00° 00°0080T sales Jaquii] 10°26€
06'SC +++ 00° 00’ 00 00" 00° 00" 00' Sleuajew Jayio Jo sjes 00°Z6€
(00°92) +++ (zz18) e 00" 0S'Z 00 00° 00 SNUSA3. 13Y0 - SN03UE||RISIW $6°69€
¥S'L08'pT 41 (2T e98's) TT°€98'ST 00° 88'65T'E 0000021 00° 00°000ZT SUOISSBDUOD JURJ 180q punyy pnoT §5'79¢
00°8ET'TS SL 00°0p9'€T 00°09€'TH 00" 00'+8€2T 00°000'SS 00" 00°000'SS S|ejuaJ Jeoq Japunyy pno $579¢
00°508 8k 00'S/L 00°S0Z 00° 00°0ST 00'08+'T 00° 00°08%'T uoneAIasal 1333ys Jspunyy pnoT £5°29¢
00°0ST'S 201 (00°52) 00°SZ0'S 00 00° 00°000°S 00 00°000°s 599} Jwiad Aaypie Jspunyy pno SO°LbE
£8'959'0€T S0T (1£'65%"9) 1£°65H'9€T 00 67°£88'9C 00°000°0€T 00* 00'0000€T S99 JopunyL pno 20° L€
£9°£70'281% %58 19'615'62$ 6£°08L'€LT$ 00°0$ 0b"06£'2£$ 00°00£'€0Z$ 00°0$ 00'00£'€0Z$ :
00" +++ (ot81) 0b'8T 00 00 00 00’ 00 anjeA abeajes 1o 3un( jo sojes 11°Z6€
0099Z't 9 00'80%'% 00°265'S 00 00°2S8 00°000°0T 00 00'0000T So|es Jaquil ] 10°Z6€
00'ZTH +++ (00°£v5) 00°LbS 00" 00'S6 00" 00" 00’ 3NUBAR 13430 - SNOBUR|[SSIIN ¥6'69€
£2'998'%C +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00' 00" 00° 00’ Spund |eJapa4 wolj suoneuoq TT'H9€
00°08+'91 +++ (00°008°01) 00°008°0T 00 00° 00* 00° 00’ $3921n0s 33eAud 44 suonnqUIuo) 0T'¥9€
§9'S65'E 9 89'G/6'T EvTs's 00 78'81S 00'00SS 00' 00'005'S SUOISS2DU0D HaMIul||T 75'29¢
00'SkZ's 15 00'5€2'T 00'59Z'T 00° 00°55¢ 000052 00° 00'005'C SUOIIRAIDSDI J3)[3YS Semiul||T 16°29¢
00°00€ 06T (00'0£2) 00°04S 00° 00’ 00'00€ 00" 00°00€ 99 win3al ou Asy Yemiul 10°LbE
G/'798'8T1T 8 £€'9€5'€E £9°€9b'TST 00 85°699'0€ 00°000'S8T 00° 00°000'S8T S99 Yemiul(|T 00°LbE
HBMIL - 08 U2
00°999$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% : auedag qng
00999 +++ 00 00’ 00" 00" 00° 00 00° 0neatdargaINNd - sjuelb s1eys 0L'vEE
B3uzag - ZZ
£2'89/'SET'2$ %b6 LLLLL'TTTS bE'678'606'T$ 00'0$ SH'F9E'0T$ 11°£09'120°2$ 11°2vL'26$ 00'598°886'T$ UOBBISILALDY - T 1 S
00'05+'6 08¢ (80°100'F1) 80°T00'6T 00° 00’ 00°000'S 00" 00°000°S $301N0S 33eAld 1) suonNqLIU0) 0T'¥9€
L0°LLT'T S6vT (€9'6€T°E) €9'9€’E 00° 00° 00°S2¢ 00 00'52¢ 06, 352133UI 5,10193]|0D 0€°19¢
20'TE0'vL 144 (17°099'6%) TT°0b'68 00 SH'H9E0T 1T°2hL'6€ 11°2hL'E 00°000°Z sBujules JUBWISIAUT 0T'T9€
99'060'059 0L 69'THH'€8T 1€°861°821 00" 00’ 00°0%9'T19 00’ 00°059'119 aNuBA3 UBWade|day ST'GEE
8b'6T0'T0F'T 00T (01°€98't) 0T°€98'69¢'T 00° 00’ 00°000°59¢'T 00 00°000'59€'T saxe} Auadold 0T'11E
UORBOSINUDY - §1 3
BAIBESIS 1E2a02 - 7z 3 ity
INNIATY
SAIBESI4 158403 - 577 -
LA 1BaA 10Lid P,O3Yy m:o_uummcm‘.._. suoljoesued | SaouRIqUINOUg suolpesueld | uwmnzm Sjuswipusiuy umm_u:m Co_uatumwo JUNO2DY JunoooYy
/P9sN % QlA - 396png ata alA YIUOW JuaLInD papustuy 19bpng pajdopy

WNo22Y dnjjoy apnpxy
+7/0€/90 218Q 0} JE3A |BDSIY

JModay acuewiopdd 396png

siouyfj[ ‘Gunoy) puepsy ooy
PLSIq
JAIISAIJ
1S910



ST 4o Z abeq

WV ST:TZ:60 +20Z/80/80 U0 JaARID JB( Ag uny

20'4€5'098% %66 19°211°6% G/'66L'816% 00°0$ $9'18£'9c$ 9£'216°£26% 6/'98€'TH$ £5'G25'988% 230} USBRISIUIILDY - §T °
00 001 00’ £€'922'62 00" 00° ££'92L'6¢ £€'922'62 00° 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] 8466
00'2£0's8 00T 00 00°2£0's8 00" 00 00'2£0's8 00° 00'2£0's8 Sa1URBY J2UI0 03 J3ysuel) 21166
00 001 00' 00°002’s 00" 00 00'002's 00°002's 00° Spund J3yiQ 03 Jaysuel| 11°166
0§°205'9bT 00T 0S5 0S°£Zv'0bT 00° 00° 00°82+'0bT 00° 00°824'0bT 152.93U1 00'2/8
00'000'002 00T 00° 00°000502 00° 00° 00000502 00° 00°000'502 leddurd 00°1/8
L8'THT'T 0 00'08% 00 00 00’ 00'08% 00°08% 00 666'F$-000'T$ Uswdinb3 B yoep 00'v9Z
v0'L16'E +++ 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" asuadxa xey Apedoid 00669
S9'SEST0T 00T 00° 88'Z¥1'00T 00" §6'229'2 88'Z100T 88'258'61 00'06208 |ene.3uo) 2pISINO 00"b+9
7€'998'L1 00T 00 61'186'8T 00" 00" 61'186'81 61'1€8 00°0ST'8T sdiysiequisw g seng 00°Z+9
00° 0 00'00S 00° 00 00° 00005 00 00°00S adueUBUIR g Sileday 00°8£9
1T°L0b 61 00'586'T 00'59% 00 00 00'05+'2 00° 00°05+'C Buneoiidng g bunuid 00°5£9
£0°S6L'L 60T (8£'965) 8£'909'L 00° 8£'965 00'0T0'Z 00'5£8'7 00°S.T'Y Buiysiiand 00°b€9
96'508 v1 £0'8ST'T £6'THE 00° 00° 00005’ 00° 000052 EUCITR 00°€€9
£5'TSH'E o€ $8°L0T'y 9T'2LL'T 00° 1€°21T 00'088'S 00° 00°088's suoiedIuNWWO) 00°Z€9
1€°095°ST 10T (£0°269) GT°98L'€S 00° 78'L6€'S 80'460'€S 80'v6T'LT 00°006'SE SDIAIRS [eUOISSBJ0Id 00°T€9
00'6TT'T 08 00'8pT 00209 00' 00'Z8 00°0SZ (00°000's) 00°0SZ'S uonednp3 g buluiel} 00°0£9
00° 00T 00° 05685 00 00° 05585 05685 00 s[ealpoLiad g syoog 00°£2S
000§ 124 0€'15T 0L'8% 00* 0L'8k 00002 00" 00'002 S3seYdINd poo4 00°92S
£0°£89'9 0s 79'082 8£°69/ 00’ 00 00'0SS'T 00’ 00°0SS'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g oo |jews 00'%2S
0T'b6 9L SE'8ST S9'T6Y 00’ 00 00'059 00° 00'059 sal|ddns @dueusjuie/iedsy 00°€2S
8b'8bS 00T 00° 6+'092'T 00’ 05'S68 6'092'T 6+'016 00°0S€ saljddns Bunelado 00°228
90'€91'T S0T (zz'89) TLLPE'T 00’ £5'98 6b'6LT'T 6b'62L 00°0SS sal|ddns 22130 00°128
00* +++ 00* 00’ 00’ 00° 00° (00°009) 00°009 Buiyion/wiiogun 00'bTH
££'T00'88 00T 00° 7510608 00’ 0L Lyl 75'106'08 (¥8°928'£2) 9€'82//80T suPURg YeaH saAodwz 00°ETH
ST'/9€ 00T 00 SL'HST 00' SE'/E SL'pST SL'PST 00' AWIMBAQ 00'CTH
£€'8b£'08T 00T 00 ET'9TT'H8T 00° 0T'¥SL'9T CT'9TT'H8T (80'989'¢€) 12'208'£81 sebem pue ssliejes 00°TTH
05°88Z'S6£'c$ %207 (£9'952'15%) v/'€89°602'€$ 00°0% 89'8/47'9€7$ TT'/2h'8ST'E$ 11°2hL'26$ 00'589'sZ1'c$ SIVLOL INNIATY
05'882'565'c$ %207 (£9'952'15%) v/'€89'602°€$ 00'0$ 89'8/2'9c$ 11°/2¥'851°c$ 11°2hL'26$ 00°589's21'c$ | BAIBSBIG 15804 -
££'626'98% %21 (19'686'961%) 19'622'916$ 00°0$ 91°£06'8v1$ 00'0v2'614$ 00°0$ 00°0+2'614$ L $mg ueipuy - 26
9z'12 +4++ (85'5ST) 85'GST 00’ 00* 00' 00’ 00° anuaAay diL - snoaue||Rdsiiy 96'69€
(3 avs +++ 20°SE (zosg) 00’ (T'TL 00" 00’ 00° 3NUBA3I J3Y30 - SNOBUR|[BISIN $6'69€
05T +++ 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00’ 00 S904N0S 33eAlId Jj suonnqLIuc) 0T'9€
NG UBIpUY - 26
2AIBEBIL 352404 - 7L
BAIBEBIS 152004 - 1%
Q1A 1824 J0lLd P9y suoioesues | suoijoesued | soouelquuinoug suoipesued | uwmnzm Sjuswipusuly uwmnsm UORGLIDSa Junoddy JUNO2DY
/Pasn % QLA - 3ebpng alA aiA LAUOK Ja1IND papuswy 196png paydopy
siouryy] ‘K3uno) puesy Yoog
PLISIq

WUnoooYy &m__mw_ SpNoxg OP.qu@hAH
p7/0£/90 218 01 Jeay [edsly 35910,

Hoday asouewioidd 196png



ST Jo ¢ abed

WY ST:TZ:60 $202/80/80 U0 JaARI) o Aq uny

ST'HET €22 (Te°2p) 18°9L 00 9€'0/ 0S'vE (0s") 00°S€E saliddng 22140 00128
81°€86'T 00T 00° LS'E6Y'T 00" ST'192 LS'E6b'T (£t'95b) 00'056'T Buiyrod/wiiogun 00'bTH
£/'505'£9 00T 00 $9'L1L'19 00" 0€'¥9L'y $9°LTL'T9 (9g°22€'s0) 00'S+028 Syyouag YyeaH sahojdwig 0QETH
£9'€6/'T 00T 00° STHRT'T 00" S/'819 STHT'T STHT'T 00° SWIHANO [eUOSERS 01°ZTY
96'881'C 00T 00 LL'T86 00" [Xwaas LL'T86 (ez'21) 00'000'T BWIYAAQ 0021t
£9°S0T'vb 00T 00 05°686'8Y 00" 05'298'21 05°686'8t (05°550'52) 00°'S¥0'vL sabep g salie|es |euosess 0T 1TH
S1'694'79 00T 00 S 182’ 00* v2'612'0C S8’ THT (5£°80£'92) 0Z'066'£92 sabem pue sae|es 00'1TH
97'56£'790'T$ %96 £0'08.'82$ 16'9T2'LTL$ 00°0$ £/'685'15$ 10°L6b'9%L$ 19'/€£'€21$ 0b'6G1'€29%
9€'050°€ ¥8 96'/8L v0'21Z'y 00° ST'8LE'T 00°000's 00° 00°000's 934 3IMSS pleD Ipa.D 00°€48
00’ 001 00 60'566'6bT 00° 00’ 60'566'60T 60°566'€S 00°00096 000's$ 42A0 Juawdinb3 3 yoe 0089/
00’ 001 00° 78'505'S¢T 00° 00’ 78'505'52T 78'505'S2T 00" 000ST$ 420 ainpnsesu] 00292
00° 00T 00° 00'001°0Z 00* 00° 00°001°02 00'001°0Z 00’ 000's$ 42n0 Bullspowsy buip|ing 0099/
£9'202'£29 +++ 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" §52160.d Ul UOIPNISUO) 00592
00 06 L0TH6'T £1'2£9'9T 00° 00° ¥8'19'81 $8'¥19'81 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juawdinba g yep 00°¥9Z
00°T0T'Z 0 00°'TTT'ZT 00" 00° 00° 00°TTT'2T 00'TTT'Y 00°000'8 666'PT$-000'$ 24MPNIseYUT 00°€9Z
£8°0bb'y 8 1€'106 69'816' 00° £8'092'T 00°028's 00° 00'0Z8'S |en3oe.Iu0D 3pISINO 00"++9
95'/9/ 00T 00* 98°/26'S 00* 00'060'T 98°/26'S 98'205'C 00'0Zb'€ sleyusy 00°6£9
69'81Z'p1 00T 00* 81'/10'ST 00* G/'689'9 8b'/10'ST 8b'£19'S 00'00+'6 2dueuRUIR B sliedey 00°8€9
0S'215'91 6L £8'LL0' ET'TUY'ST 00" TH'+85'€ 00°0S5'6T 00’ 00'0S5'6T S0IMRS AN diignd 00°€9
00" 0 00°00T 00' 00" 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T Buneoydng g bunuid 00°5€9
9b'025 69 00°SET 00°00€ 00° 00° 00°SEY 00* 00'SEh Buysiiand 00'€9
8b'9TC vl 0£°198 0€'8€T 00° 00° 00'000'T 00* 00'000'T [orel L 00°€€9
£1'809°6 10T (S6'2h) GE'ELS'L 00" 0ZHTL 0b'0£S'L Ob'Stb 005802 suonesIUNWWo) 00°Z€9
$1'569'8C ¥0T (s2'€62) 60'TH0'8 00° 05'+89 vE YL vE'L62'E 00°0S¥'t SDIAISS [_UOISSBJ0.d 00°1€9
00°00T L 00'050'Z 00°0ST 00" 00° 00'002' 00* 00'002'C uoneonp3 g bulutes | 00°0£9
9T'HLT'E 59 £6'0LS'T £0'626'C 00" £2'756 00'00S'y 00° 00'00S't saseydind poo4 00925
S0'6T9' 18 $0'9L'T 96°0€L'L 00° (5°069) 00°S64'6 (00°500'2) 00°00S'TT 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°¥2S
8'vrb'8 6L 8418 81'S£L'0T 00" 10°25€'C 00°0SS’€T 00' 00°0SS’ET saljddns soueusjule/iiedsy 00°€2S
[T6TT'TL 001 00° 96'9Z'Th 00" £€'8¥0'E 96'92¢'TH 96'S91'ZT 00°T91'6C saljddns Bunessdo 00°ZzS
00" +++ 00 00 00 00 00" (00°0sT) 00°0ST sal|ddns 2210 00°72S
9/'/TE'T 00T 00° TT'19T'T 00" ST'19¢ TT19T°T (68'882) 00'0S6'T Buiyion/wiopun 00°vTH
9€'62S'TH 00T 00° 96°SH0'Sh 00’ 0b'SP8'E 96'5b0'Sh (#0°591°9¢€) 00'TTZ'18 Siyausg yieaH saAoidwy 00°ETH
00882 00T 00° 05'8€¢ 00 00° 0S'8€C 05'8€2 00° AWIA0 [RUOSERS 01T
$0°59€ +++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00" (00'000'T) 00'000'T awisAQ 00°CTH
ST'HT8'ET 00T 00° 8£'680'2¢ 00° 0S°£15'9 8£'680'2¢ (29'+010€) 00'+61'29 sobep g saliejes [euosess 0T’ 1T
65'65C'S6T 00T 00° LT'SEY'T0T 00° 19'T02'61 LT'SEY'T0T (€1°810'€S) 0b"€8b'SST 00'TTH
J1A 1eaA 10Ld P29y suoioesues | suoioesued | Saoueiquinouy suolpesued| uwmnjm Sjustupusly uwmnnm uonalinssq unodny Junoxy
/Pasn % QLA - 1°6png adlA atA aUop Jusind papuaiuy 1ebpng paydopy
sioug(] ‘Ayunoy) puepsy Poy
PLOSIq

NGOy mm:mm 2PN|0X4 0>Huw0.~n.m
p7/0£/90 3120 03 JEIA [e3514 3510

Hoday aduew.iopdd 326png



ST Jo  abed

WY ST:TZ:60 +207/80/80 U0 JaneID) Y3 A uny

98'812'6 89 76'8L2'E 80'T/8'9 00° ST'665 00'0ST0T (00°000°) 00'0ST'ET SDIAIRS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
66'8 S 11°8b6 $1'SS 00° 66'8 ST'€00'T (52'9¢6'T) 00'0v6'C uoneonp3 g bujuiel 00;0€9
1281 00T 90" ¥6'PET 00° 00 00'SET 00'SET 00° pood doys old sgues
£8'vTT'SL 00T (907 ¥£'69€'s8 00° 19'8T7'TT 89'69€'S8 89'vH9'LT 00'S2L'49 saseydund poo4 00°92S
98'892Z'ST €01 (86'9%T) £0°880°S 00 96'880'T 60'T¥6'y 60°'TEH'T 00'07S’€ 000/T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'%2S
ST'1/5'6C 6L 8/'99T'9 77'€8s'ee 00 W'96'C 00'05/'82 00° 0005282 salddng soueusiulep/lieday 00°€2S
16°19%'9C $0T (1Z°€v6) 12°€00°9Z 00° 88'90€' 00°090'SZ 00° 00°090'S2 sal|ddns ssipueyass|y doys oid Sd'T¢S
9£'TH8'v8 z0T (56°982'T) 0b'STE'S0T 00 9/'v64'ST Sb'8Z5'€0T SH'EER'YT 00°569'88 sal|ddns Bunessdo 00°72S
8b'2C 8 Sb'L6T 8§/ 00" §§'/T 00°'s2€ 00* 00°'S2€ sal|ddns 2310 00'12S
9€'815Z 6b $6'812'T 90'T8T'T 00' 00° 00°00+'Z 00° 00'00+'C Buiyio/wioun 00'+TH
8/'295'6% 00T 00 $1'bb6'8S 00" 01'805'S P vb6'8S (¥6'656'£) 80'06'99 syyauag yiesH avkojdu 00°€TH
66Ty 001 00 1T°0£9'S 00° 6€'PST'T 17°0€9'S 11°0€9 00°000's AWIYRA0 00°ZTH
61°/8L'0€T 001 00’ T#'€08'SST 00' 8€'T96'SE T4'€08'SST (65'662°€) 00°€0T'65T sabe g selie|es [euoseas 0T'1TH
81'07L'v8T 00T 00’ 0S'€41'28¢ 00° Lb'SSH'LT 0S'€41'282 (og'szy'o1) 08'865'26C sebem pue saliejes 00'TTH
g uBipuyL - 28
/5'681'695$ %56 ST'0£'5Z$ 07'61£'9£5% 00'0$ 1T'p£1'59% SZ'€79'195$ (56'651°9/$) 02'€82'££9% s@punyy pnot - 18
91'5/2'9 00T 00° 0647, 00 §9'2L1'T ¥0'6v2'L $0'6¥L'T 00°00S’S 924 BVIMRS pleD IpaLD 00°€/8
9.°72r'0T 00T 1§ 6b°202'8C 00 00 00°€02'82 (00°£6£'ST) 00°000'vb 000'S$ 12n0 JuBWdINb3 g yoely 0089
00° 00T 00° TT'8SE'9T 00° 00’ TT'85€'91 7T'85€'91 00’ 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g ey 00"v9Z
00" 00T 00 68°08C'TT 00 00 68'087'T1T 68'082'TT 00 666'F1$-000'2$ @imPNnselur 00°€9.
00 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00 (00°000'7) 00°000'Z 666$-000'2$ sbulpiing 00°79L
88'€ZeE’S vL 1£°€98'T 62'962'S 00° 9b'89 000912 00° 00°09T'Z |enenuo) apisIN0 00"b9
00° 00T 00° 00°0TE 00° 00° 00°0T€ 00°0T 00°00€ sdiysiaquisw g seng 00°2¥9
S8'€S0'T ¥9 09'vbZ Ov'LEY 00° Sb'9€ 00289 00° 00289 sleyuay 00°6£9
€T°E1T'0¢E 9 20°£15'9 86'2€L0T 00* €5'99¢'T 00°0SZ’L1 00° 00°0S2°LT adueuUlR B Sliedsy 00°8€9
64°/90'¥T 66 60'9TT 16°€81'TC 00° 1S'SLT'S 00°009'12 (00°000'T) 00°009'22 sa0IMRS ANl 211gnd 00°££9
00' 8T 00'0Ep 00'S6 00* 00'02 00525 00 00'52S Bunedndng g bunuid 00°5£9
0002 6C 00°'96% 0002 00* 00’ 00°00Z 00 00°00Z Buiysiignd 00'v€9
00’ 0 75'20€ 00' 00* 00° 75'20€ (8t°£61'T) 00°00S'T [oAelL 00°€€9
$0'9€2'9 LS 62'ETH'y 1£°956'S 00° SP'9TL 00°0££°0T 00 00'0££'0T suoiedIuNWWo) 0079
T5'991°2T €9 vE'6PL'y 99'0+0'8 00 1€°T0€'E 00°06£2T 00 00°06£'ZT SIDIAIBS [RUOISSRJ0.d 00°T€9
00'STE 00T 00 00'00S 00* 00 00°00S (00°020'7) 00'025' uonesnp3 g buutel) 00°0£9
ST'8T6'Y GET (55°0%0°T) SS0P0'p 00° 85°2L6'T 00°000°€ 00" 00'000'€ saseydingd pood 00°92§
69°S60°TT 44 75°€g6’e 85'660'€ 00° VA4S 00°€£0°Z (00°2£1'T1) 00°0TZ'6T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00428
1+°€85°97 Z01 (¢ 90b) LE'TOY'VT 00’ £9'667'C 06'¥50'vT 06'¥10'S 00'0%0'61 saliddng soueusjulen/iieday 00°€2S
08'085'Z 372 TIr'E 82'89¢€C 00* €488 00°08+'S 00° 00'08%'S sal|ddns Bunelado jejual jeog ¥g°7es
[8'€SL'1E 86 91'ST9 $8'S/H'0€ 00 81°557'9 00'T60'T€E 00° 00'T60TE salddns buneiado 00°ZzS
BAIBERAS 158504 - T
QLA 1o 10Ld DP9y suoijoesuel | suoipesues | SaoueIquInouy suoijpesuelf uwmnzm Sjusuipusily umm_u:m Co_ua_\_UmmD JUNo22Y JUNO20Y
/pasn % QlA - 396png alA aLA LauoW i) papuaLy 19bpng perdopy
siourf(] 4Auno)) puesy oy
PLOSI

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnRxy 9AJ989.1d
tZ/0£/90 21e( 0} JedA |BIS| }$3104

10ddy douew.ioLdd 39bpng



ST Jo G abeq

WY ST:TZ:60 $202/80/80 U0 JaARI) Yo Aq uny

YT ETS'TEEE %L6 08'226'96 €0°€9L'pT2'E 00° 18'S¥8'£0% £8'G89'1T€’E 8/'005'S8T S0°S81°9Z1'E SIVLOL ISNIdX3
05'882/S6£’E %201 (£9°952'1S) ¥£°€89'602'S 00° 89'8/7'9€2 TT°/2H'8ST'E 1TebL'ze 00'589'S2T'E STIVLOL INNIATY ™
 BALREBIS 358404 - 21 MM
YT E15'TEE'ES %L6 08'226'96% £0'€92'b12'E$ 00°'0$ 18'S5b8'Z0$ £8'389'11€'c$ 8£'005'G8T$ 50'581'921'c$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3T
YT ETS' 1EEES %L6 08'226'96% £0°€92'p12'c$ 00'0$ 18°SH8'£0v$ £8'589'11€'c$ 8/'005'581$ G0'S81°9Z1'c$
00'092'2$ %68 00'22L'S$ £2°0S£'62$ 00°0% 00°0% LT°/21'¢E$ Lz len’ses 00°0$ o). W3Bd 9Nig 4d - 86 ]
00 /8 00'2LL'€ VYAV 74 00" 00’ LL'v6b'8C LL¥6¥'8T 00 000'ST$ JoA0 2inyonasenu] 00°£9Z
000922 +++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00° 00’ 00’ ssa160.1d Ul UoIINISUO) 00592
00° 00T 00' 05'2€9' 00’ 00 05'2€9't 05'2€9'y 00° SDIAISS [RUOISS3J0.d 00°T€9
yieg 94ig 44 - 86
6E'LT'5$ %6 91'/49% 0Z'S0T'11$ 00°'0$ 26'S/$ 9£'28L'11$ (b9 PEL'YS) 00°£15'91$ Bivg BUUBLDG - £6 ) 3
00’ 00T 00 €0y 00" 00 L0y L0y 00" 000°6$ 49A0 juawidinb3 g yoejy 00°89/
00" +++ 00° 00* 00’ 00" 00’ (00°000'€) 00'000€ 666't1$-000'2$ 21MPnyseyur 00°€9/
SEER0'T 88 8"0€T 7569L'T 00’ 00 000002 00’ 000002 |en3deIu0) 3PISINO 00'b+9
0v'1£6'C 00T 00° 00°S0b 00’ 00° 00°'S0% 00°S0% 00’ 2dueuuIRl g siedsy 00859
S5'SHO'T €6 01'8S 06'THL 00° 26'SL 00°008 00° 00°008 SDIMRS AN dNignd 00°££9
00° #8 80°0LT 58'788 00° 00° £6'250'T £6'750'T 00° suoledUNWWO) 00°2€9
00 ¥6 05'8TC 05'1€2'E 00’ 00" 00°0Sb'E 00° 00'0S+'€ SDIAIDS [BUOISSB0.1d 00°T€9
60'vTT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°005°9) 000059 sal|ddns aoueuajulejy/iedsy 00°€2S
00 +++ 00" 00 00° 00 00 (00°292) 00'£9. sal|ddns Bupessdo 00°22S
00°09%'1£8$ %L6 v8' 142’67 v/ 1/5'100°T$ 00'0$ LE'¥98'pSTS 85'€b/'0£0'1$ 0£'€45'89% 88'661'796$ s g
(20'6£2) +++ £5°00€ (€4°00€) 00' (9t'¢6) 00° 00° 00° SaURbY J2U30 03 Igsuel] Z1'166
SL'66S'pE 00T 00' 00'vTL'sh 00° ST'80b'bT 00'vTL'sh 00'SH£'9T 00'69€'4T Spund 42410 01 Jajsuel) 11°166
LE'bER'ST 00T 00* 69'601'0C 00° 69'152'9 69°60+'0C 69'606'S 000051 934 30IAIBS pIeD JPaD 00°€/8
00°00Z'6 26 £8'692'0T 68'£S7'€TT 00 00°000+0T TL°LT0'ET LTS 00'00S'60T 000's$ J2A0 Juswidinb3 g yoey 00'89/
00’ 00T (66") 6559’8 00° 92'9€6'C 09°€59'8 09'€59'8 00° 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'%92
66'245'9 00T 00° Lb'bb6'L 00’ ST'049 Lb'bb6'L Lb'6Y6'E 00'566'€ [enjoe.3u0) BpISINO 00°v+9
00°0£2'T ¥8 00°0TE 00'S/S'T 00' 00° 00°588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiysiaquisw g seng 00°Z¥9
98'9€/' 201 (00°58) LY 0EP'S 00 00°SEL Lb'SPE'S Lb'SOT'T 00°0v2'y sleyuay 00°6£9
16'892'81 €6 08'269 02'£0€’6 00' 7€'006'% 00°000°0T 00’ 00°0000T dUeUUIRK 3 Sileday 00°8€9
§9'266'0C 6L v’ 206" 95'260'871 00’ £4'660'€ 00°000'€2 00° 00°000'€Z SIS AYIAN 21gnd 00°££9
00° 0 00°0S€ 00° 00° 00° 00°0S€E 00° 00°0SE Buneoydng 13 bunuiig 00°5€9
7£'888 99 £2'62S £2°020'T 00° 00’ 00°0SS'T 00° 00°0SS'T Buiysiignd 00'€9
08'61 0 00°00S'T 00° 00 00 00°00S'T 00° 00°005'T [orel) 00°€€9
£2°926'9 88 #0°596 96'¥81'L 00" 10858 00°0ST'8 00" 00°0ST'8 suonedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
ISNIdX
BAIBEDIG 159404 - [
Q1A 1esA l0ld P29y suoioesuel | suoijoesued | sa0ueIquinoug suoioesueld | gwm—u:m Slusuipusuly uwmﬂvam Coza:ummo Juncooy
/P3SN % QLA - 16png ala aLa IUOW JuaLIND papuawy 1e6png paxdopy

WNO2DY dnjjoy apnexd
+Z/0€/90 2. 03 JedA |edsl

Hoday aduewiopdd 326png

siour|] Xuno) pueysy ooy

PLYSI
IATISIIJ

1S910,]



ST 40 9 9beq

WY ST:TZ:60 £20T/80/80 U0 4oARI) Yo Aq uny

N
9/'96/'26v'v$ %L0T  (81'620'LbES) 66'016'890'G$ 00°0$ €T 0EP'BVE'TS 18'188'12/'v$ 18'918'+89% 00'G90°ZE0'Y$
9/'96/'26v'v$ %07 (81'620'LbES) 66'076'890'G$ 00'0$ £T°0Eh'8VE'T$ 18'188'12L'v$ 18'978'+89% 00'G90°ZE0'P$
S1'92+'259$ %0bT  (££'15/'61€$) £5'€00'T2T'T$ 00°0% 64'666'09L$ ¥2'752'108% vZ'252'108% 00°0$
00°000+12 24 £b'0b8’S 00'0S8'T 00° 00 £°069'Z €°069'Z 00 $921n0s 33eAld ) suolNGLIUO) 0T'¥9€
$9'21L'9% 09 1£'862'4C 9€'/8.'9€ 00' 00" £9'S80'T9 £9'S80'T9 00° uoneana.ngalnynd-suelb (207 0/'LE€
00° 15T (2b'sk6'TLE) 00'0%5'0T9 00' 00'0$5'0T9 85'¥65'LET 85'H65'LET 00° onesldargaInnd - syuelb sjels 04'bEE
62°6/5'9/ +++ (6€"4H9'1ST) 6€'¥H9'1ST 00* 00 00° 00’ 00° 0ResJa.gaINynd-sjuelb |eispay 0/'1€€
TTHET'STE 99 $£'669'pLT 78'181°0Z¢ 00 6/'65%'0ST 95'188'v6 95'188'v6¢ 00° 1106 |essusb-syuelb [eiopag 0T'T€E
#iiivis - 27 14
10'16T 00€ (00'00T1) 00°0ST 00° 00° 00°0S 00’ 0005 anjea abeAjes 10 sun( jo sajes T1°26€
5'9Ty'eLe 0L 60'0T1'68 16'688'S0C 00° 00" 00000562 00° 00°000'562 Xe} [330W |30y WOl J3jsuel | 79'16€
00° +++ (£924'62) €€'92L'6C 00’ 00" 00° 00° 00 puny [esausb d4 woly saysuel| 09'16€
00 +++ (+2'¥60'802) ¥T' 460807 00’ $T'%60'802 00 00" 00 SpuUNJaJ JUSISINRS 86°69€
00°00S +++ 00° 00* 00° 00" 00* 00° 00 spunjay piemy diysiejoyds 16'69€
(ze'ss) 69T (9g'v€) 9e'v8 00’ T6'SE 000§ 00° 0005 BNUBARI J3Y30 - SNoBUE|[RDSIW $6'69€
S1'66908 99¢ (+8'288'16) 5 (bb'92T 00° 0Z'895'90T L5'$95pE LS'H95'€E 00°000'T $304N0S 33eAld 1y SuoRNQLIU0) 0T'b9€
00'009'S 9z1 (00'00+'T) 00'008’9 00° 00°059 00°00%'S 00° 00°00b'S SjuUa4 3SNOY paumo 0oz 09°79¢
+9'2/8'65 €9 91'800'TT #8'166'81 00° 68°€6%'S 00°0000€ (00"000°0ST) 00000081 SUOISS30U0D 007 65°79€
S6'€0E'T GEET (91'50£'€) 91°S00' 00° 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00'00€ 06, 352133Ul S, 10I3|0D 0€°19€
L1'S/6'TC €20 (£5'120'€2) 1S TLT'%T 00° S6'€9€'T 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T sBujuIes JusLRSIAUT 01°T9¢
00°0TH'P1T £0T (00°0£172) 00'20'60T 00° 00°20+'91 00'2€220T 00’ 00'2£2'20T s99) Buyied ooz 1€ LbE
00°/S€'T 4 87'cb9'8T TLTE9'T 00° LbOvL 00'5£2'12 00’ 00'S22'12 98} UORRAISSUOD) 3 DIesSay 007 0€"LbE
05'818'69T 8cT (#9'¥65'8k) $9'02Z'LLT 00 06°9T0'ET 00'929'8ZT 00" 00'929'8ZT s93 diysiaquisw 007 62°LbE
8/'€S8'TSE 10T (20'608'€) 20'608'8€€ 00 VANAVA 00°000°S€E 00 00'000'SEE doys yi6 ooz 8T LYE
06'778'18 ¥S 08'690'¥9 0Z'0£6'€L 00" 00°LLY'TT 00°000'8€T 00° 00°0008€T S$39§ UONEIS o’y [elujue 007 LTLIPE
00'50€'69 (1] (00°£00°9) 00'665'89 00’ 00'0£1'6 00'265'29 00" 0026529 39y S)UBAB [ePads 007 9T'LbE
09'££9'€ 6L 00°219 00'8€2'C 00’ 00°8€9 00'058'2 00° 00'058'C 5994 U2B3.IN0/MOYS [ewiue 007 YT LbE
05'b£9'0b 09 00°090°0€ 00'0p6'tb 00’ 00°00€'8T 00"000'SL 00° 00°000'SZ 599} weiboid uoneanps 0oz €T LYE
65'6/£2'10€ 08 OT'ELE'Y9 06'9LE'vST 00’ 00'6£2'PE 00'0S.'81€E 00’ 00°0S.'8T€ S39) ulel} 007 T LYE
00°€80'%6 88 0£'895°0T 0£'T€6'64 00 05'€99'6 0000506 00* 00'005°06 $924 [asnoue) |es1bojooz 12°LbE
G/'S6L'¥19 8 05'899'p1T 05'T45'8¢€S 00 00'545'v6 00°02'€S9 00' 00'0+2'€59 S99} suolssiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00°502'T 144 (00°051'T) 00°0S1'2 00 00°05¢ 00°000'T 00° 00'000'T S99} uodope 00z 8T'LbE
00°009 +++ 00° 00 00° 00 00' 00° 00° Bulieys eleq z-AIA0D SUVS vASN [esspad 91'zgE
/8'£0°2SS'T 001 (z€'9v9's) 2€9b9'0€9'T 00° 00" 00'000°529'T 00 00°000529'T saxey Apadold 0T'TTE
BAIBESI 152inE - 78 U {3
INNIATY
o077 18N - 121
97'5/4'€9% (E0'6LT'8bT$) (62°6£0'5$) 00°0% (€£1°£95'1£1%) (2£'852'¢51$) (£9'854T5T$) (50°005$) SAIBSRAG 352104 - GET ]
1A 1824 i0old POy suonoesuel | suoijoesuel| SaouRIqUINOUg suonoesuedj umeBm Sjusipusiuy uwmnjm co_ua_\_umwm_ JUNO2DY JUNO20Y
/pasn % QLA - 196png ala aia LaUOR JUBLIND papuswy 196png paxdopy
siouy[[] “A3unoy) pues] Poy
PLOSI
UNoooY &m__mm Spnoxy QPHowvHAm
p7/0£/90 312 0} 1BIA (29514 3SI0]

Hoday asuewiopdd 396png



ST Jo £ 9bed

WV ST:TZ:60 £202/80/80 UO J9ARID) Yo Aq uny

W'v(8'412 €8 9T'€LS"vE ¥8'92H'59T 00° 61°667'2E 00°000°00Z 00° 00'000'00Z S30IAISS [BUOISS340.d 00°7€9
SS'H97't 00T 00° £0'708'8 00’ 0005t £0'+08'8 £0'08'8 00 uoneonp3 g buiuel . 08pe9
8€'TLL'9 1€ 75'¥06'9 85'560'E 00’ ¥6'bEE 00°000°0T 00° 00'000°0T slewiuy 00z 007825
98'0£7 95T (66'8%) 08'9€T 00 66’8y 1848 18°/8 00 S|ealpoLiad g syoog 00°£2S
YL TH'6 0T #H0'1+0'1) 108869 00° 75°0Ep'T €0'/b6'ST €0°/¥6'1C 00000 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'b2S
60'9Sb'E 14 18°€25'2 61°9/b'T 00° 00’ 00°000°0T 00° 0000001 sayjddns soueusjuie/ireday 00°€2S
96°£TL'8LT €01 (b1°9/1"6) €£'972'08¢ 00 06'566'8€ 66°052'0LT 65°0S. 00°000°0£Z sa||ddns Buneiado 00228
66'8S€ 19 16'SST 60T 00° (2102 00°00% 00° 00°00% sa1|ddns 22140 00'12S
12°49¢'9 00T 00’ 69'Gb/'9 00° 00' 69'StL'9 69'S62'C 00'0S¥'y Buipod/wioyun 00'bTH
98'STT'IET 00T 00' 00°9¥0'vbT 00° 0S'T0H'2T 00'940'#bT (00'169'%2) 00°££4'812 siauag YiesH sakojdwz 00°ETH
9€'0€S'T 00T 00° P8'EEL'T 00° £6°09Z $8'EEL'T P8EeL'T 00 SWIHBAO [BUOSERS 01T
£6'€£L9T 00T 00’ 9b'0GS’€T 00’ 86'89T'C 9b'05S’€T 9b'065'€ 00°000°0T 3WIIOA0 00°ZTH
£8'89T'STT 00T 00" 08'9v6'/bT 00" 88'909'97 08'9v6'/bT 08'8/66€ 00'896'£0T sebeM g salees |euosess 0T 1ITH
7£'066'609 66 90'+88'¢ v6'/£'999 00" 66'GST'89 00'652°0£9 00° 00'652'0£9 sebem pue saiiejes 00'1T¥
WBURDLIUY P 3R] [BUWIUY OGZ dd - 20
97'266'221$ %IL 78'000'€5$ 61°€96'£21% 00°0$ 0£'€45'22$ 10'496'081$ 60'TIH'cE$ 76'755'LLT$ spieag 21ads g weibold 007 44 - 40
00's22 8b 002 00'822 00° 00° 00'S/b 00° 00°SZ¥ sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°Z¥9
00°00€ +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 sleyusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°0%0'T 00° 00 00 00'0%0'T 00 00°0%0'T Bunesydng g bunuld 00'S€9
00" 00T 00° 00002 00 00° 00°002 00°002 00" Buysiignd 00"+€9
8586 59 Wt 85'££2'C 00 ¥6'€60'T 00°0Sb'E 00° 00'0Sb'€ [orel L 00°€£9
00°ZT0'T 1- 66'95£'C (66'971) 00 s0'eT 00°0bET 00° 00'0€'C suofeauNWWo) 00°2€9
00005 00T 00" 8b'1/8'¢ 00" 66'59C 8b'1/8'E 8b'1L0'E 00008 S3DIAISS [BUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00°ST LT 1£°9ST'E 67°€H9 00’ 628 00°008'E 00° 00'008'€ uoneonp3 g ujurel ) 00°0£9
00° L 00°00T 88’/ 00° 00° 88'/0T 88'£01 00 saiiddns uoubodsy sa4o0jdw3 00°62S
1€ 9 99'1/ vE'8TT 00* 00° 00°00€ 00° 00'00€ sjedlpouad g soog 00°£2S
8£'592'¢ $9 9€'/5¥'T $9'2Hb'p 00* S0°Z0€'T 00°006'9 00° 000069 saseyaind pood 00'92S
§/'59S'T 95 PE'9YS 99'€89 00* 00° 00'0€2'T 00° 00'0€2'T 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 g sj00 |lews 00'+2S
88'69 00T 00° €L1€ 00° 00' €L1€ €1 00 saljddns soueusjule/lieday 00°€2S
9T'9€6' T ¥b'675'S 95'26L'€ 00° £6'9/8'T 00'2z€’s 00° 00'2z€’s saiddns bunelado 00°22S
00’ 0 00°00S 00' 00* 00° 00°00S 00° 00008 saljddng 2310 00°TZS
00'66€ v 00'909'C 00'+0T 00* 00° 000122 00 00'01£'2 Buiypop/wiopun 00'TH
18'478'9 S8 96'2£€'T 9T'€0’'L 00 00°2€9 21°9¢L'8 00 TT'9EL' syjauag yiesH aakojdw3 00°€TH
$1'SLT +++ 00* 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00 00° SWIHIBA0 |euOSESS 01T'ZTH
08'ZH6'Sh 8S £6'cH8'TE LO'TOL Vb 00" G0'S99'TT 00'S¥5'92 00° 00'S¥S'9L sabep g saliejes [euosess 0T’ T
SH'605°LS 001 10° 6L'70¥'65 00 00°21Z's 08'+0'65 00° 08'+0b'65 sabem pue sapejes 00°TTH
B3u2AZ Wmmwmmm % &Mm\mmmmm DLZ 44~ 20
BAEBEDAG 359404 - 78
3ISNIdX3
00Z 1GRIN - 1ET
LA 1824 10Ud pooy suoijoesued | suolnpoesuel saoueliquunoug suonoesued| ywmnjm Sjusuwipusly ummnjm co_uatumwo JUNOY Juno2Yy
/pasn % QLA - 196png ala alA YIUOW WaLnD papualy 396png paidopy
siouy] ‘43uno)) puesy oy
PLOSI

JUN02DY dnjjoy apn|axd 9AJ9891d
$2/0£/90 918 0} JedA [edsld 35910,

}oday asuew.0413d 326png



ST 4o g abeq

WV ST:TZ:60 ¥20Z/80/80 U0 JaAel) Ja( Aq uny

GE'€78'9 06 00°€0S 00265y 00° 00'69¢ 00°00T'S 00° 00'001’S sjejusy 00°6£9
$8'989 00T 00° Lb'069 00° 15'T5T 14069 14069 00 2oueURUIE B Sileday 06%c9
9b'/8b'T 1T £€6°£90'TT £0'266'T 00° 00° 00°095°€T 00 00'09S’€T Bunedydng g bunuid 00°5€9
86'79/'9 16 98'202 LT°T40'8 00 T5°06£'T £0'6£27'8 £0'6/5'L 00'00 Buysiignd 00°v£9
S0'/£L'E b 0§°2£8'C 05241’ 00" 00 00°050'S 00 00'0S0°S [ereiL 00°€€9
v/'S17'6 z01 (1v'181) 16'/21'6 00 £0°255'T 05°9v6'8 05'90T 00'0¥8'8 suoReIUNWWOD) 00°2£9
18'250'22 00T (66'02) 60'€bT'29 00 66425 01°221'29 01'Z8895 00'0¥2'S SDIMIBS [RUOISS40.d 00°T€9
1£6b0°C 6bT (61°505) 60'THS'T 00° 81'82S 06'SE0'T 06'S£0'T 00° uoneanp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
81'bS 00T 00° SL'b6 00 00’ SL'¥6 SL'b6 00’ S|edIpoLad 1B $00g 00°£2S
$8'91¢'61 8S 89'610°/ 7£'089'6 00’ S0'TLL 00'00£'9T (00°000°0¢) 00'00£'9t saseydind poo4 00925
50°€00’E 0T (66'+120) 6£'1ST'S 00" 66'12 0b'9€0'S 0b'TH6'C 00'560'7 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L |jews 00'+2S
00'8¢h +++ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00 00 sa11ddng @oueusiule|y/seday 00°€2S
16°¥8£'99T 10T (62°064) 19'922'€0T 00 L SOT LT 7€'9€6'20T (89°€18¥9) 00'0S2'£9T sa1|ddns asipueydssw doys Yo S9°7CS
10°£8€'0T 10T (9€728) $9'9b1ZT 00° 0T'+0L'S 87'490'CT (24'sS€'D) 00°0ZH'4T sal|ddns Bupessdo 00°22S
SIS €€ 10°T16 66’8t 00° 00" 00°09€'T 00° 00°09€'T sal|ddns 22150 00°12S
05'%85'T 85 ¥8'848 9T'I8T'T 00° 00" 00°0£0'Z 00' 00'0£0Z BuiyioD/wiopun 00'vTH
98'85£'05 6L 08'Z8L'v1 96'950'6S 00 00'00L'y 9/'6£8'69 00 9/'6£8'69 SupURg LpjesH sa4ojdwg 00°ETH
(8'STH 00T 00° SL'6 00’ 00’ SL'6 SL'6 00 SWIHAAO |euosess ] ar487
86'/1T 0 00°000'T 00* 00 00° 00°000'T 00" 00'000'T aWIBAQ 00°ZTH
9/'vbS 78T 76 0z'zeL'zt €2'T09'9ST 00 98'79T°0¢ £b'ETE69T (£0v0T'2TT) 0S'£2'98t sabe 1 saliejes [euosess 0T’ TTh
p8'9SL"bET 00T 00° £9'SSL'sbt 00° 8h'029'cT L9'SSL'sHT [P'H10'T 0T THL Tt sabem pue ssliejes 00°TTH
UORBASWIIRY - 0T
Pb'bSS 15h T %96 12'81£'59$ £0°0£8°€05'T$ 00'0$ £6'TL/'81$ $2'881'695'1$ (9£'528'91%) 00'70°985'1$ WBWYDUIUY B BiE] [BUIUY 007 43 - 80
00 19 €9'8€6'CT 8£°£10'0¢ 00 00 15'956'2€ (65°€+09€) 00'000'69 000°5$ 490 Juswidinb3 1§ yoeyy 0089/
10682’ 4 00 00° 00° 00’ 00 00° 00° 000'ST$ 42A0 inpPnuselUT 00°£9Z
00'162'S +++ 00’ 00" 00 00* 00° 00* 00* 000'$ 4an0 Bulppowsy bulpjing 00992
00° 00T 00° 0Z'80+'7 00’ 00’ 0Z'80+'C 0Z'80+'C 00° 666'v$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 B Yoely 00492
00'895'8 +4++ 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 00' 666'F1$-0002$ 21mPnaseyur 00°€9/
00° 001 00° 00'£9 00° 00° 00'£9 0029 00’ |eneIu0) 3pISINO 00°#+9
00°00% 00T 00° 00'8TH 00° 00" 00'8TH 00°'8T 00°00% sdiyssaquiawi g sanq 00'2H9
EHE0'T 00T 00° 96'692 00° LT'H9 96'69 96'69Z 00' sjeusy 00'6£9
0£'981°C 0 00°000°0T 00° 00° 00" 00°0000T 00° 0000001 20ueujule 3 siedsy 00'8£9
00°0ZT +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00' Buneoiidng g bunuld 00'5€9
00" 00T 00 00°00% 00° 00° 00°00% 00°00% 00 buysiignd 00'v€9
85'0£2'9 00T (¥8zn) LT°056'8 00° 19'SLT £b'/16'8 €'/16'8 00" [oAeIL 00°€€9
v1'2LT'T z01 (Lb'28) 9b°295'€ 00° [{\Whd4 66'6/b'E 66'6/9'C 00°008 mco_us_SEEou 00°2€9
IUBLUBLIUY g 242 BuUiLY
BAIBEDIG 35234 - 7T
3SNIdX3

007 GBI - 127 4

JLA 1ea4 10lUd P29y suoiesuel | suoijoesuel | saoueiquinoug suonoesuel | uwmnzm Sjuswipusiuy umm_u:m comatumwo JUno22Yy Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA ala YIUOW Jua1InD papuawy 196png pajdopy

1

unooy dnjjoy
mwm /90 @1 0} Jeaj |BIsly
Moday 2ouUew.04i19d 39bpng

NPX3

syouy([[ ‘A3unoy) pueps] oy

PLYSI
IAIISII]
1910




ST 4o 6 9beq

WV ST:TZ:60 £202/80/80 U0 JoARI) [ Aq uny

00’ 174 0£'9LT £6'899 00’ £6'899 L9'Sk6 L9'SK6 00’ sa|ddns buneiado 00°2Zs
2385 - 52 L i ~

9€'STS'T0/$ %8 19'09b'2ET$ vT'T6E'TTLS 00'0$ 08'992'06$ G8'7G8'€58% LE'TTL'LOTS 8b' TH1'9b/$ o

00 00T 00 00°009°9 00" 00 000099 00°009'9 00° 000/6$ 49n0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00892
00'580°8T 0 S8'ST19'E 00' 00" 00 G8'ST9'E (ST'$8£'9E) 00°000°0% 000'ST$ JaA0 ainPnise Ul 00°£92
S9€es'L 89 €0'SLT'ET 0Z°2L1'8C 00 00 forardtagi4 €7°25€'91 00°000'SZ 000'6$ 4aA0 Buifepowsy bulpjing 0099
TT°6T0'T 0 $T'665'9C 00° 00° 00 ¥T'665'9C $7'665'9 00’ ssalbold Ul uononnsuo) 00°59Z
00°'T9%'8 00T 00° 00'005' 00° 00 00°005'Z 00'005' 00" 666'¢$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g yoep 00°v9Z
9L'0TL'S 00T 00° Lb'98b'8€ 00' £0'858'1Z Lb'98%'8€ Lb'98%'8€E 00° 666't1$-000"2$ @nPniseyur 00°€9Z
00" 0 00°000'€ 00° 00° 00* 00°000°€ 00" 00°000€ 666+$-0002$ sbup|ing 00792
68°'€05°61 10T (9g°6€T1) 75°S6%'61 00° £5'9/9'T 91'95¢'61 91'955'S 00°008°€T [en3denuo) 3pIsIno 0049
85040y 16 8b'685 75°016'S 00° 00'S82'T 000059 00 00°005’9 sleusy 00°6£9
WTIP'Y9 10T (95'296) S6'PTE'ES 00° 98°/S6'y 6£'75£'28 65°2SL'TH 00'009'0% dueUAUIRY B sliedey 00°8€9
£2°06%'00T 8 60'9bE'1Z 16°€55'v6 00' Pb'8L6'0T 00°006'STT 00° 00°006'STT seaIniRs Apnn 21gnd 00°££9
00° 00T 00° 8E'168'T 00’ 00 8E'b68'T 8E'¥68'T 00° Buiysiigand 00'b€9
ST'/€8 81 96°€59 ¥0'9pT 00' 00 00'008 00° 00008 suoneduNWwo) 00°Z£9
TH'7b9'ST LTT (¥6'196€) ¥6' 116/ 00° 00°00S’S 00'056'€Z 00'00£'T 00'0S2'12 SDIAISS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00 0 00°0% 00° 00° 00 00°0% 00° 00°0% uonednp3 g bulutel 00°0£9
00 00T 00* 66'0C 00° 00 66'0C 66'0C 00" saseyaind poo4 00925
98'v26'6 00T 00 9€'061'S 00 €1'6L€ 9€'061'S 9€'06 00'00T'S 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°%2S
8€'/56'6€ 66 pb18€ $9°262'cE 00 00°Z¥8'E 80'vL9'€E (z6°s21) 00°008'€€ sa1|ddng @dueusjulely/ileday 00°€2S
$9'480" bt 8 68°vCH'TT 11°025'LY 00* 8E'€10'E 00°S¥6'8S 00° 00'S#6'8S ss|iddns Bunelado 00°72S
96'6€ 00T 00 68'6 00° 00° 68'6 68'6 00° salddns =210 00°T2S
16'S19'C 00T 00" €€°60T'E 00° 00* £€'601'E £€'659'T 00'0S+'T Buiyion/wiogiun 00'bTH
+0'0p1'89 LL Sb'9TE'ST §5'929'05 00’ Sb'618'S 00°€¥6'S9 00’ 00'€46'S9 syjousg UieaH aaAojdwz 00°€TH
0S'81€'Z L8 EbPET £5'598 00° 75199 00°000'T 00’ 00'000'T BWIHAAQ 00T
90'€SL'T9 SL LYTET'TT €5'STT'H9 00 1€°902'TT 00'8+7'S8 00 00'8+7's8 sabep g saliejes [euosess oT'TTH
18'pbL'81C 16 $T1°STT'0C $£059202 00° £0'60T'12 8b'592'£TT 00" 8b'59/'12 sabem pue ssliejes 00°TTH

uep /sanioey - 91

0b'£22'50£'T$ %6 69°€£5°9/$ 20'8b2'€92'1$ 00°0$ £0°£98'90T$ T£'18L'6£€'T$ (52°'8v2'£21$) 9v"'0€0°L9Y'T$ /- g1 weuwnedsd ang

LT°€9€'99T ¥8 85'950'£T W'STS'9bT 00° (91°€21) 00°2LS'€LT 00" 00'2LS'€LT seuaby Jayi0 0 Jajsuel] 21°166
9c 1L T 001 00 6'TH8'ch 00° $£°092'91 6'Th8'sh 6'7v8'8 00'000's€E 924 DIAIBS pleD Jpa1) 00°€/8
00°05529 00T 00° 00°002'€S 00° 00° 00°00£'€S 00° 00'00£'€S 1S9.93U1 00'248
00°000°062 00T 00 00°000'00€ 00° 00° 00°000°00€ 00° 00°000'00€ ledpuiid 00148
00°002'T 00T 00 00'6%9'T 00° 00° 00'6%9'T 00'6¥9'T 00" 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew 00°+9Z
69°210'61 60T (8v°899'T) 8b'885'61 00° 60'0£2'S 00°026'LT 00° 00°026'L1 {en3doeuo) 3pisino 00°#+9
85°9€£°01 001 00" £H'€97°02 00° 00'6ST £5'€91°07 8419 00°586'€T sdiysiaquisw g s3nq 00°2H9

UORBOSIWPY - 0T 1
BAIBEDA 183404 - 7T 1
ISNIdX3
07 [GRIN - T£1
QLA 124 10Ld pooy suoioesued | suoijesuel | saoueIquUInoug suonoesuels | uwmtzm Sjustupusuly gwmnsm cozatummn_ Junoooy JunoYy
/P3SN % QLA - 126png aia ala LIUOR Jua1InD papusly 196png pe1dopy

JuNooDYy dnjjoy apnjex3
+2/0€/90 218 0} JeaA |BDSlY
Hoday 2ouew.iodd 39bpng

siou[j[ 43uno)) pueps] Yoy

PLISIA
IAIISII]

15310



ST Jo 0T 9beq

WY ST:TZ:60 $20T/80/80 U0 JaAel) Ja( Ag uny

Hoday 2duewiodd 396png

$1°619'181$ %01 (8£'699'11$) 8L'€LL'L9T$ 00'0$% £7°902'T$ 00'80T'95T$ 00°0$ 00'80T'95T$ SIVLOL INNIATY K
b1'619'18T$ %01  (8£'699'T1$) 8L'ELL'(9T$ 00°0$ £2°902'T$ 00'801°9ST$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ 101 BAISSBAY 159404 - 25 &) -
20'8p1 082 (tz°ove) 12°06€ 00° 00 000§ 00" 000§ 06, 1584331 S,10199]10D
82'€67'S 7681 (65'590'8) 65°STS'8 00° £T°902'T 00°0St 00° 00°0St sBujuIes JUBWISSAUL
P8 LLT'9LT 20T (86'652'¢) 86'/98'8ST 00° 00° 00'809'SST 00° 00809651 soxe} Apadoid
BAIBED.4 358104 - zZz
BILDY BAISEDBIS 152404 - zZz
(' 182'€12%) (80°££0'10£%) T£'€S1°029% 00°0% 6/'9v9'€9/$ (££°€26'0£$) (15°80T'v2$) $1'G8Tsb$ 0L 00Z RN - 1E
61'8/5'90L'y %E6 06'Lb0'¥SE 87'/SL'865"y 00 vb'€84'b8S 81'508'2SL"y T£'ST6'85L 98'6/8'€66'E SIVLOL ISNIdXI
9/'96/ 26V %.0T  (81'620'LbE) 66'076'890'S 00’ £T0EH'8YE'T 18'188'12L'y 18'918'%89 00'590°££0" SIVLOL INNIATY
007 1PN - TET
61'8/5°90/'v$ %E6 06'/b0'vSES 87'/S/'865"v$ 00°'0$ b €8/4'¥85$ 81'508°25/ 'v$ 7£'676'85/$ 98'6/8'66'c$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
61'8/5'90L'v$ %E6 06'/b0'bSES 87'/S/'86Ev$ 00°0$ bb'£8/'¥85$ 81'508°25/'v$ 7£'G76'85/$ 98'6/8'66'c$
05'0£2'1$ %00T  00°0$ 96'289'T$ 00'0$ 15°€18$ 96'789'T$ (¥0'85+'ST$) 00'THT'21$ UCIIBAIBSUST § UDIBBSBY 00F - OY pedag gng
100252 00T 00° 00°000'T 00° 00005 00°000'T 00'000'T 00° Sa1UbY JaY10 01 Jajsuel ] Z1°166
00° +4+4+ 00* 00* 00* 00’ 00° (00°992'%) 00'99.'y seuay 00°6£9
00° +++ 00" 00° 00° 00° 00’ (00°0007) 000002 Buneoidng g unuigd 00°S€9
9£'269 00T 00' SH'S0T 00' 00° Sb'S0T (s5'612'S) 00'SZ€'s [orei ] 00°€€9
SH'TT +++ 00* 00’ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00° suoieIUNWWO) 00°Z£9
00492 00T 00* 0092 00' 00° 00492 00'¥92 00° SIDIAIDS [RUOISSRJ0.d 00°T€9
69'0T 00T 00° 1SETT 00' 16°€TT 16°€TT (6v°9€€T) 00°0S¥'T saseyding pood 00925
00 00T 00" 00002 00° 00002 00002 (00°00%'€) 00°009°€ salddns Bunelado 007725
YRIn2EBY 07 - 5y Wslup 5
£2'790°521'1$ %L6 L5'¥EL'9T$ £8'009'082$ 00°0$ £8'06'6L1$ 14'GEE°208% TH'GEE'208% 00°0$ 5
00'8£Z’€T 10T (05°822) PE'8T6'T9 00" 00°608'67 ¥8'681'T9 $8'681'T9 00 000'S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 B Yoely 00892
60'025°£9L 6 £9'496'€LE 1S'T10'95€ 00" 00'0£5'8 v1'9L6'62L ¥1'926'62L 00° 000°ST$ J2A0 2Inpnaseyur 00°29¢
S9'0€6'LT +++ 00° 00° 00" 00° 00 00° 00° 000'S$ 4an0 Bullepowsy Buipjing 00992
Lb'SHT'STE +++ (98'905'£+€) 98'90S /b€ 00" 9z LbE'seT 00 00° 00° ss2160.d Ul uoPNISUC) 00592
8€'ST6'S +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'¢1$-000'7$ Snpnnseyu 00°€9Z
00 L 09'82L 00005 00° 00 09'822' 09'82¢'c 00" SOIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 00T 00° 00'0S8'T 00’ 00' 00°0S8'T 00'0S8'T 00* S|ewiuy 00z 00825
92Ty 00T 00° §9'£08'9 00’ 09'560'S 59'£08'9 §9'208'9 00* 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 1 sjoo | [lews 00'b2S
00* 00T 00’ 16°4€€' 00’ 00' 16°/€€'s 16°/€€'E 00° sa11ddng @oueuajulely/ieday 00°€2S
53RiS - 5¢
BAIBED G 3520
3SNIdX3
D07 RN - 121
JLA 1e3A J0Ld P9y suonoesuet suonoesued | Ssaoueiquinoug suopesued | gwmuzm Sjuswipusiuy ummnjm Co_ua_\_ummm Junod0Yy Junodoy
/pasn % QLA - 196png ala aia UYIuoW ualiny papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sioury(y ‘Ayuno) puesy ooy
pSIq
JUNoODY ﬁm__m.& sPNoXK3 0>.~Qm0.~ﬁm \
b7/0£/90 23eq 03 Jeaj [edsid 315910,



ST Jo 11 obed

WY ST:TZ:60 +202/80/80 U0 JaAeI) Yo Ag uny

61'009'26T$ %07 (91°295'£$) 91'/£0'€6T$ 00'0$ 88'018% 00'S/b'S8T$ 00°0% 00'S/H'58T$
Tb'/ST 9781 (L' 18h) L¥'9SY 00° 00° 00°SZ 00’ 00'SZ 06, 15243)U1 S,10193]|0D) 0€;19¢
0£°8£0'S 16T (90°982°9) 90'9€L'9 00° 88'018 00'0S¥ 00 00°0St sbujules juswisaAul 01N 9e
80'49£'/8T 00T (£9'¥8) €9'bH8'38T 00 00 00°000'S8T 00 00°000'S8T saxe} Apadold 0T'TTE
BAIBEBA4 358404 - 72
(£0'¥823) (67°6¥8'9T$) 65°/E€'E$ 00'0% 65'49¢'2$ (09°115°€T$) (09°8+2'S$) (00°€92'8$) 20
16'££0622 %00T  76'6£8 £5'908'€8¢ 00’ 00°TTT 6b'9v9'v8 6b'85€'SS 00'882'622 SWVLO
88'€5/'82¢ %90T  (£2'600°9T) 9T'bi1'£82 00° 65'SLP'T 68'PET'TLT 68'607°0S 00'S20'122 SWLO
16°££0'622% %00T  26'6£8% /5'908'€87$ 00°0$ 00°TTT$ 6v'9b9'¥87$ 6b'85£'G5$ 00°882'622$ SIVLOL ISNIdX:
16°££0'622$ %00T  26'6£8% £5°908'€87$ 00°0% 00'TIT$ 6b'9v9'v87$ 6b'85£'5$ 00'882'622$ BAIBEBIE
00'882'¥S 00T 00" 00'882'¥S 00" 00’ 00'882'%S 00* 00'882'¥5 S3URBY Jay10 03 J3suel) Z1'166
00 00T 00 pS'STL'ES 00° 00' pS'STL'ES $S'STLES 00’ 000'5$ 42A0 Juawidinb3 xg yoeyy 00'89Z
10'909'24T 00T 26'6£8 85°/16'0LT 00° 00' 0S'/SL'TLT (0s'zre's) 00'000'S.T 2dueInsu] 00959
06'€bT'Z 00T 00 0S'2ke's 00° 00°TTT 0s'zre's 0S'2re's 00° SDIAISS [BUOISSR)0.d 00°7€9
00" 00T 00 S6'2H9'T 00° 00’ S6'THI'T S6'THI'T 00" sal|ddns saueusjule/ileday 00°€2S
BAIZEDIA 188104 - 7% g= g
ISN3dX3
88'€5/'877$ %907  (£2'600'9T$) 9T'bb1'/87$ 00°0$ 65'G/b'2$ 68'VET'TLTS 68'607'05$ 00'520'122$ SIVLOL 3INNIATY
88'€G/'87C$ %907 (£2'600'9T%$) 9T'vb1'/87$ 00°0% 65'G/b'2$ 68'VET'TLTS 68'60T'05$ 00'520'122$ BAIDEBA4 352404 -
00" 00T 00* 68'60T'0S 00° 00° 68'601°0S 68'601'0S 00 Spunjal JUsWaIRs 86'69€
9Z'€81 6412 (z8'615) 8'bbS 00" 00 00'S¢C 00° 00'SC 06, 152433 5,10193](0D 0€'T9€
PSP 0T 19T (Sb'€L9'ET) SP'ELY'PT 00" 65'S/b'T 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T s6UILIRS JUSWISDAUT 0T°19€
81°GZ1'81¢ 10T (00978'T) 00918122 00 00 00000022 00 00000022 saxe} Ausdold 0T'T1E
2AIBERLY 352002 - 2
INN3ATY
BUY ORI 2AMBEaL4 159304 - 227
G8'LES'bT$ (07°962°8€$) £6'€95'62$ 00°0$ (2€°0Ev'21$) (£1°2€4'8%) 00'0$ (£1°2£4'8%) : 2118y BAIBEBA 350404 - ZET
62'180"/ST %8 7€'0£9'97 G8'607'8€T 00° 65'9€9'€T LT°0¥8'¥9T 00° L1°0b8'F9T STVLOL 3SNIdX3I
$1°619'181T %L0T  (8£'599'TT) 8L°€LL'19T 00’ LT°902'T 00'80T95T 00° 00°80T'9ST STVLOL INNIATY
1 BABY BAIBEDLS 3534
62°180451$ %8 7€°0£9'92$ G8'607'8T$ 00°0$ 65°9€9'€T$ L1'0¥8'v9T$ 00°0$ L1°008'v9T$ STVLOL ISN3dX3
62'180°45T$ %b8 7£°0£9'9Z$ G8'607'8ET$ 00°0% 65'9€9'€T$ L1°0b8'b9T$ 00°0% L1°0¥8'¥9T$ BAIBSBIY 159404 - ZE
67°180£ST ¥8 7£'0£€9°92 G8'607'8ET 00° 65'9€9'€T L1°0H8'F9T 00 L1°0H8'¥9T JYII 0T'€TH
ZAIBERI4 152402 - 7%
ISNIdX3
212y BAIBESL4 153204 - 721
LA 1BaA i0Ud p. ooy suoloesuet | suolpesued | saouelquunouz suoijpesueld ummnzm Sjuauipusly ume:m co_uatumwa JUno20Yy Junodoy
/pasn % QLA - 396png QLA aLA LIUOR JuaInD papuaily 196png peadopy
syouy[[] ‘A3unoy) puesy Yooy
PLOSI
N0y dnjjoy apnpxy SAISaId
$7/0£/90 S18C] 0} 429 8514 3510

Hoday aduew.iopidd yobpng



ST 40 71 9beq

WY ST:1Z:60 202/80/80 U0 19ARI) Jor Ag uny

00°006'S +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00 Spunjal JUsLWANRS 86°69¢
ST'605°2€ +++ (5£'5609€) §/°560'9€ 00 SL'PS8'TT 00* 00" 00 $93} Jj0b ynig uepur €QYYE
pung e300 44 - 68 WS ®
16°€2€'S +++ (bT9L£'8) vT'9LE'8 00° vT'9SH'T 00" 00’ 00' sbuluies JuswisaAu] 0T°19€
05°060'C +4++ 00° 00° 00° 00* 00" 00" 00 s34 J|0b ynig uelpur €0°LYE
BAIBERLL 358502 - 72 H 28
3INN3AT
m»mmmwmm BEANDT 05 T84 - 158 ¢
00°0% (€£0°L9+'1$) £0'L9b'T$ 00'0% SZ'1Z$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ Arz upny - 131
00’ %00T 00 00°00Z'0% 00’ 00 00°00Z'0k 00°002’S 00°000°SE STVLOL 3SNIdX3
00° %¥0T  (£0°29%'T) £0°£99'TH 00 ST 00'00Z°0% 00'002’S 00°000'SE STVLOL INNIAIY
00°0$ %00T  00'0% 00°00Z'0v$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'00Z°0v$ 00°002'5$ 00'000'5E$ S
00°0$ %007  00°0$ 00°002°0b$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'00Z0v$ 00'002'S$ 00°000'GE$ :
00° 001 00° 00°000'¥€ 00° 00' 00°000'v€ 00°000't 00°000°0€ [eN}R1UOD SPISINO 00°¥b9
00’ 00T 00° 00°002'9 00° 00’ 000029 00°002'T 00'000°S SIDIAIDS [BUOISSBJOId 00°T€9
BAIEEDA (5804 - 72 12 mmw\.w
3SNIdX3
00°0% %b0T  (£0°L9v'1$) £0'/99'TH$ 00'0$ SZ'1Z$ 00'00Z'0v$ 00'00Z'S$ 00°000'SE$ STVLOL 3INNIATY
00'0$ %¥0T  (10°95b'T$) 10'959'T¥$ 00°0$ S7'12$ 00°00Z°0v$ 00'002'5$ 00°000'5£$ BAIDEB 153404 - ZE
00 00T 00° 00'002's 00° 00’ 00'002's 00'002'S 00" puny |esusb 44 woly Jajsuel | 09°T6€
00° 4 (s€'88) SE'88 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 06, 352433UI S, 103]|0D 0€'19€
00° +++ (b2'96€) $2°'96€ 00 ST'1e 00° 00 00 sbuiules JuswisaAuL 0T°T9¢
00' €01 (zv'146) W' 1L6'SE 00° 00’ 00"000'SE 00° 00°000'S€E saxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
BARIDERIZ 358302 - 77 LUl &
00" +++ (z0'11) 07T 00 00° 00° 00" 00° sbujules JusWISIAUT 0T°19¢
INNIATY
Anz upny - 197
(TE'¥52'Y$) (£1'1SE'TH$) (12°08£6$) 00°0$ (€£1°€£5'v2$) (8" TET'15%) 00°0$ (8E'TET'15$) 0L YSSI4 2AI8584g 358404 - 9ET
05'$58'96T %98 10°68L'€E LE'L18'202 00° 10°¥8€'SC 8£'909°9€2 00° 8£'909°9€7 STVLOL ISNIdX3
61°009'26T %¥0T  (91°295°2) 9T°LE0'E6T 00’ 88°018 00°S/b'S8T 00 00°'S/b'S8T SIY1OL INNIATY
Y5514 sAlEsaid 158
05'758°96T$ %98 10'68L'€E$ ££°£18'20Z% 00°0% 10'48€'5Z$ 8£°909'9€2$ 00°0% 8£°909'9¢7$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
05'¥58°96T$ %98 10'682'€€$ LE'£18'202% 00°0% 10'8£'52$ 8£'909'9£7$ 00°0% 8£°909'9€7$ | BAIBSBI 358104 - 28
05'$58'96T 98 10'68L'€€ 1£°218'202 00° 10'¥8€'ST 8£'909'9€¢7 00" 8£'909°9¢C 0T'ETH
ZAIBERIG 1592404 - 78 1 H 5
3ISNIdX3
61°009'26T$ %¥0T  (91'295'2$) 91'/£0'€6T$ 00°0% 88'018$ 00'S/¥'S81$ 00°0$ 00'S/b'S8T$ SIVLOL INNIATY
YELI4 BAIBERIS 152204 - 5T
LA 134 J0ld P ooy suoijoesuel | suoipesued | sooueiquinoug suolijesuel | uwmnsm Sjuspusily uwm_uzm co_ua_humwm_ JUno0Yy JUnO2Y
/pPasn % QLA - 196png aiA ala HIUO JuRLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
syouyfy Ayuno)) pueps| Poy
PLYSI
N30y &m__m,w_ 2PN|X4 O»Ph@m@.unm
pZ/0£/90 232q 03 1BIA (€3Sl 3S910]

1odoy 2duewIoudd 396png



ST Jo £ abed

WV ST:TZ:60 ¥20T/80/80 U0 JaAe.D 4( Aq uny

9€'/ST'0EL$ %0L £0'v56'66£$ ££'9€2'1€6% 00°0$ 8.'628'0v1$ 0b'069'TEE'T$ 0b'069°908% 00°000'525% BAI25B.4 35240 - 7L
98°'800°€T/$ %06 £5°0€£'18% [8'656'vCL$ 00°0$ 8/°'8G/'£0T$ 0b'069'908% 0t'069°908% 00°0$ 1 SIuEIG - 52 vedad g -
00° 06 €5°0€L'18 [8'656'vTL 00° 8£'85/'£0T 0b'069'908 0b'069908 00° 000'ST$ 4910 2inPNNSseyUT 09z
98'800'€1Z +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00° 00" $s216014 Ul UoINISUOD 00°59/2
s3uRIG - 5%
00 6€ 0S8°€72'81¢ 05°9££'10C 00 00°'TZ0'€E 00000025 (00°000's) 00°000'S2S 000'ST$ 49A0 2inyonysesur 00292
0S'8¥2'LT 00T 00 00°000°S 00’ 00° 00°000'S 00°000's 00" 5216014 Ul U0IONASUOD 00°S9Z
3ISNIdX3
1£'9/8'EEE$ %E8T  (£6°£78'981$) £6'€/8'TTHS 00°0$ L1°121$ 00°050'522$ 00°0% 00°050'522$ SIVLOL INN3ATY
1£'9/8'EEE$ %E8T  (£6°€78'981$) £6'€/8'TTHS 00°0$ L1'121$ 00°050'522$ 00°0% 00°050'522$ BAIBERIY 152004 - 22
16'655'GE$ +++ (bL'£ST'€9T$) b/ (ST'E9TS 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ RIS - §F 801 g
16'655'SE +++ (b£°£ST'€9T) ¥L'/ST'E9T 00* 00° 00° 00’ 00° o_umwbmsea_a-ﬁcsm _emn.&
z3a% -
£€'¥82'86 +++ 00" 00 00 00" 00° 00° 00° spafoid |eyded dd Eoc Jajsuel]
00°000°0Z +++ 00" 00 00° 00° 00° 00 00° $90.N0S 33eALId 1y sUORNGLIUOD
£8'92T 8€TT (55'p€S) G5'65S 00° 00° 00°SC 00’ 00'SZ 06, 3524331 5,1012310D
72°168'8T 18608  (/£'022'00) LE'Sb2'0T 00 LT'T2T 00°S 00 00'SZ sbujules juswissAul
#0°800'TST T0T (LT'118'7) LTT118'LT2 00 00" 00°000'522 00 00'000'522 saxe} Apadold
BALRERIL 158G - £
INNIAY
4duiy IPNIISUCT B SI53s04-doleAag - 522
97'£28'07% (29'v1'vb$) 29T vh$ 00°0$ 66'0TE'ETS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ BACGIGWI 254000 0D "4 -
00°000'SZ +++ (Lg°¢9) LE°LS 00’ 00" 00° 00' 00" SIVLOL ISNIdXI
97'€78'St +++ (66'TLY'vh) 66'TLb' b 00’ 66'0TE'ET 00 00° 00° ﬂﬁg INNIATY
E ADITRUY BSIN0T 405 "4 - TEE
00°000'52$ +++ (££°£5%) PANASS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$
00°000'52$ +++ (££'£5$) JANASS 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°000'S2$ +++ (££°45$) JANAES 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%
00°000'sZ +++ 00° 00° 00’ 00" 00" 00° 00" 00°89Z
00" +4++ (L£'29) L£'1S 00' 00" 00’ 00 00" m:_;m__né 00°v£9
P MBS 509 44 - 68
BALBESAG 15204 - 72
3ISNIdX3
97'£78'Sh$ +++ (66'TLb'v$) 66'TLb'vb$ 00°0$ 66'0TE'ET$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
9Z7'€28'Sh$ +++ (66'TLb'b$) 66'TLb'bb$ 00°0$ 66'01E'€T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ BAIBSBIG 359904 - ZE
SZ'60v'8E$ +++ (5£'560'9€$) G/'S60'9€$ 00°0$ SL'PSR'TTS 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ pung 3123 4105 44 - ¢
INNIATY
mmmmmﬁm 2EINCT mww ‘44 =188 D
JLA 1eaA Ji0olid P09y suoloesued | suoijoesuel saoueIquInOUg suoijesued | ummnjm Sjusiupusiuy ummUJm co_ua_._ummo JUno0Y JuUno2dYy
/Pasn % Q1A - 396png alA QLA LaUOR JuanD papuswy 1°6png psidopy

20y dnjjoy apnjoxd
FZ/0£/90 @38Q 0} JBIA |BOSI4

Hoday aosuew.iopidd 3196png

siouyyy] 43uno)) pueps] Poy

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
15910



ST JO pT abed

WY ST:TZ:60 ¥202/80/80 UO JoARLD) Ja[ Aq uny

0£'00v'42$ +++ (5'8£8'8$) $S'8€8'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 2AIB5BI4 150404 - ZE B 1
00°006'9T +++ 00 00* 00° 00’ 00° 00" 00° 000'ST$ 420 anpnaseyur 0QL9L
61°6£0°E +++ (5°8€8’8) ¥5'8£8'8 00° 00 00 00 00° 666'1$-0002$ 24npPnseyuI 0&%9s
SS'ELT'Y +4+ 00° 00° 00’ 00* 00° 00° 00° SDIAIDS [BUOISSJ0.d 00°7€9
96°/8T +++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00" sal|ddng sdueuajuie/ledey 00°€2S
DAIBERIS 1580 - 7T iE
3ISNIdX3
96'611'21$ +++ (86'806%$) 86'806% 00°0$ 1€ TETS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
96'611'21$ +++ (86°806%) 86'806% 00°0$ 1€ TET$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ BAIBEBIY 152404 - 22
00'000'2$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ sjusls - g5 judlpeds
00°000'Z +4++ 00* 00 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00 uoneasagainyna-sjuelb @07 (YAVASS
83845 - 27
ISETT'Y +++ 00° 00* 00* 00" 00" 00° 00’ S32IN0S )AL 1) SUOANGLIUCD 0T'+9€
¥b'900'T +++ (86'806) 86'806 00° 1€TET 00" 00° 00" sbujules juswissAul 0T°T9¢
BAIBERI 158400 - 72
3INN3ATH
pung uiey WARK - 809
$/£'795'9% G9'€8L'€S$ (59€82°c$) 00°0$ bZ'95b'T$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Budiue] g Aemnds Jspunyl pnot - 52g Dl
00° +++ (zo'cos'zT) 20°€0L'TT 00° 00’ 00" 00° 00° STV.LOL ISNIdXI
$£'795'9 +++ (££'616'8) LE'6T6'8 00 $T9SH'T 00 00’ 00 STV.LOL INNIATA
| Burdwieny g Aeminds Japunyy pnot - 95¢
00'0$ +++ (20°€0£'21$) 70'€02'21$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ STY.LOL 3SN3dX3
00'0%$ +++ (20°€0£'21$) 20'€02'2T$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ | BAISSBI4 158404 - ZE
00’ +++ (20°€082) 20°€08'T 00° 00* 00° 00° 00° adueusURY 3 Sileday 00°8€9
00 +4++ (00°006'6) 00°006'6 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° SDIAIIS [BUOISSBJ0.d 00°T£9
DAIDEZAS 35505 - 72 1 o= g
3SNIdX3
v/'795'9% +++ (££°6168$) LE£'616'8$ 00°0% $2'95K'T$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
$/£'795'9$ +++ (££'616'8$) L£'616'8$ 00'0$ v2'95b'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% PAIDSDIG 158404 - 7 ied
¥£'795'9 +++ (££°676'8) LE'6T6'8 00 vT9SH'T 00* 00° 00" sbujules juswisaAul 0T°19¢
BAIDEBIH 159104 - 2§ 1L 3
INNIADY
Buiduigs g Azmunds 2anuni) pno - 497
(66°08£'96€$) (96°£££'985$) (b7'298'615%) 00°0% (19°802'0v1$) (0p'0+9'901'1$)  (0b'069'908%) (00'056'662$) 1 Aduig onasuo’ g 5352404-doBABG - 55
9€'/ST'0EL %0L €0'v56'66€ LE'9EL'TEG 00° 8/'678'0bT 0b'069'T€E'T 0¥'069'908 00000525 STVLOL ISNIdX3
L£'9/8'EEE %€8T  (£6°€7898T) €6'€/8'TTH 00° LTT2T 00°050'S2Z 00’ 00050522 STVLOL INNIATY
1 441U IoNaI5U0D g 5150404-d0j8AR( - SET
9€'/S2°0EL$ %0L £0'b56'66£$ ££'9€/'1€6% 00°0% 8/'678'0vT$ 0b'069'TEE TS 0b'069'908% 00'000°525$ STV.LOL 3SNIdX3I
S RSN § 5158504001840 - 222 ¢
QLA 1edA toud p, ooy suonoesues | suorpesues | Saouelquinoug suofnoesuel | 196png SjusWpusWyY 12bpng uonduosaq unody Junoxny
/psn % QA - 126png ala ala LAUOW Jua.LIND papuatuy 196png pa1dopy
syouy[[[ ‘quno) puesy ooy
PLOSIq
JUNODY dnjjoy apnpx3 9AI3SIId
p7/0£/90 21 0} JedA [edsiy 15910,

Hoday asuew.ioldd 396png



GT 4o T abed

WY ST:TZ:60 £¥20Z/80/80 UO JoAeLD) Y3 Aq uny

133

(6£'782'115$) (££'669'995'T$)  £/'105'202$ 00°0% 86°159'TEb$ (P9°£6T'p9€'T$)  (81°908'8£0'1$)  (9v'16£'52E$) i puess
61'€2£'00t'6 %16 G0'585068 0'688'1£2'6 00’ £9'065'2LT'T Sb'biy'TeT'oT 66'v/9'TT8'T 9b'66/'0TE'8 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
08'0v+'688'8 %80T  (ZE'HTT'9L9) ET'T6EVEP'6 00’ 19°25T'409'T 18'9/2'85.'8 18'898'¢/L 00°804'586'Z SIVLOL INNIATY
(b£°082'21$) 95°626'LS$ (95°626'2$) 00°0% TE'TETS 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S[EI0] puUng UIMBY UIASEY - 208 D
0£'00¥'¥C +++ (¥5°8€8'8) +5'8€8'8 00° 00° 00* 00° 00" STVLOL 3SN3dX3
96'6T1°ZT +++ (86'806) 86'806 00 1€T€T 00 00° 00° STV.LOL INNIATY
101 pung UILER UIAIEY - 309
0£°00b'v2$ +++ (+5'8£8'8%) $G'8£8°8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
pung Uel WAEK - 309 Duny
QLA 1eaA Jold P9y suonoesuel | suoloesue. | sadueIqUINOUY suolpesuel | 19bpng SUBWIpUSLLY 19bpng uondrosag JunoxyY JUNo22Y
/pPasn % Q1A - 196png alA altA UjuoW uaiin) papusly 1e6png pa1dopy

siour[[[ X3umo)) puep] ypoy

oﬁwwwwﬁmﬂ
JUNOLoY ﬁﬁ__mm apn|ox4g Am

t2/0€/90 218Q 03 JeaA |edsly
Hoday aouew.iopidd 396png

1910,



1T Jo T obeq

WY 6£:2T:60 £20Z/80/80 U0 JoARI) Y3 Ag uny

3
927'651°€22'1$ %62 S8'b00’EET'2S S1'52/'868% 00°0% S1'522'868% 00'0££'TET'ES 00°0$ 00°0££'TET'E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
9Z'651°c22'1$ %62 58'v00'c£2'2$ G1'SZ/'868% 00°0% S1'52/'868% 00'0££'TET'ES 00°0% 00'0£L'TET'ES BAIBEBAG 35840 - 28
97'798'251$ %02 1Z°011'559% 6/'621°09T$ 00°0$ 6/'621'091$ 00'0¥2'S18% 00'0$ 00'0+2'S18% L Mg uBipul - 26 U gans
152 +++ (z6'€€T) T6'EET 00 T6'€ET 00’ 00° 00" anuaARY di] - Snoaue|[ESIi 96°69€
1€°28 +++ SH'E0T (sb'e0T) 00° (sbreor) 00° 00’ 00 3NUBARI 3410 - SNOBUE|[RDSIN ¥6°69€
£€'SbE'9T 0z €8'920°91T LT'€46'8C 00° LT'€L6'8 00°000'SHT 00° 00°000'SbT SUOISS2DU0D YN|g pul LS'T9€
00°0ZT 0 00°0%C 00° 00° 00° 00°0v2 00’ 00"0bC SuoleAISaI JR)RYS JN|g pul 95°79¢
Sb'069'S 91 827'¥60'SC 2/'506'Y 00° T/'506'y 00°0000€ 00' 00'000'0€ s9a4 doys oud 80°L¥E
979’8 11 /58'S50'TZ h'bb6'8 00° £b'pb6’8 00'00008 00° 0000008 sassed UOSeas Jnjg uelpur $0°LbE
0T'694'T11T 12 00'v2L'thb 00'927'L11 00’ 00'9£7'L1T 00000095 00° 00°000'095 334 Jj0b ynig uelpur €0°LbE
Hnig umipuy - 26 weunedeg gng
b1'SES TS %ET 8L'L0'7L1$ 22'0£0'15$ 00°0$ Z2'0£0'15$ 00'S01'€22$ 00°'0$ 00'S01°€22$ JBpuniy pnot - 15 0 ,‘
00'S¥9'T 12 00'6T6'Z 00'180°2 00° 00'1802 00°000°0T 00° 00'000°0T sajes Jaquit| 10°Z6€
(00°€2) +++ (0s'91) 05'9T 00" 0S'9T 00’ 00° 00 aNU3AR. J3Y30 - SNOSUE|[RDSIA #6'69€
18'0£6'C o€ ¥9'8+'8 9€'155’E 00° 9€'165’E 00'000ZT 00" 00'0002T SUOISS3UO0D JUR. 320q puUny | pnoT §5'79¢
00'bSS'bT ford 00'S0€'zH 00'569°Z1 00’ 00'56921 00°000'sS 00' 00°000'SS S|eyua. 3e0q Japunyy pno ¥S'79€
0008 LT 00026 00'S8T 00° 00'S8T 00'S0T'T 00 00'SOT'T UoheAlasal Ja)jays Japunyy pnot £5'79¢
00’ 0 00°000'S 00’ 00° 00* 00°000°S 00* 00'000's $99 wliad Asayose Japunyy pno SO'LbE
£€'40€'2C 134 #9'86%'£0T 9€°105'2€ 00’ 9€'105'2€ 00°000'0bT 00° 00°000'0bT S99 Japuny) pnoT 20°LbE
89°'6v6'62$ %ST 76'690'S91$ 80'0£2'0£$ 00'0$ 80°0£Z°0£$ 00°00£'S6T$ 00°'0$ 00'00£'561$ AT - 06
00°29Z (0] 009992 00'b€8 00 00'b€8 00'005'8 00° 00°005'8 sales Jaquill. 10°26€
00°S0T +++ (00'zzT) 00°2ZT 00° 00'z21 00" 00 00’ BNUBA3 IO - SNOSUR|[ISIN $6°69¢
18'#00'T 6 10°9bSy 66'€SP 00 66°€SH 00°000°S 00 00°000's SUOISS2DU0D YIMIUl|[T 75°79¢
00°SSZ £ 00'09T'T 00°0bE 00° 00°0v€ 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T suopeAIasal J2)RYS domiul|l 16°29¢
00° 0 00°00€ 00° 00" 00° 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 99} WIN3al ou A3y MemiulT 10°LbE
[8'818'LT 91 16'6TG'1ST 60°08+'8Z 00° 600848 00°00008T 00" 00°000'08T 00°LbE
81'978'866% %SE ¥6'6v2'0vC'1$ 90'SE£€'£59$ 00°0$ 90'SE€'/59% 00°580’868'T$ 00'0$ 00°580'868'T$ HORRISIIWRY - 51
00°002'T 99 00585z 00°000°S 00' 00'000'S 005852 00 00585/ $32.n0s 33eAUd 1 suoNgLIU0D 0T'$9€
00° 0 00°00S 00° 00 00' 00°00S 00 00°00S 06, 152433l 5,10393)(0D 0£°19¢
00* 0 00°0000Z 00° 00* 00 00°000°0L 00° 00°000'0Z sBUILIRS JUSUISIAUT 0T'19¢
62'+85'20T ST ¥2°£09'88¢ 9/°76£'99 00 9£'276€'99 00°000'S5t 00° 00°000SSt anuaAal Juswade|day GT'GEE
68'T€0'568 3% 0£°2S0"6LL 0£'2P6's8S 00° 0€'2+6'585 00°00059€’T 00° 00°000'59¢'T saxey Apadold 0T'TIE
VORBOSHNUIDY - 01
BAIBERLS 152302 - 7T ESt e gl
INNIAY
BAIDEDS (53002 - LT
dLA 1ea) dold P39y suoioesued | suoipesues | Saoueiquinouy suofjoesued | uwmusm Sjuslipusuly uwmnsm co_umtumwo JUNODY JunoYy
/P3SN % Q1A - 126png aiA alA LauoW Juaiin) papuaily 1e6png psidopy
siour([[ ‘A3uno) puepsy ooy
PLOSIA

JUNO22Y dnjjoy apnjoxs 9AI9S91d
bZ/1€/20 2180 0} JESA 2SI 315310

Hodoay acuewioudd 326png



1T Jo ¢ 9bed

WY 6€:72:60 $20T/80/80 U0 JaARL) Yo Ag uny

00' 0 00'000'T 00° 00' 00° 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T [oAelL 00°€€9
£0°€02 b $L€0L'9 9Z'18¢ 00 9Z'18¢ 00°586'9 00 00'586'9 suopnesIuNWWo) 00;7€9
00" ¥E 00°z€0’s 00'895'T 00 00'895'T 00°009't (00°005°9) 00°00T'TT SDIAISS [BUOISSDJO.d 0@ <9
00" 0 00'002°2 00 00 00° 00'002' 00 00'002C uonesanp3 g buiures] 00°0£9
05'S€9 12 502"y 65'6LT 00 65'6/T 00°00S't 00 00°00S" saseydind pood 00°925
00° 8 £6'295'01 €0°££6 00 €0°L€6 00°00S'TT 00°00S'TT 00 000’74 Jopun dinb3 1 sjoo |jews 00'¥¢S
98'52¢ 9 YA T4 £9°218 00° £9°C18 00'0SS°€T 00° 00'0SS'€T saljddng adueujuie/iedsy 00°€2S
90°€16'C €1 18'S61°9Z 61'SLL'E 00 61°SLL'E 00'146'6C (00°005'1T) 00'TLY'TH sa1ddns Bunesado 00°2zs
00* 0 00°0ST 00° 00" 00° 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sal|ddns 140 00°12S
00° 0 00'0012 00° 00 00° 00'001'2 00" 00'001' Buiyzop/wiogun 00'bTH
92'799'¢ L L2'0£2'%9 £TH10'S 00 €T'H10'S 00'52'69 00 00'5+2'69 syjauag yieaH sadojdwy 00°€TH
00° 0 00°000'T 00" 00° 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T 3WILAA0 0021
05°9¢b'y L 00°0vE'TS 00°099°€ 00 00°099'€ 00°000'SS 00" 00'000'SS sabep g salieles [euosess oT'11H
0T'L¥8'TT 9 ¥0"v0Z'9bC 96'790'91 00 96'290'91 00292292 00' 00°£92'29¢ sobem pue saiiejes 00'TTH
HoMuI] - 06

S1'0£9'22$ %€ ST'¥61'vS6$ G/'85£'1E$ 00'0$ G/'8GE'TES 00'£55'586% 00°0$ 00'£55'586% ipy - 07 wswuedsd gng

00° 0 00'2£0's8 00" 00 00° 00'2£0's8 00° 00°2£0's8 sapuaby Jay10 03 Jajsuel) Z1°166
00° 0 00'€0Z'VET 00° 00 00° 00°€0Z'vET 00° 00°€0Z'bET 153.93U1 00'248
00° 0 00000012 00 00 00 00'0000TZ 00° 00°000°0T2 ledidund 00°148
00 0 00'£15'80T 00 00 00 00°£15'80T 00 00'£15'80T 000'S$ 19A0 Juswidinb3 g yoep 0089/
£9'8€0"/ 9 8/'106'CT weLs'L 00° [4& 3474 00'S2L'z€T 00" 00'SLL'TET [en}deuo) apisino 00'++9
00° 9 00'S6T'8T 00'092'1 00 00'092'T 00'S5+'61 00° 00'SSb'6T sdiysisquiswl g sang 00°Zv9
00* 0 00°00S'T 00 00 00° 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T SduRUSUIRK 3 Sileday 00°8€9
00° 0 00°05+'C 00’ 00’ 00° 00'0S+'7 00° 00'0S+'C Bunedidng 13 bunuid 00°5£9
00° 0 00'SLT'L 00’ 00 00" 00'SLTL 00° 00'SLT'L Bulysignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°005°C 00’ 00’ 00° 00'00S'C 00° 00'005'2 [oAelL 00°€€9
66'L 0 €/°565'€ Ty 00* LTV 00'009'€ 00* 00'009'€ suojjedIuNWIWo) 00'2€9
£0'v8 85 00°S0L'y 00°0££'9 00° 00°0£'9 00°SL0'TT 00* 00'S£0'TT SDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°058's 00" 00" 00° 00'0S8'S 00* 00°0S8’S uonesnp3 g buiures|. 00°0£9
00’ 0 00002 00 00 00* 00002 00° 00°002Z saseydind pood 00925
00’ 0 00°0S€C 00 00° 00° 00'0S£'C 00* 00°0S£'C 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g 00 |[ews 00'¥2S
€6'TT1T 0 00°0ST'T 00" 00° 00" 00'0ST'T 00" 00°0ST'T sal|ddng @oueujulely /itedsy 00°€2S
00" 0 00'0SE 00" 00° 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ saljddns bunelado 00°72S
00’ 0 00009 00° 00 00 00°009 00° 00009 saljddng 20140 00°12S
00° 0 00'00S 00° 00° 00" 00°005 00° 00°00S Buiyzoin/waopun 00'vTH
85'1ZS"y S 0£'20L'65 0g'6bT'E 00° 0€'6bT'E 0025829 00° 0025829 sijauRg yijesH sakoidwg 00°ETH
§6'598°0T L £0°££9'081T 96'10L21 00° 96'10L'2T 00'6££'€6T 00° 00°6L£'€6T sobem pue saliejes 00°TTH

Yoneigiununy - 7 }
BAIBEDAG 352104 - 22 2050
ISNIdX3
BAISEBI4 153204 - T [
dLA 1ea) Jolid P29y suoijoesuel | suoijoesueld ] saouelquuinouy suoljesuel | uwmﬁjm Sluswipusuly uwmvjm cona_bmoo Junoody Junoxy
/P3SN % QLA - 326png aiA alA LAuoW a.LND papuswly 196png paydopy

JuNoMY dnjjoy apnpxd
v2/1€/40 @3eQ 0} JEDA |BDSI

Hoday asuewioiad 396png

siouy([[ ‘A3unoy) puesy 300y

PLYSI
IAIISIIJ
1S910,]



1T Jo € dbed

WY 6€:22:60 £202/80/80 UO oA 1o Ag uny

81°596'££$ %S 6v°€£L'SE9$ 15°€29'2€$ 00°0$ 16°€29'2¢6$ 00°£6£'899% 00°'0$ 00°'/6£'899%
00’ 0 000009 00° 00 00’ 00°0009 00°0009 00’ 93 2DIAISS pleD UPRL) 0Q:£8
00° 0 00°000'T9 00° 00’ 00° 00°000'T9 00° 00°000'19 000'S$ 490 Juswidinb3 g yoely 0@B9L
00 0 00°00S'€ 00* 00* 00’ 00°005'€ 00° 00°00S’€ 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g yoep 00"+9/
99'+00'T 0z ¥5'808'S 9 TLP'T 00’ 9 TLY'T 00'082’Z 00’ 00°082'2 [en12R1UOD BPISINO 00"4+9
00° 0 00'0T€ 00° 00° 00° 00°0TE 00 00°0T€ sdiysisquisw 1§ sang 00°ZH9
Sb'9€ S S0'SH9 S6'9¢ 00* §6'9€ 00289 00’ 00289 sjeyuay 00°6£9
b2'€09 € 8T'0bb'+C 78608 00’ 78'608 00'052'sZ 00 00'052'sZ aoueusUR B SJieday 00°8£9
61°9TL v £6'050'C L0'6b6 00° L0°6¥6 00'000'SZ 00 00°000'ST seoInRs AN 21gqnd 00°2£9
00’ 0 00°52S 00’ 00° 00° 00°52S 00 00°S25 Buneoydng g bunuid 00°5€9
00 0 0000 00' 00° 00° 00°00Z 00 00°00£ Buiysiiand 00'b€9
00 0 00'005'T 00’ 00’ 00° 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T [oreiL 00°€€9
¥8'/1E 3 05'081'8 05'692 00’ 05'69Z 00°05+'8 00" 00°05+'8 suonesIuNWWo) 00°2£9
00°€TT 9T 19'280°€T 6£'20¥'C 00’ 6£'20b'C 00°S8%'ST (00°000'9) 00'S8+'12 S3DIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00° 0 00'0252 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'028'2 00 00'025T uoneonp3 g bulure.). 00°0£9
$£'69€ 01 ¥0'0LS'y 96'62S 00' 96'67S 00°001's 00 00°00T'S saseydind pood 0092
6+'6 0 00'020'22 00° 00’ 00' 00'02022 00’ 00'02022 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00°+2S
10°TT9'T 1 66'P€2'€T 10°SLT 00 10°S4T 00°0T#'€Z 00' 00°0TH'€C sal|ddng soueusiule|y/ileday 00°€2S
00°08T € 00'560°S 00°08T 00 00°08T 00's£2's 00" 00'522'S saliddns Bunesado |ejusi jeog ¥g°72s
(85T T 78'678'9¢ 81'16¢ 00 81'T6¢ 00°'TCT LE 00* 00'TZTLE saliddns buielado 00°22S
00 0 00°'St 00’ 00° 00' 00'St 00° 00°'St sa||ddns 22140 00°12S
S0'9% 4} LLPH8'T £2'S5¢ 00’ £7°85C 00°001'2 00' 00°00T'Z Buipon/wiogiun 00'bTH
8Z'10'9 S £5°685'SL Lb'S6S'E 00 Lb'S6S'E 00'181'6L 00' 0018164 syyausg UeaH sakojdwz 00°€TH
0S'0Z€ +++ (€1°€eh) f 7 00’ cTeey 00° 00° 00° BLIHIAO [RUOSERS 01T
A 0 00'000'T 00° 00° 00° 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T BWIYAAQ 00°ZTH
S2'90L'8 2 05'25"09 0S'/b5'6 00’ 0S°/bS'6 00°000'0Z 00 00°0000£ sabep g saliejes |euoseas 0T'1TH
£6'202'L1 ¥ 91'99z'¢ST $8'9L9'TT 00° ¥8'9/9'TT 00"€¥6'v9T 00 00"E¥6'¥9C sabem pue sallejes 00°TTH
FBpUni ] Bno - 14 B
1£'142'92% %8 £8'/S5'6/b$ £1'528'6E$ 00°0% £1°628'6€$ 00'€8£'615$ 00°0% 00°€8£'615%$ dogy
00° 0 00'00S’9 00° 00° 00° 00°005’9 00°005'9 00° 924 DIIBS pleD JPaI) 00°€/8
00° 00T 00* 00°00¥' 00° 00°00+'t 00'00%"% 00°00%' 00’ 666'b$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew 00"¥9Z
08'96/ €1 79'/L0'S 8L 00° 8E'THL 00'028's 00’ 00°028's [en1DR1UOD 3PISINO 00"+¥9
00° 8 98'265'9 AR 00 TANALS 00'0vT'Z 00° 00°0v1'L sleusy 00'6£9
00° T 09'TLE'ET 0b'821 00° 0v'821 00'00S'€T (00°00¥'t) 00°006'£T aduBUSUIRY B Sileday 00°8€9
0S'TZS'T 01 89'€0.'ST E9TL'T 00 TE9TL'T 00'02HLT 00’ 00'02HLT s9dIMas AN 219nd 00°££9
00° 0 00°00T 00’ 00 00' 00°00T 00° 00°00T Bunedidng 1§ Bunuid 00°5€9
00° 0 00'Sep 00° 00 00' 00°SEb 00’ 00°SEY buiysiiand 00°€9
FoMUL - 06 3 els
BAIBERIG 352404 - 7L
BASERIH 152404 -
QLA 1834 10Ld P9y suoijesuel | suoipesuel | saoueiquinoug suoipesuel | uw@U:m Sjuswipuswy #wmnjm co_un_:ummo JuUnoYy JunoxYy
/pesn % aLA - 126png alA alA YIUOW Juain) papuawy 196png pa1dopy
siouyj[] XIuno)) puep] Yooy
PLISIq

UNo20Y dnyjjoy apnipx3 IAJIISII]
bZ/1€/L0 23eQ 0} Jesj |eosly 1S910,]

Hodoy 2oueuwio}idd 39bpng



1T 4o {7 9bed

WY 6€:22:60 +702/80/80 U0 JaARI) Yar Ag uny

00'0$ %0 00°000°0Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'000°0Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$ ying 2Hig 44 - 96 JUsinede $
00° 0 00°000°0Z 00° 00° 00° 00°000'02 00’ 00°000'0Z 000/ST$ 42A0 inpnyseyu] 00:£9£
™
9b'/8€$ %25 £5°296'€$ [b'00E'v$ 00°0$ Lb'00€'v$ 00'892'8$ 00'0$ 00'897'8% s
00' 001 00" 00'069’€ 00° 00'059'€ 00'059'€ 00'059'€ 00’ 666'4T$-000'2$ 2npnaseyur 00'€9Z
9b'ShE 6b €0°8€S L6°TTS 00 L6'T1S 00'0S0'T (00°059'T) 00°00£'C jenenuo) apisino 00°¥b9
00'2k € 6b'L6€'T 152 00" 152 00'0b+'T 00’ 00°0bb'T sa0IARS AN diignd 00°2£9
00° L 10'¥82'T 66'S6 00" 66'S6 00'08€'T 00° 00'08€'T suonedIuNWWO) 00°2€9
00° +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 (00°000'7) 00°000'Z sal|ddng aoueusjule|y /lleday 00°€2S
00° 0 00'8bL 00* 00° 00° 00'8¥L 00° 00°8%L sa1jddns Bupessdo 00°22S
I8 BOUBIIGG - £8
68'595 9% %L ST'0v9'998% G8'88H'£9$ 00°0$ 58'88Y'£9$ 00'621°0£6%$ 00°'0$ 00'621'0£6% B gng
00’ 0 0000042 00 00° 00 0000022 00 00°000'£Z Sspung JayjQ 03 Jaysuel] 11°166
00 0 00'0009T 00° 00' 00* 00'000'9T 00° 00°0009T 9894 BVIMISS pleD WPaID 00°€/8
00 0 0000005 00° 00' 00" 00'000'0S 00’ 00°0000S 000'5$ 42A0 Juawidinb3 g yoejy 00892
Sb'EP9 L $9'£05'9 9g'/8h 00" 9¢°/8b 00'566'9 00’ 00'5669 [enydeliuo) apisinQ 00"b¥9
00'09¢ 0 00'0S6'T 00° 00 00" 00'0S6'T 00’ 00'0S6'T sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°Z9
78'04L 0T 00'008'€ 000t 00° 00°0¥b 000Vt 00° 00°0v2'y sjeyusy 00°6£9
0L'%9T'T 6 16'G09°€T 60'6€'T 00 60'6€'T 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST aoueURUIRY g Siieday 00°8€9
00’ 0 00'000'€Z 00 00 00" 00"000°€¢C 00" 00'000'€2 $20IM9S AYIlN 2liand 00°££9
00" 0 00°0S€ 00 00" 00' 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ Buneoiidng g Bunuid 00°5€9
00° 0 00°0S8'€ 00 00° 00° 00°0S8'€ 00° 00058’ Buystiand 00'€9
00’ 0 00°00S'T 00° 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00° 00'00§'T [oAelL 00°€€9
15615 JA ££°092'9 £9'68€'T 00° £9'68€'T 00'0ST'8 00’ 00'0ST'8 suopedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
0L'LET € 1L'S¥S'pT 62'+0b 00° 620 00°0S6'¥T 00" 00°056'F1 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00’ 0 00'0¥6'C 00° 00 00° 00'06'C 00° 00°06'Z uoneonp3 g bululel) 00°0£9
£9'6/£'8 8 85'2£0'69 75'261°9 00" 75'T61'9 00'STZ'SL 00° 00'5T2'sL saseydind pood 00°92S
00 61 68°£58'C 11°259 00° 11°259 00°01S’E 00° 00°01S’€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |jews 00°¥2S
95'2L6'T 1 £8'595'8Z L1481 00" VARZ:]H 00°05£'8¢ 00° 00°05£'82 saljddns edueusiuiRly/lleday 00°€2S
$T'199'T z TT'¥59'vC 68'S0P 00" 68'S0b 00'090'SZ 00' 00°090'sZ sal|ddns asipueyaialy doys o.d 5d°72s
89'9b5'TT L 9850228 $1°68¥'9 00° p1'684'9 00'569'88 00° 00°569'88 sal|ddns Bunessdo 00725
00° 0 00°SZ€ 00° 00° 00° 00°SZ€ 00" 00°'5Z€ sal|ddns 210 00°12S
£9'165 0 00°000'€ 00° 00° 00" 00'000'€ 00° 00'000€ Buiyion/wiioyun 00°pTH
89'0LE"Y 8 06°9€'€9 07°805'S 00 01'805'S 00'5+2'69 00 00°SH2'69 syjauag YyjesH sxhojdws 00°€TH
99'S1S €1 95'S5€'y P b9 00° Pb b9 00°000's 00' 00'000'S 3WILBAQ 00'ZTH
§9'/86'F1 €1 TEVSEYPT 89'549'0Z 00° 89'5+9'07 00000591 00° 00°000'59T sabe 18 saLe|es [euoseas 0T'TTH
86'H891 9 1SThL'TLT £5'159'8T 00' £5'159'8T 00'+6£'067 00° 00'¥6£062 sabem pue saLiejes 00°TTH
1nig UBIDUL - 26 )
BAIBERIG 188104 - 7%
ISNIdX3
sASERI4 159104 - 071
1A 1A l0Ld P9y suoijoesued | suoljesues | Saoueiquunoug suoljoesuel | wwmnsm Sjuauipusily uwm_u:m co_uatummm JUNOY Juno2Yy
/p3sn % Q1A - 396png atA aLA YIUOR JuaLind papuawly 126png psydopy
siour([] AJuno)) pueys| oy
PLOSIA
WUNO2Y dnjjoy apn|oxy 9AJI38I1d
p2/1£/£0 9180 0} JeB [0Sl 3510

Hoday acuewliopiad 3obpng



IT Jo § abed

WV 6€:7C:60 ¥207/80/80 U0 J9ARID J3( Aq uny

(o]
SS'I8K'VEV'TS %ST 6/'02£'€00°c$ 06'v5'886% 00'0$ 06'+b5'886% 69'G92'266'c$ 69'12'81$ 00°150'v/6'c$ SIVLOL 3INN3ATY e
SS'I8b'VEV'TS %ST 6/'02£'€00°c$ 06'¥+5'886% 00'0$ 06'+-5'886% 69'G92'266°c$ 69°417'81$ 00'1S0'b/6'c$
9€°/8L'T1$ %0 69'v17'81% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 69'412'81$ 69'p12'81$ 00°0$ SR - g€
9€'/8L'T1 +++ 00° 00* 00" 00° 00° 00" 00' uoneasagainynd-syuelb (207 0L°LEE
00° 0 69'412'81 00° 00" 00° 69'1281 69'b12'81 00° 106 |essusb-syuelb [esspaq 0T'TEE
$325% - 22
00° 0 000§ 00" 00’ 00° 00°0S 00* 00°0S anjeA abeAjes 10 junf jo sajes 1T°26€
00 0 00°000's4Z 00" 00° 00’ 00°000'S4Z 00° 00°000'S22 Xe} [230W [330Y W04y J3jsuel] 79°'T6€
(18°€€) 12- £5°09 (£s'01) 00 (£5°01) 00°0S 00° 00°0S BNUBARI JBY30 - SNOBUE||RDSIW $6°69€
S9'19 z 00'195'0Z 00°6€H 00 00°6€t 00°000'12Z 00 00°00012 $904N0S 33eAlId 1) suonNqLIU0) 0T'b9E
00°0SS LT 00°005'9 00'00€'T 00" 00°00€'T 00°008'Z 00° 00°008'Z Sjua. BSNOY PAUMO 007 09'29¢
(09'%9) L 1H'9€5'2€ 65'€9%'C 00 65'€9%'C 00'000'S€E 00° 00°000's€E SUOISS3OU0D 007 65°79€
00 0 00°00€'T 00* 00 00° 00°00€'T 00° 00°00€'T 06, 1594331 5,101930D 0£°T9€
00° 0 00'109'6 00* 00 00" 00'109'6 00° 00°709'6 sBuIUIES JUSWISIAU] 0T'T9€
00°€20'22 2! 00'916'20T 00'80°£T 00° 00'+80'/T 00000021 00° 00°000°02T s99y buppled ooz TE'LbE
00°562 ST 98'082'T P1'6TC 00° PI'6TC 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 93} UORRAIBSUOD B 218358y 007 0E'LYE
£5°662'2T L 0£'2£7'851 0g'LzL'tt 00° 0€'L2L'TT 00°0000ZT 00° 00°000°0ZT s93 diysiaquisw 0oz 6C'LYE
17'S68'0L ST €/'896'71€ [T'T€0'LS 00* LT'TE0'LS 00°000'0LE 00" 00'000'0£E doys yi6 ooz 8T'L¥E
00'21€'91 ST 00'052'2L 0005221 00° 00'0S4'2T 00°000's8 00* 00°000's8 S33§ UoijeIS Pasy [RWIUE 007 LTLHE
00'S59°€ b1 00°Zb€'09 00'€59'6 00’ 00'€59'6 00°0000Z 00° 00°000°0L S99 SJUIAS |epads 007 9T LbE
00° 0 00°00S'E 00 00° 00 00'00S’€ 00 00°00S'€ S934 |oea.3N0/MOYS [ewiue 007 YT LYE
09'192's1T ST 00'8€£'8L 00'ZZ¥'sT 00’ 00°2TH'sT 00'092'16 00° 00'092'16 s394 weibo.d uonesnps 0oz €T'LYE
GT'8£5'8S €1 06°£69'S/T 01°208°0F 00’ 01°208'0% 00'005'9TE 00° 00'005°9T€ S93) ulel} 007 f4alizs
00'S91'61 4} 00°219'48 00'88€'TT 00’ 00'88€'TT 00°00066 00 00'000'66 S994 [9sno.e) [ed160]007 1T°LPE
0S'61€'01T 91 0S°£T6'ThS 0S'245'20T 00 05'245'20T1 00"005'S¥9 00 00°005'S¥9 593} suolssiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00° €1 00'062'T 00°002 00 00002 00°06%'T 00" 00°06%'T 39 uondope 0oz 8T'LYE
08'02+'590'T b £b'96%'7H6 £5'€0S'£0L 00" £5'€0S'20L 00°000°059°T 00" 00°000°059'T soxey Apadold 0T'TIE
2ARIBEZIL 153404 - 22
INNIADY
007 1GRIN - TET P
/8'89€'1£0'1$ (br'821224$) bv'821°L2L$ 00°0% vb'821°L2L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ | BAIDSDU4 359404 - 0£1
6€°06L'TST %S 62'EET'096'C 1£°96S'TLT 00° 1£°965'TLT 00°0€L'TET'E 00° 00°0£L'TET'E SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
97'651'c22'T %62 S8'400°€€2C GT'SZ/'868 00 G1°GZ/'868 00°0€2'TET'E 00° 00'0€2'TET'E STV.LOL INNIATY
6£'062'15T$ %S 62°EET'096'C$ 1£°965'T/1$ 00'0%$ 1/'965'TL1$ 00°0£4'TET'E$ 00°0$ 00'0£'TET'ES STYLOL 3SN3dX3
6£'062'15T$ %S 62°EE1°096'C$ 1£°965'T/1$ 00°0% 1£'965'T41$ 00°0££'TET'E$ 00'0$ 00'0£'TET'ES | BAIBSRIY 352404 - 2%
ISN3dX3
BAIBEDIS 352204 - T
LA 1834 10Ud PoaYy suoijpesuel | suoijpoesued | saouelquinoug suonoesuet | #wmnzm Sjuswipusly um_wu:m coaa:uwmm_ JUNo22Y JunoxYy
/pasn % QLA - 326png alA alA LUOW U0 papuawy 196png pa1dopy

E 000y dnjjoy apnpx3
Z/1€/40 21eQ 0} Je3A |ROSlY

Hoday asueuwliolad 396png

siouy(] Xyuno) pueysy oy

PLSI
IATISII]

1910,



1T Jo g obeq

WY 6€:22:60 +20T/80/80 UO 4aARI) Y3 Aq uny

00 0 00'8%C 00° 00° 00° 0084 00 0084 sdiyssaquisw g senq 00°2h9
9b'1E 9T #5891 9b'1E 00" 9b' 1€ 00002 00’ 00002 s|ejuey 0EHE9
00° 0 0000001 00" 00" 00° 00'000°0T 00 00°000°0T 2doueuRUIRY 3 Slieday 0078€9
808 1 S9'8v6'y SE'TS 00" SE'TS 00°000°S 00’ 00°000'S [oAelL 00°€€9
0€'921 1T £T6EE'T ££°09T 00" ££'09T 00°00S'T 00 00'00S'T suoiedIUNWIWo) 00'2€9
61'6£9"L € 65'29T'€1T 142602 00" 15'2€0'2 00'00Z°022 00° 00'00Z°022 SDIAIDS [BUOISSDJ0.d 00'7€9
£6'0T6'T 0 00°000°€ 00’ 00° 00' 00°000°€ 00° 00'000°E uoneonp3 g Buluel | 00°0£9
00 9 00'00t'6 00°009 00° 00°009 00°000'0T 00" 00'000°0T Slewiuy 007 00'82S
00 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00" 00°000'T 00° 00'000'T saseyaund poo4 00925
£0'668 s 16'868'C 60'T0T'E 00° 60'TOT'E 00°000'9 00" 000009 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjo0] |lews 00'v2S
00° ¥ 96'80L'L $0'16T 00° v0'162 00'000'8 00" 00°000'8 saliddng @dueudjulep/iledey 00°€2S
97'8ET'v1 v €6'T02'£8C £0'86L'TT 00° L0'864'TT 00°000°00€ 00" 00"000'00€ sayddns bupesado 00225
00 0 0002t 00 00 00" 00°0Z¢ 00 00°02% saliddns 2210 00'1¢S
00° 0 10°592'2 66" 00 66'bE 00°008'Z 00° 00'008°Z Buiao/wiogiun 00'bTH
8Z'20T'TT 8 05°S€0'0ST 0S°10b'ZT 00" 0S'T0¥'ZT 00°£E¥29T 00° 00'£E4"29T S}yauag UieaH saAojdwz 00'€TH
0Z'£6T +++ (69°22) 69°LL 00 69'2L 00 00° 00° SWIHBAO [RUOSERS []aras%
vb'8.T 12 LL°0bb'pT €2°655 00 £7'655 00°000'ST 00 00'000'ST AWIHBAQ 00'ZTH
61'5Z€'0T 8 p1'T€L'95T 98°/97'c1T 00 98°/97'€T 00°000°0LT 00" 00°000'0£T sabep 3 saliejes |euosess oT'1TH
1£'89€'6€ 9 98°'80999 $1°860'TH 00" b1'8b0'TH 00°£59'¥0L 00 00'£59'v0L sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
IUBLIIDLIUY B 248D mmm\mmwﬁ DL7 A4 - G5
[aR4t4L] %L 7/'862'751$ 82°9£9'11$ 00'0$ 87°9/9'TT$ 00°S/6'€9T$ 00'0$ 00'G/6'€9T$ syusayg peds g weibolg 007 44 - 40 WU g
00 0 00°S25 00 00* 00 00°S2S 00" 00'S2S sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°Z¥9
00° 0 00°0+0'T 00 00° 00 00°0%0'T 00" 00'0%0'T Bunesydng g bunuld 00°5€9
00° 0 00'006'T 00 00° 00 00°006'T 00° 00°006'T [oARIL 00°€€9
00° 0 00'SZ 00 00° 00’ 00°SZ 00° 00'SZ suoneduNWWo) 00°Z€9
00'SH € 00°20L'T 00'S 00* 00'SP 00'Z82'T 00° 00'ZSL'T SDIAISS [_UOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00° 0 00°009'T 00° 00° 00" 00°009'T 00° 00°009'T uoneanp3 g Buluiel | 00°0£9
00" 0 00'0ST 00° 00° 00 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST s|eaipoliad 1§ syoog 00°£2S
8T T I4 1£'626'9 62°0L1 00° 62°0LT 00°00T°Z 00° 00°00T'Z saseyaind poo4 00925
00" 0 00'0€2'T 00° 00" 00" 00'0€2'T 00 00°0€2'T 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 1 sjoo |[ews 00'¥¢S
9L'€€ € S6'20L'9 S0°/€T 00° S0°/£T 00°0¥6'9 00* 00°0¥6'9 saliddns Bunesedo 00°72S
00" 0 00005 00 00° 00" 00005 00* 00005 sal|ddns 2210 00°12S
00* 0 00°00S'T 00 00° 00" 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T Buiyyon/wiopun 00'vTH
98°'709 8 00'21€L 00°2€9 00° 00°2€9 00'vb6'L 00 00" b¥6'L syyeuag yieaH asiojdwg 00°ETH
7€'€90'8 01 S1°556'29 S8'bH0'L 00* S8'vH0'L 00°000°0Z 00 00°0000Z sabep g seLejes |euoseas 0T’ 1TH
0z’ LTy's 9 16'T41'8S 60°LbS'E 00° 60'ZbS'E 00'6TZ'19 00" 00°6TZ'T9 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
s3uBAY j2mads g weifoid 007 44 - 20 W
BAIDEDAG 158404 - 72 1UE
ISNIdX3
COZ iGRIN - T£1 DUl
QLA 1824 10Ld P,29Y suoinoesued | suoijoesued | SooueRIgLUNOUT suonoesued | uwmnsm Sjuswipusuy uwm_ujm co_uatummm Junoy Junodoy
/P3SN % dlLA - 396png alA alA LIUO Juaindy papuawy 196png p=rdopy
siouyfj] ‘K3umoy) puep] oy
PLOSIq

N0y ﬂw__mm 2PN|5XE QPHQQQHA.M
p7/1€/L0 3320 03 JBIA (€951 S0

Hoday acuew.ioldd 3906png



1T 4o £ 9beq

WY 6£:72:60 £20T/80/80 U0 JaAeID Jo( Aq uny

00° 0 00°SZ 00’ 00 00° 00'SZ 00° 00°'SL sa|jddng 22140 00°T¢S
00" 0 00°001°'C 00° 00’ 00* 00°00T'Z 00" 00'001°C Buiyion/woyun o@&v
TL0LE Y 6 06'50£'ZS 01°886' 00’ 01'886't 00'%69°£S 00 00'+69°£S SjyauRg Y3jeaH saAojdwz 00°ETH
00° 0 00°000'C 00° 00’ 00* 00°000Z 00° 000002 SWIUBAQ 00°CTy
21064 L 0761768 08'082'9 00 08'082'9 00°005'56 00 00°005S6 sabeM g saiiejes [euoseas 0T’ 11y
60'8bE'ET 9 6/£'277€'91C 1T°LLT'ET 00 124LT€T 00'009'622 00’ 00°009'622 sabem pue saiiejes 00°TT
FIUBUSIUICN/STIIDRS - BT i3 S
91°252'Lb$ %E 0'599'v6£'1$ 09'95b'L¥$ 00'0$ 09'9Eh'/b$ 00201 '2hb'1$ 00°'0% 00°20T'2Hv'1$ 2101 U0RBIsuipy - o1 i
00° 0 00'2£8'£9T 00 00’ 00’ 00°2£5'291 00° 00°248£9T sapusby JaUI0 03 J3ysuel | 1166
00" 0 00'000°ZH 00’ 00° 00° 00°000'Zh 00’ 00'000'2H 834 3VIAIBS pleD Jipald 00°€48
00° 0 00'529'v¥ 00" 00’ 00° 00'S29'vb 00’ 00'S79'bH 1saJajul 007248
00° 0 00°000°S0€ 00 00° 00 00°000°S0€ 00 00°000'S0€ ledipuld 00°148
00° 0 00°002°€2 00° 00° 00° 00°002°€2 00° 00'002'€C 000°5$ 420 Juswidinbg W yoey 00°89£
VA WAAA 4 $2'92L'1C 9T'€es 00° 9T'ees 00°092'22 00° 00'092'2¢ |empeiuo) 3pisino 00°'+¥9
00° 0 00'7£9'L1 00 00° 00° 00229'21T 00° 00'2£9'21 sdiysiequisw g sang 00°Z+9
00’ 9¢ 00'szL'e 00°00€'T 00° 00°00€'T 00'520's 00’ 00°S20°S sjejusy 00°6£9
06°LSP 0 00'024' 00° 00’ 00° 00'022'T 00° 00'02L' 2dueusURK B Siedey 00°8€9
19°06t T €4'£79'01 JASWAS 00° JASWAS 00'589°0T 00° 00°589°0T Buneddng R bunuid 00°5€9
00" 0 00'990°0T 00" 00° 00° 00°990°0T 00° 00'990°0T Buiysiiand 00°'+€9
00’ 11 p0'ZLT'E 96'LLE 00* 96°LLE 00°0S5’S 00’ 00°05S'€ [oARIL 00°¢€9
00° 0 0£'1£2°0T 0€'8T 00° 0¢'8T 00°062°0T 00° 00'06Z°0T suonedunwwo) 00°¢€9
Viwa A T 99'81/'ZS ¥£'989 00° $£'989 00°S0b'€S 00° 00°S0b'€S SDIAIBS [BUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00* 4 00'596'T 00°'S€ 00° 00°SE 00°000C 00° 00'000' uoneonp3 g bujues 00°0€9
00’ 0 00°00C 00° 00* 00’ 00°00C 00° 00°00C S[edipoliad 3 $400g 00°£2S
00°6S¢C 4 00'€€E’6T 00°20¢ 00° 00°£0€ 00°0+9°6T 00* 00'0+9'6T S9seydind pood 00°9¢S
ST'9¢T 0 00'568'Z 00’ 00* 00’ 00'568'£ 00° 00'568'2 000’14 49pun dinb3 g sjoo | |jews 00°v¢s
00° +++ (66°6) 66'6 00’ 66°6 00° 00° 00° s3)|ddng @oueuajuiel/iiedsy 00°¢¢S
96'S02'S S €0°£0S'ThT [6'TPT'8 00’ L[6'THT'8 00°0S9°0ST 00° 00'059°0ST sal|ddns ssipueydiaw doys Yo S9°TLS
86°£C1 0 00°065'8T 00° 00’ 00° 00°065'81T 00° 00'0658T sa|jddns Bunesado 00°¢es
00° 4 01°602'T 06'S¢ 00° 06°S¢ 00°8€2'T 00° 00'SET'T saljddns =210 00°T¢S
00° 0 00000 00° 00’ 00" 00°000C 00° 00°000C Buipo/wiopun 00°v1
9T'9/b'y 8 00'98€'pS 00'004'y 00’ 00700y 0098065 00° 00'980'6S SHyoURg Y3fesH 93Aoidwig 00Ty
00° 0 00'000' 00’ 00’ 00° 000002 00° 00°000C SWILLAQ 00°¢C1y
80°'58.'0¢ 8 €181 €8T /8'ST8'9T 00’ £8°'ST8'9T 00°000°002 00’ 00°000°002 sabep g saliejes |euosess oT'T1Y
8T EH8'ET 9 95°60£'9bC bb'9ZH'bT 00’ b 9TH T 00'9€2'092 00’ 00'9££'092 sabem pue saiejes 00°'T1Y
LONBOSInunY - 47 sy
S/'¥21'98% %9 0v'900'vES'T$ 09'G5h'16$ 00°0$ 09'SSH'16$ 00°29%'529'1$ 00°0$ 00'29¥'529'1$ JUBWIDLIUE | 2R (RUGUY 00F 44 - 80 JUusuied
BASSEBIS 352404 - 72 1
OO07 iGeIN - T2T D
LA 134 10Ud POy suoiesued | suoljoesued | saouelgunoug suoipesued | uwmnjm Sjustupusly ummbjm CO.DQ_\_ummD JunoYy Junody
/Pasn % Q1A - 196png ata dlA YIUOW Juan) papusiuy 19bpng p=adopy
siourf] X3uno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI

WNooDY dnjjoy spnaxs IAJI83Id
pz/TE/L0 18 0} 423 [edSI 35910

Hoday asuew.ioudd 396png



1T 4o g 9beq

WY 6€:22:60 ¥20Z/80/80 U0 JaAel) Ha( Aq uny

Z1°008'€0T$ %Zh 19°0£7'98$ 6£'678'29% 00°0$ 6£'678'29$ 00°00T'6b1$ 00°0$ 00°00T'6¥T$ SIVLOL 3INNIATY
Z1°'008'€0T$ %2 19'0£2'98$ 6£'628'79% 00°0$ 6£'68'29% 00'00T'6bT$ 00'0$ 00°00T'6¥1$ b
00’ 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00’ 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 3S2J93U1 5,10393]|0) 0£7T9¢
00° 0 00°000'€ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000€ 00* 00°000'€ sbuiuies JuswissAul 0T'T9¢
21°008°€0T 37 19°0L1'€8 6€'628'79 00° 6€'628'29 00°000°9%T 00° 0000091 soxey Apadoid 0T'TTE
BAISEBIY 158404 - 22
INNIATA
23130y BPAIBERLS 159404 - 751
91°'096'850'1$ (z8'95'652$) 78'/91'6/L$ 00°0$ 78'/91'644$ 00°€£09'61$ 00°'0$ 00°€09'61$ L 0oz e - 12T
6£'125'SLE %S 19°687°€92'€ 80°£££'60C 00° 80°£L£'60T 69'799'2£6'E 69'1281 00°'8bb'bS6'S STY.LOL 3SNIdX3
SS I8P bER'T %S¢ 6£°022'€00'E 06'b5'886 00’ 06'v%5'886 69'692'266'S 69'v1Z'8T 00°TS0'b£6'S STIVLOL INNIATY
SIE10L 00Z 192N - 151
6£'175'SLE$ %S 19'6827'€92'c$ 80'/£E'602$ 00°0$ 80°'/££'602$ 69'799'2£6'c$ 69'v17'81$ 00'8bb'bS6'C$ STVLOL ISNIdXI
6E'175'SLE$ %S 19'G82°£92'c$ 80'/££'602$ 00°0$ 80°'£££'602$ 69'799'2£6'c$ 69'v17'81$ 00°8bb'+56'C$ 1 BAIBSBIY 158404 - 2T
00°0$ %0 00°992'8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'992'8$ 00°0$ 00'992'8$ UD[EAIDEUOT g YSIRaSSY 007 - 3Y 14
00’ 0 00°99/'y 00 00’ 00’ 00'99L'y 00° 00°992'% sleyusy 00°6£9
00° 0 00°000°€ 00’ 00° 00° 00°000'€ 00° 00°000'€ [ore.l) 00°€€9
00° 0 00005 00* 00° 00’ 00°005 00’ 00°00S saseyaind poo4 00925
VONBZAIBSUDT g YUDIB25SY 007 - 33 jusuil . S
[b'TS5'b6T$ %001 00°0$ 69'412'81$ 00°0$ 69'412'81$ 69'17'81$ 69'v17'81$ 00'0$ SIRID - §F Weunis S
Lb'TSS P61 00T 00 691281 00 69'¥12'8T 6941281 69'v12'8T 00’ 000°ST$ 420 2inpPnaseyu] 00°£9¢
23822

65'6L2'SE$ %9 60'6b0'v£9% 16°€65°00$ 00'0$ 16'€65'0b$ 00°Eb9'b1L$ 00°0$ 00'E¥9'p1L$ ssusulUeK /Sanyipe] - 81 ¢ ang
00° 0 00°000°0Z 00 00° 00° 00°000'0Z 00° 0000002 000°ST$ 42A0 2inpPnaseyu] 00°£9¢
00 +++ (00"00+'2) 00°00t"C 00° 00°00+'C 00" 00 00" 666'F$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoey 00+9Z
00 0 00°000°€ 00 00 00 00°000'S 00 00000’ 666+$-0002$ sbulpjing 00292
$£'SS8'T L 60°€TL'9T 16°0LT'T 00° 16°0LT'T 00'+88'£1 00° 00'+88'LT [en}oR/RUOD BPISINO 00'v+9
00°09€ 4 00'066'9 00°0TT 00° 00°0TT 00'00T'Z 00’ 00°00T'Z sleusy 00°6£9
LTLEP'T 0 96'T6b'vE 0801 00° 080T 00°009'v€ 00° 00°009"%€ aduUBUAUIRY B Slleday 00°8£9
00° € 00'zLL'eTT 00'8¢1'E 00° 00'8ZT'E 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S2IAIBS AN dNand 00°££9
00°0S€ v 0£'€bT'62 0£'90T'T 00’ 0£'901'T 00'0S2°0€ 00° 00°052'0€ SDIAIIS [eUOISSJ0.d 00°7€9
00’ 0 00°0k 00° 00° 00’ 00°0% 00’ 00°0% uonesnp3 g buiuel| 00°0£9
00° 4 00'¥86't 00°9TT 00° 00°9TT 00°00T'S 00" 00°00T°S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |[ews 00°¥2S
Y9'ETT'C 1 §£'060'0€ ST'60L'E 00’ ST'60L'S 00°008'€€ 00’ 00°008€€ sal|ddns aueusjuiely/lieday 00°€2S
1T'¥59'€ L 0T'708'sS 06'861'% 00° 06'86T't 0000009 00’ 00°000'09 sa|ddns bunessdo 00°2zs

3ISNIdX3

O0Z IGBIN - 1£] 4
1A 13/ lold P, ooy suoioesuel | suoijoesued | SaoueIquinoug suonoesuel | umm_u:m Sjuswipusuly uwmuam co_pa_\_ummo Juno2oYy JUNo2Y
/P3sn % QLA - 196png alA alA LU0 JuaInD papuswy 1e6png paxdopy

JunooDYy dnjjoy apnpx3
bZ/TE/£0 33RQ 0} JERA [ESI4

Hoday aouewiopdd 1906png

siouyf[] 43uno) pueps] POy

pIOSI
JATISII]
1910




1T Jo 6 3bed

WY 6€:72:60 ¥20T/80/80 UO Janel) Jar Aq uny

AN
v6'STh'121$ %Eh 2€°L6T'6ETS 89'208'€0T$ 00'0% 89'208'€01$ 00°001'€b2$ 00°'0$ 00'001°sb7$ SIVLOL INNIATY 3
v6'SZH'121$ %ED 7E'L67'6ET$ 89'708'€0T$ 00°0$ 89'208'€0T$ 00'001'€b7$ 00°0% 00°001°€b7$ (2101 BAISSBI] 158004 - 28 :
00° 0 00°00T 00* 00" 00* 00°00T 00* 00°00T 06, 152433U! 5,10193]|0D 0£°19€
00 0 00000 00° 00 00 00°000°€ 00 00000 sbuiules JusunsaAul 0T°T9€
¥6'STH'TZT 32 TE'/6T'9€T 89°208'€0T 00' 89'208€0T 00'000'0t2 00° 00'000°0b2 saxey Apadold 0T'T1E
BAIDEDId 158404 - 7L e
INNIATY
YS51d PAIREDA4 152404 - 9ET
(08'8/8'8$) 88'989'9v$ (88'£8'59%) 00°0% (88'+£859$) (00°881'67$) 00°0% (00°881'67$) SUL GRI7T BAISERIS 152404 - £271
05°£08'€ST %99 05'508'Z8 05'28b'191 00" 05'28+'191 00'887'vbT 00’ 00'88Z'¥kC SIVLOL ISNIdXI
0£'826'v1T %z 8€'26v'671 79°209'S6 00° 79'£09'S6 00°001's22 00° 00°001'522 SIVLOL INNIATY
SI230 ) BUY G2y 2ABER4 158404 - £27
05°208'€51$ %99 05'50878% 05°Z8b'197$ 00'0% 0S'28b'191$ 00°'88Z'v+e$ 00°'0$ 00'88Z'v2$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
05°208°€5T$ %99 05'508'78% 05'Z8b'197$ 00'0$ 0S'28b'191$ 00°'882Z'v+z$ 00°'0$ 00'88Z'v2$ BAIBEDIY 350404 - ZE
00 0 008825 00 00° 00* 00'882'¥S 00° 00'882'¥S sapuaby Jay30 03 Jaysuel| 21°166
00°'T/6'TST S8 00'9€5'8Z 00'¥9¥'19T 00’ 00'¥9+'191 00°00006T 00 00'000°06T aouelnsuy 00°9€9
05'9€8'T +4++ (0s'81) 05'8T 00* 0S'8T 00° 00' 00’ SDIAISS [eUOISS3J0.d 00'T€9
DAIBEDIS 35B0L - 72 dag
3SNIdX3
0£'826'bb1$ %y 8€°T61'621$ 79'£09'56$ 00'0$ 79°209'S6$ 00'001'52Z$ 00°0% 00'001'522$ SIVLOL INNIATY
0£'826'vH1$ %Zh 8€'Z6b'621$ 79'£09'56$ 00'0$ 79'£09'56$ 00'007'522$ 00°0$ 00'001'522$ L BAIDSRAE 152404 - 7€ weuedeg
00* 0 00°00T 00° 00" 00 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 152421U! 5,10133]|0D)
00° 0 00°000°S 00° 00° 00° 00'000's 00° 00°000'S sBuiuIes JuswISaAU]
0£'826't1 (37 8€°76€'vCT 79'£09's6 00' 79°£09'S6 00'000'02¢ 00* 00000022 saxe} Apadold
BARIDES L 580 -
24
£0'60'56$ (10°T20'5£$) 10°T2T'G$ 00°0$ 10°T2T'%S$ (00°006°02$) 00°0$ (00°00602$) SIZI0 L 2Ry BAISSBIY 158404 -
S0'T6E'8 %S 79'167'191 8£'80L'8 00’ 8€°804'8 00°000'0£T 00° 00°000°0ZT STVLOL ISNIdX3I
21°008'€0T %k 19°0£2'98 6£'628'29 00° 6£°678'29 00°00T'64T 00° 00°00T'64T STVLOL INNIATY
23] B39y BASEIIS 152404 - 22T
S0'16£'8$ %S 29'162'191% 8£'80/8$ 00°0$ 8£'80£'8$ 00°000'0£T$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£1$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
S0°16£'8% %S 29'162'191% 8£'80/'8% 00°0$ 8£'804'8$ 00'000'0£T$ 00°0$ 00°000°0ZT$ DAIBSDAG 150104 - 2
S0'T6€'8 S 79'162'191 8£'80/'8 00’ 8€'80.'8 00°000°0£T 00° 00°000°0LT
A2y BABER. 18800 - 722
QLA 134 loud poay suoijoesuel | suolpesues | Saouelquinouly suoipesuelj 196png SjulWpuURY 196png uondunsaQ Junoy Junody
/P3SN % QAlA - 32bpng alAa alA LIUOW Ju.1ND) papuswy 126png psidopy

N2y dnjjoy apnpx3

be/TE/40 @1.Q 0} 1ea |easly
Hoday asueuwlioldd 326png

syouyq[[ A1unoy) puersy oy

PLYSI
JAIISIIJ
1910,



1T o 0T obe(

WY 6€:72:60 ¥20T/80/80 UO JaARID J3( Aq uny

00'0$ %0 00°000'S/$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000'S/$ 00°0$ 00°000'5/$ BAIBSBIG 352404 - ZE (1
00° 0 00°000'SZ 00° 00 00° 00°000'SZ 00° 00'000°S/ 55216014 Ul U0NONIISUOD 08359/
BASBEDIG 18804 - 7L H M
3ISNIdX3
18'SH8'8HT$ %ED S9'5¥8'0LT$ SE'HSL 621 00'0$ SE'PSL'621$ 00°009'00£$ 00°'0$ 00'009'00£$ STV.LOL INNIATY
18'SH8'801$ %ED G9'SHB'0LTS SE'HSL'62T$ 00°0% SE'HSL'62T$ 00°009°00€$ 00°0$ 00°009°00£$ . BAIBSRI 152404 - ZE
00' 0 00°00T 00* 00’ 00° 00°00T 00" 00°00T 06, 352431l 5,101239]|0) 0£°19¢
00’ 0 00005 00° 00’ 00° 00005 00° 00'00S sBulUIeS JUBSLISBAUT 0T°19¢
18'SH8'8HT 372 S9'SbZ'0LT SE'PSL'6TT 00 SE'BSL'67T 00'000°00€ 00° 00°000°00€ saxe3 Apadold 0T'T1E
BAIBEDIS 3820 - 72 ]
3INNIATY
\mmwmw IBNRIEUST 5 mwmmmﬁm»mﬁmwmmm ~ %%
08°€15'ST$ (£9°££0°21$) £9'/8b'0Z$ 00°0$ £9'/8+'07$ 00°05+'€$ 00'0% 00°0Sb'€$ | Aamtyipny - 131
00°000'8 %0 00'085'TH 00° 00’ 00* 00°0SS'TH 00° 00°0SS'TH STVLOL 3ISNIdX3I
08'€15°€T %9 LETIS'VT £€9'/8%¥0C 00’ £9°/84'0C 00°000'SH 00° 00'000'SH STVLOL INNIATY
Anz pny - 121
00°000'8% %0 00°0S5'TH$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°055'TH$ 00°'0$ 00°0SS'TH$ STYLOL ISNIdX3I
00°000'8% %0 00°0SS'TH$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0S5'TH$ 00°'0$ 00°0SS'TH$ {210 ] BAISEDBI 152104 - 78 ¢
00'000'8 0 00'S20'€€ 00" 00" 00’ 00'S/0'€€E 00" 00'S20'€€ lenidenuo) spisino 00"v+9
00’ 0 00'S/+'8 00" 00" 00° 00'S/¥'8 00" 00'S/b'8 SDIAISS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00°1€9
08'€1S'€T$ %9% L£'215'vT$ £9'/8+'02$ 00'0$ £9°/8'07$ 00'000'SH$ 00°0$ 00'000'SH$ SIVLOL INNIATY
8/'205'se$ %9 /£'215'v2$ £9'/8+'02$ 00°0$ £9°/84'07$ 00°000'5+$ 00'0$ 00'000'5+$ SAIBERIG 158404 - 2 a
8/'20S'€T 9 1£'218pT £9'/8¥'0C 00° £9'/84'07 00°000'S¥ 00° 00°000'S# soxey Apadoud 0T°11€
BAIBEDIS 35BS - 22 {
20'TT +++ 00' 00 00" 00° 00" 00° 00° sBuluIeD JuBLWISIAU] 0T'19€
INNIATY
Anzy upny - 157
8E'TTH'90T$ (2£°69£'58%) 2L°1£T7'88% 00'0$ 7/'(£7'88% 00'898'2$ 00°'0$ 00'898'2$ $S1d 9AIB5RAG 158404 - 9FT
95'T0'ST %9 #0'299'¥22 96'+95'ST 00 96'%95'ST 00'2€Z'0b2 00° 00'2€2'0b2 STYLOL 3SNIdX3I
v6'STH'TTT %Eh 7€' L6T'6ET 89°208'€0T 00 89'208'€0T 00'00T'sb2 00’ 00°00T'€bZ SIVLOL INNIATY
Y5514 aAIBsalg 158104 - 921
95'10'ST$ %9 £0'£99'v7T$ 96'95'5T$ 00'0$ 96'95'GT$ 00°2£2'0v2$ 00°0% 00'2£2'0vC$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
95'410'ST$ %9 £0'£99'v72$ 96'95'5T$ 00°0% 96'495'ST$ 00'2£2'0b2$ 00°0% 00°2£2'0b2$ BAITSBUG 150104 - 2%
95'$10'ST 9 #0°£99'v22 96'95'ST 00’ 96'95'ST 00°2€2'0b2 00 00'2€Z'0k2 2.edIPa/YIIA OT'ETd
BAIBSBI 158104 - 72 Joulledag
3ISNIdX3
Y5514 BAREBIY 158404 - 95T |
LA 1ea) 10Ld P9y suoipesuel | suoijpesued | saoueIquinoug suonpesueld | meﬁzm Sjuswipusiuy uwmm:m Co_pa_bmma JUnoY Juno2oy
/Pasn % Q1A - 126png alA ala LAUOR JULIND papuatuy 196png peydopy
siour(] ‘A3unoy) pueysy ypoy
PLSI
JUNoooYy ﬂm__mw_ SPNoKg OPH&@OH& ;
p7/1£/20 2180 0} Je9A [edsly 3SI0]

Hoday acuewi04iad 396png



1T 4o 171 9bed

WY 6€:2Z:60 ¥20T/80/80 U0 JoAeID Ja[ Aq uny

144

62°0£9'£8v'$ (60'685'125'T$)  60°720’cEL'T$ 00°0$ 60'220'c£L'1$ 00°'EEH'TTZS 00°0% 00°'EEP'TTZS jei0 L pusin
68'42S'TIL %L 90°€€4'80€'L £€9'62£'995 00’ £9'62£'995 69'79¥'SL8'L 69'+12'81 00'8+2'£S8'L SIVLOL 3SNIdX3I
81'551°002'E %8¢ L6'EVT'L8L'S TL'15L'662'T 00’ 2L'154'662'T 69'568'980'8 69'512'8T 00'789'890'8 SIVLOL INNIATY
18'Sb8'8H1$ 59'6b8'56$ GE'SL'621$ 00'0$ SE'BSL'671$ 00'009'522$ 00'0$ 00'009'522$ | ddwg engsucs g 5152404-401BARG - $5T
00° %0 00°000'SZ 00° 00° 00* 00°000'SZ 00 00'000'SZ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
18'Sh8'8HT %EP S9'SKB'0LT SE'YSL6TT 00° SE'¥SL'6TT 00"009'00€ 00 00'009°00€ SIVLOL INNIATY
101 AWl Pnasue) g s1sau0-dopaAsg - §ET
00'0$ %0 00°000'5/$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'5/$ 00°0$ 00°000'5/$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
memw IBNOEUDS R mwmwmﬂm»mmmmwwﬁ - 528 | 4
QLA 1BDA 10ld POy suonoesuel | suoipesues | saouesquinoug suonoesues | 196png SjusWpUDY 19bpng uondudsag JunNoy JUNodoY
/pasn % QLA - 196png ala ala LIUOW WD papuaiuy 19bpng pa1dopy
sioup([[ 43uno) pueps] Oy
o?ﬁwmwzwmﬁ
JUNOO2Y mm__mwm apnoxg Hnﬁ ,
p7/1€/£0 218Q 03 JBIA (B35l 35910,

Hodoay 2ouew.ioldd yobpng




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10008.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 2024

AND THE FIRST MONTH ENDED JULY 31ST, 2024

145




TABLE OF CONTENTS

JULY, 2024

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund

146




Rock
Island
County

August 8, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
July 31, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of July
2024, as the first month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in July 2024 $ 10,556.00
FY 2024 accrual as of July 31, 2024 $191,987.00
FY 2023 interest received in July 2023 $ 15,368.00
FY 2023 accrual as of July 31, 2023 $165,215.00

(Please note that all interest in the first month of July 2024 is prior year interest.)

The earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,
unchanged since July 2023. As of August 6, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 4.2% of
the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled
investment account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
[ [ ]

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277

Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511 147
www.rockislandcounty org



y20Z ‘g 1snbny ‘Kepsinyy ~ 1301 ssbey uewsfug yeseg esn

GLUVEE'REL'FS 9IB'ZLZ VS spun< oL eI0 | puzio
L5°E0L8LS SL0¥0'8L% pung uiiziy uiaieiy 809 DUTLS LR LB 809
0L°88E'EELS FrE69Z6LE Buduien 7 Aempids Jepunyy pnoy ggg  Buidwe) p fempds sepuny 2 pnol 9EE
25 %0054 YZ Ivi'ess aduy 1onasue] 3 sisasos-dopasg cre  idwj wnnsues B sisasos-doensg GEE
SL6LZ'50T% 68'0€L'LBLS aaoiduy 8S.N03 Ho9 'd"d Lge 2A0Jdw) BSIR0T HOD "d'd ige
9G'yGE"LeS GG'GL9'02¢ : Anap upny Loi Ana ypny 1oL
FL L9518 ¥YEBYILLLS YSSId 9105214 150404 oel ¥5Sid aAesld 152004 9gL
SY 8L Y0ZS 0£'5iL'85¢d SU| ey aAI9S3Id 15910 £EL SU| gei] 22581d 152104 £eL
GL¥0Z'Z61S ¥0'LL'B6LS QU09Y OAIISBI4 152104 Zel BIN8Y BAIBSVI 159104 2L
goLySecL’Ly £Z'C06°ER6% 007 igein LEL 007 GRIN LEL
7LL90°266'LS 89°L64'LL0'ES . BADSDI] 1SRICS OtL 3NIBSBIY 153104 OfL
asuejeg Bupug aouefeg BuluuiBog uonduasag pung Buikey pund Suiled uonduossag pund

junooaoy - pund Ag podey ‘Bunsyy Aeuwnung
¥COC/LE/L 918] OL - ¥Z0CZ/L/L "oteQ W0l

SHONV IV AN ASISTad T5190d }oday pung ssol)

IBIISI MOS8 159404 O

148




¥z0zZ ‘g 15nbny ‘Kepsiniy g

i 30} sabeg

uetuobug yeies sasn

(1saxaqur xedA roud st 70z “Am[ jo quow 151 o1 UIISI9UT [fe Te1]) 910U ISEI[J)

680 TeTS=

wrzr n INAHALNTHIVIFOTAVIE dds s

so°595°015~ V608 AL NT TANYVE LSTHAINI "1

Spung 11 B0} pusis

Zr'E9s% PUn Unlep uiiep) 809 pun ey uaeyy 2809
92°769% Budures m Aemypds sepunyy pro gge  Budwes 3 Aempds sspuny | pnoq ges
12'58% g 12nsuon g sisaso 3-dopasg gee  adw) pnasuog 3 sisatod-dopasa §tE
92 ¥69% anosdw asinog goo o 4 LEE anoldwy asInos foo g 1ee
ZLPELS BMUAIBS 1g9Q Said 15204 L0z SRS 199 S21d 150107 Loz
95Y1$ £no pny 191 fns upny gL
Z6'/9g% ¥SSId 9A1950.d 15904 ) 9FL YSSid 8ARSHId 158104 gcL
88°ZGLL% SU] GBI 9/U9Sa1d 152104 oSl SU} qRIT SMSSBId 15340 £l
812953 SMTY DISSAId 183404 2L 91192 SAI9S0I 150104 ZEL
S6'629°1% 007 1qein LEl 007 GBI LeL
£LLGLGS AAIDSAId 1STI0 st ANBSDI 158404 oEL
SUPIID [EI0L uonduzsaqg pund Buileg pun Buifeq uondunsaqg pundg

v6eUe AT NI QINYVI LSTIETINI

TATISTId ISTI0d

wnoooy - pund Agq wodey ‘Suns Lewwng
VEZOT/LE/L 9. Of - ¥Z0Z/L/L O1eg Wolg

}oday pund ssol)

10LISI] BAIOSOLd 158104 DY

149



150

- %0000} | 00°000°G2 !l - 1 - - - R - - 00°000°'GZ ~104a Gee

- %0000} | 00°0SS' LY - - - -1 - - - 00'0SS°'L¥ , wpny 191

- ~ %ese6 W v0'£99'v2C2  96¥9S'SL - - - - - - ] 00°zeC0ve ?mm_“_ dd 9cl

-  %06'€E |0sG08z8 - 0SEY 00'6E7'191 - - - - - 00'88Z'¥vC . Gendd €el

-  %88'16 7 29'l6T19L  ey8oL8 - - S0°0 - - - - 00°000°0ZL | @meddd zel

- %L1'S6 | 19'G82'€9L'€  8L°990'6EL  09'%0L°0L - - - - 02502 69'viC'8l | 008YF'¥SE'E ooz LEL

00°000°c8 %2S 76 | 62'€£1'096°C vO'L6Z'LLL  09'1ZL'YS | Z0'¥8L°9 - - - - - 00'0€L'LEL'E [eJaua ogl

saul| 188ys uwmbzm_ aouejeg __o;mn_ swie|p alL Ho S,.0d S,0d Yluop Sy wwm:mco 2dueleg [weN # pun4
adueleg 10 snUaA3y _m_c_m._O JOo palaqunousun | mc_ucmﬂmazo 10l4 pPpY | Uw>ok_aa< palaqunousun pun4

JO Jno swie|n puads 0} o7 9% | uaun) | |
, W oeiqns ,

%26

~ ag pinoys

s)99y9 aouejeg [el]

spun4 aAlasald }S9.104

Aunos puejs| 320y




151

- | %00°001 00°000'525 - . | I - S B L B __00000Ges | 104d  see]

- %vLLL 00°000°22 - 000008 - - - - - 000006 WPy 19l

- _|%S59°€6 _e8'1es'iee _95'vL0'GL M B N - B T 8€9099€C  VSSlddd  9gl

- (%c6cE 05'08%'G. - 05988’} 00'126°1GL L R B - _Ooeggéce | genMdd €€l

- ) %166 L 6vy'9st 80°16€8 . €00 - - T L1'0¥8Y91 ey dd el

- B %8E'€6 ¥6'09€°62.°€ ST1.6°/€)  16'8S.Y€ | - - - .1's8l'z  l¥'200°lLL  98'6/8'€66'€E 007 gl

- %156 99v6EVL6C  OV'E9.¥0L  0/'€99'8€ 8L ¥ZE'S - - _L16E - 50'681°92)°€ RS gl

saul| }esys ﬂwmﬁjm ajuejeg __O._>Nn_ swie|p alL oo S,0d S,0d UIUOWN | Sry mwmcmco ajuejeg aweN # pun4
adue|eg 10 snuaAsy _m_:_m._o j (o] pajaqwnausun m:_vcmumujo l0old ppY U¢>O‘_QQ< paJjaquinausun pun4

JO Jno swie|n U:wnw 0l U371 % jusung
joelgng

%26
ag pinoys

€20¢/1€/L

s)o9y) aduejeg |eld]
~ spung aAIasalid }saio4

Aunog puejs| ooy




152

- %000 T - - - - 1 - T_- - - - T - PNy 1ol

- %8T ¥ ) | 10°682°E v.'8EZ’S - - T - - - -  Gr/z0'6E VSSIddd 9%l

- %Z€0 26'6£8 - - - - - - - 6668 | qendd el

- %919} 2£°0£9'9Z 6297.C - - - - - - - 996z emPddd zel

00'€0L'S %98'8 | 06°Lr0'PSE 08'828°zr €0'10£0S  6.2v0°L | - - - (ooogz)  ig9zl'z  GLVIELGy 00z gl

00'985'2 %86'Z 08'srL'c6 89'11672 661,62 SC6VSEL 9y /98 - 98011zl - - 8Z'8¥E'Shl [esous9 [

saul| Joays 196png aoueleg lj01ked swie|n aL I Te) s,0d S,0d YIuop S.IY sabuey) aoueleg aweN | #pung

9ouejeg J0 SNUSASY jebiQ Jo pajaqunousun Buipueising  Joud ppy panosddy paisquinausun pung |
10 1nO swie|n puads 0} Yo7 % jaun) ”
10R1GNS |

%0

ag pinoys’

INO-3s0|Q ¥202/0€/9

S)29Y) 9duejeg el

spung aAIasaid }S9104

funog puejs| Yooy




153

ag pinoys

| IN0O-9S0I0 £202/0€/9 - |

spung an1asald }s8.104

3::00 puejs| yo0y

- %bP'L Z8'v28'sl 1 61°90LF - - - - ) - - - ~10'1E6'6L vSSId dd %€l
- %E0T 65205y - - - . - - - - GG 20§y qer dd €€l
- %89'91 1S°9PbLE | Z5°65Y'C - | - - - - - - 60'906'€C€  audY dd zel
0067 ¥ %190 9195012 ¥8'vee e 6E00EV9  S8'68.°0€C - - - ISPPL  8EGL8'E LE00LYPL 00z LEL
001252 %lE'8 L1°1€6'v22 1 06'219'€2 0S'0/0vy  $1'S26'9 €l /6y - - ,ANN.cmNV - 96°/5/'86C |elsus9 0cl
saul| }19ays 1ebpng Qouejeg lj0ikeq swiey | al I Te) S,.0d "S,0d UWON | SrY sabuey) 2ouejeg aweN # pung
aouejeqg 10 anusAY |ebliQ jo paJagwinouaun W Buipueising  Joud ppy | panciddy pasagwnouaun pun4
10 10 swien puads 01 a7 % , waun) |
| 1oBIQNS |
%0 S)}29y9 asuejeg |el|




¥9'602'C LS'EOT'8T E - ugeoMsL - - (LS€0L'8L  PUNH UMEN UNEBN 809
9L'GLL'E 0L'88€'€6T - - 04'88€'€6} - - 04'88€'€61 dweoghemids 17 9ee
| 60've6'262  (98°088'18¢) 00°000'S. sosv8'0LL  (bs9zL'LLy) - SeyS'6zh  (98°08Y'L09)  1suODPSIsalo4 Aed Gee
vEVL ST'STZ'S0T | - 1 - sLsiz'soz - - SI'6lg's0z  dwjesiopyon  lgg
000S0'0}  EO'LI6Y 00°088' Ly I€T06've  99¥Sele - £9U8¥'0Z  £0L9V'L ‘ Py Lol
| v€'70L'05 T7'29v'8€ y0'L99'v2Z  ZEL6T6EL  £1Z€B'ETL  96'P9G'GL 89'208'€0} LY ¥65'GE ~ vsSSlddd  9gl
P91S6'0L  1677200ST 05'608'28 8€Z6Y'6zL  €09EE'€0Z  0SZ8K'LOL  29'L09'G6 16°012'692 gendd  eel]
9y'ZeS'VE  78TSS06  Z9L6ZL9L 19°0£2'98 €8'€45'S9} 8€'80L'8 6€'628'29 e8esy' bl emeddd el
2€'689'660°L  (11°009°02T) 19'G8Z'€9/'E  BL0ZL'E00'E  LLV96'8€9  B0'LLE'60Z  06¥bS'886  (LL'gozovk) 0 007 gl
92°069'€08  6677SS'8ET'T 6Z€EL'096'C  G8'YO0'EET'T  EV'€89'G98'L  LL96SLLL  GL'GZ/'968  66VSS'8ELL _[elouso  0gl
YELEN souejeg Spe| 19A PaAIB0aY 19A souejeg a1eq 0} a1eq 0] $2/0€/9 10 swepN pun4 # puny
YIUOW € pun4 Umu.m_._QOLQQmCD 1ON wmwcmaxm 1ON SanusAay pun4 juaiuingd wwwcwaxm vZ/L/L SNUBABY ¥2/L/.L me ajuejeg pun4

pelebpng  pajebpng

¥20T/VEIL

saouejeg pung

spung aA1asald }saio4

3::@0 pue|s| %00y

154



| |
0699101 ET'EE0'9T | - |- eveeo'or - ~ eL'ge0'e puN UILEW BN 809
seTeT - E A - SE'TLL L6 dweoghemids 171 oee
08'216'262  (86'555°L6T) | 00°000'52S 000S0'S2Z  Z0¥6E'C - - Z0veE’T  IsuoOgsisesodaed  Gegl
L99Lr'0L STTE8'6YT | - - siiegert - - cLies'epl dwj esi00 Jog  Leg|
- oroorar 10000022 00°000°GE 0L°00¥'8 000008 - oroor'al wpny 191
12'220'28 €L'6VETTT T®16S'LZC  00'GLY'SBL  SS'99K'8SE  9SPLO'SL - LLsr'eLl vsSiddd gl
SEPP6'Z6  09'895'S8E  0S08p'SL  00620'lzz  OL'bZ0'0bT  0S'L08'€S) - - 09'L£8'E6E ‘ GeIldd €€l
¥S'05b'G9 20'9LETLT ZL'6vp'og) 00'80L'95+  ¥L'LLL'TLL S0°16€'8 - ~ 61'801'181 ooy dd el
1T°SZL\v6'L  8Y'T8I9TT ¥6'09E'6ZL'E  60°09V'T69'C  £€'EB0'EST 6€125'GLE 6E€LTLSE  €€lEhlT 00z gL
LE69L'VIEL  09'86V'LLLT 90V6E'V/6'C  T6LYL'006'C  PELSLISB'L  6€06LLGL  BO'EYS'SZZ  S9'866'LLLL leioueD  0gl
EYNELEN souejeg | open JBA PaAIB0BY 19 A souejeg sleq o} ajeq 01 €2/0€/9 10 sweN pun4 4 pund
YJUO\ G pun4 UGHN_LQOLQQNCD 1ON wmmcmaxm 1ON SanusAay pun4 jualnd sasuadx] €¢/L/L ®nudAdy ¢¢/1L// Se aduejeg pun4 ﬂ
. peyebpng payebpng
saouejeg pung
- . spung aAlasald }S9404 -
- - fjunog puejs| yooy -
o senelL | . ] T |

155



810019 LS'E0T'8T - [ - L5'€01'8} $5'8€8'8 86'806 €1'€€0'92 punJ ueI UNEN 809
-  0L'88E‘E6T -1 04'88€'€6l 20€0L'Th  LE616'8 sezsh'6)  dweoghemids 17 geg
pE'y95'z8L  (98°087°£09) | €0'756'66¢ - (€8'026'£02)  1€98L'1€6  €6'€L8'LIP  LOGEE'TLE  ISUODPSISeI04 A GEE
000sz'9  STSTZso - - SLSIZ'S0T  LE.S 66 LYY €5'008'09L  dwjesiopjon  Lgg
- E0LOY'T - - | €0'L9%'L 000020y €099ty - - Py 191
coclzer  Trves'se L0'68L'EE - zr'ese's9 LE'118'202  91'/€0'C6L  €9'€9L'6L vSSlddd 9l
8y'6sz’,s 160169  ¢66€8 - | £8'080'0.2 /5'908'€8  9L'pPL'I8Z  pTELL'99Z deridd el
ze0Lz'ee  T8TSKTIT ze0e9'or - PL'EBO'BEL  S8'60Z'8EL  BL'ELLU9L  LZELG'8O0L emeydd zel]
| go'vvo'osL'L  (TT'EOZ'OPT)  06'Lb0'bSE - 6LYY8'ELZ  BZLSL'S6E'Y  66'0L6'890°C  (26'80€'9GY) 00Z €l
1£'8.8'2€8 66 ¥SS'8ET'T 08'226'96 - BLLLY'SET')  €0'€9LVIZT'E  v.'€89'60Z'C  80LSS0OVZL [eJoUSD  0gl
EYSEREN souejeg pEeN JOA SEINELENEEYY souejeg | 81e 0] aleq 01 £2/0€/9 10 sweN pun4 # pung
UJUO € pun4 UG#NIQCLQ&NCD 10N wwwcmaxm 1ON SonusAsy pun4juaiingd mwwcmaxm €Z/L/L | ®NUBABY ¢Z/L// Se adueleg pun4

pejebpng

pajebpng

INO-8S01D $202/0€/9

saouejeg pung

- spuny aAlasDId }SaI04

fyunog puejs| yooy

156



157

(8096')95  eree0’9c - - el'ee0'9c  0L00VbZ  966LLTL L8'€1E'8E pun4 ulue UNEN 809

| 26'728'6 sezrer - - SE'TLLL6L - | pL'2959 19°609'06  dwepghemids 17 gge

[ 1209¥'L  TOveE'e €8'G66'9PS  €L'SY0'SOL  ZLYYE'bhb 2LZY0'20L  09'8EE'SYE  $T'8Y0'E08 1SU0DPSISRI04 'Aed GEE|

- ‘ STTER'6YT | - |- _ SMles'eyl 000006z 88'€SEVE  Lzll6eEl dwjesiop oo lee

- - ‘ | - I  €€V8ZT86  lZheZT  2h'090'96 | Wed ayig  oge

6eZ86'G.  TUTSY'ELT  Z8'ves'sk  66'89v'Se 76'9€8'€9L  0SPS8'96L  LOLEZ09L  £109K'00Z  VSSiddd 9el

8E'€8Y'Z8 09°TES'E6E. S5L0S7 6026602 90°L¥L'ELE Sp'990'€ZZ  L6/G5'€6L  09'SSZ'E0P B geridd  eel

1€'812'9.  6U'80T'T8T  /S9vb'lE  91'€59'Le 09106081 6Z'180'ASL  PB'OYE'SKL  S09E0'W6L | emeddd el

| 11'6v9'268'L  EETEETLT 91'950'lz  /g089'G  2L'0'98Z  S90VL'099Y  1L0G8'6LZY  00'L66'92L 00z gl

| G9LZ8'0EL'L  S9'866'LLL'T LVIE6'vZZ - 78'SE6'Z00'7 BV OVY'66Z'C €T YBZ8PL'E  L0'860'FSL'T _RJBUSD QgL |

anIBsaYy souejeg apeA 19A SETNELENREYY souejeg sleq 0} 81eq 0] 22/0€/9 10 aweN pund # pung
YJUON G pun4 Umum_L_QO‘_QQNCD 10N wwwcwaxm 1ON senuaAsy pund4 jusungd mwwcmaxw ¢cC/L/L ®nuUdBA8Y ¢¢/L//. ﬁmm aduejeg pun4

payebpng

pajebpng

IN0-9S0|D £20Z/0€/9

saouejeg pung

spungy aAlasald }sal04

~ funog pueys| yo0y




000008L

LS'€0L'8l - - LS'€0lL pung uluepy UM 809
0.'88€'€61 - - 00000€6L  0.'88€ dweoghemiids 17 ogg|
257006 - - 000008  ZSYOO'L  1suoQPisaiog4-Aed  GEE
sisleg’soe - - 000000z  SiSle dw| 8si09 J09  Leg
99YS6'le - i § 000007k 99'%56 Wy Lol
| ¥1°129°LS1 - - 0000026,  ¥Llz9 vSSiddd  9gl
G6'S.1 Y02 0S'e¥ - 0000002  S¥6l gendd g€l
GlL'v02'261 R 00000261 SL'+02 | amed d4  zel
S0'9EL'8L0°L €9'sov'ozt - 00'000'¢0L'L  89'L¥S'GE ooz  |gl
G/'612'026'L BE L8 LL - 00'000'v26°L  #1'190'%2 [eJous  0ogl

aoueleg ysed | swieln SJUS WIISBAU| SJUBWI]SaAU| yseod SWeN pun4 # pun4

wJe ] -Buo]

¥202/VE/L

seouejeg yse)

sSpun4 aAlasald }Sa.04

Auno) pueis| jooy

158



(¢1'ee09c 0 - - 0000092  €Lee pun4 uiJely Uiy 809
gezLLeL - - 00°000°261 ge'zll _ dwepphemjids 17 geg]
ZLYYEYYY 60022 - ~00000°LSY  LT'8YS jsuoo@selod-Aeg  GEE
€SOV VS| |- - 000005l €59 dwjesiop jloo  Lgg
01'00%'8 000008 - 000009} 0L°00% wpny 191
8€'CZ8'8yL - 1= - 00°000'8¥%1 8€'2C8 vSSiddd  9¢l
| 95'6£6'61C 05'9¢8°L - 100000022 90'9/Z ~gerldd egl
gsoises - - 00000  SSOLS oy dd ¢l
 6,°628'91€  9€'660°662 T 00°000' €S S1'688'v8 . 007  I€l]
v17112'660'C 0Z'+€.'28 - 00'0002EL'T  ¥E'GHY'OY [elousD  0gl

aduejeg yse)d suwie|n SluBW]SaAU| SJUBWI]SaAU| ysed SweN pun4 W% pun4

| wJa]-buoT ,
saouejeg yse)
Spun4 aAlasalid }Sa104
Aluno9 pue|s| }o0y

€202/1€/L L 1 | NN ‘ - -

159



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — August 2024

July Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022
Rounds played: 4770 4639 4486
Golf Revenue’s: S117,797 $112,269 $109,355
Concession’s: $31,078 $28,263 $30,340
ProShop: S5,261 $6,103 $4,997
Improvement Fund: $8,555.00 $6281.00 $6,146.00
Total Revenue for July:  $154,137 $146,292 $144,693
Avg S/Player $32.26 $31.61 $32.20

Looking at the month of July the numbers will speak for themselves. Overall things were
very very good at the golf course. Rounds played were up slightly from 2023. Revenue overall
also showed an increase over July 2023. All revenue was up except for proshop in the month of
July. July had the biggest revenue take in my memory for any month, that includes a very
strong July last season. Overall the money spent per round showed a slight increase from last
July. Along with being the biggest month in my memory, we also had the biggest single day in
my memory on Saturday July 20. That day featured over 225 rounds played, 199 of them 18
hole rounds, and did NOT feature a golf outing.

During the month of July, Indian Bluff hosted the Hackers and Slackers Golf Outing,
Concession sales were very strong the outing. The day actually featured our third biggest one
day revenue take in my memory (losing out to Hackers and Slackers 2023, and July 20 this
season). Leagues remain if full swing for the month of July as well. As we head for August the
league schedule will remain full until September this year.

One incident in late July, it is believed the Clubhouse was hit by lightning early one
morning. It created a little bit of havoc for a couple days, but staff was able to quickly adapt,
and IT had us up and running for the most part within a day or so. Outside of that staff remains
very busy with the day to day operations of the clubhouse and golf course.

160



As the golf course heads to August we have a few outings on the schedule this month,
and the weather appears to stay pretty steady the first couple weeks. Leagues will mostly finish
this month. High school golf begins early in the month as well. The prospects of Alleman
actually having a golf team this season are unknown at this point. | do anticipate they will be
able to field a team with some other sports having already been cancelled. The start to August
has been a little bit down coming off a very strong July. The weather looks fantastic, and we
have a lot of outings thru the middle of the month. The golf trend continues to point upwards,
with more and more people coming out to play. Currently 2024 numbers as a whole run a little
bit ahead of 2023. We will wait to see what the late summer and fall have in store for us.

161



96¢
L1'6,9°0€$
6vy'C

020¢ AlA

66'¢C
G6C280°GLS
Svl'L
oc-Inf

L9°€
8L°EYE’ L9
9LEY

020¢ AlA
AR
18'218'82$
986°L

oc-Inr

Ge'e
€0°'€0L°CLS
898'Y

1202 AlA

9c'c
80'660'vC$
¥8G°L
Le-nr

Al
69°GLL°16$
28y’

120Z AlA
¥8'¢€
89°165°92%
2e6'L

Le-nr

GG'e
69201 '89%
L6Y'Y

¢c0C AlA

6G°¢
12°€.6'22%
98y'lL

ce-inr

69V
GZ'0£.'88%
802'9

220z AlA
00’V
IR XA WKL
G¥6'lL

ceinr

AR
9€°100°18%
691G

€20c¢ A1A

¢Le
v, €eeCes
61G°L
ee-inr

AN 4
16°L08'LGS
YA

€20¢ dlA
L0y
€0'v5L'92%
2SL'L

ee-inr

(A0 %
G6°92Z'26%
cL8'S

¥20¢ AlA

L0V

6Y'€26°CES

866'L
ve-nr

L6V
6v ¥0€'8.L$
v62'S

¥20¢ ALA
L0°SG
0,°99G6'9Z$
€9l

ve-inr

yibua Aelg abelony
S99

pejuey spun

yibua Aejs abelsany
S994

pajusy syun

BAJeSald 188104 Japuny ] pnoT

yibue Aeis abeisany
S99

pajuay suun

yibua] Aels abeisany
S994
pajusy sjun

BAJaSald 188104 Yamiuljj|

yz0z Ainr poday Buidwe)

162



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of June 2024 District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing on a regular schedule along with weed eating. Staff cleaned the
flood debris logs, sticks, and garbage up along the river in the areas that were underwater in early July which
include the boat ramp parking lot, rock spiral, picnic areas in front of office, and the river primitive sites. Staff
moved picnic tables back onto the river primitive sites. Two cottonwood trees fell during the storms in July along
the river front. Staff cleaned those trees up and moved them to the brush pile. The river road that accesses the river
primitive sites was broomed off from the silt deposited from the flood. Staff installed a temporary trail map on the
trail head kiosk at Amowa west. Four loads of gravel were brought in to eliminate the muddy conditions at the trail
kiosk. Staff constructed three sign frames for signs installed on the Amowa west trail. The burn rings were cleaned
on the 60 rv sites. New lights were installed on the Illiniwek campground entrance sign. These lights brightly
display the sign after dark. The timer and one light were bad so the whole system was replaced.

Building Maintenance — Staff and volunteers clean the bathroom facilities at Illiniwek on a daily basis. Staff
restocks cleaning supplies in restrooms as necessary. Staff power washed the north shower building shower stall
walls. The walls were turning orange from the hard water and soap scum. Staff replaced the electric recepticals in
the shower building that the fans are plugged into. Staff has also been replacing 30 and 50 amp breakers on the RV
sites at llliniwek.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Staff finished the forest trail at Amowa west. One more culvert was
installed that allows hikers to access the prairie trail and rock was brought in to back fill around the culvert. The
prairie trail was mowed twice and the forest trail was mowed once in July. One interpretive sign was installed on
the trail that brings to light the importance of keystone species like oak trees and wild plums. Two “’You Are Here”
trail maps were installed in two locations along the forest trail at Amowa west.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On July 15" LL&W sponsored a honeysuckle removal event at Amowa
west. 7 volunteers participated and they removed honeysuckle off 1 acre over two hours.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — The F&WS completed the RPB surveys for 2024 in late July. Great News! The RPB can still be found at
Illiniwek. The river primitive sites at Illiniwek were under water the first half of the month due to flooding on the
Mississippi river. With all the rain the second half of the month the sites were unable to dry out so those sites
remained closed for the entire month. The F&WS also conducted mist netting for bats on August 8™ at Illiniwek.
Results are not in yet.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ §-03-2024

163



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of July 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e C(leaned pit toilets as needed

e C(leaned burn rings

e C(leared trees and storm damage on trails

e Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas

e String trimmed preserve grounds

e Sprayed herbicide on gravel camping pads and parking areas

e C(leaned up storm damage to trees at Riverview campground

e Performed brush removal on blind turns in Lone Cedar Shelter and Indian Meadow Campground
Building Maintenance projects performed--

¢ C(Cleaned maintenance shop

e Pressure washed boat rental building

e C(leaned shelters and shower buildings weekly

e C(leaned shower buildings daily

e Replaced light bulbs as needed in maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

e Had Martin John Deere of Aledo recalibrate pedals and cut height on JD 2032 tractor

e Had Martin John Deere of Aledo fix the breaks on JD 5065 tractor

e Pressure washed mowers weekly

e Pressure washed and cleaned Gators daily after use
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes when conditions allowed, but we received a lot of rain so they were closed more than
they were open the month of July. Weeds are really taking off now so staff is working diligently to weed

eat them and spray herbicide where needed.

164



Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of July 2024.

Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of July 2024.

Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month of July 2024.

Weather conditions—The month of July had a high wind event that caused major damage to trees on the
assess ramp to and in the Riverview campground. Along with the high wind events, we saw a few heavy

rain events here at the preserve.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a couple family events at the shelters during the
month of July.

July was a great month for revenue! I have watched our patron’s average length of stay steadily
growing over the years and this is great for Loud Thunder. The flood conditions on the river forced
several people to find alternate camping spots during the month of July and that really helped us to get
exposure with a lot of folks who typically camp at other campgrounds. When I was doing rounds and
chatting with patrons on several weekends, many of them were giving really positive feedback and very
complementary of the preserve.

As I have previously stated in this report, we received several storm events at Loud Thunder
during the month of July. Some of these storms were accompanied by severe winds that caused a lot of
damage to trees here on the preserve. One of the storms in particular sheared trees off on the Riverview
access ramp and in the campgrounds. I brought in an arborist with a bucket truck to remove hazardous
limbs from the affected trees in the campground. I also had him remove several ash trees that died and
were leaning toward power lines on the access road to the Riverview Campground. Earlier this summer
we lost power when one of these ash trees fell on the power wires and blocked the access ramp
completely. Fortunately, we did not have anyone camping at Riverview when that happened as trapping
people down in an area can cause some serious anxiety and fear in folks.

Lake George Boat Rental is changing hours now that the majority of my seasonal staff have
started school. I plan to sell all four of our large pontoons at the close of this season as the trolling motors
that [ have been using to power them are no longer being sold. The average days that we are experiencing
stronger winds seems to keep increasing, on these days, I do not allow the large pontoons to go out
because the motors cannot generate enough thrust to safely propel the boats. These boats have been at the
rental for ten years now and need some pretty major repairs if we were to keep them. The party barges are

and have been the main boat that staff have to rescue on a daily basis so taking them out of the rental will

165



give us a safer smoother running boat rental moving forward. I plan on purchasing six small pontoons to
replace the boats that [ am selling. These six pontoons are constructed of 100% aluminum so the decking
will not rot and they do not have carpet to get destroyed like the ones that I currently have at the rental.
The pontoons that I plan to purchase are much lower profile so they do not catch as much wind as the
pontoons that we are currently using at the boat rental. The last weekend Lake George Boat Rental will
operate this year will be Labor Day Weekend and I plan on selling the boats shortly thereafter.

With the summer ending, staff will be transitioning to working on our trail maintenance and
working with the Blackhawk Highway Construction Career Training crew to build a new bridge on the
Sac Fox trail. With this committee’s approval I will purchase the bridge from Rolling Barge for $29,429.
I have attached the quote in my report and the bridge is 48 long, 6 wide, and rated to 9,000 lbs so
equestrians and equipment can safely use the bridge. We will be addressing a couple of our creek
crossings and widening out sections of trail where invasive plants are beginning to encroach. Staff is
looking forward to working in the timber so hopefully, the weather cooperates! One final note, I have a
young man who is working on building some fish structures for Lake George as his eagle scout project.
David Wyftles with IDNR Fisheries is working on this as well and we are excited to put these structures in

the lake as the biologists have recommended them in their last lake survey.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 08//07/24

166



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for July 2024

Attendance Jul-24  Jul-23 Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
Total Paid 11,571 14,987 -3,416 37,000 44,804 -7,804
Pass Holder Admission 3,936 4,574 -638 11,359 13,902 -2,543
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,503 1,988 -485 9,654 10,148 -494
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 17,010 21,549 -4,539 58,013 68,854 -10,841
Attendance Breakdown Jul-24  Jul-23 Variances YTD 2024 YTD 2023 Variances
+
Total Paid 11,571 14,987 -3,416 37,000 44,804 -7,804
Adult 6,422 8,424 21,930 26,326
Senior 958 1,246 2,363 3,180
Child 4,191 5,317 12,707 15,298
Other 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admission 3,936 4,574 -638 11,359 13,902 -2,543
Zoo Membersh 2,297 2,348 6,633 7,372
Funbundle 1,022 1,201 2,959 3573
Zooesum 617 1,025 1,767 2957
Total Free 1,503 1,988 -485 9,654 10,148 -494
Guest Pass 14 83 24 168
2 & Under 1,388 1,830 4,572 5,596
IL School 0 0 3,642 3,410
Free Day 0 0 598 0
Other-Misc 101 75 818 974
Total 17,010 21,549 -4,539 58,013 68,854 -10,841

2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17
2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30

167



Increases in inventory
Red-handed tamarin
Anglo-nubian goat
Clack Copper Marans

Decreases in inventory
African five-lined skink
Guinea Pig
Devil crab
Black-tailed prairie dog
Black-tailed prairie dog

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

July 2024
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
2.0 23-Jul in on loan
0.3 22-Jul purchase S 600.00
0.3 25-Jul purchase $100
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
0.0.1 31-Jul death
0.1 9-Jul death
0.0.1 12-Jul death
0.1 10-Jul death
0.1 1-Jul death

168



GUEST SERVICES- JULY 2024-

e GIFT SHOP:

O
O
@)

Total Sales Revenue- $34,383

Average Transaction Value (ATV)-$23.78

Connie, our Wild Republic representative (plush vendor), visited the zoo. The visit
went well, and she enjoyed seeing our zoo. It is beneficial for them to witness the
size of the gift shop and storage area.

e CONCESSIONS (The back concession will be closed for 2024):

©)

10% of gross sales-52814.08

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 2/5195

o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -59574
New/64 Renewed/89

o Funbundle Deposit for JULY - $3527

o Members for 2024- There is a monthly perk to thank them for their support, and
we are doing a monthly giveaway of a Rhino encounter. When Members visit,
they can sign up in the gift shop to win!
July was a Free Giveaway for kids on the membership July 16-21, plus an extra
10% off at the concession stand

o We also added three extra lucky winners for July who won- a 1-month
membership to the YMCA, a Family Pass to the Fun Station, and passes for The
lowa Children’s Museum. These were all donations for the Members Only Egg
Hunt that was canceled at the beginning of the season.

o Sent out Membership Renewal emails for August and an email to all members for
the August 2024 perk- Members get to bring in a free guest August 20-25.

o Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- The pass will not expire on Oct 15, but we will
extend it through the season's end.

e CAROUSEL:
o Without a covering on the carousel, we observed that the music speakers get wet

when it rains, preventing them from working properly. Additionally, the newer
frog figure on the carousel has a crack in it, possibly due to sun exposure. We've
had to shut down the carousel when it rains because the animals get wet, and the
floor becomes too slick without a covering.

169



GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o Total Sales Revenue-39/52461
ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -2/5200
1/550 and 1/5150 adopts

o New S50 & $150 adopt packages with new perks, including special keeper chats,
magnets, plush, and more.

o Updated the website with pictures and a new online recognition board. Also,
started promoting them on social

o It seems like the revamp has helped with sales of the Adopts!!

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o

Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$585

In the future, we need an awning/covering for the strollers at the gift shop.
Scooterpal rentals are slow. Per our contract- we have to do $20,625 in rentals to
start receiving 50% of the revenue each season. The dollar amount does not
accumulate each season. It goes back to S0 at the beginning of each year.

For 2024, we have done $1848 in rentals. | don't think we can ever reach $20,625
in a season, so we should consider this when deciding whether to keep them.

PEPSI (5 vending machines)

@)

Pepsi machines are up and working.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :

o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$374.75
EVENTS:

o Members Only Night- July 25 from 5:30-8:30
It was a beautiful night; members enjoyed themselves. We had special keeper
chats, games/activities on the festival lawn where kids could win prizes, a free
train and carousel, a Niabi Bobbi appearance, and members’ specials at the
concession stand.

o Started to promote Pints for Preservation (Friday, Sept 13) Sponsorship

opportunities and let members know that tickets are now on sale. We will start
promoting on FB and Enews to the general public on Aug 4. Food Vendors have
been secured- QC Hot Dog Guy, Flavor Train, Hacienda, Full Nelson, and Philly
Factory.

170



o Started to promote our Sensory Inclusion Day, which will be happening on
Monday, August 12, from 10-3 pm. The zoo will be closed to the general public,
and guests will need to receive a special flyer from Balance Autism and Autism
Society.

WEBSITE:

o Added a Sensory Communication Board to the accessibility & Rental page.
o Added New Donkey Animal Encounter

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o We celebrated our Seasonal Staff for the whole month of July with Seasonal
Appreciation Bingo! Seasonals get to redeem squares on the card for things like
special keeper chats, educational tours, front-row parking, 50% on a transaction
in the gift shop or wearing jeans or a Niabi zoo T-shirt, etc..... Anyone who

redeems all the squares on the card will be put into a drawing for a chance to win

a Rhino Encounter.
o We are looking to hire some staff for the last part of the season, who can work
during the week and on weekends which always tends to be a struggle.

MARKETING:
o MindFire is creating a social calendar for Boosted ads each month.

o Sent the July & August monthly enews letter to our members and general interest

list.
o Created posts and posted on Facebook about encounters, birthday parties,
adoption, scooter pals, gift cards, etc.....

171



Conservation, Education & Development Report — July, 2024

Education/Events
e ZooCamp

e 7/1-Z002U - The Kids Corner Preschool — 40 participants = $330
e 7/3-Z002U - Clover Public Library - 30 participants = $308

e 7/13 — Breakfast with the Reptiles was cancelled due to lack of enroliment
e 7/16,18,27 — Joel conducted Curator Conservation Tours for Seasonal Staff
e 7/23 —Joel gave art/design tour to young artists from Figge Museum summer program
e 7/25-Members Only Night — Educators and JZKs operated 4 educational tables

Zoo Camp | July 2024
Session Participants | Revenue
510-13 yrs 17 $4,050.00
6 8-9yrs 22 $5,050.00
7A 6-7 yrs 22 | $3,060.00
7P 6-7 yrs 7 $900.00
8A 4-5 yrs 14 | $1,920.00
8P 4-5yrs 0 $0.00
Total 178 | $32,130.00
Graphics/Website

e Joel developing Gibbon graphics — completed artwork for Rainforest layers

e Interns Anna, Renee, Josie prepared conservation and education displays for shadowbox bulletin

boards

e Educator Bri and Intern Josie prepared a Zoo Communication Board for guests with special
needs that can use the boards to point and communicate needs. These will be included in
Sensory Inclusion bags for guest check out as well as placed around the Zoo with a QR code to
use the Communication Board on their phone.

Development

Donations

Institutional Development -

2024 July
Designation FDonor# | Foundation | Donors Amount
General Donation 4 $483.91 $483.91
Membership Gifts $41.00 1 $41.00
Adopt $200.00 2 $200.00
Zoo Recovery 6 $345.00 6 :$345.00
Education 0 $0.00
Scholarship 1 $495.00 1 $495.00
Conservation $120.14 4 $120.14

NZ Foundation
Reimbursement

Scavenger Hunt/Cards |

$56,951.45

 $58.00 |

$58.00

$56,951.45

172




$5,000.00 | 7/11/2024 | #995032 Shed
$6,600.00 | 7/11/2024 | #995031 Lift
$106.50 | 7/11/2024 | #995030 Auc Post
$5,244.95 | 7/11/2024 | #995029 Recover
$40,000.00 | 7/11/2024 | #995028 Recover

Zoo Recovery total

$20,417.00

Conservation

e USFWS -7/9,16 Bumblebee surveys of back prairie

e BiCAN - 7/11 — Planning Committee meeting

e River Action — Floatzilla planning meeting — 7/11, 18

e Rock Island County Conservation Consortium —7/16, 7/23 to discuss grant funding for local
conservation initiatives

e Painted Dog Research Trust

o Received EIN for Painted Dog Research USA

o Established bank account for PDR USA

o 7/15 - Social media meeting, provided content for PDRT Facebook
o 7/31-PDR USA board meeting

discuss future of ZACC and Niabi’s role in it.

Volunteers

7/8 — Zoos and Aquariums Committing to Conservation discussion with Beth Armstrong to

e JZK overnight scheduled for July 2 was rescheduled to July 31 due to severe weather. 25 participants
attended.
e 7/2 — Augustana College Intern Site Visit — 2 representatives were very impressed with the Niabi
Intern Program

Volunteer service report:

Administrative
Management Meeting — 7/10,17,24,31

Members Night —7/25
MOD -7/27-28

7/28-8/3 - Joel hosted Zoo Educator appreciation week for educators and interns

July, 2024 Hours Vol #
Adult 186.17 9
Intern 938.83 6
Junior Zoo Keeper | 903.77 49
Special Event 87.72 9
Grand total 2,116.48 73
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

173




Jeff Craver

f

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2024 July Maintenance Report:

- Install new flapper on toilet at Red restroom Womens.

- Repair gate behind concessions.

- Installed a new spigot on rain barrel.

- Install new vent cover at Gift shop..

- Rewelded dinosaur sculpture and installed back at location.

- Repaired toilet in Bio D restroom.

- Repaired Colobus door outside enclosure.

- Repaired cables at Koi deck.

- Rebuilt urinal in Admin mens room.

- Installed new deck wheels, blades, belt, spark plugs, air filters, and installed new front wheels and tires on zero
turn mower.

- Built a 10’'x20’ storage shed behind the Admin. Building.

- Cleaned up area in maintenance yard for pallet storage.

- Trimmed out Red River hog barn interior.

- Repaired fan at domestic animals.

- Replaced slider latches in two restroom stalls.

- Repaired pop machine drain in concessions.

- Tree removal from storm damaged trees.

- Repaired door in Biodiversity.

- Repaired Reciprocating saw in maintenance shop.

- Repaired outside light at Biodiversity.

- Adjusted throttle cable on golf cart #11.

- Fabricated new doors for the skidsteer shed.

- Rebuilt gate for Directors house back yard fence.

- Replaced all steering linkage, 4 shocks, oil/filter, and greased front axel joints on truck #145.

- Cleaned out downspout at mixed primates.

- Repaired door latch atBiodiversity.

- Replaced door lock at Biodiversity kitchen.

- Built and installed shelf for hospital.

- Put together octagon cage in Animal Encounters and secured to concrete pad.

- Changed oil/filter, spark plugs, cleaned air filter, sharpen blades, new wheel, on both push mowers.

- Replaced flush handle on mens toilet at red restroom, and replaced latch on door.

- Repaired door at animal hospital.

- Put together Octagon cages in Animal Encounters.

- Trimmed trees and low hanging branches, and ran through the chipper.

174



Jeff Craver
“

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan

Cc: Scarlet Behrens

Subject: July Monthly Reports

Attachments: Animal Inventory 2024.xlsx; Zoo 2024 Monthly Report.xlsx

Number | Participants | Income

Field Trips 9 476 -
Birthday Parties - - -
Animal Encounters | 5 9 $1,350

Company Outings - - -
Evening Rentals - - -

Office Manager
309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 175



Highway Construction Careers

Training Program (HcCTP)
at Black Hawk College

The lllinois Department of Transportation created this
program to prepare people to work in the building trades
and to increase the number of minorities, women and
disadvantaged persons working on IDOT projects.

This program is at no cost to the participant. Like
apprenticeships in the trades, this is an “Earn While You
Learn” opportunity, paying $15 per hour.

Students who are selected for the program will learn
essential construction skills. During the 13 weeks of the
class, students will work in the classroom, in the shop, and
hands-on with projects in the community.

Interested in this program and a career in construction?
Start by attending one of our orientation sessions.

Requirements:
e Seeking a career in the construction trades
e 18 years or older
e High school diploma or GED
e Valid driver’s license

e Drug-free (tested) Your Steps:

- Attend an
Orientation Session

- Basic Math and Reading
Test - follows immediately
after the orientation

- Interview

‘ - Drug testing ,

“The whole experience was a life changer and | wish | would’ve
done it years ago!” -- Sabrina Duncan, HCCTP graduate, now a

Black
Hawk College

BUSINESS TRAINING CENTER

Next class stafts

February 24, 2025

This full-time, 13-week class will cover math, job/life
skills, blueprint reading, OSHA, stick welding,
construction equipment operation, and hands-on
projects.

The first step is attending an Orientation Session at
Bldg. 1, Black Hawk College main campus,6600 34th
Ave., Moline:

Thursday, October 3¢ — 2 p.m.

Tuesday, Oct. 22" — 10 a.m.
Wednesday, November 20" — 2 p.m.

To register:

journeyperson in the Cement Masons

Call or email

Local #18. Here she is at work on the HCCTP graduates are working in

I-74 bridge in Moline.

HecTp

these trades:
Carpenters, Laborers, Cement
Masons, Plumbers & Pipefitters,
Painters, lronworkers, Glaziers,
Sprinkler Fitters, Millwrights,
Operating Engineers, Sheet Metal
Workers, and Electrical Workers.

Paul Fessler at
(309)796-5729,
fesslerp@bhc.edu

176



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES

Community =
Foundation

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: April 01, 2024 through June 30, 2024

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Total Additions
Subtractions -

Foundation Administrative Fees

Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)

Misc. Investment Expense (ADR fees, foreign tax)
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity
Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Gift Receipts — period
n/a

Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period
n/a

Total Grants — period

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, I1A 52722 / (563) 326-2840
/ #GenerosityjjyesHere

Period

$1,431,663.63

12,134.94
18,611.54
-9,861.25
$20,885.23

3,892.61
2,696.92

8.72
$6,598.25
$1,445,950.61
$71,200.00

n/a

Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

n/a
$0.00

n/a
$0.00



Forest Preserve District T erve
Distric

Rock Island County Rock Idand Consey, linei

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of July 2024.

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report on insurance for Niabi Zoo snow damage.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of August

District Monthly Claims & Receipts

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year. There is two sets of claims, old and new fiscal
year claims. Any fiscal year 24 claims received from August 1 until August 30" will be paid via
Treasurer’s Disbursement. The large payout to the Illinois Parks Association Risk Services is the
24/25 insurance premium for the District’s insurance and risk management services, it is not a
settlement. The policy went into effect August 1, 2024. There were three claims that did not
have receipts for purchases and staff is in the process of securing those.

Transfers of Appropriation:

Fiscal Year 24-A lot FY 24 of transfers of appropriation were required in the General Fund and
Zoo Fund to address overbudget situations in various general ledgers of the General Fund and
Niabi Zoo Fund. It appears at this time that no appropriated fund will need any additional
appropriations unless it is grant related. More transfers will be required next month as the
District closes out business related to fiscal year 2024.

Fiscal Year 25-Several transfers of appropriations were required to account for an error in the
appropriation ordinances as sums of funds, specifically credit card fees, were adopted in the
incorrect object and classification. The overall sum listed on the appropriation ordinances was
correct. One of the transfers addresses a new home cooling unit for the Illiniwek residence
which was an unforeseen expense.

Resolutions:

There are five resolutions for the Commission to consider this month. At this time all of the
resolutions the Commission should be very familiar with as they pertain the grants received by
the District that have been occurring over the past year in which expenses come due and
appropriations for grant expense when they occur.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

s

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY! 178



Forest Preserve District Forest e e

Rock Island County LDistrict

The resolution for Illiniwek Trail Grant Appropriation is for a bicycle air pump that will be added
to the bike fix it station near the new restroom. Hopefully, this is the last expense associated
with this grant. The final grant report is complete except for documentation that this expense
has been paid.

The resolution for the Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriation is required as work
continues on the big cathouse, eagle exhibit, rhino roof and snow damage repairs.

The resolution regarding Niabi Zoo and the Niabi Zoo Foundation is to account for the
Niabi Zoo Foundation reimbursing the District for shipping costs associated with the
latest online auction fundraiser.

The resolution regarding the Woodward Community Grant is for additional observation
and security equipment.

The resolution regarding the Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements
Fund (DFCI) is a loan from the General Fund. The loan will be repaid in the next couple
of months as additional tax distributions are received.

Other Business

Review and consider the purchase of a Wiedenmann Terra Spike GXi8 (aerator unit) for
Indian Bluff Golf Course in the amount of $42,500. This item was a FY 25 budgeted
item. The quote and general sales information is included in the packet*

Review and consider the Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax Assessment
Settlement Agreement. The agreement is for tax year 2024 through 2030 and
establishes an EAV and annual tax payment to the taxing bodies which can levy a tax
upon the Quad Cities Power Station. The attorneys, Robbins & Schwartz, who
negotiated the agreement on behalf of the taxing bodies will be available at the regular
meeting of the Rock Island County Board to discuss and answer any questions pertaining
to the agreement.*

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 24 and one for FY 25. At this

time all revenues to be received with exception of the hotel/motel tax distributions
have been received and accounted for FY 24. There will be a few fiscal year 24 claims
assumedly that will need to be processed as well before the August 30" close out per
usual.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 179



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County L

FY 25 is off to a solid start in terms of revenue and expenditures. The golf course
continues to have some of the best numbers in terms of gross revenues and Loud
Thunder’s July camping fees had nearly a 50% increase from last year in July. It was the
highest grossing month in camping fees Loud Thunder has ever had. llliniwek was
affected by the 2024 flood and had to close its riverfront camping area but still had a
very solid month. The zoo attendance numbers declined from last year’s monthly
comparison and the year to date decline compared to last year was somewhat expected
with several of the major exhibits under construction. Expenditures are typically the
first month in with the exception of the new cooling unit at llliniwek.

Facility Usage throughout the District

July was a month with mixed weather patterns and flooding which affected camping at
Iliniwek and limited trail usage but things were fairly routine throughout the District.
Shelter rentals were about average. The boat rental operation slowed as well. Demand
for golf remains strong.

Niabi Zoo Foundation
The next meeting of the Niabi Zoo Foundation is August13th.

Union

No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of July. The first
meeting with the union to discuss contract terms was held and two additional meetings are
scheduled for August.

Items of note for the Current Month

e The clubhouse was struck by lightning July 28" and staff lost use of phones, computers,
internet modems, time clocks and other electrical systems. The County IS staff were quick to
respond to get things up replaced and operational. A claim was filed with IPARKS in case the
repairs and replacement of items exceeds the deductible of $5,000.

e Staff have begun FY 26 budget requests and will be reviewing those. A full tentative FY 26
budget will be presented in October with the Levy Ordinances of the District. The tentative
budget will be modified until it is put on display in May and then approved in June 2025.

e The beehives at Loud Thunder had their first harvest of the season with approximately 18 Ibs
was for sale in the Park Office and it went fast. Another harvest will be attempted mid to late
August.

e Applied for grant funding from the Rock Island County Conservation Consortium to build a
trail bridge at Loud Thunder and for invasive species removal at Amowa Forest Preserve. The
latest statement from the Loud Thunder Endowment is enclosed with the report.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve.  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

180

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



1 H F t
Forest Preserve District O raserve
Rock Island County LSt

e Staff have gotten several Rusty Patched Bumblebee photos at llliniwek. This being the best
one.

e The Black Hawk College HCCTP will heading up another class this fall and will be doing a trail
bridge at Loud Thunder. Staff will be making a withdrawal in the amount of $40,000 from the
Loud Thunder Endowment to pay for the bridge and materials.

e End of fiscal year petty cash checks with auditors were completed.

e Construction continues with the big cat, eagle exhibit, rhino roof and snow damage repairs.
Staff are in the process of securing quotes for the carousel and perimeter fence repairs.
Currently site utilities and foundation assumptions not to be true have created some slight
delays and modifications.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Hiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo-
Indian Bluff Golf Course &, Forest Preserve Dorrance Park Martin Conservatlon Area

181

RICFPD.org  Restare | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve
Rock Island County wiistrict

e Map updates and other final edits are being performed to the Comprehensive Park Plan for
the District by Bi-State staff. A final draft should be available for review and consideration
next month.

e Applications for the archery program at Loud Thunder are now available online or at the
office.

e Dale Salisberry, District Mechanic, retired on July 5. Ryan Thompson was hired as his
replacement after two job postings on July 29th. Brett Hesselberg was hired as an Assistant
Ranger at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve to fill the vacancy of a departed employee on July 1.
Also, on July 1, Marcus Bolt, Assistant Ranger, transferred from Loud Thunder to Illiniwek
leaving a vacancy at Loud Thunder that has yet to be filled.

e Staff had a preliminary meeting with Sikich in June to prepare for the FY 24 annual report.
Staff have been uploading documents and other materials and Sikich team members were on
sight for a brief amount of time in July and will again be onsite later this fall.

e The fourth distribution of 2024 property tax distributions is expected the last week of August.

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the lllinois
Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Pints for Preservation at Niabi Zoo is September 13, purchase your tickets now online at
NiabiZoo.com. Members $45 and non-members $55. So, come sip some local brews and
explore Niabi Zoo from 6 to 10 PM. The proceeds from the night will support our recovery
from the storm damage making improvements for an even better future. A ticket includes
admission, a souvenir tasting glass. Various food trucks will also be onsite to offer food for
purchase. If you don’t consume but want to contribute you do so at
https://www.niabizoo.com/support/donate/ or volunteer by contacting Joel Vanderbush
at jvanderbush@niabizoo.com

e Several schools have resumed classes the first week of August with many others to follow in
the next couple of weeks. Things will definitely slow down with schools getting back into
session, day light hours decreasing and football season approaching. Staff will be preparing
for the last big summer holiday, Labor Day on September 2™. Illiniwek will again be hosting
the Tip-Pee Gathering. Hopefully the weather will continue to be comfortably warm & dry
with some timely rains to knock the pollen out of the air for all of us hay fever suffers
throughout the month and into the Fall.

Submitted this 8th day of August, 2024 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

182

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



	2024 07-09 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JULY 9, 2024




